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PREFACE.

Pmum or p»trioto may oooMtTably demur to the inoliukm io

ft Mrias of English Triah of the Anneiley Caie, tried in Ireland.

f the Dfttore of the Uw ftod of its adminietntion waa not that

of the ftehons, theee anoiant Hibernian jurists, but of the

English Courts, it is hoped that the circumstances maj plead in

foToor of the appearance of the case among English Trials. The

law in Ireland during the eighteenth century was English, and

the persons whose interests were at stake, the family of Annesley,

were neither Irish speakers nor nt Irish blood. The case is too

curious to be omitted.

The Editor owes much to the success of Miss E. M. Thompson,

who diaoorered the hitherto iwpublished aflBdavitsof 1746; and

desires to thank W. Roughead, Esq., W.S., for his kindness in

drawing up the chronology of the Annesley Cue.

A. L.
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THE GREAT ANNESLEY CASE.

IntfXMluctory. Dramatis Peraoiue.

Thi great Annesley oaw, the wt of four Mab in 174S-1746.
oooneoted with the claim of Jamea Annealey to be the legitimate
on and heir of Arthur Lord Altham (oft. 1727), aa againat
Richard dt faeto Earl of Angleaea, younger brother of Arthur
Lord Altham, ia almost forgotten. Pew readers care to wade
tiirough the yery badly edited reports in many ctdumns of The
State Triah (toIb. xrii., xviii., 1813), and to compare them
with the various discrepant versions in contemporary books <rf

1743-1746. The records of the trials, it is true, have an
interest for the oompUers of histories of society in Ireland in
the first half of the eighteenth century, but even these hunter*
of aneodotage cannot find q)uleDt gleanii^. Our wicked Lonb
Altham and Anglesea lived in muddy backwaters far from the
central stream of social and political hktory.
The opening chapters of our chronicle are of the years 1718-

1716. Great events were occurring. Barley, and St. J(4m,
and Dean Swift if they could have held together; if Barley
had not wavered, if Bolingbroke could have been steady ia
anything but personal ambition and love of pleasur* might
have brought King James from over the water, and d' appointed
the hopes of George Eleotor of Banover. But how does
Fortune banter usi " wrote Bolingbroke. Queen Anne died
(Ist August, 1714) when the Tories wore quarrelling among
themselves, and it was George I. who crossed the water, and
it was Swift who had to slink back across St. George's Channel
to Dublin, uid Ormonde and Bolingbroke who were driven to
fiy to France.

All this was nothing to Ijie persons in our stoiy. The death
of Queen Anne was only a kind of landmaric by which, in 174$.



The Anncslcy Case.

^^«>«rm and WTtotuiu, bat thoagh th* witMMM -TLa
•w«»r. to auUf thi .^ZSr yl. J^ .«»^ wj« f

J^»d«^ferIV«eh.«rnoe. I h.T. trW to find pclitiS

we jjuks of Buokiagliam. were "outriden"- ^JTV^LT
^eye,y«uag The patricu» wa. diSeVZT^j«boe.; WM "hafl fdlow wdl met" with a hahSw^aiJ^;^jn^««». «d the parkh prieet. father n^ZT^'^^^
m^t, famihe.. a. a rule, held aloof fromTnoMem^
Hejfwilled brandy and maad with mugMna lort to df.r.«2with |«Mit« of low deg,^,. Heir!r«StoiSi^
Hon. Captain Annealay, as Earl of AiutIma^ !«. a.# j x .

• more brutal ruffian, than himielf
P«rUape

^^blyju. Lord Alth«n. the putatiye father of the^u^^t. wa. nerer «.ber. but we know that a mpeoSJ

«»rered that he had neyer preyioudy been «tirely aobTdiring



Introduction.

hk jodioial ommt. Lord llthui, with aO his MtaiM ud aU
his «KpMteti<mi, «m for •?«> '« outnuaiBg tho ooniteMo,"
•Kmyo boROwiag, oIwati trTJng to rdio waoan by tho hoUv
dovioM of hit Uod.

'

Tko» vMW dajo in wtiieh. Mid tho oouimI for tho dof«idant,
Tott Bight go ilfty miloo on Iridi ground ond neror find, in
boffion, holf-goinoo. though o coin of that donominMion wm
ondomobly poMOMod by ono of tho witnoMoo, who oonforrod it
(qoito bbmoloMly) on o prtttj giri. In 1788 Lord Althun'o
brothor and raoooMor. widung to bribo two towl' oonrtabloi.WM obliged to Mnd an rndtfurj on a walk of throo milea to
borrow » goinoa trom the too confiding keeper of a pothotMO
near Dablm. ^et Lonl Ahham droTo hia ooaoh and tiz,
and kept a peek of hoonde; each hound, we are told, yearning
to aate hii maw with the fledi of any other member of the
pw)k. Hie lorddiqt had a houaehold of traneitoiy domaetjea.
who never atayed long with him, though hia houoo waa Liberty
Han. He did not pay their wagea, or hia mannera end
language were intolerable even to penona by no meana over-
*«fined. He did hunt with hia atanring peek and hia rifl-ratf
of hangera-on-that ia Ihe beat thing we oan aay for Loid
AMham, except that nothing ahowi him to hare been oppreaaiTo
to hia tenantry, which ia itrange. In 1717, to be aure. aome-
body took a ahot at him through a window, deatroying one
of hia eyee, but we do not lean that the aomebody waa hia
tenant. He waa indiaoriminately hoapitaUe, H muat be ad-
mitted; he had » lasy good-nature and a prepoateronaly violent
temper, no aenae of honour, no aelf-control, and leaa braina
ttian a rabbit. He waa a Uttie, blaok, very noiay nobleman.
At no time, m no country, oan he have been of a common
type; hia title, even in hia period, won for him no reapeot or
aonaideration. He waa allowed to eziat, but no man reganied
bim. None loved him, or mourned him, or even hated him.
He waa not Iriah by Uood; he waa Englidi by blood; there

IB no romanoe in him; for him there eziated no feudal attaoh-
nwnt. He had not even a banahee to intenat heraelf in hia
fortunea I Lord Altham oug^t to have been portrayed by the
pan of Thackeray.

r
j ,

bom
Aa regarda the central proUon vi the caae—had hem a atm

aaarnage or notl-he apoko with two voieee, affirmed



The Annesley Case.

Mill—" fM "
or "Bfty"-

•irfd«irf. .nd what fc. «..^ ™ 0.

•^™*' ^ ^ • '»•' fr«n th. iMgJnnfiig
aVto»^ «d N«M«.r. th. drf^knt. ktw tthibit. hi.

J^Pto". OomiMt for th* cUinumt ud. in two trub. the
J-djM poke quite trmij .bout tlf inek«to« of thi. «bU-

f~^i»Uy Both brother, by th.ir unv.,yL folJZT

P^r WM rarroundMl by pwMitM who did hi. dirty work and

^"mSr"'*"
"d.temptetion occu«d. beiy^'h^^'

toon <rf both nobl.. wm double^otted with oeth. and

n« away from the challenge of hi. victim, youn* Palliaer

ooT«ed^ blood, and with brui.., inflicted ^the g^!

^S.% !?* Mwkercher. " the melting Scott " of SmcUett^.

*rMV B0^, make, the great llackercher an obNure Iridi

Si;t"p^T""" "^""^ '-'"^-'- •'•^ •»« ::S rc«l

^^^to^'Z^
'™.

!!r*^7
"* *^ "^- ^bout half of th«Mern^to have perjured Jem||elve.. from pa«ion. or rtupidi^orfor rewaid Mary Heath, the rtrength of the defcL.?;

SLtl ^"/"f«»
M maid te the unhappy Lady AltUmthrough her lonely year, of poverty and Sfirmity. TJ

on that head a. little a. po«ible wa. revealed. We hear^



Introduction.

«h* bnadradt of pMMoti ud MrrtBto who giv* tMr
bMdod tvidtiMM. In th«t flghting woektj w mtw h^ of
• dud, thoog^ two oholleogM aro givao.
Of Iho horo, "the Woadoring Heir," the eUimant. eaUiiig

hmeelf Jamee AtamUj, we toe Tery Uttto. bat twice we behold
him ninniag ewaj, onoe when the dighteet preMnee of mind
would have MTod him from a charge of miuder. He oould have
known very little of the truth oonoeming hie olaimi to the
Earldom of Aagleeea, for linoe hi* earlieet reooUeotiona he had
liTed apart from hit mother (who«Ter the waa) with a father
inoapable of troth. Lord Altham; and among eerrante not
more Teraoioiii.

Such, with a mixed multitude of groomt, eerranti, ooloneb,
•qonree, qoireeaa, and their ladiee, are our eharaoten. One
however, Ifr. Maokeroher, hae Uter a eeotion to himaelf. The
miet of falMhooda was to denee that judgea and juriea loet
their way in H, and two preciady contradictory veidicta aro
recorded. The great law auit finally loaee itaelf in the aanda ;
It remained undecided; the title and eatatea never came to
the claimant; they were muddled away among the innealeyi.

n.

The Annetl^ya.

TtM Anneal^a were of an old family in Nottingfaamahiie.
Annealay, in that county, in Byron'a time and before it, waa
in the handa of the Chawortha, one of whom, we know, waa
killed in a duel without aeconda in an illrligfated room of an
tnn by "the wicked Lord Byron." The heireaa waa later
Mary Chaworth, about whom the poet Byron wrote ao much
verae and goaaiped ao muoh. The firat Earl of Angleaea,
Arthur Aonealey, a politician of the Reatoration, waa created
earl by Charlea II. He had great poaaeaaiona, and five aon»-
Jamea,^ Altham, Bichard, Arthur, and Charlea. The firat
•art "having made very large aoquiaitiona, auffieient to
ropport two diatinot famiUea. procured the baronage of Altham
for hia aee<ttd bob Altham and hia iaaue male, with a
""•inder ov«r to hia third aon Biehaid." The fint Lord

S



The Annetley Case.

*» bw»hw Biohud, wham mb Arthvr Lord Atthta wm «h*
jototiT, fathjjr of tU oW««t, Ji«».^ ^SJS

UaokDMk oftUoUinMt. Th, «m EmI of la.!•«•,^rtiw, WM W006.W by hi. dd..!« Jmi„. ,fco wT tilriMM--JaiBM, J<^, aod Arthur. Th* aldMt nf *»-

—

Jum.
««W B.H of lagtam. "l.^.d to-. iTiST'oili««wwry ol ^ tatatM. uid thmbj dooktd th« mUH crmUd

•najwadb (<rfth.»ortoMudMdhdplM.p«p|«tT)"ttd
h*»ing no iMo. mtU of hi. own, h« thar^ liaSIdW. irttt-

2^ "^J^"^
of i«u. «.!. of hi.l^.r Arthur, to «

to the AlihuD branch."
-r, •«. gw

^.•' « « Irjh critic obcr..!. «d whi ArthurJowded to the oarldom he h«i no iiw. nule. Ho rerr
•trongly d^torted. with good r^Mn. both Arthur Urd AWuifa^er of the olaunant. and the cUimant'. Undo Dick. IW.Arttur EmI of Angles died in 1787, wrriTing thedjim«t^. father (o». 17S7) by ton year.. Uncle SS th«

T^. .? ?.• ^^"^ *" ^'«*-~' ^^ *" «'o»»«i throng
«he umntomgible codidl. ol MJaae. (ITOl) i„ . wiMemS
of Uw .mto with other Aaned^. ^^4y FnJTZ

wto Brituh Plantotion.. North America," whither ho had

nS *;;!^«P«*«i« 1*28, at th. ago <tf thirto«, by hi. UndoDiok. who hoped to hoar no mora of him.

III.

PreUfflioaries.

The affair of the daimaat wa. tho. of the mort romantic and
popular kind. The quertion wa. whether an iU-tnatod ladJame. Annedey, long an indentured dave in our truMattanta^



Introduction.

tahwd Iftri of iiglwH A Ami*, •
Mfftaialj af «h* aail vMarabl* <haimot«r, «m tk» tni*

Mr «f^ MridMi and of TMl b«k aMOBbaNd ootatoo.

Tko aslanl bm withia as tekoo pork witk rMaoaoo aad

Urn olaiBOBl. Tha otHmmo of hkkurj, howovar, proroo that

alaoat aB aoob roauatk olalmaato ara not ia tha ri^t. Tha
Deoi^ alaiaaat ia of tha tow who haro won thair aavaa.

Hoadradi of wifwiii woro hoard at tiia trial, and Ghariaa

Baada aayi olmott tmly that " tha jodgaa had bafora than tha

graataat maaa of parjorj arar dalirarad ia Oraat Britoia." Ba
maaat " ia Irelaad," aod oartaialy tha TobaM aad rvitttj of

porjory anaad waj aumfda aieapt ia tha oaaaa ooaaaotad with

TltOB Oataa'a " Popiah plot"

aaoradlj thara wm aboadaaoa of parjory oo both oidoa.

part from tha dalibarata aala of faleahooda on oath in tha

Aaaaalaj oaaa, tha oontradiotioaB of taatimony woro ooaily

oi|diosUo, and woro, in foot, inoritaUa.

In tha aole quoation to bo dotonninod, namolj, waa Jaaiaa

aaodoj, tho olaimant of tho Angiwaa titla and propartjr, tha

Mm of Ladj Altham, wih of Lord AMum, tho dafondant'i

ddsr brothar, or nott—tho otanta, bj 1743, www rocy moto
in timo. The olaimant, whoorar hia mothor mmj havo boon,

waa bom in 1716. The trial waa in 1749, twanty-aig^t joara

after tha arant. Thna, area granting that all tho witMoaea

<m botii aidea were honeat (and many woro didu>neat), there

waa room tm eonntUaa haHnwinationa of memory; all tlia more
aa maii^ important witnaaaoa wore miodaeatad Iridi pe(^ of

ary low aooial atatoa, wh3a moat of tiia otiiera wore daqily

prejodioed and intaraatad. It foUowad that moat witnaaaoa

were untniatwortly ; many war* open to tha inflnanoee of fear

and faToar ; and thaaa inflotaeoa were fradiy oxeroiaed by both

partiaa to the ease. Qoarrab within tha Annealay famity

biaaaed ita mambora aad thoir aei^boaxa, gantla and aimpia,

BO that, partly through lapao of time and partly through thO

pamions arooaed, the ovideaoe waa in a hi^ degree oMifaaiqg.

Lord Chief Baron Bowee, in eomming op and addreaaing the

jwy ^[vitlanflm of landed eetato), reo(«nmaaded them to teat

the eryeaoe in a way iHiidi, anhtcikily, waa quite impoeaible

in thia inatanee. He aaid, " If I waa vpoa tiie jury I dioald

lay before me and oonaider the atoty aa told on eaoh eide.
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On OM band uid m tK. -*k— *•. .
^^ *••

•0 «oontrio. daoMint .haJmliT!: ??? . '^"^ "^

pn>baW. tut thv wouM^^^2^^ * "* "^^^

•Bd iiMiplio.bk ooom ^ *^ tU aoft iaprjUMo

"It inll b. prop., for yTSL:^' itiTT^-•r» oouid«riii( this oMo to lafcT-Sl u ' **^ y*»

«p«*.d irom Sl'T'i^!it*:2r"'u'^»^*»»«
««^i*^ < 1

"". He did not add that A»r» «..»«Ai^ Womo« and idiotio that it nught noj bo^LlSmm thorn. But, no doubt, that id^ ZT- v^ •
•^P«»wd

«» whol., with lu XlaLoT S? '^ "^ *" "^- On

Onoe more, in Hbwell'i Siau TrialM /»«i. —i-
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to b» kB««a. h • fociaol* I gh* th*
•taw •# oar mw«m» wkkib an qoit* btviUiriM.i
0. lU •«« hMd. w. M7 .N. with .Mk.

?*^*T?* ***** •* P-wr*- ^<t*l.. by llMlbM (1761).
la tkit loBf MmUf «h* patriotie avibor of Tht Ttan if
Smtimd dooeribM aad dofoadi a trioad of hk, a Soot who
pUti tho foranooi part ia ooadnoliiiff tho olaiaaii^s oaat
Tho Soot ia Ifr. Maokorahor-llaokorahor bobg a fora of Mao
Foaraflhar or Farqahar, ao that Mr. Ifaokorvlior «aa a mambar
of tbo groat warlika olan of Farqoharaoo. Conoomiiig Mr.
Maokarchar tha oOdal reoorda laara ua aakbg, gut 4iMe
•Wod a fain dam tttu gaUret and fimoUott alooo oxptajna,
tboogfa aa bo waa a Mood, a SooCtiBb patriot, aad a norallH, va
moat giva bia oiplaaatioa " bat a doabtaomo traat."

The Altluuiit io Ireland.

la approaobing tbo trial of ms wo muat flrat tketeb tbo atory
wbiob ia that trial roaobod Ho eufaaiaatioa. though it led to
ao ptaotieal roaalta for tho iotoriooa olatmaat, aad though
tho Tordiot of 1749 waa daaiagod by the voidiet of a trial
ia 1746.

Biohard Inaaaley, third Eari of Altham in the peerage of

'll'^' !!^' • ^ *'• **" ""^ Arthur Loid Altham, tho

Jaaiaa
ollagad fatkar of tho olaiaiaiit. calling hiaadf <<

•l^l'^f^Yt'?!!''^ tnm iwt to il OampUu OMtttiM of Btalt

^j *^ °1 Nwftmbw, 17«, "i. iNuiljr Nportad by HawtU," mts
Ourim RsMle. He thmiote uMd tha Report in Folio CKoaatoo.
IjogmM. and otban, Loodoa, 1744. Smith ft Bndky. Dablin, 1744).Thu Tunoii isozoaOaat in iU Terbatim rqwrte ol the «.-^.<^tt{"m of

w ^*!I!r''-.'T'.""*»*~ •mmUal metter omitted not ooW by Howtll.
but in r*. r„«/ ol Bar, u ootevo pablidiod in London. 1744, lor
K. Wdker (there u an earlier oditioo. London. 1748). Bni the reporU

tJrJSTiT.^,~^ "• *" P'*^ •'•»*« «*^ *" ^*« ^'HiTirt
• V^J? ***** ^"^ *•" epeechea ot the jodgea are badk aun-

21!I!lS». i* ^'l!^..'^ *V •^«tii« en aooonnt ol the dlSnenfe
JHjrtwm in aide, "done in the manner ol.aoreL" Thi, ma, be
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I'S

nullum ««»• to b^X\.t^ «-««

W«fo«l. IwS' ,hL I!!**?
him to . pi*,, in Count,

•WW with h«: HTw^w^r^^V'*^'''^ to to. W

w Dabhn aot his lordthip aminat th. «i.ni^T' ^'"Bwj.
from hi. f.th.r'. houM^^' ^tf^y;,:^!'.

"" ^^T?^«k^ty and ouriomtv tin jZ^ aJ^ •bout," u obkot of

kidnapped thiZunTtS Jj iS;^^Jl! "^ -*•**'

^^

era, in 17S9-1740. ho wm brought, with hit



Introductioii.

to Ik* mUm oI Adainl TcnMMi. tkroofb vkoM aid.

1T41, IM arrbtd fa Uadoa. Th* M«t that Ik*

iNlMd btUtftd to 1m dMd—wm ali?* and wm
•bovl to i«tan to InffUnd rMdMd Ik* BmI ol Jugliin Ikw-
Tkt DmO^ Fm§ of Itik fWbnMTj. 1T41. eMtaia«l Ik* foOvw-

fatp*Mig.:-

Plamtavioii Miwt.

(iMtMla horn on nnrnftmiwa^ is JhuIm.)

A nilor abmrt I moatha ago animd himMif on bewd Um " fkl.

oatk." «ke «M MOB ekalcBg'd bjr oa* ol Ua bmIm for Um ealjr aoa
«f tiM bto LNd . who WM hoir to Ibo Utte ft «Ut« ol Um lari

•f-^ Upoa Ihk ha mada a diaaovvry o( Umaaif. daelaHag how ha
«aa aaal oh« of Irdaad hy a aartain noblaman. nadar whoaa oara ha
ma aateaatad, ft at aifht jraaia old Jnat apon tha daath of hia fathor

aaU aa a akra iato Paaqrlvaaia for mm yaata, bafora tha aspiiatioa

whaiool ha attanptad to maka his «M»pa, but waa ralakaa, ft by a kw
of tha eoaatry ohUg'd for hia slopamaai to aarra ««««a yaaia amrai ft

that a Uttk bafora tha and of tUa aaoood akTarjr, ha »%^ raa away
ft fol down to tha aait .aa-port wbao bo aoUr'd hinaalf with tha
Maatw of a Bfarehaatahip ooning to thia ialand. A Oa> Jaaiaa on
hoard tha vaiaal baa auda an aAdarit thtit ba kaowa biar to ha laktad
la tha fluaily ft that ha ramanbara that advmttaaMata won pabliAad
^MB tha hogr waa mkaiag ft baliaraa tbia to ba him. Aaothor who
waa Ma BohoolfaOow. ft at whoaa Fatbar's booaa ha kdgad, aiakaa afl-
davit to tha aaoia pnrpoaa. Tha Admiral baa oidar'd ba ahoald walk
tha faartwdadi aa a midahipmaa tiU tha troth oan ba maaifaatad.

Tk* Mm* intalUgaooa kad laaokad tka aara (^ a ooUe and
baoarolanl Bool, Mr. Mackarokw. Witkout Ika backing of

Mr. Maekwekar and ika kelp (aooordii^ to Smollett) of an
aoqnaintonea of hia, H n,-4< on* timt tkt agmU of «A«

dt/muUmt, Lord AnffUtea—tl is probable tkat tka oUknanI
ooold nol kava oolleotod witaeaaea and brought kia oaae into

Courl.

V.

Mr. Mftckercher.

We moal tkarafore coodenae SmoUatt'a aoooont of Mr. Mao-
kandiar, aa ka aiq>ear*d witk tke claimant in th *2eet priaon
for debton, apparenUy in 17B0. Aa aariy aa 1746 SmoUett,
in a note to kia aatira, The Reproof, deaoribaa Mr. Maokerobar
aa kaving mined himaelf financially in befriending tke claimant.

II
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Maokercher fought for Georon T - *k v ,
"'™»

where he hel^jje^f^'l^' '"'* '' Sheriftnuir.

their Bi.wSXZllL'ZlT'ml^T^
entered the Scott Grev. »«H k. * w •

* "^- ^« ^*w

disappowting and ungrateful- wJ^,»^T '. ^^ ^""^"^

bool-ellenlrwa. the^^l of thT^^^t^ Tt"*
'" *"'

who remind. „a of Lady Beul>n in S ^ 'f"'
lart, in aome wav which .f"^" /° 5<'»» ^<«»«»; and at

connected wi;;*r^^i'U^';^^';«P^i-J. became

m.n, bubbling over JSh bTneX r^V"" "" '^ '"^^^
SmoUett .ay,, with Lord A^gW. '«.»!

' ^cquamted.

H—n. . .017 dubiou. ch.t!:?*;.'!^*
,"mej»gent. Mr.

^-, „.«. ^ru Angie.ea'« wme um
n, a very dubiou. character. To thi. Mr B „ uwa. on bad term, with hi. f«K»-. ,

°' *^
the claimant be^k hl^Vrrhr^r':,'?'^ ^^'^^

^
England in Septembrr"(;:t*L^r"ri^:^ir^^

the claimant at fir.t. ^ then. kno;ing Lt iTlS v^WM ever eager to aid aU victin. Tl^ti^'^:^t"over to Mackercher.
perwcution. handed him

12
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Jkm, aooordiiig to Maty Heath (the maid of Ladj Altham
from 1713 to her lad/s death in 1789), Mr. Maokenher told
her, on 13th April, 1742, that the daimant waa leoommended
to him bj two Uoutenaata in the NaTy, Mr. Simpwrn and
another-olearly of Vemon'e flee^-that he gave the claimant
ten goineaa, and took him into his hoow.i Thu evidenoe
u eight years earlier than that of SmoUett, but SmoUett aim
•peaki of Ideotenant Simpwm aa the diKorerer of the cUimant
in America, while another naval officer, a Mr. B , aotoally
picked the claimant out of a crowd of wilors ai hii old whool-
fallow m Ireland, and there and then recognised him as Lonl
Altham's heir.

VI.

The Staines Homicide.

Mackercher took the daimant from Higginson's into his own
house, "rendered him fit to appear as a genUeman," and sent
ome one to Ireland to make inquiries as to his claims. These
inquiries, Tobias proceeds to say. Lord Anglesea did his best
to baffle by aU the lowest dodges of the law. Mr. Mackereher
even feared that the claimant's life was threatened, and tent
hmi down to Staines to be out of the way of danger.

This was unludcy for Thomas Egglestone, whom on 1st
May, 1742, the claimant was so unfortunate as to shoot by the
accidental discharge of hu gun. On 4th May a coroner's jury
on the evidence of a boy, a son of the dead man, found the
olamunt guUty of murder. On 16th July the claimant, with a
keeper who was in his company on the fatal occasion, was
tried for murder, being indicted as " James Annesley, labourer "
In Court he said, " I claim to be Earl of Anglesea and a peer
of this reahn." In the cross-examination of the lad, John
Egglestone, who was with his father at the time of his shooting,
it came out that a day or two after the shooting the boy
made the acquaintance of one Giffard. Now, this Giffard was
undeniably a solicitor before the CJourt of Common Pleas, and
was employed by the defendant, the Earl of Anglesea, to g^t up
a case of wilful murder against the claimant, while Lord

>8MiMg«aOB.

IS
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^nn^ 1Z!^u'^"y *^ *~y ^^W*^»* •*^ Whit.

r^T *^ ^'""» %glertone perjured hiauell wheTh^IS^

mer ,nth . net, «D«an your Wood." and then iVydkdhkgun aud ri»ot the «.n. The gun certainty wmISZ:!t•OMdent m the manner de«ribed hv the ol^maTISSi^m hx. own defence. Tlie coroner. ; . jJ^^'tS^rS^e«.'. .,^„t aiir.rd. appHe^ to nunt Stlln^^^to Newgate, which he refuMd to do The«. «/-/ . f"*^

^ one Keating, from Ireland.'^ad'trn':;^^"i^tSEreiertone to perjure hinuelf ; but there wa. eSSfy valuTbka^ equaUy Irid. evidence to prove that KeatiTL^^tSattempt for the punx-e of discrediting Lord AnS^ i^whom he found an iUiberal patron. tL pZ ^7^\ ^
jut come over from Ireland'^ to make wh^ 11!'^* ^«
out of ti.e ca. between the claimant itj^^I^J^^ "^^^
•haU later find him aocuaed of tryin* to hrThT^^^'

aw what he had done, and to conceal himaelf in the loft ofa wa^-hou«,. whence he wa. dragged ig^fo^ H^^

rurtrhets-ri^.-r^,^t;rd ^ ^- "«^^

the truth about the «x,idenU ByTi,'J^! l*!^"" *" *^

•Oiertw'. evidence. ^toK Trto/*, xvii. 1U9.
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M littl. doubt Uut fiftera years earlier he had oaiued the
d»m»ant to be traiuported to America. Had Lord Angleeea
bean a normal man mentally, however gnat a viUain, he would
not h»Te acted liiae unlet, he inew that the claimant wa.
LordAltham;.legxtmiate.on. If he knew him to be a ba.taid
he could easily have proved the fact, far more eanly in 1727rm Utw in 1743. But he acted a. we have neeu-Unt he
kidnapped and eiiled the claimant, and then tried to have him
hanged for a onme of which he wae innocent. TheM oii«um-
tancee were reckoned rtrong preaumptioni that the earl knew
the claimant'! pretensions to be vaUd. But the earl was so
abnormaUy foolish as weU as vicious that he might commit
any cnminal absurdity, and may have acted as he did. even
though he well knew, and in 1728 (the date of the kidnappimr)wuM easUy have proved, that the claimant was illegitimate.
He was the kind of man who would think, " To get proof is
laborious; let me send the boy to America." In 1743 he oouM
think, "The man is a nuisance; let us have him hanged if we
«an." Thus this patrician's conduct affords no v.asumption
that he knew the claimant to be legitimate, as' the judges
themselvee supposed that it did, in the trial of 1743.

In any case Lord Anglesea's agent, Giflard, turned against
hmi, we shaU see, in the trial of 1743, and in other oasM
witnesses changed sides with bewildering versatility, if we
may believe SmoUett in a point where he can scaroelv be
fabling. '

Mr. Maokeroher now "openly espoused the cause," says
SmoUett, of the claimant, and with two other "gentlemen"
and the claimant visited Ireland and coUeoted evidence, true
or false. Finally the trial was held, as already stated, tram
11th to 26th November, 1743, and a verdict, in which the
judges obviously concurred, was given for the claimant, while
to the defendant was allowed a writ <rf erww.

This teial of 1743 occupies columns 1140-1464 in State Trialt,
vol. xvii. It is followed in vol. xviii. by columns 1-196, con-
taining the trial for perjuiy (1746) of Mary Heath, the maid of
Lady Altham. Mary in 1743 swore that Udy Altham had
no child and no miscarriage between the yeam 1713 and her
death ia 1739. Mary Heath in 1745 was aequitted of perjury,
and the evidence of this trial of hen must be compared with

IS
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«^e«e» and othen bad been oonnoted of an mmoH on th.otaunant, and en Daniel Maokereher Em «nH w w^ ?^
B«i.. and William GooetaT^ aT^'^^ 1 f"^^•
16th September. ITiT^ *^ ' *^* ^^^ «~*- «»

VII.

The Affair at the Curragfa.

Before diKUMing in detaU the long trial of 1743 we ».,«*

OooitTT «.mmi«!!i * ?u A ^ Kennedy, and William«o<»t»7, committed at the Curragh in September 1743 ^Z

•»o»g m«, gentlemen « ft,^ijZr iTU^ J?",bWrf hi. W.hip to .peak ^a, hl'^^L He ::^"inu u no time or nlacp • vnn -^ t i, .
»"»wvrea,

(whereas Mr. uZ^Z'/lTj.tZ' It T"''
'''''^ '^^

"

.errant, had pi.tola in their Jst. T Lr M^l^P"^ .f":'
" For what I hare to aay to to, Ihi ^*^T*^ ""P^-

^^
.1, .*m inglew,, orfei. «'.i,probMio«. If ^t, .odd
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Lord Ang^atM, m the affront wm poUio. paUioIj itrip ibe
ooaduDMi of hii Uvery and torn him off the ooonet Lord
AogleMs retorted, wMi an o«th, that the friend, the claimant.
wat no fentleman, but a sboeboj. a bkokgnard, and a thief.

A witheae aaid that Mr. Maokercher ipoke in a very low.
Lord Angleeea in a mj loud, roioe. Some one oried, •* What,'
will you torn off your aerrant for that looundrel "; and Lotd
Angleeea, taking courage, nrore tiiat he would not, and beUowed
intuHi at Mr. Maokeroher.

The hero answered, " My lord, you lie, and you durrt not
ingle yonraelf out and teU me eo." The earl'a kd captain, Mr.
Jans, and othen cried, "My lord, you ehant go fight such a
Moundrel; here are abundance of people to go Out with him."
At thia point Mr. Franoii Annedey of Ballyaax atruck Mr.
Maekercher with the butt of hia whip; Mr. Maokeroher replied
wHh llie laih of hia own, and Lord Ang^eaea, rittng in his
itimiph, addressed the crowd, fuhninating against the claimant
as a bastard of Juggy Landy and a shoeblack. Seeing the mob
Teiy hostile, and fearing for the claimants safety, Mr. Mao-
keroher advised Goostry and Kennedy to retire, and went to
lock for the claimant. At this moment, by order of Lord
Angleeea, some one struck Goostry, while Mr. w^kgrcher
found the claimant and led him aside. Presently one of his
senrants and a gentleman or two, stoangers. came up, saying,
"For God's sake, get away; there is a design to murder you
an "—"to murder Mr. Annesley and you." The pair then
cantered off, and saw that pet^le were foUowing them. The
claimant had the better horse, and rode as hard as he couU.
When Mr. Maokovher rejoined the claimant he waa lying
speechless in a lane leading to Newbridge (where they lodged),
with nine or ten people round him. Mr. Maokeroher rode to
Newbridge and procured a coach, in which he carried away his
inanimate friend, who, in fact, had faUen from his horse.

This was Mr. Maokercher's evidence aa to his and Mr.
Aanesle/s share in the battle of the Curragh. He had more
to r'vAte as to what occurred on the following day. Mr. Springer,
in cross-examination, brought out the fact that the Maokeroher
party rode armed, and Aought they had good reason to do so.
Mr Springer tried to sho« that Mr. Maekercher had no right
to demand satisfaction from Lord Anglesea. Mr. Maokeroher

17
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who pursued the oWa„t. Tr Hul^'ir^" •^'* *^
Mr. MMk««h„ up to the aM,»L .J*^ t

!?'**^ ««obo«t«|
«>• witn«. with . blow^ S J'"i*"*^^^ •»«««l
«ob th« Lutled the wL^^'ii*?^* f "^ "^^^^
JJe people cried " ShameT^ ^tK J^^*^ be.t him tiD
MMkewher with the .S! »««

•^•° "^* ««' «»<1 'ound Mr
^•«^ Lord Angled; ^"^""^^^ d-iount. JohTSwT,

^1««. beating KenaeS '

nd K
^'^^ '•'' '«• «d

'^ho adviMd Tn«i ^*°y» •»>" he remonatrated with r*7^"e<i Angleeea to deuat i«.ki^,j . * '•"•

^^7 to leave the cou«e?^to wf,^ *^*° *"»^«i
•t*y hen,." Kennedy .aid^If i. 'T " ^ ""Kiored -f you
the mob cried thatA^^!! IT"^^ »»* ^-ert hi. «•,£
"Follow the .on ofT^°*A «;";/ ^«i AngleJ^S.'
bold rode to Annedej. ^"l,^^ •»•-• <>«*•" Ai^:
•on»e gentlemen "wew fTli- ?? "««'«ible in a ditch:
^at he believed the LV^ae'^ini^;" '"1^^ ^^ •juigeon wa. brought. H^a^^?' "** '"PP*"*** "m
county .• having punued- h^L^ .^^ gentlemen of the
Mr. WilliamauTt K • " *' *^« ^-nty himwlf

wa. killed,. ro,^;^r^J^^^^t ''ftT^:^ ^
whoee hor«, wa. dow. l21S2r k'"^ Mkcke«4„.
ex«n,nation. aAed Mr. ttSrt ^'1J*

" ,^* «*« « hi. own
or he wiU be murdered "^v^ W oIom to Mr. Anaeder

WM not c«a-e«4.S^^n
th^Tart o?'."'^..'^-

^^
Goottrf, evidence w». «. * i.

^ ' '^ o^dence.
bad .trioTen ^^^r^;TrlJ^'^'^^- ^°-l^. who
blow, and other, beat hii,

""^^^ '^''^ bim with a

prejudiced, and he hattV^^ "''^•J^ ^ Angu. Z
He declared that early nert mS^ 1,

'^'^^ *" ^J-
I-aoy. one of hi. lorfiin'. J!^^ ^' "•" P^*" • gun by"^t order, ft i. C^tiar^^;**^'*

*old to u.e it a. L.^

^f wa. .erved i^llXt^VlZ.' '"^^^»» «Wie8ea on Maokeroher'. party.
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Ihk man Bjtm did krd • goo ehufad with !««• iwMi-«bo*
•ItteobiBUit.

Tkma WM ftn iaftraotiTc irito«M. NaOe OTIdk, irlio nrara
tlui Mr. llMkwoher itmok Lord AnglsMt fint. ThJi wttoMi,
when ¥MkwohT flrrt wtnt to nuks inciairiM in IrcUnd, mum
with ftU the eridenoe he oould hope for, but proved to be eaeh
e rogae tiut he wm diacerded. end now oune to iweer egainit
Maokeroher. He wee indisted for perjury. He wm & lurgeon.
Not • few witoeeeei were of this chareoter, end, when Maoker-
oher prodoced rooh peraoni in the great trial, thej materiaUy
injured hia case. Eng^idunen and Soota, itrangen leeking
information in Erin, are apt not to underttand the humoon of
her children. Thia fact may a«oount for an aiBdaWt made by
Mr. Maokercher in a later oaM, when the judge epoke aererely
of the Soot, but prenntly added that Mr. Maokeraher " might
haTe been miwnformed."

One it intereeted in Mr. Maokeroher. He wae not a bully
and a coward, aa he ahowed in hia little dialogue with that
cowardly buUy, Lord Angleaea, on the Currkgh. Perhapa
Smollett did not whoUy miaread the character of hia friend
and feUowHsountiyman, "the melting Scot." He had vhe
famoua perfervidum tngenium ; one ia not ofcrtain by any means
that Mr. Maokeroher waa merely ia apeoulator in the olaimanVa
chancea. But hia foot in an Iriah affair waa off hia native
heath, and aet on the green aod of the iale of myateiy and
glamour.

Thia aon of Farquhar ia peihapa the moat intereating peraoom the »*ole affair, and we perceive with aome gratitude that
he certainly gave Lord Angleaea the lie, and that Lord Angleaea
dared not take up the gauntlet.

Lord Angleaea'a led captain, Cavanagh, the dancing maater,
ia the witoeaa who aaid that, in the acene on the Curragh, " int.
Maokercher spoke very low, hut Lord Angleaea apoke very
loud." The aame witneaa aaid that Mr. Maokercher, when
Lord Aaglesea refuaed, with oatha and abuae, to give aatiafao-
tion, held up hia whip in a threatening manner. Perhapa he
did. Thia compromising retainer aaid that Lord Angleaea toM
Mr. Maokercher "he would go with him" (go out with him),
but I do not thint he vould hove gone." " I did not believe

my lord would go out to fight;" thia Mr. Cavanagh said
-low can we explain hia candid contempt of hia noble patron<'

V:
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•"?<«« k-ln.**, total™ 2! ""ft^ ^H-f-tlrlU

•««»Pfe. might b.mT^ ^Lr"''' "r ^" io^l^
^' tf they h«d don. ^ TL^^J",*^ "* « tl*' <rthJr:

J- »-« mo. f.2:^J^^^'? 'r!!!S:.*^ -%^

««^. Lord AagI.J'w^i;J'^; ''^' '^' '<» "«*-»

VIII.

•n^e Two View, of the C«.e.

•ftw a Ions MDAr.fi». ^*'° Altluun mmI bi» miu

« Dublin, nod o« arri^;f Ev. jtl^ »' » >^- ^^
J*;^

AlUum'. place. DunnuJL hI. ilV
'** **«**^ *»

fo*. ia County Werforfi^ir' JT*^ * "^^ «' New

I»«-«tly again b««„."^* "^ I^^L''^- ««
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«ii. r" •^•.T^'f'''^ fa that w,y; «, eo«tfa«rf
tiU JMiiMf7. 1116. MMl in AjMril. ITW, ff»T« bMi to ih«
•fafawnt, who, .ftar • month, wit omwd byM •i-khdwrnndd

ir ^' ^^^•^ *^* *»•«•«•*«» Diuundn.
»»«* Iho ehfld imi often •« «>• houw, and often TUted
Jjr

U47 AtthMi . JoM Undy'. oalria. A dry nnm, JonnUtM, WM found for hfai in •atomn, 1716; ho wm biwicfat
p«rnunontly tc Donmafao Hoom, nmoinod thoro ofter ll^
^!^,*?'* ** '* •*" *" ''•»»n»ry, 1716. ond oooomponiod
Lord llthom to Torioos plaoM, tiU ho wm dropped by hit
fothw. baouno o itrort boy, and (April, 1728) wm truuportod
te ABMrioo by his undo, tho dcfondoni.

For the dofondont it wm orgood that Lady Altham. in
1716-1716, noTor ehowod tho digfateit ngu of appioaohing
automity, novtr had a miMsarriage, noTor boro a ohild: and
that from 1718 to February, 1716, no ohild wm liTin. in Don-
mauM Boon. In 1714 a kitohonmaid, Joan Landy had a
bortard, attributed hj oome thinkere to Lord Altham; and
•omo time after hia lonUup'i oeparation from hio wife in
February, 1716. thia ohild wm brought to Uto in Donmaino
Homo. Hus bartard ohild wm the olaimant. He wm taken
up by Lord AUham fa 1716. wm fairly weU treated till 17S4
became odioue by reoMn of hie laraeniee, wm thrown upo^
tho town of DubKn, and fa 1738 ahipped himeolf to America,
whence he had now returned, a braaon and impenitent impoetor!

IX.

The Great Trial.

Two month* after the battie of the Cuiragh the arrt of the
teet matohee bogan between the olaimant and hia uncle before
three Barona of the Eiohequer in the King't Courte, Dublfa
Pomally the luit wm a trial in ejectment between CampbeU
Craig (one of Mr. Mackeroher*! Soote), m a tenant of JamM
Anneeley, the olaimant, in certain landa in Meath, end the
Earl of Angleeea. who had duly oauaed the olaimant'e tenant
to be ejected. Of oourw, if the claimant, the leoK>r, could
prove himaelf to bo the only eon and heir of the late Arthur
Lord Altham, then the Earl of AngleMa wm not tho owner of
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The Axmetley Case.

-ort ouriou. fe.tum ol thTwJ^
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that h. wT^ S Zi?Sr*"**?^"^^«'*«"^
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Introduction.

MMibdlM off wttk thaaUtaBMirs vitv of th* whok
•ad Loid Chkf Boroa Bowoo odriood tlw jnj to tokt

>; Uo lovdiUp took m boIos, jol hi* BMoory wm bvl

, U OMO, •! fMh, Md if it 1VM. Uo
MMnrtoMj aad Dmob Iiswoon« oonwiod his*

The Clainuuif• WitncMCs.

Tkto tho witPMOM boffto to •ppoar; flnt

to proTo that Lady Altluun fiM|rA< bo a aothor, boooaoo ia ITU
Im hod » miMania(o ot Duamoine. Tbo moot importoat

witoOM boro, Ifn. Cole. fO* Brioooo, oaid tbot, "obout
CStriftauko/' 1719, tbo Altbamo wore reooocilod, oad etayed ot

bar fatbar'a booao in Dublin, tbat ibe law tbom ia bod, tbat

tboy went to lodge with a Mm. Vioe, and tbenoe to Dumnaiao
about Cbriitnui, and that oho and her mother riaitod Dunmaino
" about the apring," 1714. Lady Althjua was later alarmed

by Lord Altham tiirowing aomo aaucera adorned with faootiooally

tn^ffopor deaigns into the chimney " juot by niy lady who waa
ooated at the upper end of the table." In the night Maiy
Heath awoke Mrs. Briaooo with the news that Lady Altham
waa Tory ill, and next day tho witnoao eaw the roouha of a
miaoarriage in a oloaet adjoining Lady Altham'a bedroom.

Three or four neighboura were present at the dizner of tho

broken anoers; she could not remember their nameo, Tory

naturally. Later, in 1746, at the trial of Mary Heath for

perjuiy. Lord Chief Juitioe Marlay made much of thia lapao

of meuMMry, and of Mrs. Cole's different riews as to where she

sat at table. In 174S she sat at Lady Altham'a Uft hand.

Lady Altham facing her lord. In 1745 she was not sure that

Lord Altham sat next her on the other aide (which could not be),

and that she herself sat at Lady Altham'a right aide. There ia

nothing in such minute discrepancies in her mental pictures

of a remote event. Sie gave, in 1746, her reaaons for belioTing

that she, . >t her mother, sat at Lady Altham'a right. Her
mother's vyes were weak, and if ahe sat at the rifht ahe had
the lic^t in her eyes. Lord Altham emptied the saucers before

be threw them. Lord Qtief Jnatioe Marlay represented her aa

n
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Introduction.

•fda •! Mn. Yimf* is the Md «llUj «r biglniH of tmm,
1714; «hM Ud|7 iJlkMi krttr. aflw • brawl «f kfa loidAiprk

makia§, iaMrrfad <tk« Mooad aiMuriH*). b«l wm «m
ora with aUM Mat tim fa tha Mrtoau of ITU, SMfa •!
Mn. TIM'S.

^^
8o fir «• luT* Udj AllkMa'a akoMriag* 1 aboot April.

17U, at OwuMfatj miMarrkg* t. al Mn. ViMTi abovl itOy,

1714; •ppMraoM of Ladj Altbui'i botof witfc oUld at Mn.
TioaTi, NoTOMbMr, 1714.

Bora, bj way of aotkipatioo, it buH bo laid tha* Lady
Htbam'o fioeUib maid, Mary Hoatb, botb at tbo trial of 1741
aad ia bor own trial for porjory fa 174B. oootradiolod Mn.
Colo. AUm BatM, and Catborfao M<CorBiek oo all oMoalfal
pofato. ttto doolarod (aad bofaf Lady Altbaa*! maid ibo
o«|bt to kaow) tbat tfio lady ooold no* bara "a Mg boDy"
aknowa to bor; " I aovor bad noMn to btUora tbaft ibo wm
witb oUU an tbo ttaM I lirad witb bor " (HIS-ITM).
Vow, tbMO wao prodnood at Maiy Boatb't trial for porjwy

fa 1745 tbo bigboit oootomporary ooimtiilo oviddBw tbat Lady
hbam. about tbo ood of NovMabw and fa Dooorabor, 1714,
bad a " big boOy," a rary big ooo, and tbat, fa tbo epfaka
of SMnad Jwainat. M.O., an Engliab gwitloman. Prarident of

tbo Iriib CoUogo of niyriofana, abo tban " waa wHh dilld."
a baliaf to wbieb, fa 1745, bo waa atOl woddod. Bo gara bia
madieal raaaono, bat. on bofag aakad, boaoatly aaid tbat
poritiro oortafaty wm fa4>oniUo. Bo wm oorroboratod by
BoQoaa Moacrfafla, a nidwifo (not caDod fa 1743). 8bo wm
fa 1744 tbo motbor <rf twanty-ono obfldren; " by ^ Jodgma&t
Lady Altbam wm m mnab witb obild m Ofor I wm," abo aaid.>
Now, an tbia aoana to bo bigbly faaportaat oridaaM. Dr.

Jammat wm, m tbo tooo of bia dopodtion provM, an Engliab
gantlemaa and a man of aoionoo. Aa far m bia memory
aorred him. it wm lata fa NoTomber, 1714, wban Loid Altbam
oallad him fa to aM Udy Altbam at Mn. Vioo't hoiuo. Bo
fatandad to adopt a giron treatmant whan oertafa aymptoma
induced him to aak Lady Altbam " if aha wm witb ebOdI

"

She replied that " die bad all the roaaon fa tbo world to

iStaf Triah, zviU. 66-74.



The AnnesJey Case.

8o«d hope of matenjity w^J !? ?*° «»^« ^^ Wydiip
not. Yet VL^ HeethT'in n« ^ *"'^ ^^ ^^^Tl
tte breaking of the iaucen at n,...!! •

^"7 wmembered
*»»** Lady Altham had T!J^

DuMiame in 1714, but denS
denied that. TdJ^^'^,""':;' -7 aine-. She j^
Brucoe'e hou«» forX^id..L^ ^'^^ ^"^ Cap^
J«*^oe.at.«theriJ'S;'fe,-M- ^S?
««• twice or thrioe, M„. Cole^^'«- ^ °**"Py *»«•• »odg.

r;-'7^; eacht^ldl^w^to^' -<» ""^ ^^M«y Heath with eroitement./ B^t ^T'-
^"' ^^* «»^y.

of mwmer.. educated or «a^«at2^'
««t « a mere ^^^

«^ of Maiy HeathTlJJ"^^f^V^ «»• out at th.h^ rtat«i her own Ji^\,ty^^^^ "« Mr.. (5:

*J
-ge a. 1714 a. abSut th^^T^*^"* '•'^'^'o. «d

drf not pretend to be oertSTwSin^' "' ^^'*^^ She
*- «»ued o^om^ I,;^^*^ two or three yea«. n
'^-n or unde^tand .bourSeTeeSrff' f' '"»"" '^o' »-
/b' her that girl, of thirteen I!! ''f ? >^»^ 'ouche, ud
»•«•". IntheearnrSi^' t°;""7°^ou.in'.S^«t of Mr.. Vice', in mS-uZ ^' "^ *««* been a
Cofc h«l been in that year and JlJl

""" ^"^ ^°' »" Mr.
^replied. ...be ^ViJ^^^Z^^T'^^'^-""TMgoaWo Md a. big a. ri,e i.
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^iZt Z^^^"^"' -^ "" ""^ •»' *»'^^. though

]>«rJ# JrtTL!!^^^' '^ "*** Mrs Cole h«i prond«l

fama I^ r , /*^ "^' "*"* ** "-tter a* opinion

But tt.t contention at leert, wa. nullifi«i when Mr. Cole wL

wh!^;fS^ .i
"" *^*'^' ""^^ **"* -^^ "t next Lord Altham

«^t rfie «t n«rt Lady Alth«n. A. the „ucer. were0^7 tiurown m her prewnce. a. Mwy Heath «hmtted.«ioh yanatoc- of memory, after «o great a Up«e of timel^
J^portant. A. to the mi««rriage. dther'llr..^^
nU^f"^^'r*'

H.^ Mr.- Cole been aS ^
illt'Z u~r^ "' •""* *^y y«" ^•^ »«»ory mighthave become haUucmated. But thi. i. hardly po«ibi;. ^^in1714 Ae wa. aged twenty-two. In 1746 Mr.. Cole wai adcedwhether or not d« had told a Mr . Whyte that die oould b. aTory matenal witncM for Lo«i Angles if her l««e werisnowed, but that if it were not Zwould not teU^ TSAe knew. She repUed that uixe had uid to Mr. Whyte "

ifthe proving of a mi.carriage can prove of any aervicTt; myLord I can prove the mi«arriage."a Mr. Whyte told iZ^t «« mi^amage wa. immaterial. " We do not go upon
th.t^forwedonot.«ppo«»myladyabar,enwoman/' ihWhyte wa. not caUed on for hi. tertimony.

^J^J!^t^T*^ *^ immaterial; and Mr.. Cole had.poken of It to Mr. Whyte before the point which wa. reallymatenjl h«i an«n, namely, the rtatement of Mary Heath^Udy Altham never had a miwarriage. nor even Aowed anyymptom. of approaching maternity. But Dr. Jemmat

1 8m page 269.
a SlaU TriaU. Mmii. 63^.
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The AnacsJcy Case.

C«I»V«f Phjwaan.
•nd tUt of th. ftr^id^t of the

did not oall th* att«BtiA» *#
"••"^»»7. 1714-1716. But fco

H..th h«, deS:^t"^;l^ i"^;-
*^ *;«* tlu* M~

mothtrliood m I-«ly AlttiTt^lK L!S*
**' *PP''*^

CoUege Of PIiy«oi.it^ J^lJJ^^ of th. RoyJ

•W^thoclainuT:
*** "^ *»« *• »ort mWid witoe..

M.
M^or PitzgermUL

»«« the very centre of SoTlSf' ^* *" J»«« •PProMh-
«ndem«Kl m«.t give W. b«J^. '^J J^**

who would
of lucidity in the «l«n^^ "°'"^''*'«^'«"r<iefecti

Major Kich«d K^e^ tl'^I **"*»* ^^t-^

that one dey in ms ^i^^TuZl^' ™*
long «,q«.inted ^r^TSt^:*\ST^'^' «« -
Lord Altham .t Ro« «J ;?!Jt^^ ^***^' "^ »«*»»

i-d . dinner en^genient. «d tS^hTLTr* «-* ^
wa. «.«n good Why he ^onld n^^L^i^^-'^^J



Introduction.

teind mj lord to lot m« know tiie ont moraiiig how mv
kdy WM, ud what God wnt. aad I would go to dine with him.
H« did M, and that hit htdj WM brought to bed of a ton; and
I went there about one o'clock, and rode to Dunmaine." After
dinner hia lorddiip awore that the major muat aee hit child;
" and I kiaMd the child, and gave the nurae half a guinea
. . . aome of the company drank him aa heir apparent to
the Lord Angleaea." Among the company he only remembered
Captain Bobert Phaire, a name well known undw the Reatora-
tion. Aakod, " Do yon know who waa the nuTM that broi^ht
down the child for you to eeef " he replied, " I know, dr.
that the rery woman I gave the half guinea to ia here toUay,'
and I never aaw her from that time to thia." •• How came
you to know her again, thent " " I took particular notice of
her, air, becauae ihe waa rery handaome, if you will hare the
truth of it."

Now here ia what aeeoM to be inexpugnable evidence of the
birth of a child to Lord and Lady Altham in 1716. But there
waa a flaw. Major Fitigerald knew that hia vint to Dunmaine
waa at one of the two half-yearly torma when renta were paid.
But whareaa the daimant'a counsel placed the term in April,
1716, llajor Fitagerald waa firm in the belief that harreat work
waa going on aa he rode homewarda. Conaequently, oounad
for the defendant aocepted the major'a date (September, 1716),
which, of couFM, contradicted the April date of the daimant'a
other witneaaca, and nullified hia caae.

Then Prime Serjeant Malone, tw the defendant, ad<^>ted an
Mteaiahing and impoMible hypotheaia to explain all that befeD
the major at Rosa and at Dunmaine ; for nobody denied that his
tale waa true, that the facta to which he testified actually
oeemred. The eerjeant paid the most florid complimenta to
the dril and military character of the major, " brought from
the army on the Rhine, whence he ctanes crowned with laurels,"
and here the aerjeant makea no objection to the major's Sq>-
tember dato of the visit to Dunmaine, but suggests that he
waa the victim of a practical joke by Lord Altham, who waa
glorying in hia fatherhood of a bastard eon. Now, no bastard
child of Lord Altham ia ever hinted at in the evidence except
Joan Landy's babe of March or April, 17U, Yet, according
to defendant'a oounad, " Joan had just lain in " (to Lord

'^.
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The Anncslcy Case.
Altham) wUn (ia Septmber ITiB » *k .

.babeofoned.;™' ^ "^ »«°" »<»*»>• PM.«1 off m

heir, «d myTrd^ ,^/rt ^"'' »P«« ^ '<»' hi.

Thui the Major'a evidenoe to the fJ^ «# k-
at Dunmaine in 1716 i. mIpmT ^^^ f^ "^^^
attempt to explain the W-^ v I **** '**''°'*- ^n«eir

bibiti^ a s^fteiro/isL^toSr^ '*'*'• '^ «•
babe u ridiouloue. We mj.upZ^t tf* "• '. °*^ "^
2P-ent«i the April a.^ S;^^:^;^^™"":^
thw 11 certainly the explanation for^m^-^ ^ ™' "^
w to be added. Jdte,tZil\ l^'^"^ extraoidinaiy^ produce .worn^vln^.^.'t^*'^ ""' *'*^ *^'^
prove that in mid-Ap^ms rl^?!!;

°'* *** ^ ***»»^*«»' *«

the birth of hi. «.n b/iail ii!^
Allian. publicly announced

Jt
in convocationK ni^Shtl^T^^

^'^'^'^
The evidence i. that of an ^yhZ^J^T' ^'^*''

for the dainumt. Marv DoyliJjn^T^^J'^ ' '**°««

been in Court, ai^d haZcerSnWi.^ *?'' *^ '''"^ ^
nance." i She «dd S.r^^ •

' "'°^' °' * ^^ «>«»«•-

noticed her beatty in mB^""' ?«* ''^^^J the nuijor

^otr it uJ^Z. Z^]-\ ««<»g°i«d her in 1743.

________12_^ ^«»«mn«, hi. chief witneM,

l^A.rria/ai^ar,
p. 3S3

30



Introduction.

Udj Altlum'. nuid, IU17 Hetth, bdi>g mW, « Do T«m

XII.

Other Witnesses.

There were few witneMee like Major Fitegertld for the oUini-
Mt. Not aU of them need be mentioned here, but John
TwBerjieem.. notable witneM. He «ud. in hi. firrt examina-
taon.a that he wa. seoeaohal to Loid Angleaea; waa married on
a9th December. 1714; riaited Dunmaine with hi. wife a month
later; remained in Lent, 1716; and ww that Lady Altham wa.
about to be a mother. A year and a half Uter (which i.
impossible, for Lord Altham by that date was separated from
her lord) he mw Lady Altham at Dunmaine with her boy. aged
about eighteen month.; afterwaid. he uw the child at S)m
when Lady Altham lodged there with Captain Butler (1716)He Mw the boy at Einnea (1718) with Lord Altham; the boy
wa. drened " a. the wn of a nobleman." In Dublin, in 1722
Lord Altham told the witnen that " you were Mneschal to Earl
Arthur and Earl John, and you may be aencMhal to the child."
Turner mw the boy two or three year, later, m altered and
neglected tiiat he could not recogniw him. LaUt he aaked
the defendant where the boy waa. The defendant an.wered.
Dead I

"

TVimer wa. re-examined at the dow of the trial. In SuUe
Triah (xvii. 1360) he now give, the date of hi. marriage a.
29th September. 17U. Thi. i. an error. He uid,
"December 29. 1714." a. before.3 Two important points in
Turner', evidence are (1) he uw Lord Altham with a boy at
Camokduff. about 1720 or 1721. and Lord Altham uid, " You
were aenoMhal to Earl John and Earl Arthur, and I'm .ure
you will outlive me. and therefore may be Nnewshal to thi.
boy here." Nert (2). on re-examination he .wore that, to
the Wexford Auize. (18th-22nd April, 1716) Lord Altham went
in a coach, and that he rode. Lord Altham had no ladie.

*SMiMg«gs.
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The Anneslcy Case.

Prime Serjeant Malone, when eddrMriB^ !. ^
Prere that Turner wu mJrh^^T^ *»>• i««7, tried to
fro« hi. note.. lil ncTtrh? «^. and read them

««» opprewiTe men. whiTZit!! ?* ** ** •v.rieiou.

;;^er. . lon,
. r;tr*X°i:;r;"do:;L^^

impre«Mon of « perjured witnew
^^^' ****• "*** "»^« *he

-Min^rviceZCm^e Sii^^Sr''.'*'^" '^" »-
the talk of the wrr^.^Uat1 v^ ^?'*°» « ^o^di^O" wm
• midwife, a Mr., moi tlX T'"^ '" '•°* **» »»i°»
t»"^ week. thTlhiW^^; ^L*r ^ ««-' ««* •««
Uoyd. LoM AlthZ. olaplJT^'fi'"- ''^ *^« ^^' ^
ai«e and Mr. CoS^r^d ti^ J:^

^^^S^"*****" '«« Mr.
the nune wa, JoaTSy ".^l^^r."^' «««t; that
that Ae nu«ed the cm in TIT " ^^ the bert milk-;
mother lived. . quaZ^o^ . i^' 7^"* ^' '•'^•^ *«»
Houw. and that La^ iJLl^ .

'^**°* '™'° ^-^a-iM
th^^ghthatquartHj^'^i*^*:--^ "•<•'. made
houee in about a Tear .«7^ •

^^ *• brought to the
left her lZ:,!^ ZlZZt^^'^^^
ioc^bfy infamou. in tJe S^J^r*!'' k^u'

"^** •^'-t
of Mr. ThomM Palli«,r uS ^^ *^^ ^^ -b*!! come)
the birth "about M^T^ nriifI "'""'''*^'*^*»° ^« dated
b^-«- «»e "Midwife i di^ (!i' iLTr^b*

•*
!!;^

^'''•*«^'
H« account of Joan Landy wa.Tt^! *5^ godp*rent.).

by • .ailor. or by Lorf ^.I t *^ * ^'^d. whether

33
am core the clamiant. There wwe
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Ji««I>«cie. M to the time, .nd the witoM. wm oooft^dlr"• poor and inferior penon."
^^^

aJ*T ^T" "^"^^ ^^** •*»»* 'o»» ^^r* ootteg^-by the
d^endant'. witne.«.« de«ribed e. contidning buTWVoom
without furmture. end with no road to th! pl«,e; \jZ
^^JIaT^ " ^^"^"^ '"' *^' ««^«»' ''Wt.'Mhed.
•ad provided with » new road.
On the whole, it seem, proved that there waa a road bywhKh Lady Altham might vi.it her chfld. Porterage, outride

Mary Doyle, of whom we have already heard, laid that theWM m semoe at Dunmaine three monthi before the child'e
birth; wa.pre.ent at Lady Altham'. deUvery, a. wa. Mr..
Butler; and, a. to the midwife. Ae "goMip.." and the nurw.Ae corroborated Redmond.. She believed that Major Fitwerald

*^lf !i'
"*"• *^* ** Dunmaine; in fact, he did notTa.. a

admitted, nay had in.i.ted, that Mary Doyle wa. at Dunmaine
when Fitzgerald called there, and that die wa. an aetren in

^lf*t*^v'*S*^ ^''^- ^"^ ""^ ^" *>»e butler at the time

p , K* "h ^"^ •"^' "^"^- Meagher." Now, Thoma.
Rolph, caUed for the defence, nrore that he wa. the butler
from the end of 1713 to the autumn of 1716. (Mr.. Cole
remembered him a. butler in 1714.) He did not rememberMwy Doyle among the Mrvant. (though die wa.), and Mary
Doyle .poke of Meaj^er, not of Bolph, a. the builer We
return to Rolph later.

Eleanor Murphy, another maid, corroborated Mary Doyle
on mort point.. But each woman .aid that the other wa.
in Mmce at Dunmaine Houw before herwlf, and Eleanor
Muiphy. by her evidence, wa. in two place, at once; on the
whole. intentionaUy or through conftuion of mind, die appear,
to have perjured herwlf in place..

^^^

.t'^^^T^J'^ ^'^ ^^^•'' "^'"^ *• »«* ^7 Wawnt
at «» trial. She nrore that among thow prewnt at the deUvery
of Lady Al^ wa. Mr.. Butler, wife of Captain Butler.T
i;S

*^** 1"^ *" ^"^ ^^'"P' •"»** • °«" °«%hbour. In
1746 thi. fact wa. robrtantiated by an aflSdavit of Mr.s

33
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The Anncslcy Case.

Hii cvidnM iaI»ter given in fuU.

11^^*Jf*^ T*'^ on th. dirt., i„ th, „a«., ^,

•uiwu oeoxiM, unMuoftted woman nuy ba oi»ftu.<i i.

Mr. Bamw, an aldennan of Kilkenny. He "wT ™, i«!!

III. m France, to the advantage of neither king nor .ubieot

had thia remarkable expresaion. "Tom. I'll teU you good n3
llonZ \'"y^ '^ ''''" ^'^" "^- Bame..'tJiSngT;MoU murt be "a naughty p«,k." "d«H>k hi. head and «Smo u Moll Sheffield! •» "Zound.. man. d»eTmfiSf''««1 Loid Altham. Mr. Bame,. remembe^ ;:ar^d.S^hr hu o™ want of t«,t. and apologised. aSing. "i^



?»

Introduction.

Wi uU. ^jjt hen. with your wif, Md diMhuM dl

•fo!:ir*w"~^* ^ "*'• - "^ »"y»» -""* •« the SS
of Omoad, then • Jauobite ea]« at ATignon, and. I n«et to

kj»l J«»bite, the R.T. George KeUjw- p»«,„ KenyrDjlS
iJone prerented the Duke from joining Prince Charle. in 1746.Now I bdiere b Bamee'i rtoryj it be»n the .tamp of truth.He oouU not hnre inrented it, with hii own innooent snd
natural fbi>getfulneM at to who "Moll Sheffield'' waa. Mr.
Barnee wai an honeet and oourageoua man. He proclaimed
hu loyalty to the Duke of Ormond "to this day" in open
Court, and aU the world knew that the loyalty of Bis Oraee
did not attach itself to the Elector of Hanorerl

Certainly in April-May, 1716. Lord Altham was boasting
that he had a son by " MoU Sheffield," Lady Altham, his wito
To another witness he said, " My wife has a son who will makemy rake of a brother's nose sweU." that is, will disappoint his
brother Richard, later the defendant. The evidence is that
of the Earl of Mount Alexander (Hugh Montgomery); he could
not date the occasion save by the fact that oysters were in,
as they be in months with an " r » in their names. The scene
of the conversation was an oyster house in Dublin.*

Certainly Lord Altham bragged freely about having a son
by hu wife, and Mr. Southwell Pigot was not aUowed to give
evidence that his mother had told him tha- (as many witnesses
reported) she was godmother of the boy. Mr. Pigot could
wear that there was an uncontradicted belief that Lady
iJthsm had a boy bom to Lord Altham. John Scott, a servant
of Mr. Pigot. swore he was often sent by Mrs. Pigot with
messages of inquiry as to Lady Altham's health after her child-
bearing.

Much affirmative evidence was given by Joan Lallan, certainly
an acute woman, who said that she had been a chambermaid at
Dimmaine in 1716. saw the child treated as lefc-itimate. and
took care of him after the final separation of Lord and Lady
Altham in 1716, and tiU Loid Altham went with the boy to
Kmnea. Her testimony was vitiated, said Serjeant Malone.
by discrepanciee in datea.^

m
H-, Si

Mil

h

»8eei»gel27.
*8«e page 268.
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The Annesley Case.
tf 'OM IM, di« IM with dnuBitaDM flk.

r»M, Md bad. the child Uk. hu^L' **7 ®^ • kwKlfol of

with Aauim^. "^^^TZ^ ^•^' ''^ ix*«
«o great notice of htr' j^„ ^.*~^ ' TT"' "^ ' *«»k
b«" pment when lL luJ '

''^^ J^**** •• *• k***!*

. meet oirounuinti^rtl^Ei ^ *" '™'" "^ *«"
took of Mr. P.Ui,e^^ at^^ ^^^^ '^ "^<*

cMd in her co*:i beforTl. 31 ^^ ^*^»» *^'" ««

;jth chad, .nd .tiL^te^tThL'l.'jCS^'^^ J*hw own wife, wd that T.,i, aw^ ^ " *•* ""«• 'o'

"d . Dr. B^w„':::oI^^<S^,*^J%;7 chiW *« in,

be employed. Thi. witneTti n^ ^rkJ^ "°* '^*'^ "*^

tion. He«wthechfldw.u2Sy^tht^,V'°",-*«»^-
Out of due courw wu n«w^L V?' '* '^»»»«^«. l*ter.

P-- who introSl^t^rSnTt^tLVr? " *^*

wore that from 1711 to iriai^ ^' ''«*«»herf He
of AngW, reiL i^wilt ^"JT^:*^ <»' *«»• th«. E.rl

^ met. among oSl'p^ i^J*^ 7?t *« ^^'"'"^
Weedon. Lord Altham'.^ k

^* "' '*»^ ^•«»«» or

iUth-m WM notTrme.Z'::i\ =d 'r *^* 5!'^
to be a aother. and gar; him TglaJ ^J iL '"u'^"*

*8«»I»g«.106, 107,24».2Ba
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Introduction.

l«.t«l. ^ which UnUf^ttZ^ »»i- own «« had ^.

to tdl Lord Allh« ZThi. ^ JT *f
?™"**^ "-^

0' Mary H«.rr J^W |„ iSl ^°*' *~* ^ *»». triij

good fortune.
''^ » "on. wd wiah«d him liJce

j^j-jj^u ,« „..^ .. ,i„^., ^^gj^^

r

I' i

XIII.

The Claifflant after Febnuuy, 17x6.

iMt« from her child t After the trial in 1746 Mr- r.*i .

^fT/ mar^^r^*^' .woreC^'he^'^"- "^4:
Edw^d Lntwioh. in 1717 or 1718 a trooper in N^il^."
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The Annetley Case.

«n«ntjd tbtt alM oouU onlj m h«r child by ttMUth lITwioh dMoribed miautolT how h« t^h^ .^
ohiW'ifoot.

""""^^ "*" n* took the BMMar* of tbo

U^ «~"-"«^*^on hlo knowl^lg. of th. offloor. d hi.nginiMt WM copious .ud minuto. alto of tho topommhT rf^ hoa^ that of ono Wright. whc« Udj mJ^^Zjf

w^'a o^r"*^' ^'l^'T' ^ ="«^^' •««^^WM a pMt^der and a bartard." Lutwioh had asdaiiMd

Zi^^r tLs;;*
«^ *»-*»>•-- th. .on of^

«2sntli
'

1,
"*'^ **• *»"**• ""•^-ka, under enZ«wunat^on Iforeorer. he wa. not Irid,. not an^nalTtWjh prejudice on one «d. or the other

««»•"• «•

LoniAlth«n left Dunaaine in 1718 to tiy to rai.. «oo«dMwhen. He nerer came back. Mr. Lamirt let the riZ

i„„l!/r* K*^;
^'"~* *'^''* r«nen,bered the boy a. a

pretend to remem^ date.. Tie boy wa. weU dr^ ^jT^
«l.ijr.laoed hjt. (11». ^d«K. of M« II^TSo^*^^g th. boy', health in her fanuly bel^^^ti^penod; .he hved near that town

)

-t. — -^aaw

Cni;^ ^*f"" ^ *^' ^^ ^•*" ''«* *o Carrickduir inC^ Orlcwe. hi. lorddiip being terribly im^^TJ!«d^.hew«eyeninim. He., two CavLglTr^S

I^.^«.
*

^- " ^*»»»*«' «d that Lord Altham tS^.bout paymg .„,*«. Jaine. Cav«»gh .wo,« that Lord ilt^^



Introduction.

Mid tiMt OM daj «b« boj woold U ImI of

J»o« torj^nnWf ih. boy to 4b. oUtoi^Z^. ^SZ^«. ««d to NodTo LonI AlUu« «d tb. boy. .ad toi.3
ti«* h. wooW not knowtogly «.1.. a bwurd H. woukTIS

mJIJoIT^^'''*^
^ '^'^*' "" «« «»Mi tb. ling of

Tho not iiioTo *M to Cro« Ub., Dublin, and tbon tomppw Uno, wbor. IUm Or^goiy. bis lordabip'i now mittrntbM • .pit. •g.inrt hto.. «»«dng bim of diAonorty. JbTwm.«t to lodgo out. Udy Alth.m homlf wm no7to DuWiT

•hild, but. fMlly. dM cppoan to bar. lost bodtb and bopoand eneiKy. One witrea had hoard hr My that if LoS
fc?*?',:?^."**

'*~'^* *^* »»7 *<» »»•'. t»»V would loa<
their hTelihood. Certainly •*« oould not help them. Hie boyWM veiy orueUy punidied. wae aUowed to run wild, was a eort
of errand boy to men at Trinity CoUege, who were kind to him.Some thought bun legitimate, •om.-« baeUid. The child
t wa. ewom. m. >rted hi. legitimacy, but he could not knowj
If legitmiate. he never mw hi. mother after 1718, if Lutwioh
touly Mid that he rinted her then. He had bMn trMted wdl
had a pony and a Uced hat (aoooitiing to the OTidence fo^
bim) and a Marlet ooat. and by 1724 be wa. a gangrd, turned
out of the houM where the wretched Altham heided with Mim
Oregoiy and chairmen. There is no profit in asking if it is
probable that Lord Altham would thus hare UMd a legitimate
son. He WM quite bssotted; he wm under a mistress. Bew« boy a bastard or not, be wm infamously trMted. One
FarreU swore that he remonstrated with his lordship, who said
that he was very poor, and wm under the rule of MIm Gregoiy.

FarreU induced a good-humoured butcher, John PuroeU, to
shelter the boy, parUy (if we accept PuweU's own OTidenoe)
from kmdlineM of dispontion, partiy beoauM, if the boy were
legitunate, advantage might come of it. PunseU's evidence is
bluff and oharacteristio. He Mid thai, the defendant, then
Captain Annedey, came to bis houw, asked for beer, and
addressed the boy m " Jemmy " ; the boy addroMcd the captain
as Uncle Richard." The boy went to Lord Altbam's funeral
(November, 1727) and "came home aQ in tears." Three
weAs later the defendant oame and asked that the boy m%bt
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The AnnesJey Case.
»>• "tot to th« hoMe of „„. ,
*h* boy. and withTalZ/!!?- ^*"«*» '^t thfth* wkl.

^I'^T^' "28. thoT;^ irr^ '^^ '^^M homo.
™

tnv,^ to need oondderatior ««»-P»c«oud7 trivUl. tooA bamater muat do hi, bert t^ u- ,.kwd. of objection, to hoZi^Zi ^' *^**'°*' ">«* •Ufomt .11t^k the objeotion.^,^^; ^'^V^"*' ^'^ ^^i-S^tJ
2^.^J^««-ed. that the4 wm Loi'J^ ^^^. - b^•on ' (he me«,t legitin.ate J^ ^"^ ^"^ ' "«•! n.tur.1
thrad» the boy wheTthe Zj^LZ^ '^' "'^ <«dS
20 -- When the defend^tt^^JL r^tat."":^-

J-":rh':;^^^^^^^^ the hoy f^

pro., nothing. iuiSTho^e w\r ''°'*>- ^' <«Sdwho lurked about hi. doTwt J^ '^ " iU-f.voured on,

^ "locked like a oonTbll^ m"f"*' '^'^ "S^tSJd.y. of Jonathan Wm^^'J^^ ^^ «»wer. in^
^.defend«»t meant to d^ttebov?*''*' « k- tbo«ih?th^
*o • ju.tice of the peawf «?? ^•?' '^^ ««<» heZ»^r.bout it. but he took't^'to ke^f'thtt"''

"•«» *» «oVwAt Jone.* the boy had imofe^K^ ^^ '^'hin doo«."
pt hold of him. LnyST^ ""* ^ ^-t " Uncle Dick "

^ We befo„ he'roJd t ST'n ""'^ ''^ 'e wo^J^e

Mrp:!*^' P-*-tt^r°
'- ^im. He tho^

•• ^'uiwll wai not Hfca u- i* l



Introduction.

«oodfeUow. Wh«» the boy left him «d w«»t to Mr. Tirii

"co^'. T" *^f!•;
**•• ^ "^* «-«»* ^-^ bS•wwrtrf (dmrrwHy) for .uyiag out aU night.

mn thi. «bl«un'. ^yU of n>e«J. on Ul oocZ^wm that

a»t onut tL. ilow«, of hi. rhrtorio. Uncle Dick. Mked to«pUin hu prooeedingi. told Mr. PuioeU that "he could notnuke hi. appearance at the Cattle, or anywhere, but he wmanwltod on that thieving «,n of a '. aocoui;t."i
Here perhap. we hare thi. nobleman', actual motiTe. He

rm"'ilK**T*^°°*
** ^ ^'^* *'^"*^ d"Wou. boy. In

1 M u ^ ''•" * **••*•"*• b" «°«^«. if a wiw man,
would have proved the fact; if a man of ordinary mould, would
then have provided for the boy in a niitable mannei—no great
«penditure wa. needed. But the Hon. Riohaid Anned«r wm
neither wiae. nor of otdinaiy mould, nor of common, decent

thought that all wa. well.

Neither thi. procedure nor hi. later performance, when he
proMcuted hu probable nephew for murder, r -.

e^ - a pre-emption thj^ he knew the child to be legit 1». knew
that the child wa., to him. a nuiaance. and t .at Memed
the eaneat, cheapert, and diorte.t way of getting r- if him.AM It Chanced, the way. were neither diort. nor clean, nor
cheap but endlewly long, and extremely expenrive, and in a
hi^d««r^infamou.. It wa. not Charle. Reade, it wa. not the
patnotio SmoUett. it wa. the author of Barrj, Lyndtm whoM a novelirt, diould have dealt with Uncle Dick-with Richard
Annedey. Earl of AnglcMa.

«»naro

That the ^y wa. a nuiwnce to thi. nobleman appearedfrom the evidence adduced for the claimant of Mr. Sikroa.
Aih, one of the attorney, of the Court of Common Plea. He

Ilth
"*

*/fStv^
"^^ ^"* ^'•'••' •'*«' ^^ d«*«» of Lordmam (1727), and heard a genUeman .ay that at LordAltham. funeral there wa. a boy who cried and made a great

noue. arid caUed himself Lord Altham'. «,n. The defeiant
.wore he wa. an impoetor and a vagabond, and ought to be

nm
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The Anncsley Case.

'li

the defencbnt'. mmJ? onifr iSl^ f-*» («i««l up fa
•qwbble in September 1?Lk j*^*"*** 't the Cur^

tf the bo7 wa. a ragabond heTJ^ t- T"^' ^ "•« that

•aid •' in an ea^^n., '^Tt ^1 ^"""^ ^'^ ^^-^
errfence thi. of Mr. SHcto^aa

I
^ '^" «^°*'' ^^^warf

offered him half a^^LT^ ,^i r ^""•"^' » ««•*•"«.
together to Jone.' bZZ^tj^ I T *'^^~*- '^'^ went

would kiU or trJaport ll. "li" '1 "^^ *^'* *^ "^^^
poor Byrne receiveTonlH AUUn^HL n ^^ ^ » •«•*• •«»
• o«,wd. and in the lart pJrt ol^Z

' ^°°°""y- '*«• ^a.
To the .ame eifecT-Ct^lT^ *"? ^^^ * -•<*

•ervant of the defendant HeTaM ^' "^^ ^^d be«, .

J«
wa. «„nmoned to meet Z ^1 T^^ *" '°"«' ^o*"*;

J^ence my lord «„, A/«t«^t" "* '* ^•««''W
from Mr.. KeUy. of «.e Bu^^^*^' ^J^^

«*% gJt
wtumed. and the defendant «rthlT^'

""^ ''*°"'«'"- He
Who departed. Biyan dZSP^ f^''

*" '*'^» I^°-«M7.
»»oat. and defendant. the^^nT^ S^' ^* *^* »«y i«to aw« ««red to a d.ip'at^, ^'^^' ^7' •»<» the boy
w.lk in warch of the guSfaJ^t' ^^ *^ ^»>K». Sw A.t,eLo«,csrBu:^:sj'!fr""'*'^'^"*'-
*o r««ncile the eridenoe of thS ^fflv '^T "^ ' '^^^^

^e I"*"
'".'^ ^«^«- •bo^h^l'.idtLr "^ *" ^

The name Jame. AubmU. - "" «™P»ki wage..

"dentured pereonron^t^^CK^T •"**"^ « the lirt of
I>«Win o» 30«* A^ i^s jt"^

•'«*»*•. which .ailed fwm
^•nt. before the hird Mayor ^MrT^ *" ^*"*°« *•
I>ublm produced the indentii^ book jn ^t'

'"'°-^«* *'
Jame. Annedey, but a Ja«!/iT ', '''^ **• «oand no
^'^rch, 1728.

•"" °«»-l07. indentumi on 38«%
4^



Introduction.

DrftndMif. eouBMl wry utunllj innated that thk Jmm

T«»ti on board. The replj wai that Hennetley might be one

!# ^JJ**"^
^'*^°' **** •PP«w«* M» the town-clerti book

of lodentons, bat who did not appear in the dup'e lirt
Serjeant IfarahaU. for the claimant, eaid. in addnMing the

juiy, I believe the gentiemen of the other aide win not deny
ttat the transportation i« prored to a demonrtration." But
Pnme Serjeant ICalone. for the defendant, argued that
Banned^ and Anneiley were the same perwn, that BennederWM aotuaUy indentured m March, and that probably tLj boy.
toed of etaying with Mr. Tigh, had indentured himMlf, and
gone to America of his own free wiU. The coincidence of a
Jamea Hennesley, who was indentured and disappeared a month
before James Annesley « ss kidnapped and put on boaid ship,
is u a high degree improbable, though more improbable coin-
«d«>ees have occurred. There is the chance that some oreatoie
of the defendant did in March indenture a boy under the name
of Hennesley, and then let him go, to be cover for the later
fa-ansportation of James Annesley; but this proceeding is too
ckver to be of defendant's own inventioo. Reilly's endenoe
•bout the borrowed guinea can hardly have been invented,
and is vwpy eharacteristio of the impecunious Uncle Dick.
Accepting Purcell's evidence as to the scene with the ndBana

at Jones' house, the intentions of Uncle Dick were then obvious,
•nd the presumption is that he did succeed in kidnapping and
transporting the boy on SOth April, 1728.

XIV.

The Staines Shootins:.

The next stqp in the claimant's case was to prove that the
defendant malignantly prosecuted him for his accidental shoot-
ing of Thomas ^glestone at Staines, thereby showing that
he knew the claimant's claims to be just> and therefore
endeavoured to have him hanged. The chief witness, John
Giffard, an Eng^sh attorney in the Court of Cknnmon Pleas,
we have met before, engaged in working up the Staines AttnU^g
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The AimesJc> Case.

"01. According to Gittud;^^ AAgletea, on 14th lUr
^7. 1^41. LoS Angler wJltTl » ^"^^ «d m£
"tended return tr^A- ^^ ^<^ ^•^ of the cUiml.*/

««>er h« brother-. «»n^'"^,,*^f ^'»«*^. «d would
J-or If Jemmy had the ertat^^ *v

^"^ "' ««»« P«ion
««ol. iuppier and eaJerintal^^tT *T' '• ""^^
;»• hM right, and he wouwT! S*"

^' ^ ^. &, it

-^Iewaw..wmuchin.?^T*"^ »* *o l^im." Lo.i

time,." "^ •••Aer and pupfl tcgettj^
in thew rewlutione the defend.n*

Je hejrd that the cla^ntl^'I*r^«» «« <»n and May
fce .uddenly changed hi. m^^'^.'T ?* «*^-; thej
the Staine. ca«,. while he AouM T^*

** ^^"^ *«> wateh
captain of hi.. naaT^n. J^,

*"* ^^"^ * "^n. . W

Janged. for then he AouM bT™ 'f^,.**
««* «»• pi»intia

But he would have been ^J^r^^V^ *^*^ *«» «trt..-
be pertered by the .uit. of^'i ^°"' '«>' ^e "wHd rtiU
other litigant..

*' *^^«- »°<i I^anci. Anne^y Ind
^Mnwhile Mr Jmm !.

^Ir«». .upplied ^;ey to Mr"*?^^*^ *««'' <>' Loni

Lord Angle««i'.
resolutionTa.^^' *• ** *^**«i. that

could." Mr. GiiTard acteS a,Mm !^ f^'^ *^'' Plaintiff if h,
Jf^red Lon, AngleJ?. "^^^^^S:' ^-\

and. Ut^
^«i Anglewa wa. enga«d inTt^l-*

apprehended that
^7 lord is apt to be ve^^y ^^ SI'"*'' *^'''" " »>«t

44 /""MyinhttdMoourw."
Mr.Giffaiti



Introduction.

•dd«l Ak d«.erT«I critidim, " If thare wm wy dirty wo-k

JZrLT^'^ in it. ... I ,^ '.S.^
Jjtw.«««7>»g o«t . pro^cution »d oonipM«»g th, death

"How OMB. yoo to nuke tlut diitinotionf " "
I mar mwaflMk how the oouMdoMne to plead the came"

Here (r*. Trial «« Bar) Mr. Baron Mounteney interject^"^atton^^ight^ hin«lf wen wamLi ^'^
n^:?^Ttfj^tio^r."^-"-'' ^"-^ *-p—

'

-^

Tht"„f!!!rS
*" *^ •!.***""'y- Mr.Gifla«iwa.notaBayard»

nie proe^utxon cort £800; Mr. Gifla«i wa. only paid liTOHe wa. obl^ to «. for hi. right. Lord AnglLT"^ .^in the E^uer to dijcloee what b««neMl had do^lo:

ne«mhi.binofoort.;thetr«thca«Jc«t.and*
Gifi^

t^tlut Lord Angle^ ^^.tinie. ^oke of the olainunt a.

ilTtJ^;^'"!^-*^*'"^"'-- Yettheflad^

n^tiSr*J*"Sr"l' *^"" ^"^ ^ •* ««>«»«• moment

J->Ki Angleeea aaid at one moment he contradicted in tf ^ -ert •

"»d nmdiy, and no conoludon a. to hia knowledS of th«

anything that thu nobleman said or did.
jnie ob«jrTation. made by the oounwl on both dde. havebeen mtroduoed into the narrative when they eeemed tolh!

ocodnct. mtte tntnaportation of the boy. and in thTsSTel

^'llSti^
P"«»ption of hi. knowledge that hi. nephew

1^1

n!,

XV.

The Defendant's Witnesses.

^r eome remark, of the Attorney-General on the variou.
improbabflitie. m the daimant'. caae. and on thTZ^^ Wy from the witne«e.' taWe. Colonel Loftn. wa.«*UM. He wa. a grandee whoM hooM wa. dirtant eight
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The Anncslcy Case.

"•te with, tbTSl^ R ' ^^^-^ «*. "d ve,, iati-

I»M own houM for inoontinenoT^ • ,
*^** *"* •*

»o «Pport for ^»Zrti^ZZr^^^'}r. "^
<« hw oath. He rmBmh^J^rJ^'^^ ^ »«»^«»

he left D«iuaaine. thatk " Tl8- "J
^^ *^ ^« -^

aemory of Mr. PiOliserl
•™~»^ •««. Such wm the

-i^tsTi^i:;'S'-^if "' • ""-««'
the boy at BoM r»«rf JI .J^f '^"* *^* *^ "»

J-7
WM thea d, oil::!^ '"J'^'T tl^^^V**"

» or after 1736. Nor w«« LoH aHI , • •
*^ "^ ^<»"

".bout 1735. 1736. o7 imt'^nl'^iT* '* ^^«™^

han^ii-;^ (L^^ShL^iir t^ajsri - -
« rather to favour the^LST' Mr 1^^^*^* ''^'
juently at Duaiaame. "dST" Lo^il^^ T '^
for a debt. He cooke of ^T?.**

Altham. aa he aaid,

'ni.HKi from L^M^ITtllTh "^°',/ 'r°"* ""«~». «»^
month, after aSt^fT7r3 '^'^

''.'t"\*''»
« *^

mi^a, to March^ttten 'j^, to^e ^L"^.*!^
^

'See page 177.

•See page 821.
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Introduction.

«M ami to ftteh him. H« thm attaiided Udj Allium " for
obool o fortnight." Tho Lord Oiiof Bono mggmUi that
this long ottoDduoo might, in tho jury', opinion, " tiOly pnttv
oe«r " with tho miManugo attested hj Un. Cole. Aalud aa to
tho relationa between Lord Altham and hia brother the de-
fendant, Mr. Lambert aaid that they were variegated. He met
the defendant, th«n Qiptain Annealey, in Boaa. Captain
Annealey aaid, " Damn that MoU Sheffield ; the haa turned me
out of the houao on account of my principle! I

" What the de-
fendant'! prinoiplea were is unknown, but " Moll Sheffield " for
Udy Altham ia tho term uaed by Loixi Altham for the mother
of hia child, to the bewilderment of Alderman Barnes, who
certainly did not iaveat that part of hi* evidence. Joan
L^an waa a and a thief, in Mr. Lambert's opinion. He
had been iU for six years and " I have forgot everything
remarkable." However, Mr. Lambert swore that, though a
neighbour of the Altham's, he never heard a whisper about a
ohUd bom to Lady Altham. On the other side, though not
during the trial, Mr. Sandford of Sandford Court, in 1716
High Sheriff of Kilkenny, made oath that Mr. Lambert had
joined him in congratulating Loiti Altham on the birth of an
heir, and in " drinking the health of the young peer." (See
his evidence later.)

Was there ever (as Mr. Maokercher had prophesied that there
would be) such " bloody swearing"! We have fcere, not a
contradiction between two ignorant peasant women, but between
two men of good estates and high standing in Irish society, and
Mr. Sandford's evidence is full in detail.

Mr. William Elms was equally rich in details as to Joan
Landy, whose brother was a cotter on his lands. He often
saw her child at her father's cabin; the child was not less than
three years old, was between three and four when Lady Altham
left Dunmaine. (He must have been under two years old.)
There was no road from Dunmaine to Joan's cabin, which was
of one room with a partition of turf, and was " full of dung."
Joan Laffan could not be credited on oath.

The undefeated Joan was oaUed, " when she comes upon the
table and says, ' Tour servant, Mr. Elms.' Asked if Mr. T^»»t
could be credited on his oath t * Indeed, I believe so; I can't
say no harm to the gentleman,' " answered Joan. She stood
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•h* or the oUinunt'i b«t Ui^^ "nportMt. Kthgr

« ..UU of tU iTK;,4j^*r (^) i«. oluu^^

•' "7 I«.p«>t of .^ to SidTl!!^""'^^"^"'-^

•t aU oTont.. oouM not lure iJT^, T^ ' ***^' «»•

<rf ««• aUaged JaoobitT M^!!L "^ ^"^ at th. trW

" one Sweeny " w*. «!.. iTu V. .
^* «>«M not giuM that

«n*inetol,erhou.e. ' ^ ^^ * *'^*^' M tnm b^.

or 16th April to 22nd^rif^T„r '* *^"^ <««« Wth
«^e for two or three wZi «!l !' *^ ''«*»>«« to Dun-
.««on. the rtory of her !«Sn^Jf"° T*.***

'^"^ '»'^
•bmmi. But Ker, ZlT^^k'^^f'^:^*^' '^". ^-
not j«n«nher «.. ^re-ente^^^ty^ [Tt ''*^'^
Cololough (who WM nreeent .»^

***• •»*• •'>fr-

involved) «idth.t^e^^rfd?^ ~""'"**^ *^"* * ki«n«n
Altham there «,d fh. oTm

""* remember to have eeTudv
i»i» but he^mui^iit: rnl^:: 'V '";:,*^^^^
«7 l*d7 at that trial. L^a \«r^r ~f "'*' ^^'^ -* ^y
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««er of hen djd not go with them to the MdM. «id S.™

U^VllL^ !•.•""• **' ^•^ "*•'• "''•• Sweeny. wpportS

S eTe^tiiL';::^'"
""^ ^' cont«d^on.^o,*X:J

in mrU**"^' ^ '**•»- P*^^' ''•^ »»* • "hoolboT

t 17l«'l !^ ;«
«>»*wtl7 .t Lom Alth«n', houTXriJ

I h«Te no child by her. I wiU p,rt with her." FouTorT!

Be .woke Mr P.lli,er early on . Sunday morning (hwe^P*n,j^ mentioned that he h«i a pmno'nitory^T"^
.^\TT^" ^"^^ '«'* *o 1*^7 Altham'Virwherehe had often br^J^Mted before." when̂ 0^^^^;
tt«i hwtW mto another room, where he wm knocW J^
eny diUd in the hone. He never «.w . child in Joan Jli^^•ma; Joan wa. " a yil, woman." a chambermaid.

ilT*,**!.
'*"*^ •***' •*»• "»«»tioned undignified detail.

he and Lord Altham, with two han«er.H)n brea^^
together in "Sot;. Hole" "on mulledlTe? th'^tSS
•atin mghtoap of my lord'a. She dewribed the *t«w«w
conumtted on Palli«.r; die entered the rZ^lt. iTZohg^ her arm, pointed to the Mood. She had Wo" t^t
*8Mpitg«819L

a
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I

"« . ,hi,. ,^^0,, j^ l^ Alii. '•"T' **' »

dtfendant. Rolph .r«^ tj!; k
^ *^ ***°^ '*>«" *»>•

•eryic«bothbetoV«.ir^ *^ .
*** '" ^ ^"^ ^^"a'*

the oUimMt; «h»^C1^^ S**^*"** *" ^*»-^ '«»'

WM no cluldCru?.^^''''1^ ''-»'"«•'• ^«
attributed the Uihm^ * r ' ^ ««>"-«»niin»tion he

defender, He^^ tJ"^ "^'^ "^"^ **>"««
not th.t of MaiTISSi. nr^^T*- "' **" •^•»*'' ^
tried to bribeS^L offl"^

*^'* ^- *''"*«^«' ^
tlut the Alth^Tw^ at wtL^J^^/

.l»««t«uncjr. H. nrore

Lom Chief Zl«^^'*'ltr'.'-^P'«'""- !*•

cabin Uo^'s:"LL'sr:::rrrr^^r
stLLTzt:' ^"•^^-^ -^^ the-o^'^jL^roirih:

XVI.

M«iy Heath.
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m F«l>roBy, b.i» Km, tight Loan „«« lun M«.d bIZ

•g*m, the could not ran«mlMr thnn»K k-
^^'

*

• dooumoit. At that time Mr. Mwkewher lud not wlLuJjonunmad hinuelf to the olaimant'e^M^TLnet^^bow the cUinutnt lud been brought iTh^^ Mr^™™«d mother n..al Ueutenant; Z he g.^ S'e SLl":^2^. and a room in hi. hou«. and^^ked ^^^iX^tham ever had a .on. Maiy denied, told him about^^T of Jo« Laflan. and «. moved "the mSti^SLf''th^ he vowed he would abandon the whole oaae.

*K^ . .**'
unhappUy for hinuelf, changed hia mind^ough not on U.e evidence of a Mr. Euuiy, co^SrnSJSMary wa, asked questions by the claimant'. counmJ. M.^^memo.7 wa. very weak a. to when d« fir.t met Mr. HuZ

Ztp'^!T^ -" '' '" "^- "•^' ^ came iTS;2Wy Port to the effect that Mr. Annedey wa. on a ZpotAcnu^ Vernon'. (12th February. 1743). Counwl waa^tMary .wore that d»e never heard even a re^Ct
ŜI

rm
m-'»Rftlft*J^m

. Li
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boy who ^i^Zt^^^'J^"^: «"*«w tut

ri- took I-w^Do ohild, M iZZ^ ^ ^'n^tUm;

^. iiT.d withinTZo?^ ^^:; ri'-s»•«• hMrd that Udr Alth.m w^T^Vn?^ ^^ **»«, and

b07. " To« «,„ oVT—
'
JI?5i?,'*'^P -^ to tU littU

'^o »~l. 7o« . Chri.ti^r!^'^ Lr ""^ bow to him
tor baptin br Jomi!^!^!.

'^'*»" ^*» brought to him
IffmWlpjL^ Undy'« grandmothor.AgaiMt Fathor Downm tho oUfanwt pradooad ».*i.. -who iworo that Father Downm^^Jt^T^.*' ^^^'

J«-i togth*. thatto wZTS t^ii^ ^SS'/^ *^™»7»n laid, «Tou an old- tLJ^IT ^ '"' bi« tridwo..

wh««,a Do^^ iSii-C rT^.J"' ^ treaoharoua,"

«pw)rt hia oath " dZ^TJ^T' *^ "** wffieiant to

food oharaotar. ^ '^'"^ ** "''«». »•'• Wm a

heard her talk of a eon H« w.. ^ ' "' ^**W «»»w
Bi-beth Doyle wTa L-TaTLrr^"'-

c«netoI)un,n«neonChriIteJETSlf'?.^'^*; ^^
»»^. Her evidence wtaT^J! !j^"' "^ **• ^""dT-
Altham aaked her to d^ „ r

^* """"^^ ^^ ^'^•«« her to dry.nu«e Jo^ Landy., ohiW. She
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fc* hit lonkUp.
I* «• "Mt. "Ki did audi dirty work

Uadj Md Lord AltluuD. and wtpt. n» boy ««, «J«^

.b^34*^.Tw^* Si" ":' "^ ^ '"^•^^ '* «-.
DLThk hi^lK * %^' o

'**"* ^''^ y^^ »"• *«0h would
g«» hi. birthfa im. CoUmd Bwltot Md WiUi«i Hwmn
J«l.,

w«r. p«rfooUy poritiT, that Lo«i AlUum ^okTTS

Srr ?iv ?*•*»"* P«>»«d oontrndiotorio..
Whwj all the witnoMM for the defendut had b^n t^^

P«h^Jo« murt bo cl«i«d. Firrt. M to W«rfoixI Aai...^produo^i Mr. Cih«. Coldough. who. ^^rdinT^i^:Oii«d. h«l «t nort Ud, Alth«n and herad^ Mr. c3do«gh ~».«.bj«d th. triU Tory wdl, for hi. kinnL^fr««d Mr. MMtmon. had h^ accua^I of rairing i^ruit. f^

S*niT ^ 1;. *? *»»• ^« <»* W. oath."l.dy^^^

^ did h. bdi^. that Lady AIth«B wa. iu'^tho "i„^;
fT'^.t J ''; *^' •"• '*' *''• *'-*^»- I would^
Mrt. Giffard, famfly wa. r«duo«l. and pooiw" their ciroum-^ are altered, and «, may their hone^be for oi^tZTl

d.y laat . perwn had whirtled at hi. gate and rou«sd , of

"K.T"^ ,^' ^"^ ^^* **"• °"°« «' "Kefling" or

Mk about a oonremtion which Huwey once had with Mary

^Ttw ^"^^
"'i*^*

^* ^^ " '°^8«tt«i good part of it.-but nw the num. who .erred on him a ^bpoen.. The girt

S3
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•»o(e«l7 m 741. when new. of the cUinunt'. return fitmi

£rLr^ ^ ' g»nUewonun took hin. to drink te. wS

Jj^
hett«. ^«n I beo.u«» I long U.ed with hi. moSer. theU^AlUum '; .nd Ae (M.ry) "«xp««ed a greet dei oJconcern for hun «,d the oirc«a«t«oe. he wa. in She toW

Stklt^'.?**
*"•

^"i*"
**' B«okingh«n " (the duke iSyAlthwn. fatter. WM dead) " wnt for her three time.. .

"

A^'hlaH ^*;?' ff" <'«>"-«amination, had Mid that die

ducheM whohadmadea«naUpen.iontoI*dyAlSn. Cro-!

^S'k^T^^u"^ ?•* ^* ^^ P*'^"^ 0' «»" talk to mT.
Wo^J^H

brother, but never to «,y .gent of the cl^iM^ IVuiay b.t. He had been .toward to one of the Royrf

it?
In July. 1743. M«. Heath had told him tharS

^^Zn I^d to be a witneu for the defendanriS.
•truck hmi a. bemg at variance from her concern for her^T r ^ .''"• =« ^" ^'"' that Sen Ma^

S::^':f Gre^'aoi;^-"^^^-^
'- -- employedTth:

u.iJ*2.""S
'"

.r**"***'
""^ "'°'"« *^t die had never

TygX """ * "^ ' """"*• "^ ""* *^* ^* "^•^

HuMey. recaUed, repeated hi. .tatement. Mary exclaimed"I never thought you were .uch a man. V.^^^TZt~y you were a gameeter. and lived in an odd way. JTl^Sdnever behev. it tiU now; but I alway. took yoLr pjtr^aid you alway. bdiaved like a genUeman."

-v'^al^StT^"'?;
"' "" * «^'''^' ""d can bring

f3f '^^^J? 't"*.*^^
me to be a gentleman and a man^

S„^.^ T""° ^P~We "-regret, namdy. thath«ng a gentleman, he wa. reduced to a^ 'pet underTi
a houM with a gate and a gravd walk, and servant.. Under

^^"^K^!k'* r* *"•' ^ ^"^ -*' «" «.bpcBn.cd^n
Th,«dayn,ght.thathewa.tobeawitne«. He ^Sd^thi^g
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to lfu7 HMth apon her dunge of mood in July. (If bo were
• ganttoflun, of coune, he would not do to, m he obeervedm anewer to defendant's oounMa. " it wm no afhir of mine.")
MoreoTer, et the talk in July the oonvenation of 1741 wai
not proMint to his memory. " It did not oome into my head •

I rare mymlf no trouble about it." It had been in and out
of hu memo^; he oould not be certain whether it were in or
out m July lart. The penonu whom he named that were^»Mnt at the oonvertttion in 1741 were not prewmt at thie
teial. or .t that of Maiy Heath. Humy doe. not eeem to
hare lied; he might have a hallucination of memory, or he
might remember correctly. The Duchee. of Buckingham wae
not called. Higgineon now gave the evidence on which w«

Witt child, at Dunmau. during the Wexford AMises
Father Ryan. a. riready aaid, spoke of Father Downee'n^with him a twelvemonth before and hi. talk of receiving

*aoo for hu evidence, and getting abwlution if he had mis-

"T?T^'„ '''*^*'' ^'*'™*' ^*^^ *^* ^«^ •«• ridden
with Father Ryan. " I rode along with you." Mid Ryan. "

to
tte place where you uwd to My MaM. and Ma« wa. not had
there, becauM a woman waa dead in the phice, and m we rode
on to Tyntem." " If that wa. the time. I believe I wa. with
you, Mid Father Downe.. He then denied the whole con-
verMtion, and .poke of hi. brother in Hdy Order, m " a vile
dnmken, whoremaater dog " ; «uch were hi. aportolic phraM.!

Mr.. Cole and Mary Heath were confronted, and contradicted
each other.

Here the edifying contort of witncMca ended.

1,

%„

XVII.

Speeches of CounseL

Mr. Prime Serjeant Malone. after making a long atatenumt
about the confuMd will, and codicil, of Jame. Earl of AngleMa
(November-December, 1701; January. 1702). dwelt unci, the
huge improbability that the birth of an heir to Loni Altbcc-.
would not have been blasoned abroad and firmly rogiatered.
But there wa. no pariah register; and Lord Altham waa—Lord
AlthamI We muat remember that thing. aU but moraUy
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1 ^^

W- fatherhood tT^aL it«.r.M r^^^ procUumrf

Kilkenny. aU^^rluiH ^'?^"*' ^^'^ ®«^ S^^^ oJ

-ew-bon. babe d.own to MajorR^^^V *"' '* "^ *^*

Malone'8 attack on Mn rCu'
^"**'

f.ot of her trueVia mfi! ' ^tT "" ^'"''^ ^'^ «»•

dance tiU the trid ^ 1^5 1^1. " "? °? ^'^ -"
«7 rtrong point-the rf^i„^T?*^"*^»'^^

butler in 17U. continued to ^^mu' k ,
'
''^"*" ^^

reply from the other «de wat^t*^
Michaelmaa. 1716. The

evidence were manufacSl':;,^^ ^Tr^^
' "«* ^7 «-*^'-

«W «n excuae. which wa. provTte 1^
fjlph -bowed by invent-

to Joan Landy'. houH TTtr •
'^' ^°' *^* '^ n»«Je

to yrextoTZ^^^'oTi^l T^ '«•*««. of the virit

gerald'. evid^e ha^ !S !!' ^T*?"*"*
•»' ^"J^^ ^ta-

««. foremort in iT p^^LTn T'^V* " "»*^ *^' •
'-ji-. Again. he'sfrv^i,„t:^rj«-»,-,t^^
evidence the hypotheaii that .1.-

",***«**«» of Joan Laftm'a

«^ice about hSTtTme tn ^Tl "*° ^"* ^«-»'-
.bouthalf a year ^ZT'J^L^:^ f!"'^t^

*"• '^-
ooourred .even months before thVCert of me !?^*^""
Mr. Tom Palli«^ ^taiitt^ ^ J^^ «' 1716; Moreover,

•ome detail, of the rtormv dtv «r^^ ^^ " "*°'*>'7 «*

Serjeant Malone wa.'::":U%e^,^-:^-
b"'.

^'
ay peaaant who ffave evidei.o« .r^'"~ •"<«« bi. date, aa
of hi. .peech in*i. '^t J im^^liT *^^ '•'°«"^
Mr. Tom PaUi«,r'. evident '

""^ ^' ^^ ^^"^^^
The learned aerjeant aaked if LoM aui. .

boy. if the boy Z, legi^ate .^1.^^ • "™*^*y *» *•
"«a Uving of common feTe^todn:^'^,?"""^ °' ^ '"^

to..whoayde.tituteofcommo^e:::r'.:ltrr^^
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wM tiw Twy eMeooe of the ohoraotor of Lord Altham, t<'hil«
hit eraelty and negUot were incompatible rnih aenae, goodneai,
and humanity eren if the boy were a baataid. The improb-
•bOiij of Lady Altham'a making no effort to aee the boy in
Dublin, when he waa decently treated, ia great; but if ahe aaid,
aa one witneea awore, that ahe could not protect Lord Altham'a
aervanta if they brought him to her in her paralysed condition,
he apoke aense, and Lord Altham'a aervanta inew that ahe
waa poor and powerlesa. The attempta to explain away the kid-
napping and tranaportation of the boy were failures; but it
waa eaay to "abuae the daimant'a attorney," the attorney
Giflard, who revealed the confidencea made to him by the de-
fendant, about his readiness to spend £10,000 in having the
claimant hanged.

The Solicitor-General treated aa manufactured evidence that
of Turner, Bamea, and Major Fit^jerald. The major's tale
about aU that occurred at Dunmaine ia " the deckings and
ornamental i^arts of his story, which are now become usdesa
by his failing in fundamentab "—that ia by hia erroneoua date
September for April-May.

'

A barriater must be staunch indeed to hia client when he
can treat hostile and honourable teatimony with such easy
mipudence. He concluded, "The plaintifl'a witneasea are
mean peraons," whereaa many of them were of good character
•nd poaition. Aa to Huaaey, the Solicitor-General actually
aid that the daimant'a frienda " made the man get acqrainted
with Mrs. Heath and lead her into a discourse," namely, early
in 1741, when the claimant was on the high seaa, waa not
known to be alive, and had no backera I

The three reports of the speeches of counsel in the Folio, The
Trial at Bar, and the State Trialt differ from each other in con-
tent and extent. It in in The Trial at Bar that we find Prime
Serjeant Malone displaying colossal ignorance of his own caae,
with a scarcely rivalled power of losing himself in dates ; and itu in the FoUo that the Solicitor-General insults Major Pita-
gerald, Alderman Barnes, and Mr. Turner, and blunders over
Mr. Hussey. The mane, of the learned counsel engaged must
be placated by the statement that, in such diversity of reports
we do not know what they aaid. Mr. Serjeant Malone may not
have been intoxicated. Mr. Solicitor-General may have been

9
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funiliM » wur- ««* ^ *^ ^ *' "Mddling fortune and

I-rft« were unacquLtS^^'l''''?.'
"'^ «^<»«~ "^te Colon.1

I.T ««. Mr. a::;^^'^^"^^ "^jr ^y Alth«n! and

quertion. "Do you r«n«Ser whU '''**^ *** '"^•^ *»»•

your nu>ther whethcTr^J^^^lr •'''' ^~^ '«•»
wa knoim that hi. Lw^ . „ P>d«nother or nott "i it

f^.
in His pJJ:C''l:°t«t7,3t>'^'T ""''

fwnflie. of Colclouffh P.W ^ ^^ ^ *^ *"** *•»•* *»»«

WTO the very be.t that ^Mti^T^IV^ "^ ''^•-
•poiuor. of L child

^ "*"^** ^''^ *o «bt«n a.

doubtediT w«. o«j *i. ! ^ *"® *™<i «' man he im-

'•• impo«ible."2 ThTE^lrr? '*J'^'^'«°'
"^

Scott. «,metime «,™f7M« ^* ^''^ P«i«*- John
time. " he earned m^^""^!' Z^. *^* " " ^««
with inquirie. a. to h^SthT^

that lady to Lady Altham,

the hoj brough" Z Z^t^i '^^ '{ "^ ^^y- «• "w
livered hi, meJl^'J^'J^ °' 'o*" *««>-. He de-

Joan Laifan. ^o wa. LulJ ^^-t^^^*'' "^ *<>

The Recorder argued Zt ZT •
?°* ^*'"»- ^P^"

U«i about the ciT^a^J'L'rj^nett^tt^^^' '"
^hj^ncei^ably be wrong aaT^e dal^^ll^TS

jFWio, p. 88.
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sod only twj lightiy touched on Sorjouit M«Ione'» ohrono-
logiod error about Joan Lallan'a date of residence at Dunmaine.
He pointed out the dinulvantagei of his client. Exiled by

the defendant, he had lost aome fourteen jeara in which wit-
neaaea now dead could hare spoken for him. As to the want
of celebrity of his birth, the serjeant named the respectable wit-
nesses who had heard of it at the time. The Althams had few
friends of position. Mrs. Giffaid and Mrs. Latimer even did
not visit Udy Altham when she went to stay at New Ross, but,
by Mary Heath's evidence, Mrs. Pigot came frequently.

If a false story was to be concocted on either side, tiie de-
fendant, from his wealth, position, influence, and knowledge
of the country could procure witnesses much more easily than
the claimant. Seven or eight of the defendant's witnesses,
with very bad memories, reported with verbal sameness remarks
uttered thirty years ago, if uttered at aU. The serjeant made
the most about the denial of the making of a road to Joan
Landy's house; the withdrawal of the denial; the false attempts
made to show that the road was oonstructed for other than iU
one purpose. As to Lady Altham's not seeing her child in
Dublin in 1720-1724, the ohfld was in his father's keeping tiU
August or September, 1724, when Lady Altham sailed to
England. Forsaken, poor, unable to move. Lady Altham
could do nothing. The serjeant argued that in Lord Altham's
last wretched years " it was ab«olutely for his benefit, in order
to raise money, to desert this son and to disown him." The
evidence of Wall as to seeing the boy in Ross in 1720-1721 was
contradicted by all the testimony. Lord Altham was fond
enough of his son tiU he feU under Miss Gregory, who hoped to
marry my lord and have children to him. A mean mind like
his might be led to believe that, though the child was Lady
Altham's, it was not his own ; an embittered suspicion would be
increased by the greater chance of raising money if he dis-
owned the boy, and his besotted brain would render him reck-
less and indifferent. Counsel laid stress on the evidence of
Lutwich, the soldier, who made shoes for the boy when Lady
Altham lived at Wright's house in Ross, where she certainly
did live. Lutwich, indeed, was among the best of the wit-
nesses; he was a man well to do, and lived in England, inde-
pendent of Irish influences, and, under cross-examination, he
was very satiafaotory.

<Mi
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to «»>• poMflnlitT of • thai, *k!rt *TT\**^ *»•** •BwU

*I»«>i7 of u Altham plot to brin.J ^ ^ *' *^*° *^

MTtin Naif', .XH^tf^^T* *'''• ^"^ «»«rf th.t

th. child .t Kia^HLi^e c™rf*f"V?*""**
"^ "•^lect of

*«dicted by the U^i^^l ^^ °' ^ *«**«'«nt. wm con-

«• Gregory, and to hi. own ever-dnkiag oh^Mter.

XVIII.

The Judges' Addresses.
I** Lord Chief Baron nvimw*^ k^ i. i

lucidity, ^hnitting the In^^ ,tJ^ «? -"j 8^*
defendwit. but dweUing T^ !l^r " •^•~* '«' *^
•veiythine " under «ZJ^ • •

^***"** uncertainty as to

cottage. Hi. lonUun tlwn^^
Oie road to Joan Landy'a

pSitie. of 'sf^u'in^°;r^x.*^ *5::r
.'^^ ^-

c«rfully oon.ider the fZj^ot^ ^\**^ '"^.""^
Some di«redit.ble witW for L^- *^^ ^^*^-
Pl~>«I to hi. blame c^SL^ M •

"^* ""^ °»' »*

•rt may have Za ^1^2^^TT^' "^^ " *^*
other hand, if the jurJwieLit^^ v^'

"^•" °° *»»•

to the defendant.'^erm:;J^ J"*^«^
•»*• " •"ributed

pr-umption. tha; heV«a^tK T- ""^^ - "^^
not a. nroof. A- ! ^T

*
***• claimant', legitimacy.

8««W'. datToflS 1^ haanc.. he included Major Fit.-

~id the ,^Se hi? 1^ ""'**• ^'"'"^•- Lo«l Altham.the judge, had ««etune. averted, at other time. d«S
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Introduction.

Tfc» Lord CUtf Bmn'i addrM wm • moad of locie

•Hihoo. whfah til. Lord ChW Jortk. .ddrMNd to th. jarr
wli«ii lfM7 HmOx WM trM for pMjmy.

'^
Findly, •ft.rjWibor.tbg for two hour. (SMe Triah) or for

h.lf jn hour (FoUo). th. jwy f«»d for tho pUintM. Noxt

fcBd«it.oouiiMlawritolorwrwM«llow«|. A. to pabUe
of«akn. I quo*, tho Dak. of Dofowhir.. th«i Lord-

pM« F«pwa, bttead.)
(a««g*n. TaL40B.)

Oi^ «( OrraiHUr* to Dahw etf M«weMtl«.

(^AkMt Mnongrt thoM I m* or haw of) bat tUaki tbo Jnw bnl||to«lim*«paUtfoobytbd,bdu^ Xb-HriS -TtiS;
whola twdrt to bo OMT 4O,00Qfl p«

' ^^ "•

Hara u • joonulift'i

Om»rai Mtming PmL
Satenby Doe. B to Trmdky Doe. 6, 1748.

MaUBB.

Zrdand.

(Bxtroot of ft lottor fnn Dublin, dated 96 Not. 1748.)

no groftt eftaao wboroin tbo Hon. JamM Aaaaakr. ba . waa
JWntffl onded Toeterday, wb«> tbo Jmy after a UmvZnUmZ^
tfcm biooght in a Tordict for Mr. Anuoley.

««»«»««•-

Nofor waa a oaoao of greater conae«nenoe bnm^ to trial: bomt
-ay took np K, mnob time in bearing nor orer wJtt«. . juij^
poaodof gentkaien of ancb property, dignity * cbaractor. Klerw of
toe Jury are membm of Parliament, eraral of the Coonoil. ft ttie
enfy ooe who ia not in oiibar ia a gentleman of 1600(. a year; the



The Annesley Case.

Pl2:t!rj„J^fS,£^ JSniSS *^,"^ " W. ami for th.

q«rwr of « lK«r J^htJI iJlL t^ i*'!'
""1,*" ^ »*•» •

XIX.
The Trial of Mkry Heath for Peduiy.

The claimant', affair., if hi. fund, hdd out. wemed to h.

S^trtL'-nn*":""""*^ "' ^"^"° found^at'o^S:

meed th/tml by ^:^ i.^ the S n of t"^ ^"^T

died " A N.J!te o t^X^el^i^^i ^Tr^-*«*
^•***''

Bench." (London: J. kI^H^T^ ^^"^ '' ^^''
« by bedecking hi. title m« wS w- "*^" *'*«'«ai**w

and Ma..inger. He obLS^h.T
quotation, from Webrter

are un«.uaf; i„ ii.Uc^^'^t^^l'^'''.
"'"°'''.'' '^ '''*'^

delay; and the o^^ wl to 1^ ''
"*"'"« ^'P*"'* ""^

favourable to the cWmaT uTd;- Tf'"^ ^"^ '"-

the King'. Bench, had"'f.i„±f.^^I'Tr '"'"'^' *»»

" PubUcly known. who.e aj d^lnd;*^^^^^^^
*' J-P*"""' -

Per«». a. I gather from her Sn'wa. lldTw u^It 1. undeniable, a. the pampl^tj^r^y, 1^^^'"'^'^'^'
-d wannth of the beL ^in f^T^"o^^iSIJ^

1 Stat, Paper,, IroUad. Q««ge fl. vd. 406.
oft
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d«d««l from tb« flnt. Uter. m I oouM not bot nooniM
in thn npon of Mary Hoath't trUl in ^loto Triah (ToTirna
1-1»6), tbo Urd Chief Juatioe wm diiUnoUj unfair to tlJ
t-timony 01' Ifn. Cole, Mr. HigginMn, and other witneaaee.
•ctuaUy deolaring that they had aaid what they are not re-
ported to haTo Mid. The iMinphlet^ makee the very aame
obeerratiooa.

'

The day for the trial had be«i fixed, when Mary Heath,
upon her affidarit that the oould not yet prooure the preaenoe
of oertain Englidi and Iridi witneeaea. waa again allowed to
poetpone the oaae till next term, in apite of the objeotiona of
tte olainunt'a oounael. whoae witnewea had long been in
Dublin " eating their heada o«." The Court, none the leaa,
put off the trial to 4th February. 1748.
But there are two sidea to moat queatiwia—we muat expoM

the eventa of NoTember, 1744. The trial had been fixed for
14th November. 1744, but on 10th November Mary Heath
appUed for a poitponement, and made an affidavit. Many of
her witneaaes were in England : othera, in Ireland, could not
at that moment attend. But more than this, the reader may
remember that when Higginaon saw Lady Altham at Dun-
maine in mid-April, 1716, he alio aaw Sarah Weedon, then
wife, and in 1744 widow, of John Weedon, Loni Altham'a
ooaohman. Mary Heath made affidavit that, aa the waa in-
form^, Sarah Weedon waa now living in the houae of Colonel
Blakeney at Abbort, in Galway. and waa w infirm that " ahe
cannot travel this term. Moreover, Mary verily believea and
ia credibly informed that Jamea Annealey and his adviaera
have lately, by bribea and otherwise, tried to seduce and carry
off the infirm Sarah, and had a horae and pillion ready, but
were fruatrated by Colonel Blakeney. Mary Heath therefore
aaka pos^)onement till next term."i
On 13th November Mr. Mackeroher awore a contrary affidavit.

He had been put to great expense for witnesses by a previoua
postponement of Mary'a trial. His witnesses were now again
ooUected, and some of them had instant oalla to England, where
they were constrained to be next term. As for Sarah Weedon
he believed her to be a material evidence for his own side.

Believing this, he sent Sarah's son Edward to Colonel Blakeney'a

$
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to nor. for .^t *#T^ '
^ ^ •'•olMrchw lud aMBt

Ttry wfflci«t proof, of .tSmnu to i«?l-
'"*' *~* ^

«UU on th. .idVof Lo«lXul tS: TwT*'
"^ ^'*^-

-"^TttlSlt.nTjSlS^t' ^ti'l^^uTr*'' ^"^ --- '-

''•grath. Em ^1. wblXMa already mention^I. Jan»a

POMia. Ron *k!« * ***>•»«•. ««>" •wrad tha aub-

•»d EdwJ^ wX sLh?*"* "" ^* •«*'»>»• 0' John
m^^ey. on 30rStol^;"5^.'«?l

^''o ^^ «ror. thatW wiU when th.y can>et'fet?L"f \^T' "^ "^^
•nd Sanih. from a window tSd tJL f" *•'' ^"^^^^
go^way to e^ap. bein, ••i::!^^^^^,^ '^ *'"-

^^T t^di^r^^-cr--^^^^^^ -^- -
wtfe. who. like hSaelf liv!S "T* ' '"'*«"' « 17«. hi.
to him. toiling hrSt'id^„°n: ^^-;! «-keney'.. ^^Z
declare thTthe cU^ftM tteT<^a .Tj'^'t*'

^'*"'*' "^

never bo., . child. fe^cS^!^ ^^J-^
Lady Altham

64
Uhnatma. holiday. Mr. Thoma.
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BkkiMj wwt to Abborl. ww Mi*. WmcIob. fouad UmI A»
i»T» tUi •TidtnM, ud hMb mw hw. at fuU liUrty. « Sid
HoTMttMT. 1744. H« alM kMiMd from Colcid •nd Un.Ktkm^ that M SOth Oetobtr. IT44. mm p. j^l. r,um ud
took awaj hii Mrraat. John WMdoo. and Ui .t tl ^ I .^ * h
tb«i a bona with a pilUoa to oarry off Saivb. Mm Wc» Ion
•to •* tlM MB* tin* aakad him to nocTer bf>r »t, ioiuaj.
••Triad awaj tnm hia acnrioa, for aha i»reaM- «&.»! thi-i hia
••dnoara would kaap him ooaatantly uncJci driai t^kcn Or,
8th Norambar, at Dublin. Johnny oama j depone .». »l»o '.old
him to go back to Cdonal BUkanay. Hut W* loa c. ul • ha
nrrar would, for ha would ba muoh battor prorid..] vor " hy
tha Toung Earl of Anglam," tha olaimaat.
AB thia lookad rtrj ill for tha mathoda of Mr. Mi • ,oh«r.
Anothar daponant from County Oalway awora that Sarah

waa antirely miatraaa of har mrvamanta. Poor John Waadoa
Mxt iwora that hia mothar navar aaid that aha waa datainad
•gunat har will, but did declare that aha waa afraid of har Ufa.
•fcrafci of being murdered by the Earl of Angleaaa. who had'
•ot laat apring a man and a chair to bring har to Waxfoid.
and aarred a aubpoana tm her, which aha did not obey.
Edward Weedon alao admitted that hia mother did aot any

that aha waa oonfined or impriaoned. The original afBdavita
of both brothara, unable m they were to read or writo. war*
written out by Mr. Gooatry. Mr. Juatioa Ward aaid, " It y
plam that tha peraon who drew the alBdavita knew that they
were falae. knew that thaaa men awore to a fact they did not
know to be true." The Weedona awore that their final oon-
feaaiMi waa that which they told to the framer of the afBdarita.
But who can believe men ao ignorant and ao anxioaa to pleaaat
Probably they told Gooatry aU that he put into their afBdavita—
juat to pleaae him, and probably be did not beUere them. How-
erer, in November, 1744, Mr. Gooatry waa not in Ireland, and
oottld not be dealt with by the Court.
The pamphleteer of 1746 treata thia matter thua. Soma

time after October, 1744, Edwanl Weedon, who bad been page
to tha claimant in hia childhood, told Mr. Maokeroher that ha
bed found that hia mother, Sarah Weedon, had bean taken
into CeioaO. Blakeney'a houae, on tha claimant'a turning up,
under colour of being a awrrant. To Edwaid Weedon aha
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iMd aud that ih* eould tMtify m th« ohisMBl'i foTour if Am
o««M get oiA of fliat euFNd eoimtoy " whtr* ih* wtm. Mr

llMkeroher tiMo wrote poUtdj to Colonel Bhkenej. r^vedno npij, Mnt Weedon to bring hii mother. Mrred the rab-
pwie. end moved for a writ of habeas eorput. m we have modl*e Lord Chief Joetioe then ezuunod the two Weedon..*
•geuwt the remonrtrtnoes of the oUimant'e oouniel (which ii
true), .nd, eaj-a the pamphleteer, on a quibble ae to the
l"guage of their affidarita, eommitted them for " an intentiond imponng on the Court." The defendant'! party then made
poor old Mr.. Weedon beliere that it wa. the oUimant who

fiad thrown both of her tone into priwn," and by this and
other •rt. led her to .wear that the cUimant wa. a baatarf.

•fce letter from hia wife annouitoing that Mr.. Weedon declared
t^e^daimaiit to be Joan Landy'a brat i. a deeplj perjured

But Mr. MaAeroher. a aanguine man. may havo been im-po«^ upon by Bdwaid Weedon. It i. poaaiUe to believe Mr.
Maokeroher when he awore that he ondentood Sarah Weedon tobe a material witneaa on the olaimant'a aide. It i. not im-
poaaiWe that Edward Weedon. who hung about Dublin without
occupation, told Mr. Macke«her that hi. mother. Sarah wa.on the «de of tte claimant, and hoped to bring her rouid tothat party. The judge, however, did not take the view that

S SwT^n."^' ""^^^ '• '" "^^^'^
On 4th Fdffuary, 1746, the claimant'. coun.d moved for

apoe^ementofthetrial. It wa. portponed to 7«h Febmarv«d tten the Solicitor-General, for the claimant, aii^S
that Mr. Maokeroher and Mveral moat material witseaM. were
rt»nn-at.yed at Hdyhe«l, aa alao wa. Mr. Oooatry, iaving
left I«»don for Holyhead on ITth JanuaiTBut J^CampbeU. who »uled from Parkgate for Dublin on SOth

r'T^'J^^ "^^ ^^ ^^ '«" • ''^' •**• that heheard nothing at Paikgato or at Holyhead about Mr. Mao-
keroher and hia company. It would not take them eevaoteen
daya to n^h Holyhead from London, and. once at Holyhe«I.
tiiey could, like CampbeU. reach Dublin by 4th PelJuarvBut can we believe CampbeU!

'eoniaiy.

The three judgea decided that ihe trial must go on and
00
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the defendant •greed that an examination of Oooetry, in
writing, mii^t be read, not lubjeot to oroaa-examination. On
8th February, very early, the trial began, the jury being
gentlemen of landed estate. Hiere were eighty witneaaee for
Mary Heath, eighty-aix for her proeecuton. The Solicitor^

Ger'*a) vainly protected that many of hit principal witneaaee
and Mr. Maokeroher were absent. The Court did not conceal
iti opinion that Mr. Mackeroher could have been preaent if he
pleated.

The firat witoeas waa Mra. Gble. She now proved hereelf

to have been nine or ten yeara wrong in ber estimate of her
•gt at the trial of 1743, and in some details ahe
varied from her former account of the affair of the
eaooera. She waa examined for two hours and a half,

and it does not appear to ua that her evidence was materially
damaged. She waa supported, we saw already, as to the
atrongast appearances of pregnancy in Lady Altham between
Novsmbw and January, 17U-1716, by Dr. Jemmat, Preaident
of the Collage of Phyaicians, and Mrs. Moncrieffe, a midwife of
great eqierienoe. They could not prove that Lady Altham
waa actually with child, but they proved that when Mary Heath
said that her ladyship never ahowed any apparent aymptoms of

P"fi^07 Maiy went too far. The rural witnesses were
extremdy vague and oautioua—Eleanor Murphy and Mauy
Doyle, as we have said before, were discrepant about dates.

Business really began in earnest when the Solicitor-General
" with some satisfaction " called Mr. Higginson ; *' he is a peraon
of some reputation." Mr. Higginson waa the collector of
rents in 1716 for Lord Anglesea. He swore, it will be
remembered, that in mid-April, 1716, whUe Lord Altham waa
at the trial of Jacobites in Wexford, Lady Altham was at
Dunmaine, near her confinement. Higgingson saw her, spoke
with her, and drank a toaat to her happy delivery.

The examination of Higginson must be quoted in full so that
the reader, if he can understand the report, may form his own
estimate of the value of the testimony.'

Hie point is that Higginson's notebocA shows him receiving
rents at Peppard's Castle on 18th April, 1716, whareaa he
awore he waa at Dunmaine, sixteen miles away, on that day.
He explained the disor^>anoy by his habit ot pre-dating renta

*8ee AtFjmiix, pagM S48 and 864.
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on the d.y. when they ought to be r«^yrf ^, ^^^ .^^^from home, leeTing ngatd reoeint. n«t k • ^^^
for £30 fmn. If. fl^^ nenpta. But he reoeived • bOl

•nd iMfcv Dft^i. - I J T^ waten, a ohambemuid:

thM examination.) Kn Vie« fc„.- ^T . Z^ "^ •*""*«

with her mother about lial1m .'',^'*
?ti^**"*^ '«^

68
^' "^'^^ *«* °«' **Keve that thej
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mOolobm- 1714. to Jmiu«7, 1716, the p«od of Dr. Jwnaut'.

not nooUeot any particular pamgea at that time." Her«^ w«Hlator rtimuUtod by the defeodant'. M*^, who

S^iay. mi. ^''"^ '* ***• ^^"^^ *»' ^•'•^^ ^••

Ifre. Setwright awore to having been hired by Lady Altham

^"^.1713. She arriyed at Dunmaine the day before^1^ Eve with Mary Wator. and Betty Doyle. BolphWM butler She remember^i nothing about the «t«oer. Z
their breaking, but waa aure that Lady Altham had no mia-
««nriage. S'le heraelf had a child in June, 17U, in a houae
within a fielfl'a length from Dunmaine. She could not remem-
ber Lady Altham'a abwmee from Dunmaine in November-
Decern^, i7h. She never toW the Rev. Mr. Neabit. of
fit. Oathenne'.. that "if Mn. Heath .wore that my ladv
never had a child ahe waa a damned bitch." The Court ob-

"^^^.J^*
*•*• queation waa not " Had Lady Altham ever aehadf" but "Had .he a child whUe Mary HeaHaa^t;

T^ DMt witnen waa "an ancient man " in bad health,

.^'J^' ^•"•y* "' ^'^*y Wexford. He waa in Court
at the Wexford Aniie. of 16th and 22nd April, 1716 andwaa^ particular friend of the judge, Lord Chief Jurtioe Fwrter
whoje brother had been hi. tutor at college. Here, at least,'
we have an educated witae... He utw Loid Altham both at
his lodging, and in Court. There were several ladies in Court

'

Whatever the value of this evidence may be in point of kwm pomt of history it seems, if uncontradicted, to leave no doubt
that Mrs. Giffard, as she swore, was at these aasisee, and waa
accompanied by a lady of faahion, about whom Mr. Hervey waa
" moraDy certain " that her name was Lady Altham, and that
die waa a compromising companion for his sister-in-law Mrs
Giflard.

'

Edward Bourk, who had been postilion to Loid Altham
corroborated Mrs. Setwright on many pointe, and entirely

* 8m Appendix, pages 354-367.
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woo
oorroboratri Mr. ntrttj. Be wm unont ikm pwtr
beat the informer or KkV. ^fUm^TZdm^fh^Mw a ohOd at Dumnaiiie BMae; be waited od Lady MtOum

t.^ ^. -!«.««.; .he WM very fo»d of oidlim.
but had none of her own whfle he wae with her. His memorr
on point* which he wae not brevght to ewear to wae i«mdibfy
weak. He could not reraember wkether or net altar laaviH
Lord Altham'e eerrioe in 1715 he tvtnmed to it afainl
j^jW^«gb<^ o«« you money far .we^JBg m thi. c—T-Y-. Mr.

Whet did he offer yonr—He offered me £300 to eweeiiiiii
Thie eame on* onder cnM-enmiMtiaa. •• Wfc«i thT-i*—. _«AV'- iv__ 111 iinHiiuii. naen sue witMee emdtbe, Mmh wae a lend how ia Court."

^^
Appara^y the ebumaat'i eaaae wae amr aipepular.
The meney, in fact, wee oiwed hy Paol Beati^, whom w«

havemet oOenng money to tha boy EggiwteDe ae from Laid
Angleeea.i Thie witneas ewere that he had net Mr Mae-
kereher ia 1743, appereatly; but Mr. Mackercher oiM aa
money, merely saying. " I hope, my friend, you wiU do
again* Mr. Annealey's interest." Thus we do not oi
know that Maokereher employed Keatii^ to offer £300. Ke
ing may have been acting to discredit Mackercher in oaae ha
swore for the claimant; or Bourk might have been bought hv
the defendant's party. In any cue, take him for what ha is
worth, he fuUy corroborated Mr. Hervey as to the Wazfosd
Aanaes. We must ,iow refer, on the same point, to Mrs. Sarah
Sweeny, at whose house, as Mrs. Oiffard swore in the preview
trial, the Ahham's lodged, at Warford, in Aprfl, 1716

«

Mrs, Oiffard next swore to the same efftet as in the former
tnal. Shehad, at that time, forgotten that her married sietarwent win, her to the aasiies. She still swore that Mr. Col-do^ sat by Udy AHham in Court, and believed Ikat hehan^ her m and out of Court; '« to the best of my kmmledga

Jhi this point Mr. Colclough was adamant. Ha did no such

We have from Mrs. Sweeny corroboration of Mr. Hervev's
«T»dence. m which the only weakness is that he did not know

* See Appendix, pagee aST-SaO.
«»*»«>.
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I*dy Utktm pmonaUj, and koMd her identity, when he »w
ker in Cwirt. in 1716, from the public voice. lln. Sweeny
WM iMihiheu and very eool ; we luTe nothing •gainit her «z-
«ept tfaet, in 1743, she remembered nothing of the matter,
"hot after, when I considered about it, I found it out."
** *"» J*"' Ckfard, may have asaiated her menuMry, but
he must have tried to do that vainly before the first trial.

Mr. Bway had been in Lord Altham's rooms at Mrs. Sweeny's.
The Co«rt, very impatient, did not even think it necessary t*

prodaee Mrs. Giiard's sister, Mrs. Crumpton by a second
marriage, Mrs. Roe in 1715. She therefore was not oaHed.
Why she and Mr. Hervey were not called, or did not ^)pear,
in the eariier trial is unknown. But, till we oan disable Mr.
Hervey'a evidence, it is maaifest that Lady Altham's preeene*
at the Wexford Assises in the very week when Higgiason saw
her, great with child, at Dumiaine, in April, 1716, seems to
ettle the historical question, " James Annesley " ^aa not
the son of Lord and Lady Altham. Yet, latar, wo prodnoe
affidavits which flatly contradiet Mr. Hervey i

If the oath of Sarah Weedoi, mother of John and Edward
Weedon, be of any avail, assurance i» redoubled. But she did
not remember the saucors, did not remember that Lady Al».li»m

had any illnase, despite the fortnight's attendance of Sutton
<m her in 1714. She had known Joan Landy's i?hiH from his
birth, and at Garriekduff with Lord Altham. During Sarah's
evidence the Court sud, " Mr. Mackercher has made an affi-

davit which I widi for his sake he had n^ *."

Under oreas-e«amination Sarah only opined that die was
stin in Dunmaine Howe when the Brisooes left it in 1714. Not
aneh was to be got oat of Sarah for the nUima^ j^id the
Court, in milder mood, said that, as to Mr, Mackereher's affi-

davit about Svah as a witness for his case, " Mr. Mni'kyrfthftr
was eertainly niiainfomiai."

They now came to the question of the alleged god-parent*.
First, as to Mr. Cliife, they were to prove that he was not in
Dunmaine at a christening in May, 1716. But Mr. CSifle, the
•on, had laft the Court, as the hour was late, and they tried to
prove an <iM» for Hm god-mother, Mrs. Pigot. We give the
evidence teztually.'

1Sm AppMdiz. pages SflO^SM.
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liiK

-Ji •*«««» in the Appendix U« tUt Mr. Cmmr Ool-

the aU^ god.mother ol th. oUinunt. in thi .pring oTlTlJ•nd It h«l be«, .i^y .^,„ ^,^ Pigat did n2 «h«to oountj Wexford in that year.
^^

Ag.inrt.Bthi.. ««i .gainrt the eyideiMJe .bout WexfoniA-ue.. Mr. C«m Cololough bore tertimony.«

Appenda but Lord Chief Ju.tioe M«hiy prefetwd to IfrCcOdough'. the teetimony of Penelope H.lien (^Ipp^,^;who. U .he .weer. the truth, cnnot be mirtaken
..^^^^ ''

Somebody wMmirtakenl If Mr. Coldough were right, WaUhWM not . .errant .n Mr.. Pigof. f.mfly in April. I7I6. M

M^ ^^ ' ^^^' "**' ^'*^ '»'"• ^o^t^'npl-ted the eilipee S22nd Apnl. 1716. A. to the abwnce of Mr. Oitte aU^
tune of the alleged christening of the claimant in May 1716we murt quote in the Appendix the whole evidence of MrCliffe'. tnn, John Cliffe.« <

It i. clear that there i. no proof of Mr. Cli£fe'. prewaoe inD^lm between 14th May .nd 31rt May. 1716. ^uJ^fwMt^e for Mr. CIdfe to be at a chrirtening at D«unaine inZpenod. Complete proof of an alibi for the "gos-ip. » ^egod-parenf. a. regard, the chrirtening wa. not ^^.
W«ford A.szze. of 16th-22nd April. 1716. Mr. Mairter«m oneof the genUemen acquitted of Jacobite practice., wa.^uc^for the daunant. We give in the Appendix hi. e^^^e^

ref«ll^;r'"*Cf'''"'^^'";'r'^*"'' ^°"'' "-i*boutreiresiiment. The umper of the Court wa.. pardonably m
SeluttL^r'";^"^-

^--i Chief JurtiHr^I^'toS

^oS^L r^f'T "^^'^ *^* '^^' Mary Heath.ought to be w full, clear, and con-ietent that the^ caT b^no room to doubt the truth of what i. offered to p^^ '' ^
7 J^T"*" "'"'•^ ^'' ^« *« ^'« been in Dublin at^e ^eged date of the chri.tening (which doe. not .eem ZL)*nd^^««ed^ tel^ndope Halpen's word againrt C^^

'^ Al^«*. P^« 384. 361 ^See App«dix. p^. «6. W.8^ Appendix, p«gei 370, 871.
7*
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Introduction.

Mr. Coklo^gh ooDoerniog Un. Pigof« prMmo* in TippwMT
during th« Allcgwl ohrirtening. No poutive eridtnoM for tho
oUimut'i birth, and Jou Laflan'i eridtooo. "«• in tho
l«Mt to bo oraditod—if you belioTe tbe opponto oridenoo of
Un. at*mri^t, Un. Giflud, and Sarah Weedon."

In tWMity minutM the jury brought in the TerdJct for Ifarr
Heath.—^if«< Guilty.

'

Two Unpublished AlBdaTiti.

I now, to make all clear, produce two hitherto nnpubliahed
afBdaviti by gentlemMi for the claimant.

Add. Ifa. 33064 ff 266-270 (AiBd«Tit« upoo tha PctiUoo of JamM
Annedey Eiq. to Hia Majarty).

TwniAa SAMoroBD of Sandford Court in C3o Waxford Eaq. aged 60

SJSr!!^*'«°^***' "*•'• ^"'•* " *•»• y«" 1^. ha waa High
BliarUf of tha Oonnty of Kilkenny and that in tba latUr and of April

JL JTL*'"'"*^' **" *''• ^P«»«»* aooompanied tha thai going
jBd^of AaaiM from the city of KiUcanny to tha town of Naw Boaa in

S? r^*^.^ Waxford ft thara mat ona Mr Toplady who waa than
High Shanll of tha Go of Waxfordj and thii daponant laith that
ha thw dinad with tha jndgaa, aaid High Sheriff. Aaron Lambert

# S^*,,r*
•* ^"'wl ^. * ••««! other gentlemen, at tha houaa

of William Nappar aa thia deponent balievee. And that daring tha
aaid antartMnmant. one of the then jadgee aaked aoma of tha aaid
company whether Lord Altham would be at Wexford Aviaee. upon
which aome of the aaid company then replyed and t«^ hia Lordahip
that they believed not. For that Lady Altham waa then ready, or
near lying in, or worda to that affect. And thia deponent farther
aaith that ha continued tot aoma time after in the aaid town of New
Boaa. ft that a meaaenger came from Dnnmain tha aeat of the Rt H(».
Arthur Lord Altham to the town of New Roaa aforead. giving an
account thai Lady AJtham waa delivered of a aon. On which newa
there ware great rejoicinga ft other demonatrationa of joy in the aaid
town of Naw Boaa. And thia deponent further aaith that he waa
intimately acquainted with aaid Arthur Lnd Altham and that in
aome ahort time after thia Depont ft Aaron Lambert aforead. were
in company witV uid Lord Altham ft wiahed hia Lordahip j«^ on
the birth <rf hii aon. And hia lop. thanked thia deponent ft eaid
Lambert, ft ' ,-. very much overjoyed on hia having an heir, ft aeemed
well pleaaad at thia Deponent ft Lambert'a drinking tba young peer'a
health. And thia dept twrihvt aaith that the common repute ot the
inhabitanU of tha town of Boaa aforeaaid waa that Lady Altham had
been dalivarad of a aon at Dnnmain in the Co. of Wexford aforeaaid
^9^' TR01IA8 Sahdpou).
Sworn 10th April 1746.
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The Annesley Case.

(AM. Ilk 8S0M f. gm.)

mtkiif «krUg«L)

paUi<47 u£dS ta NlTBil ^T^J£_^i? 'P'*^ of 1716 it w,.

Utto .ad of th, .pA^g or i SISJ^T'' -»•«"*««.•
D««"»in to Me Bin Butfe, who ffhSLlki! ,T^ ^. "" »*
Ttoit to LmI* Allium J»!r ^^ ^"^ "•"• ** «»»• tune on •

WW the nid chUd ol Lord ft Ud/iUtt^' TL^V* •* I>"nii«^

01 th. ehrkt«,l.g of the 'iS^'ft^fc. J^J^fV^ "^S*deponeDt «m freqwnUy eent b* hi. fT«-u bT^ ^i?* *'•"•• 'l*
to D«un.to to Er. .S MA ^^S^"^ ?,""« * »»- **'•

wb« fc. went thS^:Xo^ti4^ iw^'h/Sr^'
*

ttaMi with Lord ft Udv Ahh«m ^ "•qnwrtJy law the chdd, wme.

thmm T^- awv
•ooount of eome mianndentudinK hetwM»

tinned for aboat S or 3 «^. nl ^. ?** *•»"• ^''^T <»«>-

often Mw liS^Alth^ in^be^iT*
which tuae the dejonent

•II the 1m. »/ 1^ T.MJ ^^' ""wwung her mufortane Md abov*

.he ooDttemd t the ho™, of C.pt. fiotU^T end ifiwfJ? 7^"

TT^ J1^ ^^^T^^^^^^^^ chiin-ICatn

«^r of New Hoe. who elw.y. tre.t«, the c'Sr..°'t£'ie^SS



Introduction.

MB * appwMt iMir id Loti ft Lady AlUua. TMi iupta/L mm>
liMi Wnm^ llM am by iImMi to Udy AHIumi «t kw lodfiati ta

tiM ho«t ol OM Mn. Onbk for which hw I^dydiip wm wtfMMly
tfuakM to Ihk d«poB«t, ft Njakad gnaOy tt Um ti^t of Um child

ft tooted Um with the foadaccc of • tender aother. And farther

depaeth thai tfaie depeat. ahmy nidefBtoed tha the yoath wm th»

legMiMto aeii of Lord ft htdj Althim, end he wm fencnUly iitiiid
ft repated to be lo by ell the peopb, the depoot eoBTcreed with •»

New Boee ft the neighboorbood thereof ft he Mver heard enythiag

to the eontruy till of bU. Fnrtber he depoeeth that abo«t the

oath of Septenber 1744 thia depoot. mw Jam« AaMaley ceq. thie

petiticaer a» Now Bom with Mveral other geBttemen, and depoot.

inaediat^ knew him to be the Tcry eame ponon whom depoot.

had M often aeen when a youth of 6 or 6 yeuM old at Now Roaa.

Hgaed OaodiM Ifalbrank White.

Swora beioto me at Tintera

in the Ooonty of Wosfonl the Uth
d^ of May 1746.

1 know the Dept. Ambr: Oriell.

After penuing theae affidarita I And mjidf <iaito unable to

frame any hjrpotheiia which win explain them if tliey »r«

untrue. Tou oannot believe tiiat the gentlemen are perjuring

themMlvea with oiroumatanoe ; ituiy were not bribed. Mr.

Ifaokereher, in 1748, wa« praotioaOy rdnod. SmoUeti hai

aaaured ua in TAe Reproof, line 120, note to "the maltinf

Soot"—"Daniel Mackeroher, a man of auch primitiTe aim-

plicity that he may be aaid to have exceeded the Seriptoral

injunotioo by not only parting with coat and cloak, but with hie

hirt alao to relicTe a brother in dutreM, JamM Annealey,

&q."
Had the deponenta been men ready to hasard their immortal

Boula for a bribe, Mackeroher had none to offer. The potenti-

alitiea of bribery were on the side of the Anneiley oombinatim.

Tei certain I am that they did not by money obtain the evidenee

of the Rot. Mr. Hervey.

Conclusion.

When we contemplate this lamentable eaae our judgment

wavera. Take the groM improbability that Lady Altham

ahould not inform her aatnral father, the Duke of Buckingham,

of tibe birth of her child, and that, if she did, he diould take

no ateps in the way of acknowledgment. Against this inqirob-

ability ranember that Lady Altham'a character was terribly

ij
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The Anneiley Case.

m

1*1* .
prootrffagt agaiait htr for dhwM in 1T(M.

A. h.<i . -vaj^T^V ^ •"«*. bat ft romoar raa tluti

In Dublin .he oould not tide tb« child ftom h« hu.h«i^L
««• AiMMnd dMth, the ohild wm traoniort«l bv .«»• «.
th«««g7. to ••tm.Mdifothia afoot.

"^' •^•" ** •^» *~*

TW <»«Ji«»tion. t«Ki to lights th. impK>biarfliti«.

•uoMM. now diMppoint«I. Aoeoitling to Smollott whTt

tb^houM of th. cptain'. led ««.. C^^S: the Zbg»Mt». Butno«Mhautt«.pp««iath..TidencrMto

S-n,2Zft\i.^i;;- £:;^i..th.t-r;::i:j

himint^
i»» iMtdfty. went on wvenng tiU deeth took

wn thftt, in iuoh • cli*/«oter m hie wm. they do not L« !^ongi^pUon th*t he knew hi. nepieT^^t U^STt;
tih« moet wicked, cruel, and foolid, coum that wm open to

It ia probable, in the writer', opinion, that Un Col. didnot P«J«r. he«dl about the mi«aiiage of .prinT'lTU ^
Ir ^^^ *^* ^"y ^^*^ waaTrried too%„ "; W
I^.;^" ^,*'"* ** '!?^ ''^'y^' ^'»<«»« Lady AlSai"
«PP««r«»e» of epproaching maternity fromSeptemLr; im!
'SMpagMlSMSai
76
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Introduction.

** 'SS* ""• '* *" '*"*^ faoooedTabl. that Un. Obl»
wi» briM to iBTMit ud iwiw to • atatmoat whkb mm oalyMwUI M affoetiiif, on » lingl* pobt. tht vtraeity of Mur
BMth. It is almott impoMible to nippoM tUt tbo oridHieo

Jfj***^ '^>«« '•»• tfc« oUinunt wat ptrjurad, dMpilo
hit bod BMBMiy for dotoo. and it i> oqoaUy diffleult to aoppoao
tbrt tho OTidtnoo of Vr Thoowa PaUiaor for the dtfendant wm
paijnrad.

If MO wwa obligwl to atako ono'a aU on a daoiaioo ono Bight

S** w „*"*• <*^"<*"* « tho atrongth of tho oridoneo of tho
BOT. Mr. B^rr^ aa to Ladj Altham'a proaom at tho Woifoni
laaiM in April, 1716.

On tho othor hand. Major Fitagwald'a oridenoe admita of
no aqdanatioB. Granting that Lord Altham merely pUyed a
praetieal joko. wo ean find no now-bom child within his loaoh.
Joan Landy'a child waa far too old, and tho only othor oon-
ooiTahlo infant bom near Dunmaino Hooao waa Ifra Set-
wrighfe. Aa it aaw the light in June. 1716, aoootding to
ita mother, it waa not arailablo for tho porpoae of tho joKo
•ither m April, 1716, or in September of the aame year,i *ho
major'a praferred date. The foot that a new-born chii-I was
prtaented to him at Dnnmaino waa prored by hia reoognition
of Ifary Doyle.

"

Every reader who ia intereated in judicial pnsilaa wiU study
the report of the trial of 1743 preaented in thia volume, and
wffl go on to attack the other triab aa given in Stat* TriaU
carrying with him the knowledge that aU theae reeoida are. iil
placea, untruitworthy. He will then, if he can. make up hiammd aa to whether the daimant waa or waa not the aon of
Lord and Lady Altham. or, at all eventa. of Lady AlthamImng under her huaband'a roof. Thero ia no auggeation in

^! ^^,T 'JS '* ?*°^* '*'• ^ "y iSvTbefore
ttie birth of her ohiM in April-May. 1716, if . chad at that
date ahe had.

The writer began to atudy the problem with what he thought
an almost mvmoible prejudice againat the oauae of the daimant
and againat the aincerity of Mr. Madterdier. The daimant
waa too romantic; Mr. Mackerdier. aa preaented by Mr.
SmoUett. waa too Smoflettian. Hieae two prejudioea wero, to

lataU Triah, xviiL 147.
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The Annesley Case.

« great •ztent, dianpatod hj a minute etody of the ease. It
became apparent, by tiie medical evidence in the trial of
Mary Heath, that Mary Heath waa not oonaiatently telling Hf
truth. Certainly, <« that medical evidence Lady Altham in the
laat months of 1714 did exhibit signi of pregnancy; whether
they were fallacioua (aa happens occasionally) or not, these
symptoms were exhibited. Mary denied ^at there were any
such symptoms; she so far perjured herself.

It became certain, and definitely certain on the discovery of
the a£Sdavita of Mr. Sandford and Mr. Malbrank White, that
in the apring or earliest summer of 1716 Lord Altham publicly
announced the birth of a child to himself and Lady Altham.
It followed that all the people of Ounmaine, and especiaUy
Mary Heath, who denied that there was ever any such report,

were in error, whether wittingly or unwittingly. No known
motive could explain the evidence, if false, of Major Fiti-

gerald, Mr. Sandford, and Mr. Malbrank White. No theory
that I«rd Altham was attonpting, in 1716, to introdoee a
"warming-pan Pretender," a suppositious heir, ooold hold
water, especially if the witnesses of the defendant were to be
credited, and if they were not to be credited the defendant had
no case. If any such att«npt were made by Lord Altham,
the witnesses for the defendant should have said as muoh, but
they denied everything, every appearance of {Mt^naacy in
Lady Altham, every rqxirt of the birth of a child. Now,
there was appearance of pregnancy in Lady Altham ; there was
Lord Altham's often-repeated assertion that she had a child;
there was the unshaken statement of Lutwich that he saw
and made shoes for the child after the separation, and there
is the affidavit of Mr. Malbrank White, who, however, was not
•cross-examined.

If suborned perjury there were, it is dear that the potentiali-
ties of subornation and the weight of influence of eveiy kind
were all on the side of the defendant, ihe Earl of Anglesea,
and the Annesley confederacy. In 1746, when Mr. Sandford
and Mr. Malbrank White swore to their affidavits, Mr. Mao-
keroher's pecuniary means were exhausted. Reflecti<« on all
these circumstances leaves me, for one, destitute of any fixed
•opinicm.



Introduction.

Jame. Annedey. Esq, died 5th January. 1760. He ZT^c.marr^j first, to a daughter of Mr. Ch^r. at StaiLT BriZm M^dleaex. by whom he had o,« «.n Ind twoTaughfe™!^ ^' frr^«^y. Esq.. died November. 1763. S."

^Ll^J^n^'"''^''' " "'"'«» *« Charle. Wheeler F^"•on of the late Captain Wheeler, in the Guinea trade. Se^ondJy'

W\n t"t^; " ^*'''*' gentleman-porter o t^

^Z'i^IJn'ZJ"^"^ * ^''"^'**' •"'' * '«°' -^'o -« both

of im A t^. *^u*
'*"'° ^''"' ^^ "»««* ««> beginning
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1706—airt July.

1709—

1713—Norember.

Beoamber.

1714—MarchApriL
April-Mftj.

Jnn&July.

l«t August

NoTomber.

1716—16/22 April

SSnd April

April-May.

May.

September.

1716—Pebruaiy.

1718—

LeMOiag Dates in the Annetl^ Owe.

Mwriage of Lord and Lady Altham.
Lord iJtham goea to belaud, leariuff hja

wife m England. «« «»

****hSblSd'
**' ^^^ ^^^^ "^ ^

Birth of Joan Landy's child.

Alleged first misoairiage of Lady Altham
atDunmaine.

«iuu«a

AUegrf wcond miaoarriage at Mn. Vice's

Death of Queen Anne.

Altham's thud pregnancy.
Weiftwd Asaisee, at which Lady Altham ia•Ueged by defend«it'a /itneawTto

have attended.

Eclipaeoftheann.

Alleged birth of the claimant, Jame.
Annealey^ at Dunmaine; the cSwaentto be nuraedby Joan Landy the
following month. ^

Alleged chriatening of the ohUd at Dun-mame.

According to Major Fitigerald he ia shown
the chUd by Lord Altham atWnuune the day after ita birth.

'*°«it!?° !J!^^^ " <*^-n«»e for thechild m the autiunn.

'^ng the Rdliaer inoidit; uS
Altham leavea Dunmaine. "^

^^^w'i'T ^**^? Dunmaine with theboy to hve at Kinnea. 7
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The Annesley Case.

iraS—Febnuty.

1724—Aug.-S«pt
1727—16th Not.

1728—SOth April.

1729—October.

1741—lath feh.

Sept-Odt.

1742—lat May.

ISth ^ttly.

1743—16th Sepi

ll/Mth Not.

1744'«''tei Augoalt

1746—8th Feb.

The boj toraad oat of Ixnd Althun's
house ia Dublin bj his mistress, Miss
Oregoiy.

Lady Althun goes to Englsod.

Death of Lord Altham.

¥he bo7 alleged to hate been kidnapped
by his nnolsb Lord Anglesea, and
febipped to Atnerioa to be Mid ai a
sUte.

Death of Lady Altham.

Claimant reported to be dh Admliat
Vemoa's ship FcUmotUh.

Olaimant retnlms to England.

daimant aooidentally shoots ThomasEgg^
iitone at Stluiies.

dlahnant tried at Old BdlOjr fof muider,
ana acquitted.

Lord Anglesea and othefs ataault the
olaimant and his supporters at Cur-
ragh Races.

Ttta kit raooTMy bf the estates brfoie the
Court of Exchequer, Dublin; Tfffdict

for the olaimcmt.

Lord Anglesea and others tried and ocm-
toted at Athy, in Kildwe, for an
assault iqwn the daimant and his
supportetB at Gurragh Races.

Trial oi Mary Heath for perjury before
the Court of King's Bendi, Dublin;
Terdiet of acquittal
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TRIAL IN EJECTMENT

CAMPBBU CRAIG. ^^^ of Jamm AmrvLir. Bm -

AND

[J

i'l

^rd Chief BMt)n Bow*

Tbe Hon. Mr. BMtm DAWioir.

Pmup Walsh. r-„ r!?' '^^ Swjeant.

WaUAM Habwaud^ E^.
Jouni BoBBim, Esq.
^*»«OMi Habnmc^I^
HAMYfiiins, Esq.
'«» Rnoofioii^ Esq.

J<Mnr FoBBM, Ibq.
Thokas MoBOAir, Eso.
JoKATHAir BLOa|^ iq.

Tao«A8 Liu^ Esq.

'lOHAB.M^ir*-'
^* ** »-JN«t3r% auiidl at Law.gOHAM Malovb, Eaq.

^WW Dalt, Egq.

lowAron HinuT, Eaq.
S«oK ftuoBntnr, Esq

TaOMAB LWTOT, Esq.
'"Rawdib Blaki^ Eaq
Edwabo • -

^'
I^ Esq.

TbL. Ho.o^X*"^ "^
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The Annesley Case.

Pridaj, iith Norember, 1743.

TIm Court Mog nt, th« Joiy mn odlad ortr ud •aswend to
tiMir nunei, of wh<nn the following twelTa wmw iwora to try tb« Imim
Joined between the putiee :—

Sir ThomM Taylor, Bart
Rt Hon. William Graham, I^.
Biohard Wedey, Eeq.

Henmlee Langford Bowlej, Eiq.

Biehaid Gotgea, Eeq.

John Preaton, Eeq.

Nathaniel Preetoo, Biq.

Oharlae Hamilton, Eeq.

Clotworthy Wade^ Biq.

Thonuw Shaw, Biq.

Gorges Lowther, Biq.

Joseph jLibe, Bsq.

The DeclarBtion.

Caxfbill Cbaio, Lessee of James Annesley, Esq.,—PMo^/
The Bight Honourable Riohabd Eabl or Anolibba, De/kndemt.

Michaelmas Term, in the 16th and 17th years of Geoige the

Second, in the Exchequer.

OouRTT or MiaiH,-! The Plaintiff declares that James Annadey,
to wit, /Esq., on the Krst Day of May, 1742, at

Trim, in the County of Meath, demised to the said Campbell
Craig 30 messuages, SO tofU, 60 cottagee, 2 mills, 60 gardens,
800 acres of arable land, 300 acres of meadow, 600 acres of
pasture, 60 acres of furse, and heathy ground, 60 acree of
moory land, with the appurtenances, in Great Stramine, other-
wise Stameen, Little Stramine, otherwise Stameen, Little
Donacamey, Shallon, Kikarran, otherwise Kilaharran, Crufley,
Annagor, otherwise Annager, and Little Gaffney, Scituate,
lying, and being in the County of Meath aforesaid. All which
said premisses were formerly the estate of the Bight Honourable
James Eari of Anglesea, deceased, and lately the estate of the
Bic^t Honourable Arthur Earl of Anglesea, also deceased. To
hdd the said demised premises with the appurtMiances to the
said Campbell Craig, his executors, administrators, and assigns,

from the 1st day of May aforesaid, for the term at twenty-one



The Dedantion.

iatbM ud Z^Ji. L. J?^ Hoiioiip.bl. JuM lui rf

«<« bei-g ttaTor^f^SJT^ •*". "^ ("• -^ ««.
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Mr. ft

E?ldeiice for the Plaintiff.

MianAu. epMMd for tk» pUiatiff.

•t mj father'! bouM io Bride Street. DuWk liTfaSSK•me WM Temole BriMn* t k-^i wuoim. My fatber'e

Alfth«n T« ^.; ^™***: ' "^^ ^ *•»• houee with Ledr

they gpoke about Lady Althun, and on rochdlSuSh:
Lady Altham downrtaira. Loid Althim kiaied hSSrifeS

jBd. Afterwardi they went to Mn. Vfce'e bouM. and iUtSth«e eome few day.. Then they went toiScH; SLSS?«d «K,n afterwand. they invited my faZ^^d molwd^there. I mw Lady Altham in Dublin in the Utter%i^

lS£r T ?• ^"*
' >"*'• I underrtood they cohabitS

Lady Altham bemg pregnant there or anywhere elee^fe fromwhat I heard my mother say.

The ArroBOTT-GiNKUL objected to the witness ffiviniF anaooount of what ihe had heai^ her mother eay
^^

The objection waa allowed.

'^^iiS!"' ^???^^.^"' examined—I knew the late LoidAJtham and h» ladr in 1713 by a reconciUation beiw m^between them at^e houae of my father. Temple irSSSome time about Chriatmaa <i>ey Mged for four or five d^



Evidence for Plaintiff.

fa»iM tTSSmlto. wiSaS!*' J^r *r**^ •ad I. bill*

AlthuB WM » tlBir?wi»«if' motlw Mid that, if Ud^

~«^«!^thVdki:s^j;;^:-S'^^ ehin.
tham before be wm mJriS?^„°f *^fL. *?"* ^**»*» *»«d

brought to table Mt^^.' *^,'"^^'^ them not to be

To the bMt of my kSowlJS?' h. .!
b"*^' • o^«i« wm Rolph.

•.uoer. in for thi ZKSri? ' '"^*' '°** *'"»^*^
-H?lJ:'5!'^'r^^-- when h.^^ the MuoeM,
brought u^n thetoWe^nd^Zif '

J "i*^ '>•'•' *« be
• mwt violent fi? of tekr. llZP^fK^**"*? ^^"° '•» "to
her usual time. I do nor'r«m.Sfi * ^^K'^f """^ to bed at
being oauSi^. Lorf AlC afti^L^^^?*°' °' "''^'i'*
that it w„ hi. l^^ot'^,Z7S^^i^^^'>^^

BnW.tSin^SSiliit'rni?'^ ^^'r '* Captain .BM
Mre. Vice'., in Em,x%i^ • L "' *°** •* b«r lodgi^ at
then wi^lw. I^en? 21:.^^°'*^'?*' ""• ^^^2

al^WheJt^V^by^J^^tirrSt;^^^^ ,

87
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The Annesley Que.

•bout i/««pt ir. jddn? w.?^i i^i'ussr^*^^

dark brown
n>i<Wl«-«»d womw. siid h«r hair wm t«7

<Uught«^ nlrrirt^ ^ *"* ^"^ •^"* '**»» «>• «»' hi

__#M not L«iy lHh« rwy oonTor«mt in Bri«x,.'. /.adlyr

Wero th^ not T«7 glad to heu- iho wm with childl_T-

whkf- of^'^S" wir:t''hJnf;M"*^^'- .'.~°" -^
«ML|idyAlthanmw»m«iui'bnniiuun..

I d«, hoiS^lff

ae tiiat the Mrranf told himtiLt L.dy AlthLThS 'c^le 2



Evidence for PlaiatiiF.

^luJiPth^S "JK!^ to lo4|. with ay Mirtmt.

• womMTM .ni hnt^ k i!**3^P *»«M »>• •• fruitful

.ftjr I :^ ffi uVlthlL^-rKin tiS^-h^l? T*^told M hr Um n..«tr "V^"" '»• win with ohijd. I wm

•wtainlj with ohild wain iCf^7m S^.°»7 '"dj wm

^ upon ni7 Wy'. boing™th 253^11.^ ^.^» *° "^

hnii .«! k*^
"ugped, *nd remarked that that wai m wJ^ouU, and he mentioned to me th&t i -.{-iT* J^J ^° *""*

'TtdM would be jutt Sow arkJLL^A°^' •.r^ O'"*-
died. Iremem6rtlMrt^LS2??^''*^'i?*"^«"^M
ChrietmaT^LSI ljS.:«r5!T ! 7** ?*"»*<* *«n days before

tbou^and wfoT^fhS S*^b^:'^vA'-**^woman big with JiiW. JelKei\ndt^ ^^ the walk of a
Soon afte? my mwSaw I irft A. JT^ ''^ "*•''• '*"" ^«-
rtayed there. To thJ^ of mA„ T?^' *"•* °»? '•»»*»»

^1



The Anacsley C^ie.

^^J-^» m/^.^1;^' I• ««iwinkd with o«.

-No. S?i«fI'Soi.vJ^S'L^^ your b.o«Wt

*»»«7 vitit^I I*dyT3S« ^SK *2^' '*a<>^. or whm
•oqjwintMo. of lidy Althiia

"*** '•• *» "»*»•*•

7 juoTiunt u rtampuig or prmtiiij pUpmtot

WM
. «,n of iJiiiis^ ^^ i h";:A\'

**'•^^
A. lived with m/StSST bit lif.t^r r°« ^*^^
»• to .wear whetiiMAe^'J^itTOi' ' '^ °«* *«ke upo.
mj o*th I did noTIeU Ifa^^i^ ?'

J***" »y 'i'tue%f
with ohild while I mS SS £,'\2;* ^y ^«^ "M nS

»ith child, fij motheTaS .{.ti^
^*^?™ *»" • •«»nd time

ft« about thJee month. Km *!?%^r« *""» DunmSJ
Dublin irfter Queen ASfSedjIlo'^*^^ ^*^'^ «»««»o ?
being with child. iJad ti,?.™.?!

"*•* J^nember her l^dnbip
iMi mr mother came to to^^SP^^'^tf ^•"^ ^««5i3f

ehSlSSeSrATn'tlS tt^'^^^f^.^*^'"" - with
Jmndr«I thing; •b^urmrowS f.Lih^iLK'^' *««• »• •

Althambeing^'with^ihSr^terSadrSth*^ '*«"* ^Augurt I believe .be vi.ited . ^t /oS!^"^ *•"" *o towniS
Dorothy then hadLSw a?/l l?/'^' J""-- ^^ -^^
Ladj iltham did not^rto Zi m JSi T*^ "^^ ^''^'

.iut ix weeh.. if w« tSLr^f^t'aeJ^ rf-7^.^«J



Evidence for Plaintiff.

^ htn bM. IB toTO . iMB«h or rii w«b i^ iZH

f^i

that „„.,
Miybodj ih* would Me n*.

T !?tu7" ***• ^?«**«n o* yow going to Dmrnumef—I mmt

wie nert d«y. I dMind to be exeuied, m I wm to dine wiSi•me offiow.. but Urd Althm Mid A.t I^^,' ^JMb, and come to driak ome groaning drink, for thai hSwife waa in Ubour. I wtid that that waa *,!.«« i j!!
not to go but he would not taSTln wJuT He^i^H^*

jejhM «» and aecordingly <h. nurM brought the childTSd
L«Si L^^J* ^''"-•-P^** to the nu^e. gome of^
don t remember who the oompaay were, birt there wmHim



The Annesley Case.

to whom I gave the hffiiaini ?
to-d«y^ieei» the wonun

cu-e I notion wheS I«n« thA^"^^"" \*'" '^' »«-
My handwme. I dii*Jo? ftev^f

half-guinea that .he wm
went to Rom .t night^^ I!S..™i2*T'*T *^** °^h' J I
ome robber, oni^^^ ^ HSS^L*^'*J ""J?

**^«J bj
WM in high ipirite at thTt'i.^ \ "«n«nber that Lord Altham

Duiunainr^^^*^*^ ^*" " *t>out 28 mile, from

County of wSfo^ a^^JtrJlSTvf^."L^^^*"*'
lived bSe

S««07^^
which ooJSionea my^itti! ^*V ''^^ **' "^« »

neft^fir Bo.^-- - Cr«p 'asrtrbii^-

'*''^Jo/rver^;.«r&aL^'^^-» -J
I-i7 Altham

ff
gle«a. and viaited LoJTKm T^r '*''?^ ** ^«»

Altham firrt in 1711 t . "* .I,*>«l>eve I knew Lady
1714. Ify ^e and I i„T*! T™*^ «» 29th Decembw.
•tayed aboJi^w^ ^SJ *" /^r»«i°« "bout Lent Sd
wai big at th7Sr^w^T;herJ "^r*^ *^^* ^? ^«"«»
wa. with child. The foSt^wf^' i"*l "^^ '^^ *«" me dte

I don't know ifiT Heatt^ .^^ ^**^ **" ^™ J«Ma^
when he waalSiut^ ij^7M^J^''.^^•'^ '^'^
County of Kildare ^^ ^' "^ •* Kmnea, in the

"fati^f^ir^r.^*^^^^^ -j--i « the
by the name of Jemmy? TS£v«T^™i.?*'"**- ^«»«»t
tinie. at Kimiea. T^Jchild ^S t.iv"'' ^ *^o <»• «»«e
and he uMd to be whwlTfw?^ ''^.J?'7 weU at Kinnea.
Aitibam. LoH Strir':^*^:^^ 5.e'2»"'rr 'y ^«*
child. Once, in 1723 ^-Tt -. /*™® '°°''"«"« *« the
with Loid Altham. he Mid «£*!." ^*. • *»^«™ ^ I>ublin
that I might iSehim Sd t^JfA''*"^'*.^"'' '«' bi. wn w
H. WM Sen SoiHig^tX 3d •^T^?'?,^ -nt fo?
me, "Ton were rtewarf to^llohn .^'p^*^ "^^^ *«
you^may be .tewarf to thi. ch^^'^^."^, ^tt?;;:; SJ



Evidence tor Plaintiff.

know how to beUeve it l^rf iSht™ f^J ?*' I *^ °<**

yean after I » *h- ;hn^ •„ *v. "^A'*^ '" •bout four

beliefe it w^'at focWcU'^^ I^id^'no',
^'

• «<»°1i*'°°'
»>«^

nor about the cMd h^^in^ i? J^l '^'^'T*
''*'«'"» be waa,

Dunmaine w..^SS 'm^^^jj^^^^^** *be ohiW hom at

nrnWe that Lady Alth^ wa. wircMd "^' '* '•'

and I conatanttyatTtTS; table^Jh^T ''^ ^•:?7'' ^^ ^^^

do not now reooHeJtSi I havetL^X*5^ *^,*°' *~* '

b^^;a!;-thi z:^; nt^'?L^„v -A' ^rrhetheJ

oirr^-^of trili^ ^ -rn:?tow-thrnLn^

£Luj;t^.U"-X*JLw"^, «ie^d4> »^^^-
•fterwarf. mw the ohfld It D^bST J^\** Carrickdufl. I
year, old, and b a^BeJabk^hS'^^*" ^%'"'" *«° <»• «1«^«»
Altham but at DumSbT aJ iJi Ti • 'r^V**" "«^ I*dy
parting with mykS I LSTi. "^ l!?.,^?^™ »fter heJ
two of three year. Sit llJlu^.^^^J^ ^^^ tbe hut

•ome time before Lo«l Altha^diS on thL°n
""^^ '°***«°

in Dublin, and I heanl uSThn™ « ?i ?.® ^J^P*' •«"> Q™»J
woman that sold «WapSi fc^ti.?"

hmi "mj io«l.'' 1
Lord Altham'i wn liffi auk

**"*
"V!*"^**

*oW me he wa«
iri8 to 8^k to Lonl WW'SkT¥ **'."'« ^ »^»^ <»
and I didTo. l£:i^AS^J2*ifxSr°S"* " '*»°'

I cannot teH whether he wai «rf nnL; *w ^* P«T»«-Ma^n. After ^edS:thTfLo'rd°'i^SmVhe^''„t^teAnglewa came into poMOMion of the mSS!^ "^ ^"^

«3

ji
1

1

1

^i

: i-

i

.i

V '

\

Mi



The Annesley Que.

little .her ij^^DJT^ '^"* *« ^ lot^M^l

Mw that «he WM hli^^* ^°*.''** '"^^ «!»»«, bMauwl

mother wm M^uTp^ it luS^'iSf
**'

!!^ *^» ««*-
WM Joan Undy. I wS told ttlt S!^ ^ "T^ **'« <*M
•lie had tha bert uulk. lW« JJl T^L^'a^V^ '^•«»
•ay ether ohiM. TW. »I.T^ ?'•'' '^^^ ^*l>Mn to have
ing. for the wSh omS Zd. "^ walf*^j*^- '•i*'^
c»nmmg, and aome of th« wei* Wrt^ '^*.**''f^« •*"•

from the h^. in j^^ T^a^^ •'***^ • ^^"^^er of a aile
lord'. laiHl.^NoMrUv^S'tiH' ''^ ""* ^f^^
Awe to aee the ohfld «S to hS^^ ^' ¥^ °'*«° ''«*

L«lyAItha«had.ciohroJdinS^oi^.il?r°*^' •«»
tt. chiH. The ehildT^hfch w^iJirSr *°

«l,*^ "^«luld, remained with the n^ !L^ . ^* • oobkman'a
wmored to Dunmaine whJ^«.« r «? ^^' -ad w«. then
In the beginn^Torirl? 2/^^ ^"^ **^^ o* 1^.

I-dy Altham had ttJ ohSdl? hi ^'"^. ^"^^ •»*« 1^.
-« WM going awaTT S^lSrfllSS SL'-J^"* ** -
paaaion and took tU cWW hv.™ miTT? **°? out in * great

iMr, but my lord refuairii k!?_rZ* *• "hiM altmg with



fivideticc for Plaintiff.

oMatMMd tbe child k del? iTli.^v'''- .^T*' *'•

WM brought to b«l about »^- i " ***•* *''**^- She

Bom. i/dLi j!.! ? J
""<**»'•• 'or whom I wm tent to

Uw&'o^S «S2 j!l!T! "*, J'wCtonnMk. I never heud
LSd'^A^W.'^'TXdt^^k '»•-«• beam it c33
tor Uio reoeption^W u^.; jSd Tw:" P"* « "f^««• mTTreoent depitlS " ^^^P^'^^^
2S^

wzth n.. dodred ». not to havTan^'t;°M7t; Si'

I^ ^th.JJ^'^SdJirAlS^^MaTatit'J:^"^y^« ago. She came from L^Sthl^'*^^ twenty-nme

BvidOToe objected to as heargay «videM«The Court Jlowed the obj«£S.
^**^'

b-tor. die wa. br«ight to bed. ««i f WMfcthTlSnTwi
9S

s^^

J ;.'.'-

( i. ' '1

•1.-
'.!



The Annesley Case,

iJlH^Tf S^**^ •'••«»•* DonnudM. Mr. Skid, .v

were three or four ^u^..!?^ ^?°? ** *^ *»™^ ll»ei»

ing of the child wm MMirr«.HT. ^**' '*• ol>ri«ten.

Anthony CoWoih ^LTaJ^JST^ 'nTi" P**^* ** **• •'r.

Lloyd. ch5SiJ^chM^*S«;; w^ SLr «»^P»^i»^
the birth, and plenty of wL 2aZ^- 8^* "Jowing" for

oocation. SeveJil /uneT^fl!*^*H^ 'i'"* ^^ that
Undy WM appoLSTTurr* Tl^'t^ ^^.Z

'~"
then married to an» lir.«r>^.».. t «; "•wa tnat the wm

2i'ft.'r„'^ •«« '-i ^^•. i^ii* £sr:3

Did you ever li««l !« ?^ prewnt at the ohrwtening.

AlthainCT:;",^^;,?'^^'^^^^* ba^ ^ LoM
Joan Landy'. houw. but I hL3 KlfV "•'*'" *" **

that it WM about two firid. LT5- f^" the eerrant. ihtn

Altham WM ImortlSee hoS.^ 'iS.Sf^ ^^r*' ^ ^i"^when «he wm broueht to h^ ml . J* * durfoih

before.
"«"«« to bed. She wm taken iU the day

P. JBMtley

•hannon, within 3 nulea iJJ^ Aui j* "^** »* ^^^J-
often. At^ tST'Lorf^li^iir ^^^ to vi«t u. ve^
G^frey Paul, used often to dr^*'hT«,n' h^th"**""'

^
Did you visit Ur^ Altham at K^E^No r HMto go aown to the house. beoauseiSS Au& ?1 ^'** **"

down a housekeeper there M^«SS^ ^^»*^ ^«>«8*»*

I believed the chfld wm mv lorf'^ &i^***/*"* ^***°»-
ttecontoary. Tte^ThM^J:^^;aS^,^' ^l^^^
^J

«*er. grave nun. and I -nluHrwouwUtv"



ti

Evidence for Plaintiff

^j^
could learn. MKi tlut nude M lUl oonclud. St hT i^

«jS^CdT3^TSn't?f ^"t^ "^^^^ th.t th.

-T^ the eecond time from EbIu„^ ^?*' ^^^ ^'«"«» cam.
'^th child. I onw wSSi ^^ithl'''; '"PP^ ««hJ
the country, but, my husband^ Th'^ ^^^ "^^ «*»« to
•Motion, I nevw had any oJSl!!**/

*^^'°» •"* ' h««g S
afti»nrard.. I my-el? drank Shff*"f* ^'J''

*^« '""flj

herith^?\h;ThV?l"Mj*{J*: »>'«"»«• «ed to drink th.
hejjh," which my^ JSnSte ^l* ' ^*'^ **"^*»P'« eo?;
Wd you oyer hear th^^J** .^,t*

* * i<«nP«o>ent.
-^-/Jeyer did hear rti:?ad"S;i£:J,X,- "^
£pr. "n^e:^ToSt^'ofX^Js?. r^>^^ ^"'»-'-

ni*/ '^rd^StiLTaJjet «,:
"«* r^O" ^V^^^^^^

»• b the WtchenaTh. w2 riad';''*"
' ^•' ««J. »«»§«»

to dine together, and Sen w^we^t Ji?/.- ""'-.^ ^^ -If^
-om. wine my lord said to me ^'JoJnw',, ^^ *^"»«ng
I've a aon by MoU SheiBeld." nS^J ?" ^°" ^^^^ n*'"-
nv lord'e wife. I ahook ay h^ «»e»benng that .he waa
Sheffleldf" My loH takfng^'^JtieJ'Ifnit'

""^^ " ^'^U

Mess r>£ffi^prnzKcare of hia wife and di"ha^ .n «Jl^ * """ ^« ^""Id take
yer I went into the couX h^tZ T"*"' ' '''«>» the
of my father', death My £d K^X/i^"* VP^" ''*•"»»
«^ce of the Duke cf d;^°c^d ''^Tie ri^"r« *'*«. *^«
that I wa. reoeiyer to the duV* f«V^ #^^ ' remember ii

_
enud at Dunmaine. I dined and auppS

n

it

m

,) ti

, I

* ! !

S""lf

I ..!(

i^i



The Annesley Case.

ff. I

& Picot

It thtr*, and I mMmb«r LmIt Altham bnnf at dianar, but not
at mippar. I think ona Mr. Sutton waa at dinnar. I aaw
tha aarranta at that tuna, but I do not raoollaot if thaj aaid
anything to me or I to tham. I do not remombar aaaing
any nuraa or ohild about tha houaa.

Croaa-axaminad—I want to Rom aithar in April or May, but
I oannot aar poeitiraly which month. I mi^t hara aaon
Rolph, tha butlar, but I do not know him now. I did not
know tha Mrranta Dwyar or CaTanagh. I knaw Mr. Taylor,
but I had no diicoum with him about tha ion. Lord Altham
did not tall ma whether or not tha child waa chriitanad, nor
what hie name waa. Nobody wai preaent at Rou whan my
lord ipoke to me about hia aon. The diwouraa waa after
dinner, and aa common diioourae, not aa a secret.

How was it that ^ou did not underatand hie lordahip'a ox>
preesion of hia haTing a eon by Moll Sheffield Y—I did not
recollect who she wae. I am aixty-fiva yeara old. I hare
aenred the Duke of Ormond einoe 1696.

Did you not uy you had lerred him forty-five yearaf—

I

meant to this day. I have heard five hundred at Roaa aay
that Lord Altham had a son.

SouTBWiLL PiooT, examined—^I knew Lady Altham by eight.
It waa generally reported, without any contradiction, that aha
had a child about thirty yeara ago. I came over from
England about the vear 1712. There was a great intimacy
between my stepmother, Mrs. Pigot, and Lady Altham. Mrs.
Pigot died about 1720 or 1721. I never heard that tha child
I have heard Lady Altham had was a daughter.
What did you hear your stepmother say about her being

godmother to the child f

The question waa objected to, and the objection waa allowed.

Pbiup Biimr, examined—^I knew Lady Altham about thirty-

three years ago at Dunmaine, where my father and mother
lived, and LoH Altham long before that. I aaw Lady Altham
big with child at Dunmaine, and I also heard from the people
of the place that she was with child. About twenty-eight or
twenty-nine years ago (a little before or after May) there
were great rejoicings at Dunmaine over the birth of a diild.

Joan Landy nursed the child at her father's house, which waa
a thatched house, and was repaired on that occasion. I hav«
seen the child with Lord and Lady Altham in the coach. I

remember the child Joan Landy had, and that it died of
smallpox after Lord Altham left Dunmaine—^I believe about a
year afterwards. I waa at the wake and burial. The child

which Landy nuraed was removed to Dunmaine, and delivered

to Joan Laflan, one of the maida there. There waa a ooaoh



Evidence for Pkmtiff.

••k^t child ^ vU^liihhlr ^' ' ^»« -^ »»•

•bout the" wi^SLt LiTiut" *""".•
,
*»«»• P«»P»*

AlthMn WM a t«Tl -™^.r^' ^^^J^* ::" *"™«* out. Lady

midwife. Dennis Redmonde was .enT to R«I!'# v'* "'i^*^*
I went into th« worn Madam ButSr M« Hl^r>.'''''-., ^^
.fter S> lU^^'dlfve'r^^ofTeTn*'"!*;^^^ »-?•
num. Several othe/ women Tad appH^ffl?"?/

'"' *^
place. I remember that there werL h^nfl.^ / ^^*. .°"^'
bunmaine over the birth of a aon -n?* «^^"^ rejoioing. at
weeks at Dunmaine after ill h^t,

Tho.cWd was about three

him to her own house iJ?i?^' "'^ *^*° *^o »»""« took
bou«» to theTrserhou.^ f^ Ij"' ""^^ '"" Dumnaine
going there. Mr"Z.ttny ^buV^d Mri"'^ '^fgodfathers, and Mrs. Piaot wm th- !^ li

^**® ^®" *•»•

from «,veral of the i^rvS Mr ChK^Tp *'"' ". ' ''••'^

Pigot u«^ to come to Dunmaine I ^^^ t^hi^'l!
"^^-^^^

iTM in the house at the chriZL. but I t^ ^1^"^.' Iwas servant under the laundrmard I rJ^tl.^ L'^' IWM in the room when my ^'L b^gh?^ t', ^^
99

^fi

i;
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'
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The Annetley Qiie.

. —^ VM aboat thn* or four WMki thtr «h» «>^m «m
bora. ^ Undy iMd » booM ol bw owb bSra tC
do not know if htr fathw wm .Uto wh« ibo to! lStAtthMD't child to num. Jow» Undj'. own oWld Wm iCS•bout thno^iuartm of n jtar bofb^ LmIt Atehim'r«hUd.

Udyt child to num. but in n diffcrant room. I bcUtro tS

^^^^^[•-••'Miincd—I WMit no furthw than tbo door of tbo

How could Tou know that thcr* wm Mother roont—Tboroom WM built m m ftddiUon to tbo old houM^
"*"'-™»

-bSS/^vITr '°'°
"r^C" •i^.b.foro cho got mj loid'onurdn«»—Ycc;IncTorMwit«ftcrw»nlc. It wm about dnikiib

TilT ' r*?* "P K "y '*^'" "x*"* '^tb tbo water. LadyAltham bi^ not a hard labour. She kept her room a montb

«t"!L:Ti: !!?" *^* "^- ll** fbild WM cbrirten^i KSrl
.^Jr^ • i**f f"**"*-, J* '• chrietened in the tcUow room,up one pair of etaire. I do not know who were at the obriatra-
wf. I WM thm month! in the Mrrioe before the birth d tbo
Jlld and a quarter of a jear after. Maiy DotIo came int»
the eenrioe before me. but I do not remember which of m Uft
^i Jrt"* '^'•' ""^ bw- dnM, ud I do no<; know that Icould find her now.

^^ *

Wm Joan Landj married at that timef-Not tiiat I know of.Did not 70U MJ ehe had a childf-WeU, and could not £•bare a child without being married!
^^

Wm it undentood that her child wm a bfjtaidf—I don'tkaow. I don't know who ehe fathered it upwi.

m^A^ '***^ ** "** '^^ Altham*—I never bcMd vkj

Second Daj, Saturday, zath Noranbcr, 1743.

CamonoM Baowir, examined—I knew the late Lord Althas
wlMn he first Mme to Dunmaine, about thirtr-tbrM yaan am.
and I alK> knew Lady Altham when ehe came there about tUrtr
yeata ago. To mj knowledge. Lady Altham had a ohiU about
twenty-eight or twenly-nine yean up. At that time I wm a
errant with Mr. Anthony Qifle. He went to the chriatcnin»
of Lad^ Altitam'a ohild at Dunmaine. and I waited at taU»
upon hui that day. BMidM mj martar I nmamber laMng Mr.

too
'"""



Bvidcncc for Plaintiff.

•M "7 mMUr'i bfotff. TwS^: ''^ Cliff, of Ro«
In Md .bout th. houSuut dS^ rS'ttjT^ ""y P^«

«b« child wtrT^^ Lw S. «HM
"*"* ',~* '^'^ A'«>« 3

with tb« num jin Lndl IS .Tir'?^
*""? f* I>«»«S

•WW WM rbSy „ I X.'2'VLP'''* *^»° •* Dunrntial. Thi
I>»fulph/.uS'8afliSl'te''*f- My martyr uV^iS

ag^*n"w.r» drunk^ ^* ^*"' *«» """»• TouJJ

«•»•/ wer». Ud/ iithanT HM • * 1, ^ ^® °o* know who

o'clock th.t night^coWot L?^Sl!f« ^ •»«»* •¥»«
the room that he dined in tS h.J^. ^^*^K "^ °>MterTeft
thew. Bir. Lloyd lirS in RlSr^*J7^; *^*'»« ' *•• not
Jbere. I ^ ,X wJSin ho^;.^ ' 'reau«iUy .aw him
dinner at Dunmaine M»rf«« w **""* **• genUemen at

go you rwnomber the year I720I-I do.

.go'tSS^Td^^ '^^^' '^^ ^ May tw«.ty yea«

•f Ro*. and Mr. Llo^d aSlu dJS ' l°^
°"'**'' *''• ^*

there ie ftnv «-,.^- iTJ?__ ..V ?•*«• ' am not aware that

•U among one another*^ I knl« u. o^
—,•—"••» • moy were

with me. Dennie IMmondt^Z^l*^^''^'' ^* *<* not dine
wkther Mr. Ta^loVu rtSS "",? "*'• ' ^^^ »<>* -7
table with me. I cannot l*r„.ii!: ^° ^°°«° <*»ed at the
dined with me.

^* ^member which of the menwrranta

/ « » Old, tbey were so bugy tlray did

1

'i .

t

1
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The Annetley Cue.

munj
dnmk

M, M it ia w loBf ago. ^^ ^*

tofilSf.If***^ '** "^ **~ "^*^
3Toa dnak b^ltlu. 1 wppo^l-Ay, did w«. mmI ««• ,«,(Mr*. I doo't rwMmbtr My puiieuUr baahh that «m

gooM for diniMr that d*7^ ^ ^^^ « not wo hrf •

•WW fc*"' pwptridfo at diniMr that day^-I oaimot tdl

!hS.tStf^ ' '^^ *' *» "V »-^ *• *«* "^«^^
How do TOO know who wan Boaaipaf-I board amoac tb*

2Zr.°!!: ii,~'^ «""* ^y whotETS. ohiMwiadHLoS
!Sf 1. LS^ru "^1 **^"* I waa not to th* lonTldB
jotja*aith.rthaohildorth*nur*ath«tdaT. I know CaptSotton, but I cannot raooUaot whothor f oror aaw iSTi

2r^=^* Ca^TiS SL^at-I^SSlSL^SfVUoaiuo my nWa daUr waa marriad to Sul r«Mm&that inthony CoWongh dinod thoro. baoaua* ho waa iS?£
|Bi«P«. My maator did not atay at Dunmaino tUt ^l
Th«waragr«itr*joioingathatniJht. HSnot aaot bi3K:Do you haow tlutuS^waa a bSfln tlS^ My"Shlr3Srf—No, nothing but what I haan! from tho aarrant. I^fcr!!Z

Tou aay tiut you wwa at Dunmain* aararal t«».^ wHka-~goa. To whom did you deUtor thaaTISblfcTaJu?
ll^'Sr **'" IV "^ Mr. Taylor. I dSi't fiSwhathar I hav* aean him during tho laat twenty yaara.How can tou r^mombar that you dalitond y/ur m
*?,.*'• /•ywrJ—Why ahould I not Mmombor it! 1dalmrad uy moNama to any woman aorrant.
Do you know my lady'a womant—I did not.
Did you know lira. Baatht-I oannot taU whathor I did orno. ^^

nn'Ii^TT?'*
*i*^.*»»«* «»il meaaagaa woio not you calladup to my lady'a room^I mtot wmT^ ^ ^^

Had you "7 anawer broi^t tou down from my lady'aroom»-I had. Mr. Taylor brought thoa* anawan tb m*.
loa



Evidence for Plaintiff.

••tlMfdbu

»;*«kt. I don't iSw wuTli^iLVr '"•• ^•'^

i«i lay jou Mvtr Mw h«r but ohm • «li« auW hidr WM alw«Tt powdered l~.l «m t v ? °» 70» mj th«|
«w Ur hdr poi^eS Sri; Til. •^u~' **«"^'
•ftw'.tlutd.y.'l thoughd..wM.l^;SL^!L**^ "

L^Xi"wi:i^-; rlj?'<^- ^ iff K5?Cr,o"s

twenty Tean with liJ« t ^ D«or«, but I lired one-and.



The Anneslej Case.

»«B«t, iHit Mdy wiMtinM I-d go to Ihi kitoheT^S

o?Stooik'i..i. f°'
K".*"-™**!" into th. common h^



Evidence for Plaintift.

^»«t gentleman do you mean!—Whv tk* «i.n^What chfldJ-Why. ir. wTr'^' *^ **^-

Wliow chdd waa he»—My Lord AUh«^'. r
•ereral timet from Mn P;«Jf /f t

^*™*«» . I wat aent

S thVfroS fc rt
^ '*"'*** remember whether coming S

«ntr,^S^ "j°° *•••, '*°« '^oo' " the parlour where Si
s."^jfdb^.'^-

•^ - «>• -* floor M thi iSfihS:

JoHH SooTT, recalled by the Court exAmim^A i j-v j
firrt moMage at Dunmaie to Tath"?S^r t7lf !3 '*»
my next meuaira to Ji«« t.».» u ^ ' * delivered

^•-j.^£'r.«»'- -«
-"wr

Is

I

,'

5 '
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The Annesley Case.

I-dj Altham'fXd WfairX' f**
*»»« when Lorf .«|

to attend him. I oonSSl/^ .^^ '•*
"."T ^ '*• «npl<9«i

• yeitr anH luM X*lilJ^*J*r »' *»»? «*ild far Set^
WM kept like .VoMeiSj',S a'/^- ^r^^^' '^ ^
ber he wm about «wa?d.' h^^T' t"

' ,"" "?»"»
ol him. I believe h.^..M k v °^ *hen I took oaro
old when I flSbcSerrf u2v X'^"' *^ *" '^^^^ ^^'^
time I took^e Slhe^Jd l!?^" '

!!*7'"f- ^'^ *h.
ntfy fond of him! and hS ^. tr^jS ^Ik^^ Altham*wei»

hiii and caU hii a d«r 1^?^M^^' "^ '"'"^'* ""
caUsd Kinnea when he wi' .h„^ *k

"^ ''" *"* *<» * PhM»
go with the ohTlS Lold A?£.T™ ^J-^r' ?^' ^ ^^ °o*
wa« Charle. Rddine S i„"° *"*,*"" Sutler (whoee name
the child.- AhZtiVy"r^:^I ^t'^''^''''}

'«'

«hild my lord and lady wpaSt^ «^^ I *,'*^*^* **«» °' *he
at Captain BuUer'. .^ ^^ kS^.^Zlt T- *^ ^'^^
manner about Tom PaUi«Pr «!,«.!

^ "* * '*'7 angry
presence. She requested 1^1^;™? JfT T".'.*'"* *>« "^7
would not let hHfvlliS S«!?Ai*^

"^^^ ^^'' •">* "7 ^O'd

j^d meaiu to ^^ 'th";- ok^-^^^^/rSoVto^'L^^^^

^Mked me. " Where' i. W^JThe^ ^,^Si?;

Christ, if I had bMn he T »!«^5 if' , ^J^^ Saviour Jeaua
ri.e might cS^S to L de^ ^I! w^'T.^*"* *^°'' "^
the breed of her " lr^a^t^\l ^ ^'^^^ ^««P »<»• of
him the other S; f am oT. ^5%**"*? " i' I had heaid
have waited onZchfldln haS SJvSlfc t"o"i' T^^^*Croae-examined—I aaw LoH AltiT-^. ui? • ***,? haetard.

I came into thelervi^ SwJt^^ " *'*''" "^^ie^tdj after

to drink. bruri^r'lady^erJ^\TZ'''K'"^.*^'' ""«"
green., potatoee. or rJot^Jo^r t^r^fhunLfher^^ ""t

***

timea mv ladv wonH n'/t. j« It
"uning ner milk. Some-



Evidence for Plaintiff.

• hMdful of gold Md bS, him^Sfc? K*""?'.
'^* *«>k «»*

for him and took "irJMt SSTf nfJ**"** •'"^.•"' ''^'o «*"«d
WM almiTs ihown STJL ple*«ire m him. The child

the child, but I camiot tS foriS «i#! j
*^"* "^^ "''

• woman, .nd I took no irwt nS«? 5^ k
'"*

"iS*
•*» «*«*

-S'
^ited after the^ijSSlr"' "' ^•'- ^"- ^"'"^

p?id*'thri:jpJSoT^?uVrmv*'ri^"" ~°«^««» *<»

Mre. Heath toX'.hown I^
^"*^ ** ^°"« ^Z »7 lady and

lanndrymaid at ttlfSie "^uT^difl iJ*"r ^"4 ^^ «»•
my lom and lady whenT; ca^S

'
^''"'^ "^^'^ *«"«» ^^th

ooonty- I remember Mr. t!.-.! !! ." "*® P«ace m our

Un. Lambert daring 57 time h-'— Iv^'? ^"^ '^""^ *«
wen aa in my time Ik^Z p /", ?^^. *^« ^«* o«"e aa
•ddom at D,Lmab; and I l,n«?°*^ ^'S'f '

^« *" »«7
the child.

"™"*°*' "^ ' oannot eay whether he ever aaw

l«'I^r'ud'bl.'*S7;iX^ "*» ' '^
haTe happened. He freoutnTf;

*** *5?' ^^I'P"** ^"""^ ^ver
MaterJ^ Ann^eHwi «'' ^ 'i"^i

"^^ <*«<».

that came oufofT^^^auteT^J^tS**" *^« «<«^the blood
0^ off- Hie ear wa^ Infill ^ *^ ^*'7 ^^7 that it waa

waa gomg to tafJw. life bnt^**' ""^ ?*. °'- ^^ J««»
hi* Lr til inirtSd p3w*^ f"'*°,^ ^«^~d him to cut
chamber into a^im S^n mv^o'S*' ?1L/*' "^ ^y''
throuffh with « .»««» u A ™y "™ wwhed to run him
Thi. hap^^Sd ab^;r^'eii;J :JS PJ*'"*** ^y «>* "-^aZ
My hwl/ left the hoJ 5..* ^^ °° •J™***^ »°n»ing.
Piniaer'. e« th^&^ Z^- ^*° *^«y «"*?«
of the gate. f do nSf ^.^jT^*':" "J! *°""^ »»!«» out
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The Annesley Case.

thftt L(wd AHhuB took 19 m • pug*. Ho Attandod a* «•
Ubio. I alao romombor Brjran MtoCorauek, C!harlM FioldiM,
•nd Mr. Taylor. Tbo butler wm Charlei Mo«|^. I am
MMitivo that Tom Bolph waa not there in mj timo. Mn.
Baath, mj lady'a woman, lived at Dwmuiine all the time I waa
there. I do not remember Owen CaTanach. I Mmamber
Martin Neil, who was a amith and lived m the familj. I
have known William Elmea sinoe I was bom. H« ia a good,
honeat man, a gentleman farmer, living about 3 milea from
Dunmaine. I never saw him or any of his family at Dnnmaine,
but he sometimes used to hunt with my lord. I have only
been onoe in England, and that was on 26th Maroh, .'«ar

ago. I know William Henderson, a Qiuker. I saw Lim at
Waterford before I went to England. I went to his hoase in
London. I do not exactly remember what company went with
me in the ship. Joan Landy was there, but I do not tWiiih

that Symon Phdan was in &e same ship. Tlie reaaon I wvnt
to England was that William Henderson having heard I waa
a servant of Lord and Lady Altham be asked me if I knew
anything of their having a son. I told him I did, but I said,
" I bdieve this child is not living, for I heard he waa trans-
ported a long time ago." To that Henderson replied that
he was not dead, that he was living in London. Bridget
Howlat and Michael Boland also went in the same ahip witb
me. I never made an affidavit in relation to this matter before
Mr. Robert Snow,^ of Waterford. No person ever wrote down
what I told them in relation to this matter in my presence. I
was sworn before a Master in Chancery in London, and
examined there. No person gave me any mouey to bear my
charges to England. Joan Landy, Bridget Howlat, and I took
a hackney coach to London. I cannot tell who hind that
eoach, but I paid 16s. or 16s. myself. I was not toM befon
I left Ireland that there would be a coaoh for us at Bristol.
I cannot tell whether Joan Landy was told. Mr. Henderson
met me at Bristol, and travelled in the same coach to London.

Did not Mr. Henderson pay for that coach 1—^He paid for
the rest, I suppose, but not for me. Mr. Henderson paid the
reckoning all along. I had designed going to England before
I was applied to in England, beoauM my nephews were going
on board the King's ship. I paid a crown for my passage to
Bristol. The first night I was in London I vent to a lodging
which Mr. Henderson had found for me. I cannot tdl who
paid for that lodging.

Where did you sf your time in Englanut
—

^They thought
to have this triri England, but something happened to
hinder it. Mr. Henderson desired me to stay as his servant,
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Evidence for Plaintiff.

**»^ Mr. Pattwoo, • lawjw. Both he mkI Mr Mm^^k!!

- .bout m'J^r ^.'aJ'Ji'Sn^'''^ sf.ss^
*•

•w gi^ or offered to me '^^ ^"^ *"

Jftf £f^'*ii!f°'"""'"--' ^* » prMtiser'oif that Mine.Md If he be the perMo meant by the witnem—I h«l{«L i^T^
^^^. gentleman of a. fair cL^ter 2"Vin'S'ci^ 3

li«T5fIl!r"*****l ««»t»«»«i-Neither Mr». Lambert nor

alw^Ti in hi. nightwslothe. there. ^ ^' "* *"

JJJ
other na.S'S"j;.S"5i/*rLW^ ie^'^DSjl^the tame of my lady', being at Dunmaine Sie ohfld iai ren^

^ ib/^^L"^"'* K*" ""«'• ^' l»««band. wSo wm"Kior «tae, to be aure, riie would never have had mv ladT'.^
iL;*^' I"' ^^"*T• "y ^y -omSi^oToffi £S
«n^W 1l?i P*^*" 2;?'^ '*"*™ •* Dunmaine. I do na[ranember that he waa there when the child wa. thew IWieTe the kitchemnaid wa. pwswnt when Loni ISLlewr^wo,;that he would keep none of the bi«ed of my Lad?*Sh«r^•m^Roman Catholic, but I do not belongVllUf^^?

AlSr* ^"' ««^«J-I kn«r the late Lord and L«iy ,.

No tut SSffw "* ^°"*~' "? • ^""^ Catholic.»o, but what bueinen or occupation do you foUow1—1 «m
• piece of a wrgeon. I have followed my pJofLion ToVlorT•eren or forty-eight year.. I lived in a toWTaU^ pJ-S.bout 3 mile, from Dummune. Abouti^S^hfor i^-'
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The Annesley Case.

niMTMn ago » Mrrant of Lord Ahbam'i oomo to n^ talOm't
hooN in tho arming, and doured mo to hnrten to Dttmnaiae
immodiatdy. Ho did not tell me then what I waa wanted for.

To the beet of my knowledge thii would be in the spring of the
year. When I arrivod a^ Dunmaine, Mra. Shiela, whom !

know verj well, came to me and ahowed me the war to my
ladr'a room. Ifn. Shiela wm a midwife. She oitlerad me
to bleed the lady with all the apeed I could. I knew the lady
to be Lady Altham, beoauae tiie midwife told mo so. I bad
aeen her before.

Do you know from your own knowledge who that lady waat—
^I aaw no other there but her, and the was caUed the Lady

Altham. I found her aittingup in bed, and the midwife told
me what her diaorder wai. When I wai bleeding her die aaid,
" Oh, my God," eeveral timet. I quitted the room immedi*
ately after I had done my duty, and I went into another room
to refreah myeelf. After a coniiderable time Mra. Shiela
came down amiling among the aerranta, and told ua that the
lady waa delivered of a fine aon. I did not know Mrs. He ith,

but she might bo at Dunmaine unknown to me, because it is

not my particular business to take notice of anybody whau
I go on such an errand.

Crou-examined—^To the best of my knowledge, I went up
one pair of stairs to my lady's room. When 1 came out of
her room I went into another room down stairs. I was not
paid for my service. I cannot tell why. I did not see Lord
Altham. I saw one Redmonds in the house, and I took him to
be a servant. I do not know either Solph or Anthony Dyer.
I did not ask the name of the boy who came for me. I did
not know Mr. Sutton, the surgeon. It is usual to bleed women
that are in labour.

Were you told that my lady was in labour?—^I was not.

When you were there did you see anything like the sign of
labour about hert—I did not. I cannot tell which arm I bled
my lady in. She never asked me any questions as to wl)«ther
it was safe to bleeciher in the condition she was in. .^fihie just

held out her arm oy Mra. Shiela' . directions, and the blood
was received in a pewter plate held by Mrs. Sbiels. I do not
remember whether my lady had her clothes on or not. The
bedclothes were up abort her. To the best of my knowledge
there were other ihree or four women in the room. I believe
there was a surgeon at Boss, which is about 3 miles from
Dunmaine. I have seen Mr. Sutton, the surgeon, but I can-
not tell whether he lived at Ross. I cannot tell how much
blood I took from my lady, as I just bled by guess. The mid-
wife bade me not to take much blood. The lady I Ued

no



Evidence for Plaintiff.

wh«th«r ah! I!?SL» f^ ^J^JV'' )«* I «»«>W not ••y T

Jji«
-ueh gr.it nS/'ThJJKlt'D^*^'^ '53 S'*

U«*i MMn* of the •errMt. !^ k^ Dunnumg prwioiwlT to

«dl what year thi. wm^. but m 7J^ J't**
*""•' ' "««

whether I heard of Queen Arm^'. j iL ^" ' <*« oo* know

that I bled hr^ 'xoSe'be.^S miT '^l,*'*^/
*»»• «S

foig^ht or forty-nine yea« old
^ ''°*»''*«^ I •« about

ojnnoTtT/ou^SSjYUeTe^ce
I

P'*"\*^' » •urg.onf-I
<rf *ge. lidy Altham wT. not the fiL'"

"•*"* *'»ty ?•«•
otnnot teU how many rear! I 1. **•

?*"**" ' «^««- Wed. I
I Wed to bleed t7o^Zl Jf ieE''^T*t'°!n' ? "«* ^-r'
^Can you name any neraon'. «1. ?u f'

*'°^° G"™**-
thirty year, airo»-K -T °™!«i!fl.**'^^ y«" Wed twenty or
fi»e or ,ix yea«^ '

T r^!?^'" ^^^''^ ^"- Sutton w,S
to know thJt I eirwed tdvAl^" **%**'• ^"e1«7 e^I
•t . fair whether I hJdbled fer

""• ^""'»»*^y "*«?»;

Al&;hotTin1?re?-',>rr \P«"on called Lo„!^
where I now live*" Ife hit'edVeJ:"!'*/*!"*-

^
I think I waa ae^enfMn «-

yo uvea inere about two veara
not know whe'th^r hetad a ajfa ILf?" '^^ *^»- I^o

.boy c«ne to that «hool whl wS toLk to ^T^ff^T^u'
•«*

•on. I awd to «> to that lu^K^Ti « "* ^°'^ Altham'a
country .chool for^r f2Le«' !JjM°^"- ..'* ''" » Poor
was called Bryan Kor. The ij*"; ,

^^ -choolmSer
Altham'a M>n wuld not be lew th^^^

-•*"'* ""• "*"«» ^rd
remained at aohool for aS,utl min^i?" ^SL" *"• ""d b«
wa. a p.pirt, .nd ^„ pemSuted bv !^ P P** -ohoolmaater
m the neighbourhood.^T toM £orf T^**°*.r*"^J'»*t«'
Penecuted, and my father also SLl^ i^*^*"i

*^"* ^« '^
He waa asked to banish thJ maSthT*^^ •'^"* « *ft»ir-
poor man, and he said be wmtw t * '"'! persecuting thia

Je would .end hi! ,Tt^\choSt.^l^''''}^^ "ethodfthat
Vr that mean, the othe/mw wo5d .« '"? *^*° ^^ ^^''^^^
Cannot. I do not know whi T^l **"* *? P^'^ute Bryan
beliere I am aboJt folt?* or fo^T***

***" ^" » "
I camiot ten how long Lw? AlthS^^ ^"^v ^**" «^ ~^-
b^oretheaoncametoSshoJl ltZJ*l t'"*? «* ^^n**
where in the neighbourh^ itZ ^ ^'^^ *»»••
any person to attend toWm ?^J? *i,'l"*"^f »»" ^aWngf^ time, for the boy at 'Z^^^!" fZZttf. l^^J

i: if
I,:

' ^1
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The Annetley Gate.

mj ma oalM tte boy. B« wm mmmnaj koowa •*

^^ " .^ Toinf Lord AIUuub. I oMdto go Ithing iHtk
tho ohoelniMtM' now Lonl Althun'i booN. Loiiilithom
Mot for ui, Md onoo oubo hiasMlf and biw^t oo to hit
hooM. ond wo Mw tho b07 tbero. Tho boy umS to itoy witb
aiiii tbo room, or Lord Altbun would Mod for him. Ho
alwoj* iatrodtMod him m bii mo, but I oiijuoC toll what his
BOmO WM.
Kd TOO mprohend ot that timo that ho was tho lawful aoa

Of Lord Altham^—I did not dirtinguiah at that timo what
waa tho lawful or unlawful ion. but ho waa my Lord Altham'o
•on. My Lord Altham uaod to oaU mo by tho namo Larry,
•ad ho hoped I would mo tho boy Earl of AogloMa. Tho bof
waa roputed to bo Lord Altham'a aon in tho ndghboorhood
whoro I lived.

By tho LoKD Cknr 3ibom—I am Mrtain that tho boy I nw
at Qamor'a Mhool, and afterwards at KinnM, wm tho boy
oaUfld Lord Altham'a Mn. I am aure he it tho ume boy that
Lord Altham acknowledged to bo his Mn. I am sure he is thoMmo perMn that Lord Altham mid to me that ho hoped I
would MO the Earl of AngleMa.

^^
CroM-ezamined—I remember before my lord quitted Kinneo

ttere waa a report that Lady Altham had been away some
tm>o from my lord, and ehe got this son at that time. IoouW not My whether Mr. Annealey, who is now ehown mom Court, la the Mmo m I mw at KinnM, it being m long ago.
I never heard of Juggy Landy tiU this affair oame to be talked

?lJ5L?^f^'"- *,'*• ^y 7". "'^^ <»"«* V *»»• »•»• ofUady till recently. To the beat of my knowledge, when the
b<^ WM at Conuor'e Mhool he was clad in a coat and breeohn,
and he had an enalloped silver laced hat. He waa a little
boy, but I could not take him to be len than aix yMra old.My own age wm above sixtMn, and by what I am told f am
now forty-three years old. I cannot tell what time of the
year it wm that the child Mmo first to Mhool, but I tiiink it
must have been some time in ^ring, m it wm in the leason
that my lord used to hunt. I waa married in April, 1730.
I cuuiot remember how many ywra I had left whod before Iwm married. I remember to have heard talk of the South
Sea yMr, the year 1720. I am aure I waa not at Connor's
school then. I went to France in the rear 1798. I hrard
of the Rebellion of Preaton, and also of the death of Queen
Anne, but I cannot recollect how near that wm to the time
I saw the boy at KmnM. I cannot tell whether I wm
eif^teen yMrs old when I hw the boy at Connor's. I wm not
married at that time, nor wm I in any Mrt of businoH
Were you of an age to go to sdiool with such a boyf—
i»



Evidence hr Plaintiff.

**»• ^mtt, foru

is ««* S^ to^unt^th ft '-;«f7,fr^ with Si^
Witt him in that war. ^ *****' Md I wm aoquaintwl

?^""1 srr-t^^^SSaS^r:; its L^'-^'

;•«. ^ii-SathJSr;iX2!?;*;'««7««,«ft«.v^^
I CMnot ten how long I ,i?ed S p*^'''"5 ' *•»* *• IW.
ohJd left it. * "•y** •* Connor'e eohool aftertS

the JoJ'''wff'a'*ii;eJ'£li'? rv^^^o^-d of having -n
Uced hat that .rer^^M*:? i.^^^/* ''" ^* «« id hS
Are yoa ,ure that the h«CVi;.* *

wa. bought to yo«\li.'*^ij^ £""";• "^'ooJ «<i

Are you oertaia that too war. -v-tea you my age to TZilZ TToumT •i'tjw.f-If I could
^- The i.ea«« of ^!«ii- SS *l*

"•• ^ut I oannot My
that wa. that I uMd to i«r*!fI u* / *•• ^''teen or about

doing w if I wa. not that ale WtA"?*' °o* be fond of•^•d about tbi. matter I ^f iT
' ^"^ ^own I wa. to be

•«»d paper, that IS uT^L^''* "'f^ to wm* bJokl
-uthematical «,hool 1*3; SLt kST^K^u****^ «d 'tS
«> exwtence. ' °* °*** *now whether theM are rtiU

Wydiip rtid ii my bwJfJ! ,i.f^*?
ber, upon which W

,'^,' 'or my lor/„KT? ig"* ^ith^ ! ^* ^^-^
«nd died a few tear., and die wid tiJl^ •?* ** ** down
«.n«deration. her hUrt woid wf T^"^ »** '»• *»o
P^dyship said, that die thankS n^ \ ^f *^ wa., her
mdulpnt father, thrOuke of B^- "^u ^ * ^^^ t^^

"3



3. Canuwcli

The Annetley Case.

UT«d ihm ^hoai t mOm tnm turn, tad 1 mth^Umn!!! I
Jjji^or M to N. .7 MtlMr, wbo wmIStSTtoMr

li; Jn?irS-^'^ '••l.
My aotl,^ MMl •t.pf.th.r

w»rt prtMBt St the oonvOTMtion; thar ar* dtad. I am

Owunaina. It was narar doabtad that Lady AHliam h»A a

^my lord l«d a oWW, and I ha«d fn« araral er«UbUgwpla that it waa nanad at DmunaiiM. I was told that tha

nurn, but I do not know who hia nurae waa. I do not know*UMy Landy. I waa at tha door whan Lady Altham oame
to Roaa

;
to tha baat of my raoollaotton aha cama in a aindo-

horao ehair. I fancy aha had a waHing-maid whan aha waa
at my ""ojar'a hottio and I baliova that tha nama waa Haath.

1 ^T2^±?^- ^•^i'T P'^* ^^ «»• coDTomtion

f i^*!i',.v
' •*??** ••y* •• »* » "0 long ago. I oftan aaw

wdarabU time m Ifr. BuUar'a hooaa. I hava mora than

SSr*i!lS
"
fJ S** *• ^'^•^ Ood aha had a aon who.

aha troatad. wouM ba a oomfort to har. Sha aaid that aho

B!!!ir^'/-5? ^* W» lordahip plaaaad to uaa har iU. Mr.

bar out of tha chaw. I do not think I handed anybody out.lam oartoin ^at Lady Altham oama before dinner and dined

!^*" ^L?*^' v^^* ^*^.°** go back to Dunmaine that
night. I beheye she atayed some montha in Ifr. BuUer'a
houae. rad then the removed to one Wright'a, to the beat

tJ^ «»o''J«Jge- I would be two or three daya in Mr.
Butler'a house before she oame. « — •

How oame it that ahe waa brought there!—I have two

I!^\-.^^!"*v".J'*f* *''•• ^«"«'' ^•^ ^^ the honour

Si. fV*^f' ^ *\^* *' B«okingh«n. Another reawnwaa thiB, that my mother waa mtimately acquainted with my
tody, and had a regard for her. Our usual time of dininv

dSierSe.""' " ^'^ '''*''"'• ^^ ^'^ -»« ^'•^

l.i^«i^Aut?'^*"'
examined—

I wa. acquainted with the

H 7?S? ,JS ? neighbour at Carrickdufl, about the

JTca^vUV^'^"'
thereabout. He Uved in hi; own hoSJ

at Camckduff, and we were neighbours for about a year and
114



Evidence for Plaintiff.

whom h« b^ by tb« i^'S^v- ***«»««• •bout tho ebfld
that h. WM gJJwSj ??«SS^.S;»"f*» *»»• 7*«». nSd
WM»pro.i4'2.Tg,^£2?5rC .i I bop^l'bJ

w opportunity of ••yin. "TEJt fcT'-^f?? »?«,**•* 1» took
b* Ewi of Ai4l..e..'™ h^!} il^TS!^ «• *»7 or otherm tho bouMteW U.r. nSdJif n!^! J^^

*«* *o .cbool

tb« child with hS.. SJSu.rlT i S?±!"f'^^ •"^ -"S

i^y.
When IbToSd «S, ^ cflS^ '-'r*^ ***»» ^7

bun to be .bout .^^^ 2d i ^''^'J" "*> ^ *<»<»*
^eerd wy talk of hi. moST I did S^T^'^' ' "•^•^
before he own. to cj^^ '

W."?ii°'* ^"^ ^*bwn
bweuM I WM hi. newSt neSSbour i

^**°'* «^* »"'«>d«
or not Urf ilthMn^MM to C.^i:^ i ^T**** ""^ *b.ther

do not know from what plaShe^^ ^i'^°' "'mmw. j
before, uid I never troubS mJ^^i v' *^^ known him
»y lord yirited Mr. ^.32. ^y^T*

'^"* ««*• ' belSS
wa. ever in company with L>T2?;i. ' •'"'^<** "^ that I
houM in the neighbourh^. "* ^'**'*» " "7 genUeman'.

peS;';*?o^l.rh.i^«^ft.
'"«' °y ^o"^ at any other

do n^t rememberLit^eiri»fT "* ^"^"^ "eetingaf buTl

!»? *^ ,»?«y^jroin^ about puS^ace. ? K
*! "^ ^«^

my lord lived at a place ciSl^ wEin^U '
''•'f

'e***^ that
know about tb«t m^lf.

«o«ntamgrange, but I do not

"J
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The Annetley Gate.

th* lai* Lord AIAmb •!

OWriokdof, ia Um tmt ITil. I kmm that U IumI • m
tbM. bcMOM b» MBl OM Mr. ThflBM Ow«M for AM to tako

0M« of tho okild. I btUovo Mr. Owmm io now dood. I took

ooro of tho ohOd m mj Lord Althom'o okOd, a&d I wm to

ha/* 18 TOOT for doing m. I wm to aet m whoolwitor .

•ad to Uto ia tho hooN. I Uvod ia tho hooao holf o foor.

hut boias told it woald bo to my kdvaatoso to toa^ about

tho adgfaboorhood. I told my lord of it. aad I dmini to

tooT* to toaoh hii wm abroad. Ha favo mo loara previdod I

took oaro of tho ehild aad did not oior him to Mt tho itoh

or aaj diotompor aaiong tho poor poopk'i chiltfoa. I Mt
ap a Mhod at Buaolody. A Mrraat wm oMt with tho ehild

ovorr dav. Ho wm trMtod m mr lord's wa, and tho oommon
pooplo eaUod him " Ttora Ogo.'^ tho jom§ lord. My Lord

Altham always iatroduood him to tho gontkmon that oaaw to

hit hooM M hii lawful Ma. > Bo had two or thrM luiti, a

uit of Marlot for Stalo dart, aad wh«n ho wont to Mhool

ho woto a luit of browa fuitiaa. Ho wm ia my earo for about

two yoan. far m I uadorrtaad, Lord Altham liT«d at

Carriekdttff for two yoari aad a half. I tausht tho boy to

Mad Uagliidi. Ho wm mtob or oisfat /«<-> i old #h«n I iint

woat to him. About twolvo moatha ago, m Mr. Aaaeskr

WM roturaing from tho Couaty of Wasford to Dublia, ia eom-

paay withMr. Maokorohor, thoy oallod at Hackotatowa in the

County of Carlow, whoro I liTod. Mr. MMKarobor Mnt for

mo aad aokod if I kaow aay ono in tho oompaay. I told him

that I kaow him poifootly w«ll, Mr. Jmamj Aaaosloy, who

WM undor my oaro. I boliovo thora wore UTe or «x g^tk-

mm in the room, but I cannot My very well. I pitched

upon Mr. Annedey beoauM I knew him; I knew hii very

faM. I had not Men him from tho time I uw him at

Carrickduff. I oannot My whether he had had the smallpox

when he wm at Carrickduff. I had no idM that ho wm in

the kingdom. I said, "This is Mr. JamM Anneskry, if he

be a liring man," upon which he came orer and kissed mo
aad ai^ad me how I did.

Did he know who you weret—I beUeve he knew I wm in

the houM, bcMUM they asked for me.

Is tiiat gentleman now in Court1—That is the gentleman

(pointing to Mr. Annedey). By yirtue of my oatii that is

& gentlonan that my Lord Altham recommended to me
as his latrful son to take care of. After Carrickduff I

lired for ^ome time in Dublin. I nerar mw the boy in

Dublin, but I heard that be wm in Dublin and that he wm
transported.

To what plsoel—I do not know; to where people are

generally transported. I had no conyarMtion with Mr.

ii«



Oanlsl MMKeroliar
(From a mmntiat portrait by Brookt).
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Evidence for Plaintiff.

that he h.j^*^^ *<* ^"»«- He toM rL *
'JUahh about

and thev hTl ^^r ^«« to li «t B.«i,-*-. *° "® ^aow-

Wd ^yfcJAi?*''"''''^" from ,2.
^~*'*^^ «>•* d*7.

caUed BMy^*^'^^ jn the morninT^ ?!• "'V ^"* '

^Mr. Mafc£i-^/-J '^^o to eaHt ull^Zt^^,
'"^

™» *«» a gwUeman Mr SLv n °*^*»' ^^^'^ himbefor.

Upon your oath did »«„ , ^nnwley.
^*'^

to the man I #C»^-- 1 1° "** company, ft, jm x ?*

Owen. wa. oi of"SeS that^' n?^2r^««*'«e MarkWho were in that cimSt «# V P«">ted at.
to you^-AIl but MaS^wen.'*"?* *^* »•« pointed at

toiew Captam Uvingrton or Mr i? i
***** ">. I ne^r

J>i

H
HA



The Annesley Case.

or tliir^-eight. I «m not acquainted with Lord Althwn
before I was employed aa tutor to his ion. Mr. Thooiaa

(hrens, mj father^a landlord, recommended me to Lord Altham
aa a fit perf i. I bc^eve I would be about eighteen yeara

(dd, but I cannot exactly say. I was not twenty yean old.

Of what religicm were you at that timet—I did not know
much of any kind of religion at that time, but I have a better

opinion now. I went to Mass. My parents were popish.

While I lived in Lord Altham's house for six months I did

not go to either church or Mass. Lord Altham had no know-
ledge of my father and mother. He never asked what religion

we were of. I was never asked whether I was a Protestant

or not. I kept a school at Bunclody for about eight or ten

months.
Had you any other gentleman's child 1—Never a gentleman's

child, but Thomas Owens. I knew one Thompscm Gregory,

who lived at Carrickdufl with Lord Altham the whole time I

was there. Thompson Gregory saw the boy that I had care

of in the house, but he never came to the school. I went
away from Carrickduff before my lord.

Did he provide any other tutor in your placet—I was told

he went to one Taaff, within half a mile of the place.

Had he any tutor in the house for himt—^No, he had not.

Did you at any time after this take orders in any religion f—^That is a question I am not obliged to answer. I have
always been striving to have a very j^od notion of religion. I

have lived in the parish of Hacketstown for the last three

years. I believe that about half a year ago I bad a conversa-

tion with Mr. Francis Thomhill, gentleman to Mr. Paul, relat-

ing to Mr. Annesley. That was after I had seen Mr.
Mackercher at Hacketstown. I had never heard of Mr. Leving-

aton or Mr. Mackercher before that time. I have not seen Mr.

Mackercher since I was at Hacketstown till a week ago, and I

had not seen Marie Owens till last Monday. I had no con-

versation with him about the evidence I was to give.

Had you with anybody elset—^Yes, with several, what I

could say. I told Mr. Mackercher at Hacketstown that I was
teaching him for such a time. " Can you swear to itt " says

he, and I told him that I could. Mr. Annesley wore his own
hair—^flaxen hair—^when he was at school with me. I cannot
tell whether he has had the smallpox since.

Did he wear his own hair or a wig when you saw him at

Hacketstown f—Upon my word, I cannot well rem«nber; let

it be what it would, it waa so tight that I cannot well tell

whether it was his own hair or a wig, and it was not so very

polite to gaze at a man. I knew him at the first glimpse. I

went to school myself for about two or three years "fter I left

Bunclody. My schoolmaster was (me Hughes, and the first

ii8



Evidence for Plaintiff.•••

;
?'*' t* h'm and h« .oniit tK" ^® 7"»*«d at my houw

"» what manner diw «.» i j
) '

i rem««?: '^^ ^y *" • iawfulBon a. mr^"^- . ' »' ^^T"

mo^s w^' "?r*'°« ^'d AlSC;t thTh"*"* " ^^ '"^ ''i'*^monas, when they drank !.- u ' *'*® house of Mr R<iJ

Q18 hat. I never saw the boy trl^Zu^^' *'*^ » feather in

(. I



The Anncsley Case.

Mtatalatltan ai^. I cannot »y where he lived immediatelT before that

* :^ Matter Jamee Annedey waa with him then, and he
tteated the child jurt at any lord or gentleman would treatAW child. I am lure he was hia own son. I kept a puWio-
houM then, and Lord lltham uMd to have hit liquor from

S?: ?S? % I* f***i*.'??'
" ^' I "^« to be Earl of AngleMa,

thit child will be Lord Altham."
How came my lord to tay this to yout—I drank and kept

company with him several times. He './as a very free and
clever naan. The boy went to a school in Frapper Lane kept
by Mr. Daniel Carthy. My two sons went to school along withmm. I law my lord's servant, as they told me, going with
the boy to school several times. He was in Lowi Altham's
livery, as near as I can remember. The chUd was called by
the neighbours m Cross Lane, sometimes Lord Altham some-
times Jimee, or Jemmy, or Master Annesley. I believe he
would be about eiriit years of age when he went to school,
tie went to that school as long as he lived in Cross Lane I
do not think he Uved a year there. Lord Altham was in no
great circumstances at that time. I knew Miss Gregory very
well, because she came several times to my house alone with
Betty Leicester. She lived with her mother, Mrs. Fidd, in

nUJr^! v"^'. ^f *"* ^o"«« »" "S ^OTd Uved in.
Betty Leicester lived m the opposite house. Ttey came several
times to my house and caUed for liquors. I was not much
acquamted with Lord Altham's family?
Was Miss Gregory a part of hia family?—She was of thatfamay—I do not aajr of his family—but she was in the house.

1 ^ S*"
**^* .*^'". ^^"^ to be the legitimate child of mylordt-No man m the world but took him to be h^s child.

fi"!!?.""^. n'i'*''*
°°* '*y "8^"°."^ '*• ^y ^°«i told me another

auk' .Pt ?' yo",'°ay «>« l»"a Earl of Anglesea or LordAltham," I do not know which.
(>08s-examined—I cannot teU how nearly Miss Gregory was

rdated to Lord Altham. For aU I know, ^she mayTv7b^n
called m the family my Lord Haversham's niece. The
neighbours m Cross Lane were veiy honest people
Were there any gentlemen that kept a coach1—No, but therewere honest, substantial people, and people that could affoid

to lend a thousand pounds. Mr. Carthy kept a Utin school,
and there were a great many responsible people's children thatwwe there. Mr. Plunket, the brewer's son, went there.
What are you I—I am a gentleman.
Did you not carry a chair at that timet—What of that!

1 am a gentieman now.
Were you not a common chairman in town»—I was so, but I

paid everybody tiieir own and did my business weU. Before
1 earned a chair I was a farmer in the County of Meath.

MO



Evidence for PJaintiff.

open your door» I, STy faulU^ °*^-
•
^^ "ot I

I ometunei attend hi. doorto nM^^ .
•^ °» Portw.

i oame upon mv own ««. j P^' * »»» no hired earvui*:

• twelve-month ago. I hearf'of u f**'. "» ^"don, aboutWe when he yrTi ch&ii^\^TT^' '^ IW iS.
tran.portation. and I foiwd t£?f

*^** ^.^""^ "*"n»«d fro™
hou«» Mr. Henderwn'. Mr MLjre'J^^S "* » Q"*ker"^•^ey wa«. • *"»c«eroher told me where Mr.How oame you in a Ts&r'a f.-™^ *
ajoe with Mr. MackeXr al^ oCS^V^ '» «^"*^*-
•yer received any oivilituL ?! ?^"" <^o<»'* Have vou
did. CivUityl^Yr h??.^

good offioea from him»-NeCho^ rtand.'^in (JSgJo^ Zrl^^ ""' MackeiS;

yog. backZ^in * r^t^ ^'•*"''*"' «' «»•* coat upon

Jt-Kl .\ M?XSCi toTt^^-«<"« " 't. that you
divert me, for my own rJeim^ #„ ^ "^/"^ diMction.; to
«nto an ale-kouJto dnS ' " "^*" ' *^ »* ' -hould g^

twenty-two or twenty-three v^r- ««., t** P«»mckduff about
y~P tiiere. and thj fJ^/hS "f« ' ''f't^d on him for aMt hun the.^. Hi, naS* wm jlS*'"* ^°?' '*"W'°. «nd
reputed and treated a, my loS fT? /r««l«y. He was
Nellie Gregoiy lived at cSoSr ^., ^^ " '*'°- Mistrew
a relation and couain

''""'***«*• "d my loixl treated h^
--fdIlrot'^H^^5s^it^^t

h'^^ *^k-- ^ ^^lin,
companion. I .aw tL «h^' i^tx,.''^*^

with him aa a bed-^ were boiS^^d So'icK^^i* ^*P* ^ C^^^iScdS
thon*^^^"" aM gathered Sir^ ?'i^'*

"" **»•* ocoaaion;

!•

r

i
,

»i



The Annesley Case.

C 0««li. b««g .t Cim>kdufl»-At th. fi«t ol hi. oomiBg thm ahe wu
!^Jr^' *?? v/***r*^ ** """©•d to Dublin. Wh«i th« child

Stejet, Dublin. LiMly Althwn wm in Stable Lane while my
lord waa m Croaa Una. I do not know whether Maater
Annealey WMt to aohool. When he came to me in Jamea'a
Street be aaked me to apply to my lord for lubnatence. He
waa m a very uidifF«irent condition aa to dreu. To the beat

2t"^c*t!?l****?l ^* 7" **^^ *» ^"^ •* Mra. Cooper'a, in
Ship Street. iiter that hia father lived at InohiooreVand to
the beat of my knowledge the boy lived at Mra. Cooper'a. I
did not know her. I aaked my lord how he came to part with
the boy, and he aaid he had got lome vicioua tricka and thattm he could break him off theae vicioua tricka he would keep
him m that way. Mra. Gregory waa then at Inohiccre. I
went there aeyeral timea, becauae my husband waa a aervant
to my lord. I tpoke to my lord of my own motion. I aaked
him whether he had made any provision for the chUd and
he told me that he paid for his diet to Mrs. Cooper, and that
Mra. Cooper had complained that the boy waa guilty of bad
tricks. Upon that I told my lord that it waa nothing but a
isontrivance of Mias Gr^fory and Mra. Cooper to get rid of
the child. My lord said that whether he waa guilty of thoee
actions or not he would show him no countenance. He said
there was no peace in the house while he waa there, becauae
Miss Gregory did not love the child, and that he would fain
keep peace for a while, and when some litOe jealousies were
over he would take him again and give him a subsistence. I
aometimes used to go to Lord Altham's, wher« my husband
was still a servant. After I left the ohUd at Dublm I went
back to CarnckdufI and stayed there for about half a year
and then I came to Dublin. Lord Altham then Uved in
Inchicore, but I heard he lived in Frapper Lane before he went
to Inchicore.

You said that my lord said there waa aome little jealousies.
Tell them*—I cannot tell aa for that, but becauae Miss Giworr
did not love the child. I cannot tell how long it waa that
Maater Annesley lodged at Mrs. Cooper's. Lady Altham onoe
aent a aervant for me at James's Street, after I had deUvered
Maatw Anneaky to my lord n Cross Lane. I was brought
mto her chamber at Stable Lane, and she asked me how Miss
Gr^ory braved when she went to my lord in the County of
Carlow. I answered that she behaved mighty well aa a rela-
ti<m and was very fond of the child. She asked me how she
behaved when ahe came to Dublin, and I said that I ooold not
teU, but that by report ahe did not like Master Annesley. Lady
Altham called the child Jemmy Annealey. She sent a letter

laa



Evidence for PJaintiff.

k- X ''* '' livine at HTm J^
™* ** «**• Jamet't Strait

™« in St. Jainea'a f^f^w.* i_^ *^*' dnnk. Ha «.» *
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The Annesley Case.

i!dt iL'i?SL*^^ "^ •*-** '—
•
that I TTj eh*

to be mj Lord Altlum's ton rad h«r. I t«^ oftm » Mm
£2*»»,£1* :?» of mine. I Terfly bl^'^thS^^iSj
leotion I hare of hit phytiognomy. I bdioTe b« wu ^tor nine year, old then. I Slieve that tt^Wtkiu^ I ^!to (pointing to Mr. Annedey) ia the boy.

*~"'°" ' P**"*

Croa^amined—
I cannot teU whew Lord Altham went tofrom Prapper Lane, but I wa. told that he hid ^eT^

SToSh'SlT'^- '-theboyinFrap^rtSSS

3^72?^^ '>i!*"* *^t
'*^'-' .~^" «w him aftor t£year Ifi«, and be wai then in very indifferent aooaMl I <1i<l

r^J'r**^ °*y lord had turS him ^^ of^SS*. but^

iS^G^^'fJ^K'*'^ ^H?^*'?"'* between the boy and
^..^^i "^ "*' ^ ^y <»"'**«* *J>«» l»o«e- I couldnot My whether he ever lay in my hay loft. I wa. told thatmy wn m a great meaeure supported him.

#™.^°" t1?? *^*V^ ^•' *"™«^ •>* »'y «7 »««»»-I cannot

£Tau?[
belief whether he wa. or not. i cinot teU whXrLord Altham hsft any «jrvant. in the houM when he went tothecountry. I beUeve the houw belonged to Captain Siinp.M^

I do not know who hved in the houae when my lord left iC
CkaHtr Blake M„. ^^,„„ 3 eaunined-I never knew of my LadyAltham bemg with child. I wa. acquainted with her in t£year the Pretender wa. in SooUand. I wa. often in her com-

re rSf *• l»ved at Temple Bar and E««x Street. I uwLord Altham about thirty year. ago. My maiden name wa.Annede^, and I beheye that Lord Altham and I were couun-german . children. I never heard of my bdy'. having had a

Did you hear of my lady', ever having a child»—I did.

Jrli^^^
ever hear from my Lady Altham that die had acbUdP—Never, but from common fame that die had a chUd.

I never knew Ladv Altham after die left Temple Bar, beoauw
1 wa. married and went far into the country, and never kentup any oorreapondenoe with her. I never heard that .bemucamed.
CroM^wnined—Do you not believe that if Loid and LadvAltham had had a child you would have been acquainted

with itt—I think I diould. I never heaid any mention of her
being with child by my lord.

m
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uid Vr 7 "^'* *•• another ti-^«
""O'by, and Quartw-

th.t£»e*!^"- '"^'^'^^'^y^'^iCil^^t'^
^«« there any 8ho«n.lr ,-

"•« ^ •» there at
««» there waaMvfT^*' ^'^«d « the town o# » . ™,

•^« the Ze^fi*'" SS»~^- She m4 Z'*S°**.' *<»k off

•ion i^Tcm^J'^'J^n I came £!%?•«?" ^^""/^ *°

^r, but I did not W. k
'^*-''« ^w a womtn^'.i

^*'8*^
the child lay Si ll.T^**'' ^^ n*n>e. j do ««?? *^*'°«^ ^*^
ledge that my i^i ^'*"«» «' not. H »„ ° ?°* ^«o* whether
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The Annesley Case.

Afthiim lud «»ii,," Md th.t h. WM th. •«» of Udy II^.
1 1»«1 no rMM» m tbo world for tliinkiiig m bMidea tho mttt-

Imoolto
thought that my Udj would not own ux

tadr Mid. mako tho shoM for 'thi* child ' or ' my ohiU 'r*—I oMinot be poaitiTo at thia time, but by vitnie of my oath
to the beat of my koowledge it waa " for mv child."

^^
ii5^ if!?Tu^5^""' "•»>»«J-I >"»•* my Loid and Lady
A^tham about thirty yeara ago. At that time I uaed to buV

f^ v^ merchanta of Rou. When I got to know Lord
Altham he ueed to eend to me to buy hSn bacon, cheeae
butter, Md what the houae wanted. About a year and a halfar?rwardt I went to Dunmaine with aome Uoon, and I per-
eeived that my Lady Altham waa with child. It waa the com-moa report of the neighbourhood that abe waa ready to Ue in.
Upon thia I went to Pierce Sutton, who waa intimate with my
tord, and deaired him to apply for the nuraing for my wife.
He told ine that Caotain Tench waa more intimate with my
lord than he waa, and upon that I went to Captain Tench, and
be ga-re me a letter to my lord. I gave it to him, and he
aaid to my lady, " Here ia a letter from Captain Tench deair-mg you to give your nuraing to thia man'a wife." She aakedme if my wife waa a young woman, and I toM her ah« waa.
She aaid that whoever waa to nurae her child waa to Ure in
Dunmaine, beoauae ahe muat aee it every day. My lord aaid
that be would give me ^6 in money and build me a houae in
Dunmaine, and my lady aaid abe would give 20a. more. I
eent my wife there to aee my lady. My wife told me after-
warda that Dr. Brown had been to aee her milk, but at that
t»mt the child ahe had upon her breaat waa taken ill and the
milk waa ao diaturbed that the doctor did not like it. I then
went to Dunmaine Houae after that, and my lady aaid that ahe
waa Borry that Dr. Brown told her that my wife waa not fit
for the purpoae. I heard from the nei^boura that my lady
waa brought to bed of a aon. About a year and a half after
that I waa at Dunmaine <m aome buaineaa for my loid, and
Aere waa a woman came to the house with aome chiokena.My lady had a child in leading atringa, about a year and a
half child, and tlie child cried for the chickena. Thia waa a
male child, and my lord called him Jemmy.

Oroaa-eMmined—I am fifty -five yean old, and have been
married for thirty-three yeara. I have four children alive and
two dead. The child that I had when my wife applied for the
nuraing ia atill aKve. Hia name ia Midiad, and to the best

ia6
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The Annctley Case.

QUbb fa DMblia. I o»muA tdl how lojg it wm bW«SrL.3jAJUum dM. I do not know wbtUMr bit lord aad bdr
«

JWUly thm or not. I oMutot toll wbothor it wm
•inoo Quotn Anno diod.

CroMtumfa«l—I noTtr bMid that Lord Altlwm had aMMMd aon. I waa oratty ofton with Lord Altham drfakins
abottlo of wino. 1 naror haard anjtliinff of a NparatioS
Mtwaan hun and hia lady. I navw Tuitad him in my Ufa.Wa uaad to maat at tU houaa on tha Olibb to drink ala and aat
oyitan. I narar haard bafora that thara waa any child. I
waa vary oftao fa company with my Lord Altham bafora thia.

MAMAimr Honona. axaminad—I knaw Lord Altham, and
had tha honour of saafag Lady Altham onoa at Mr. Kins'!, the
apothacaryy in Charlaa Str^at. fa tha yaar 1723. In that
yaar I had lodging! to lat fa Ormond Quay. A man cama toaw If I would board and lodga a lady and har woman. I

•f^. to do to, and tha man fetched Lady Altham'i woman.
Sh« hked the IrJffinga Terr weU, and the and tha man agreed
*»«5,">« *o board my Lady Altham and her woman for £60
or £70 a Tear. I do not know tha name of the man that came
to take the lodginga, but he lived fa Ifountrath Street. He
gaTa me a pietole eameat. Next morning the man that had
tak«i the lodginga came and told me that ha waa aorry that my
lady could not oome to lodge with me becaoae the dooton
thought that the quay would not be good for her health, and
upon that I gave him back the pietole. About a fortnight
after I mat an ao<)uafatance, Mra. Lloyd, to whom I told the
tory, and she said that I waa a fool for giving back the
oameet, and ehe adviaed ma to wait on my lady myaelf and
aoquaint her how I had been Mrred. and to aak if it waa withW ladyahip'i knowledge. I aocoi in^y went to my lady, in
Charlee Street. I found her «ittfaff, being fa a weak otmdition
in her limba. I '^-g^ her pardon for baiiw w rude aa to
oome to her, but I ai'1 that I thousht that I waa dealt with
unku^y. I told her ladyihip that I waa her oountrywoman,
and the laid, " I with I had never leen Ireland, and I wigh you
better luck in it than I have had, for there haa bean an unhappy
quarrel between my lord and me, and he haa afpaned me in
my character." I aaked her if ahe had any children, and the
aaid that she had a eon. I then took leave of her, and I have
not seen her agafa. I know that it waa my Lady Altham,
beoauae they called her ao. Her maid'i name went by the
name of Heath. Thia happened fa the year 17SS.

Croaa-ezamined—I oame over to Ireland in 1720 or 1721.
I live withfa half a mile of my Lord Howth. I never dined'

lat
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The Annesley Case.

WM obIig«d to li« in th* haybft I g»v» him mMt aod drink

beoAUM of th« frmdahip that wm b«tire«i lu, w« hATisf bMB
playfeUowi And living ia th« urn* itrMt ao long. My fath«r

did iM)t know of it. During theM fivo or mx wMki that tk*

hay WM with mo I do not boLieve that Lord Altham kn«w
where he waa. The boj got tired of that manner of living,

•ad laid that he would go home to hie father at Inohioore. I

do not know what beeame of him afterwards otherwiae than
br heareaj. When he fint came to hia father'a houae in

Frapper Lane he waa verj well olad; he had aoarlet clothes.

11 the genteel boya in the street wwe plaTfellowi of him and
me. f can remember, among othera, the aon of Captaia

Eames, a brewer; two aona of Iu>bin Byrne, a brewer; the aon

of BeUly, a brewer, and two aona of Beilly, at iHioae houae I

lodged.

I never aaw the boy aeain till he came from the Wert Indies,

bout a year ago Mr. Matthewa, who waa formerly

a brewer, met me at the Globe Coffee-houae one morning and
•eked me if I would dine with him the neit day. I waa aur<

priaed, beoauae he had never invited me to dine with him
before. Next day Mr. Matthewa aaat for a coach, and he, my
father, and I got into it. Instead of our going to Mr.

Matthewa' houae on Uaher'a Quay, he ordered the coach to

drive to Jervia Street. We atopped at the house of Moore,

the apothecary. We were ahown upstaira into a dining-room,

and Mr. Maekercher, whom I haa never aeen befbre, cams

into the room and aaluted ua all very eomplaoently and civilly.

My father and Mr. Matthewa aeemed to know him very weU.

Immediately afterwarda three other smtleBMn came into tlM

room, and Mr. Matthewa aaked me if I knew any of the gentl*-

men'a faces. I looked for aome time at them. I knew Mr.

nnealey'a face perfectly well, and I told him that I knew hia

faoa vaiy weU, that he waa the aame peraoo that waa in Lord

ttham'a houee in Frapper Lane. I knew that Mr. innedaiy

had rstumed to Ireland, but thia waa the flvtt time I had seao

him after hia return. I had no eonvenation with mT fathfsr

befora thia about hia coming over. I believe Mr. AnaeaUy

had not bean here above two or three days. I did not know

he lodged at Jorvis Street, but I had aome idea of it when I

heaid the ooachman direeted thither. I had heard Mr.

MaMhewa aay in the ooffee-houee that ha had come over with

Mr. Annaaler, and I waa alao told at tha coffee-houae that Ur.

Matthewa and Mr. Anaedey had been at "The Bear," m
Crane Lane, and sent a meaeengar for me, that they wanted

to aee me. I never aaw the other Mtleman who caae into

tiie room with Mr. Aaneeley before ttat tin*.

Did you aay whether you had aay remambranoe of the boy

that waa your playfMlov, aad wb«tb«r yon knew bio agsint

ISO



Evidence for Plaintiff.

Tfy"»7 • "»n>« *M. Th* hTl ' <«>n t know what Him

Cirttj'. Mhort •
to wSK, ho, .1^ *°? «S>boilSSC

I did not L^ ttirjrSd*". s„s; '°t"-^ i»^
B.ni»by Dm,., ^^ j^

"> «M .' 'diltluB. I wwt to
^^^

^ «*«* I wi^oJ Lli ;;
;' *i^ ^" <«^

•?l»oI for two Tom^T!^"^ P»min.r. I na to DamZ

!!»''»iod«.'inX'?S^:.'r.'i._'!-*'!-.
*or

time.. TeirtTgSS.Sriir'* *° I«-«>df-:Te.. -verl
bat whether he fclSWXatt^tT l!^?*^ ^ ^ «»•^
him after he irent to aohool withH^^^^l ' "•»•»' ""^



The Annesley Cslsc,

»™l«mn in toin>^iT!l,JT^V ,'•»«• good mur

^ ju «.. .. M. iod^,:rwr..rpi5jr..»;2^

Wm except Mr. CavWh ^« ??*'o ^* «»• o«ne to m.

you, and wTyod JSivi m^ S
*-^*'*°*

.S"**""*" ' bring to

waa wdoome. H« Mk^l j#t j.-? ^ ""**.»»• *na Mid I

Mother room, i^ llm^JS^i,/°^ then A« came out of
Ifr \r..v»l^ •pprenended he waa the man. I baliev*Mr. Maokeroher came in alomr wIrt !.;.« iBru i , r^

qS^S?;Ji.^"''^''«7*^- IknowliSTafyoattCan you take opon yon to mt that he ii the «m»n !..«-^w when a boyj-l can. by%irtue of my oSTS I^r^^ mjnj could «fely n,ear that I kn^'Si VZ^'nl

.nJiT'S"^**"? iMtruoted Lord Kingdand that now i.

;£uJ"fii"^5x'iei^^ iW"''' ^^^^^Q-^StiTfor
Mt dSI^ W^«; '^* • copy of a note in which my

been talkmg about came lo me ««ne time before that nUte!
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The Atmesley Case.

h* perfakpi toM mj lord that h« told Um or "mitehed" hum
•MMol, or raob frivokmi thingt. Miu Oregorr odlad liim
Jwunj. I never heard. either Ifiu Or^rr or lord Altham
My that he waa mj lord'i aon, but I hare heard the Nrraats
say that he was my lord'a aon.

In what manner did my loid treat himt—lAll the knowledge
that I haTe ie this, that Miii Orqpory made oomplainte to my
lord of him, and I interceded with my lord to eiouae him, and
aaid, " I hope ^ou will pardon Haiter Jamee thia time, and he'd
not do io agam."
From your obaerration of my loxd'i behaviour and Ifiaa

Gregory*!, did you or did you not undentand that the child
wae a relation of my lord'st—I underrtood by MIh GregorVa
bdiaviour that the had no great inclination for the chikl.
Miaa Gregory waa a relation of my lord, and the managed
the houae aa houtekeeper. I bteroeded for the boy beoauie I
law that my lord waa going to>beat him.

In what manner did my lord bdiave; how did he expreaa
himaelft—He wai harah. The general reputation of the neigh-
bourhood waa that the boy waa my Lord Altham'a lawful aon.
I never heard anT question of the least suspicion of his being
deemed a baatard until after Admiral Yemon aent him home
to England.
How do you know Admiral Vernon aent him hornet—Th«

present Lady Ang^esea that lives in Frapper Street sent to an
alehouse to know if there were any neif^bours that knew the
late Lord Altham. On being informeti that I knew him, ahe
sent for me about May, a twelvemonth ago. I toU her that I
knew the late Lord Altham, and waa often in his house. She
aaked me if I remembered a boy, a bastard son of hia, that waa
in the house, and I said, " I never heard of any bastard aon
that lived in the house; but, to the best of my knowledge, I
knew a very pretty little boy called Jamea Annealey, who waa
deemed my lord's lawful son." My lady then said, " That waa
the boy who was my Lord Altham's bastard son, and," aaya
ahe, "I oould take on me to say that he waa bastard sen to
my unfortunate lord." I never aaw this gentleman from April
or May, 1734, till, I believe, October, a twelvemonth ago, when

, I aaw him in a house where he lodged near St. Mary's CSiuroh.
There waa one Mr. Cook, a linen draper, who told me that
there waa a gentlonan, ILr. Annealey, who had ccme over, and
he asked me how long I had lived in Fnmvt Lane. I told
him that I bad lived there about twentf-su yeara. He then
aaid, "There. is a son of Lord Altham's come here to daim the
Anrieaea estate." I asked if it was Jemmy Annealey, and he
aaid it was. I then said that I knew him very ww, beoaua*
he went to adtool in my fcther'a yard to one Carthy, a school-



Ewdcacc ibr Pkintiff.

Mi«T. thtrt were • do«^««l^- "*?^* ' •^^ Wm." I
fa. aod I muaStdrtiri •T'.'?' *"»• •«» wheal w«rt

fwtlemwi received miTli A- j Tf** ">*« *k« ro«n •
the room at the iSeTi.e or i ^' * -J"*

^^ we-TStl

fc»ked round the ^S .5 SSf ^^*^f «' ;«* ligSel Iby the hand, and mM tiit hl^ **'*L"^ *«'^ M^^iley
By virtue of yo"oUh ^d n! T!5*°** *° I"lMd

^'
you that that waeTeS^ '^'•^/^^ "P?^ *• you or tril
"•before, but I weJt .a/t^J ''

Ji^?**^, »«^7 -poke to

;J?on7^5^^CoS3SS^ Ja^make. ,our recoUeetio.
Were made of him he mIT*^ j f **" Or«»ory to my lonl

How tiien eould that be a t«*».« «Beoauw it imprinted hialLi !! ' °' 2?^ knoirinr him»~
i^ tf I wa.r^^ ^,^ "^ *»»»t ISd l£^
i»«aw he went tenSout^fS! ''".^'^ '•"'^•^ to i^
ffctber-e rard. I^K ^.nl! ^'*°**" ** «*ool in m
I^ o^ conreS liTmrSS'"**"

*»' twenty-th«e th^

Lane in April or May. ifJJ. toZiW f^**'**"
^"^ '^Ppw

he went to Inchicore*!^' I feeved he^L"^n'?*°*^°°' "^him, becauM I did not goZTll ?'"** *" ^« '"nAy with
went to JVance on 27ih iKy m?*.^^"!* "^^ ^e left it!l
iag Augurt. and then I iS* IfV *?? '**""«* in the follow,
the child there. S Sen^L t

~'""°"'' *^t I did not li
aw not return tffl afS'^JSnL'^T"' *«'*,**» ^'^nce, Zc^^ my ret^nSr^-

.

'
I^rer^ir^^^*
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The Annesley Case.

rflw my loid kh JtimptK Lmm. I kaow Tom BvnM, th*
^•*»« *« artd m Fnmit Um at that tim*. H* lodgwl
•t on. Bjilly'i, to ih« 6Mt of my kaowlodgo. and JSTl
rMorned from Ttvom I tappoM ho lived with hit fathor. Imat had uy disooom with Tom Byrno about the boy. I
don t mumbor whm Mr. John Byrne oame back to his brMym mpper Lane. I had no intimaoy with Mr. John Byrno or
hia^ family ; we merely lived in the tame neif^bourhood.

Siqtpoae you had not been deiired to go to tee Mr. Annealey,
do yoo think yoo ahonld have known hki if yoo had met him
bx the itreett—Indeed, I betiere I ehonld reoolleot hie faoe,
for I beheTo any one that knew him when he was nine or ten
yean old woold know him thii vety day.

Aiioe Bdbb, eiamined—I remember when I was in oollese
there was a Uttla boy that seemed to be about ten or elern
TMrs of age who, I think, got his subsistence in the ooUcm
Ij nmning errands. He wa« called by the name of J^ee
A^eslay, and a good many people said that he had given him-
self oirt to U the son of Loid Altham. but I was not inclined
to credit it. That was a great many years ago; I oannokay eiaoay when. I did not know Loid Altham. Th*
beys face was tsit strongly imprinted in my mind, and
yesterday moraing I said that I should be able to know him.
nay, if I was a painter I think I could draw his faoe without
having seen him again. He sent fw me yesteiday, and I

J^* *o,»« JWm last night. When he came into the room,
V ™*,"°** o* W« '"oe and the msmwy I had of him, and
tiie difference between a boy's and a man's face, I remem-
bered that he was the boy I saw in the college, and the same
that I bad as a servant in the coUege; and I remember I
elothed him. To the best of my recoDection, I believe this
gentleman (pointing to Mr. Anneeley) to be the same. I
beheve he attended me for a month w so. From his inristing
on his being Urd Altham's son I was induced to believe it

!• i*^*'
**"***• ** "y grandfather that I had taken such

a httie boy for mv servant, and my grandfather wrote back
that he was dissatisfied that I should keep such a one for my
orvant, and desired that Lord Altham m^^t keep his own"— Up<m that I discharged him, and went down into the

I have no doubt that thb is the same person. I
not only the lines of his faoe, but his eyes, and as

soon as he oame in last night I said, "Sir, I recoUect your
fMe," and he said, ** 1 recoDeot yours very weD, and have
reasMi to remember it."

<>oss-«xamined—THien you knew him in the coUege, and
ttat he hved by carrying messagee, was he not rapnted the
bastard son of Lord Althamt—By his indigent cironmstaneee



t

Evidence for Plaintiff.

WM the opoauon of hit beinff *««.!!• ". **?* »M*r«« that*«|W to koop th. bor oo M*»?^„r.S'_<»««- - •**>ded to keep th* h^JT"'^ '""•^ <>"* of doon "ill'

• • tawful ton of Loid Altt^J^ i ,^**: opuuoB that ho

hi.^^,rh.S"*j;Si^ wj. with th. ci^un^t^c of

Joy had been in the ooflwK. .J^ '•****• I bdiero Z^' I do not tinfhi S:^* : '^l?"*^
before I t^

ooneidered in the liStof a " «t.ii^ *? *»i" foot. He w«

JM •n along from chikC* Mv Ji?""^.'^ ^<^
Jfd brooght him to xnvkB««ili-. 7^•*^ *»th hie father

Jrfe would ^ot let iJbrS/iL^"' S! ^'•***«'' ?«r^
• great roffeiw by mr KS* iS^ ^T^' ****«» I Iwkd b^I went to my I<»J.?LSre ^^ JTJ*^^* ^° '^^for • fortniBht or thnTw^*?!^^^ wpported <£e boy

«»..not only what wwdue te^«^* ^* ''"'^ certainly pay

•• hmj like a Taerant abont Tk. *! '**"v*nd »t la a ain toyw. Send him to wiJebSv *^ tV' ^' " * di«?n»ce to



The Anneile)r Case.

SZ? "J"7 lord. I oiBaol «dl what itm th* nwit't

TZ iL"^ *S
the county of KikUro, about • ndlo and •

*;".'«« «a««n« Bridgo. bat I do not wmMnbtrtili wunl
2t?2iJE^- ^'^ ^*^ l»d the ohiM Jtnuny InnS?
SV^*^! *!f^.f

I ••* with him at Dunmaii^. 1^3

^. * S?" v" 7^* '^ T»**^ to be Loid Altham'roii
tel%!i

Stephen'. Ore«B, ai^ then I mw the boy inJvL^

^^ t *^*
if

• ^^ '* I»ohi««. he eaid that MiM ^egoryand he oouM not agreo, and that he could not keep hhS .thome. "I ihaU haTe no pehce." aaye he. " and murtkeoD

»• boy haa been with me for eome Uttle time he wa. bail,ttd I gare hmi moMy to buy what he wanted. He did noi

S5S.fl!ri
'"%'*'' S^ '^k. or a month. tiU I «iw him taaaJthfleld on hombaok. I called to PuroeU. and aak^ hia

tf he would take that boy to be the «» of a pewor ofa noSmjn. and he -id^tiut he would not take him tobe .o "^
SS' Axlt^*

I. " I •«nn it to be K»; he ii the K« of S
«2«U.^i ' *"**" y^'* "^ y®"' *"• *o ^ good-naturi
Pjoije; and I recommend to you aa voo hare b^t one chiU.a^ he n be a omnnanion to Wm, to ^o him home and wicecS

T^M K^* -^'^ he would do «> if what I toM him waa tou^

W™^**!"^*?*- "Can him over. Hia^Mw^h
iTSl?*^-!I; ,^ '*Wed •^de. thinking that if ttTboJtow me he miglit not come eo readfly. He cafled him. «3tte boy came over. PureeU aaked tim what hi. name wM.

SSi^.?^^^^ "?^ ^'T "nWndfyTMd he wid no. iK

is .^ f ^1\*?^ **> '«°~- I toM hi. wife the rtSy.

own chfld you AM never want." The rea.on I did not tS

wS?^*\*JS^**'uf'^ man in good credit and aboTTthe
Z3r«-f ''y wpatable honert man. I beliere my lonl'io^.ten«»e at that timewj„, very low. He wJSmoney to otiier perwn. beeidee me. I nw the boy toy



fiWde&ce for PJaindff

««««« (pointing to KTASLlSr^* "*• "-^ " «-

wtetoDuonuunTirSL^fSl^K^y '"*^- ^ the caSTl

Mj s.tur-sjirirho'1^^
not with him. MT'hS^T^i **"*. '»»n«l'; myTudy W^

J***
April orX2.w •'ili,".!:Sr ^' '^^ c«^

*«•. She WM n of^hT iL*. '*'*^ that I «» Iier

ber hMr wm. She wm dra^ .1
^^ "** '•^ ^^^ oolour

•boot e jeer end a hdf or twa^^^I^' I Mw • oJiild

k«wd him, end my lord JSa h? t
^»^*^ " ^ "«• •»!

niirMwMawetorVd^^r.7' , **°S?*
**" ''»'e«»erS

of tte nuTM, and I nSrer hSSJof .n
" ^^^ ^^ °*»o

J««Jy- I don't know Sat iSl. ^ ^ 2*7<» ««"«J 'oan
<io not know any D«Mn «# ir*' ^•*™' o* '«»« I*ff«i. I
*" at DnnmSS?SM UdyTAJun ?SL"*»°*^'^ '

I WM in Enriand tmmfZ^J^^ Aittam parted.

«d im. I oouM not Mv4S T I!!!*^v*°S^'*"^ » i7ir
or autamn of mr. T?hi I^J 5^* **^> «>e prfng
0' Kildai^ the child "pcStL^^* J»e howe in the ci3
J2««ber now thatth?^^^ £„•«« 7^» oH. 1
bet^won one and two vi^imAt^^ ^T^ Kuinea. There wm° ^**'' dirtaooe of time between my\ee%



The Anneilcy Que.

I do Dot htra mj booka hm. ^ I»n««l«r, bHMn

«• that he WM Lord Altham'a md. I^iid '-Mrt' ^i^^
S? .^'?^^.««»' »>«* •7 be another WT'' "k^'**

**

l>«. "ha w hk own lawfol aon " I«{/i?* ^®' "•7"



Evidence for Plaindg;

"V''»« jurt oat of tlM «I!-if
^* *• ^nn not ii* *« 5^ "• "»•

'•tli» ^S5£^. but X iShS^^*^*^- ' widlfft

<4t



The Anneiley Cue.

Wki* 4» jMMM hy • Mtanl Mat-4MM U» iwl MA.

Mr. BiM AoMdM MoU to tito •WMfiTilW SMd b. toU M th.*B7 Loid AUhuTirM tiS

Lord Ahhuidkd ia im. Abovl • fartBldH or thiM

!?*** ^•f^v^."* '!*'• "^^ Md ho odd, "Mj aJtrai
firai te hMibbd ovTioo to yon ud dodm you'tf go okagwithM, for my uaolo hM .«» for mo and Im «» ft oianS

ii M'S.''uioL^frl?£^ '^' '* ' ""^^
ton him^ ho WM oomiiir I iNlT^tt uL^hMto'lhl

of Mr. JoBM, bol boforo I w«t ia I took » itiok ia mv

:vT"*J"*? ?^ ••*^ ' •'' *k^ « *» Wtowi nakod by
r*-2i ^ ^ ""^ **"^ ' •""pootod. Tho prion* Bori otAa^iMo, who WM th«i oU ia blaok, mot mo at tho kitahm
«oor. Whoa I mw him I kaow him. took off mv hot. aad
t:?r;j»,8«^-«Borrow. Ho inot mid. " How do rouX Ifr.
FnrooDt" oad odlod to tho kow rtutdiag boWiimrbJS
htai b tho proDor phwo till forthor diiwtioM." I oikodS^ &^^ ""^ i^ "• **'**»^ 108 of a whoro,'»ud bo laid, Doma aw, I am not ipoddar to too. b^ to
th^ thioTiBff ooa of a whoro th«i« iaWtaad.^ iTLid
«^y ^T*: .^ * »•* a thiof." " Oaam mo," oaid ho. " hotin and him^ tho AfcrHa, «» of a who.^ to tbTdorfl?
No," aayi I," bj God 700 ahaa't ooad him to tho dorO

nor hia d-a aaithar. for 1% toko oaia of him whilo ia iS
ehano." iad with that I aot him botwoaa mr laaa aadSmy anaa o««r him. hoggiad tho ohfld to mo, aad aaid. '« Who.
•reroffarii to dohim miaohiaf bj aU Ihat'i good I'U haook hia

llNt tbne bo had aeon tho ehild at my hooao. I aakad him
thaa what authority ho had to my that ho woaU do MhMdHT
aad ha aaid that ho eoold aot mak* hfa aapoaraaoo at 1^
?SLTk2S:J?*^ PJm* brt thiA ha waa faStST^ooS
of that thioTiag MB of a whoro. aad lor that raaaoa bo aheald
aetatoymtbokmgdem. I told him tboa. " Tov maho a aoed
appoaraaoe of a gentlaaaaa, and I am lorpriaad that 700 Mid
^STj^i^^^vf*"*"** "^ *» "«* •^ M to aay that yon
win doatrey tiiia poor oraatoro whieh yoo win aoitl^r nnM
aor maintain." Whoa h« found ho ooidd aot gotUa



Evidence fcr PhJndC

S.f-r 5P?^ '''"-iiiham. l «I«i2 "«Wwm. which ii

•^ to teaeh him to wn'f. t * *"<* • Mhoolaaater in tk.

5>fet3ss^^r75;-s;-ji

•*•'«• a PMM0O.4, littu i2^
»4J



The Annedey Case.

Md by fMNO of th« miitNM he kq)t in hii hoaw h* woolA

L^iSL^J^' Iknewth.th7wMth.K

b«?^^ **^*
J**

*" *^7 *•»• **"*»»"• "^ b«M*»«i thisboy to be the eon, how oame ft that you did not put the bor
Ji mind of hii right or give him hi right to lC tiSe^
SS*« tr^** *!^ '"^ ^ 'therr^DTyrio*Wthat an only eon euooeeds to the title of honour of hie ftSiSS-

Ib^h *" ** *•* '*^' -"d »«* i« • SiStiSrS g;

S^?^^"* i ."P**1. »»y,»2«l. I never .deed any quMti^

™.?*^!- *''kn?"*
'°^ **'^ J**^ •» •""•"at why you did notput this ^d uMn aewrting hie oUim to the titll and ^toto

fit£'.'dtrf;*f* r '^•y ^•'7 long with me ,it:?*hk

hJ?Sff*"* •IS J^"^ ''*'•**'•' ""y ^*^ ^tham, hi* father,

^i^ "7 !!*!*• ***• ^?^»-Upon my word I nUer did.TM you not know that Capta£a Riuhaid Annedey Mwnedtt» honourjjnd title of Alth«n »-I did hear «». XeSHStoM after the boy leftjne I .aw him at Mr. Tighe'. door.^ £hatf a hveiy on him ; Mr. Tighe'., I roppoee.
Did you ever appriw Mr. Tighe that that boy in hi. liTerrWM the Mm of the lato Lord Althaml-I never 4i.

^
Give wme Mtufaotion why you would not appriM Mr. Tighe

UN^l °"^'y **^.y?" ^'^^ I '•'' *»«t th. child &Itoft me M abruptly and that he would not oontinue with me.

known Mr. T^he for many yean.

I £« i"* '^?'* ^**" *V the boy at hi. door»_I believe

Lte*^'*'S^ •bo«t 'oortoen or fifteen year.. I thSat thu fame he wa. called Councillor Tighe, but I never nol»tothe gentleman. -i~»» va

Ijhen thi. oonverMtion paned between the pi«Mnt Eari ofAnglema and you at Jone.'., had you reawm to beUeve that|»me muchief WM intended to the boy»-I did not know Xt
Ju. mind might be, but I did mupect it all along. At ttaJtune he nid he would get him tranqwrted.

M4



Evidence for PJaintiff.

••^ « thia. for whflo I MtK;-. v ^ »V«*r»te or uiTbodT

WM OM that WM go&J S J2A.^tf "y *^- TiSlw thr«« more whTwSnT.t?^ »• ohOd, and thoro mm tTT

« there a mao liviiur tK^.T^ *® ""^^ »»••

-.«tanoe»-lt S^JtTfo^L^^^ Jou if you www «»,
reooQeot oiTeelf TkL v* ^•^Pft *nd therefore T «»!S-^ •«i?tt'i. JSi,^ ~»^ » -TK .',nsWli« yoa luMi ree«>n to belii». !.;- v^- 7v» iMQ reason to"M» 70U, why did vou nnf ^^7'' T™" °^ ^"^ to be tat,,

were over. When T 1,.^ tu "•^- ^ thowAt aU <Ji.'n«.

J^
my Lord Altham'a »o^ iff i-ii^,^ *•* *»>• boy

«»<^JM my Lord Altham'a real wi ^1**** «• that thi^^ h» My raal or natun5?-.S^'J5^ •'°-

*4S

1^



The Annesley Case.

Whan TOtt mw him in liTerr, irh«t wm your opinion m to

whether ho wm • lawful or a bastard aont—^I waa not in thai
q>prehanai<m to aak him then, for I waa rexed at his leaving
me, because I thought I was as oapaUa to keep him then as

before. I nerer had any discourse with anybody concerning

the boy after this, save with my wife. I nerer saw the b<^
on board ship, to my knowledge. I know Mr. Andrew
Chariton, the attorney, and Christt^her Stone. I never told

eitiier of them that I had seen the boy on board ship, and
that he had refused to come ^^^7 with me. I cannot tell

how long the boy stayed with Mr. Jighe. I intended to keep
the ohild as long as he was pleased to continue with me, and
I MTO him as good an education as I could.

iMd yon keep him with a design to disclose who he was,

or did you mean to keep him as your own ohild t—I thought
when he came to knowledge himself he would diacoTsr

himself to Lord Altham. Several knew when he lived with me
that he was Lord Altham's son. It was not my way of think-

ing to make him known. He sometimes went &u errand for

me. He sometimes called me " Master," and u/ wife he
sometimes called " Mammy " and sometimes " Mistress." He
did nothing for his bread when he stayed with me except

running of an errand.

Did you ever hear that the boy was on board shipY—I did.

Why did you not then acquaint a magistrate with itt

—

Am
the boy had left me, I never gave myself any trouble. I knew
Jones pMfeetly well before that time, and I never knew him
to be anything but an honest man. After that he used to go
mad about the streets, and cry that be was undone by my
Lord Altham.
Do you know whether Jones would have consented to have

had an innooent boy ta^en away by force f—^I cannot tdl, for

my lord used to frequent his house, and I don't bdieve he
would interfere either one wav or another. I cannot tell what
his tiioug^ts were. It would be about a year or two after

thia transaction that Jones ran mad about the streets. There
was no ill-usage from me that oocasicmed the boy going away
from my house. When he was with me he never went to

ichool, but I had a man to teach him in the house. He stayed

out aU night on three or four occasions.

I think you said that you apprdmided that constables or

bailiffs were haunting about your house in order to take this

ohiklt—^I saw a suspicious fellow open the latch, and when
he saw me "he went out and flew like a buck.

Was not tlw child in as much danger at Mr. Tigfae't as with

youf—As to that, I cannot tell.

When the boy left you did you suspect that anybody had
taken him awayf—I never made any inquiry.



Evidence for Plaintiff.

Fourth Day. Tue^tay. ,5th November. X743.
fiiuaoss Aan. azAmin«.i_-T «

Lord Althwn bW IHMrTT i^** •«l"*u»*ed with tlie late

2;^ time he c«ne inrtS 1^ '"°*
.^^T^ *ai »»»•

twelTemonth ago. I MT«r«/?^T' ^^'^ *•• »bout a

the burial of the late™U>rfMui, t***' '°>»»«l»*telT after

»• • bov at the bSST'fh.T
8«»*»«»»an told him Sat there

•nt got into a P^d^S. iJd SlltdC r*° ''^^ ^^^^ <^'««S
bond, or wmeEf ofXt .„!3 ^"^ mpoator or a raga-
to be tmn.ported. *I caSS SCv ^.^'^ '^"^
S.**S!r*:. ^'"^y «'ter thaHWJ!f„*^*

he called him
tte defendant. anS a per^ camT^^iSJ" *^"f/*"y

^''^
the dancing master arwni:^^ '

either one CaTanairh
•bout ^ShSd Mi^^^ ^P'^^ ^^o UMrfTi
Jeeja wth Mr. Hawkiw. ]S;,..Sr™' *^? «»d that he had
h«l refused to enrol hSToSSS^^' "*<* *b*t Mr. HawkSi
«oned by the nd« tSi th.^^

on account of the rumour^
1^ Loi AltC" X^^I^:^:',^^ fuaeraTorS,
MKl made um of some iSXwSf*^^*^"*' *• »ery angrr
Hawkins. He r««a^th^'^\ "P^^OM agaistlfr

bond then there wmm »?- j *** *" unpostor or a tam.
To the bestlTmrElS'le'lr??? *° P«°^-^ iSn fiT
«'. He repeated thirSL^ i"^ **•**«» " *»• nuute we
«dd that i?he wa. a va^^^*u •^'^^^ *« ^e trawpSSd ^
h.ve him in3LS3:;g*SS^y« -method^^3^
•W' told the defendSt^t Mr ^S?*^^*^ »«-

2^\^a.T"th^Ai; -^^ M to ..e
•hip afterwaid. took U/UJJ fa^i* *** ^^- ^ loni-
aot know of any steps ttarWtifen^*'^*'./*"- ' *»
I ney^ heaid tL dSiSant^tiJ^J* *^*!!** "' *^* W-*«>e tame after I heard hSi«/£j*ti! ^^ *«^»-Ported. bSt

I? *P
he said. Icannri^^*?f.*"y^»"««>»e. That

^Jttdant's mentioning to ^£? S^^i^** ^ «»Mi<m of

^^!i|



The Annesley Case.

•bout ft Mm. I nerw hMrd him mt wbo wm to inhSTSh«»iir and «^to. I alway. appwi^KW tli. drf^SJt to^the pr^wmptiye Wr of «>• iJto LoM Althiun in hU Hfo?^^ IV f"*^ «Vttt«tion WM thi^ that the Urte loid

drew or roMi any deed owootod ty tho lato Loid Altlum. ftwaa oommonlT b,own tliat ho die/ intartato. and I mvMlf tookout lettOT ofadrnmiatration for (bo pi«.«nt loid. 'l bdfef«
S ^«M be 1«« than a yw »fter the peiMn came fhmTlfrBawkm. idia the defendant said tharSe bT^wTironl
S^IT^ "^ K^' t^^^*™'

aiKi there WW* th««^t^pS^
at the tune, but I cannot reaanber who they were. TW
«Jtod by hi. fcrdriup aa to any method of tranaporting the

iSL. MtTIL^lf"*S *'* ^/A^i^ with chieflTSStS•fltoa at that tmie. He repowjd. entire confidence m me thm.
''^

i.iJ^
Btbhi examined—I havie known the defendant for a

iTn^U ^^^Ji^'^u'*''
'^'^ y^ HO. when I w.;

ChSK^J^ "Km"****^ oonrtable. JoS Domieny. inaarlea a Street, DuUm. He told me he had a rery iood

£-iii*l?^°' '^.!I?*.^ «^ * ««*»•• 'o' doing it, infhed«red me to go with him. I accoidingly went atong wiS
iX; «'"!;Cl' ^^ ^ ^<'"*« Market, whero the dSLknt^a,^ called Lord Alth«n, waa. There wmT3

ir^iPr*t?y ">d me aS the other, to takVhhn awaV
WJ*^ Sl^'; *!?7 *iU we came, to the beat ofZ S2w.Wge^to Geoige'a Quay, when the boy waa put into a iSrt

^I «»on<»t^w went into the boat a& eaileddoimlK

for^. The next day Donnefly came to me and BatTme k
JS^ kI ftr^"^ part of S« guinea frorSiS ai5 hJtold me he had not got it. I ha4 neyer got any m^ of

Sffn^".^'^'*'^^^- OnourfoadtothTSMS;Jelwy «ied. and that madeTmob gather. The W w3

£ #«?!!?*!? ^5* ^ '»°*»- ^'Tmo the people hStt^ffi,

to prerent hia tranaportation. I never aaw the boy aSlTShe«,nttomquu«ferme. llwre waa a coach gJt^rtW

neitoer DonneUy nor I had any atovea aa conatablM, but w*
148



Evidence for Plaintiff.

^IJB*W. u, b. ««rth.. W« k«i ao wamat, SHft 1^.^,iHgT^ .' '* • warrant

frv"^* •PP'Mended thAtii^^
"pw»n. when we «»m^ „

•yow^r with It afterwanla t ' "* ' °«i not Maii>in»

<Weni£,t^Tiii?^- "•> *^« kitchen l' hi,*^***
*^

»%*w*J I W^ViL'r'"*- ?^ we lot ?he

Oo^
till thv wJtatoS.12* fe **' "•4^

«•/ miu and n ierrant i. il

149



The Annesley Cksc.

not in bUek. I Ad not Me lUfllT tfll I gSuai « (£iIS
I «i thJ?r* T" *^ «l°*7 ta» I -w the bet 1^ STEdIMW th«a roWown b«tweMi the w«lb. I cwJt S how

WM not at Jonoi'i hooN that day, to my knowlrf.!^ I ^Z
ha"i^iS'to"£ t:* '?*

' -•rvr^^^^t !i^oappenea to tbe boy. I never beaid that the bor UrtA with

it'^rt ^"•^"•^'•^'^"-tterteanT^^^I
J^!?w

* ^ *^ examined. I cannot teU whatooloiuTo}clothee my lord wore. We put the boy into the oJachto^.«hun from the crowd. I d,^ nkt eee my loS when J? wSmto the ooach; I did not Me him till weJo^^S SZJ^f^f
S r««.i2n " v^ T»^ ^'y-

1 would bn?th.^;

S; ^hTto' ^r ^E!^ ^ iwu^TltlTbutTdSgo^hjm^to my knowledge. I wa. examined 'befof S!
Did you eTer acquaint anybody of what paned the dar that

Wo« ^thl-r^"*
•*'". »»"?«»• boat tiU ITl^^ti

SSTi?? 2r'^!!S'"'*T^- '^nedey"'«mt for W^ISW tl.? Lr^^^^r •«*-">d-««ch tlOnn. I cannot tS
iKcS;^^,

***"• to JonC, houM. Mr. Unedey "nt one

DmJo.. Iifu" ^'^^ *" *»' *• «»Mtable.. ^

•liSijo ^°" "•"• ''*'•" y'*'* «"^ him to the

Bow came he then to know your namef--I cannot taU

boSlTw^M' *?'.* \^ *^* P«"«» y«« l^tTwn to theboati-I would not for the world take upon me to« that hi

SS^;* oftSS feL^7a:"nS*rintd '^^ '^^
ofthemobthef. ^ mobTt n^tilS'tS^vo'SSli'S'tSe*

•Ittough thm wen several aiiking wlat was the matter.Why wrniM you not teUl-ItodSed, I was afra™

T ^^ Kinxt. examined—I live in a house of mr own inLondon. I know the Earl of Amdesea I w»r#n- .SL T
fr^f-i^.r™' •bout flfS^T.iJLrySi.'*^^Tj!
Jii^'ii,^*^^ Jk'*'

'^^^ '^'"^ .borsL'^rLthr;hsr'icame to hve with the preeent earl. I left Sergeant OreeTon



Evidence for PhindS

with liiiD for Abmit • »w«*C 7 Althwn. Wbaa Ihmd hmZ
«i*»C|d by hSTti «"S ioo"k Ui'JS" ' wMWTt&

jT«t iiT. or ri, t£jr^t^t£i'°oSS£,*'^ P^"^"V- I only Mw Mark B™ «!!! ^^''•" "> •«»«» of tho

Nowmwkot, Saithfidd. iSd^X;. V? '**^ '«' ««• boyT*M jwit for by my loS to^^f/?• '"S?' O"* diy I

it from Mr.. KeUy atX «Kk 5^/* '•«• *^- I borrowS
«7 lord at G««gel Quay .nd 2^' ^•" •»** «»*««SrS

Donuelly went Tway Sm* «. '(*°»«"7^» I»«iidf, and then

***«ly put into the Joat ^^t^*^^' ^'''^ '•• ««»«
DomieDy. the boy, .i5l I went !„ 1* ®v™^ DonneHy. Jack
•«"P th«t lay doii tie riiw^ £.*** *fe

*«** "^ rowJd to .o«Wrf bnt my k»5 and^e ^^ VJT^: ^» ^^ '^t
I do not know wfaoM a^. k ^' *°d he oned verr bittM-i.

I had been eoauStJ^S?^*?**."®* "^ anythimr at i
AJtham'. howe in FWr lS. 11^' v*"**

*^« •*^
tho contruy but that C iwi «, i fT" ^'^ anythin* to
•pn. There was • rdSor^f ^- ^Md L«4y aSL'J
Catjy Fur., that to^k^S?:; tj C''lW^'^^-^
Jf»d Anriewja veij often sav wlL li!!f ^'"d the pw^nt
l»a for deetroying the bov'.TLK^fe ^t**** "^'d to W>nt
'"th Wm. that he wot3d^e a^SS*' ^^l^^ ''«»" bT^i*P^e purring after nStorfliT!!'^**',^™' ' ^e beard
boy^i birtlu^t away iSS tl

7«t along for taking^
andboibSSe and^afuTi*!^ Jm •Jn."'"'

'ith'^oS

lan'^inlilierU^"' *« "^^^^ t»- week. ^W Lojd^BarJ^I,:; J^ytS *
iTa"*

"^"^ '<>-^-^
but I beUere I iall be m IZ' J T'iS*^ • •«^*'»t of hi..
P»w»Med me the firrt^TwaMT r

'**^' '^'»» nj loni
•*^*«i- Uponmr;^'J2;t„'«P^tobehi.hou2
f-e me . protectionTST?

o*;5'JCtS;^^,iS:^J
»5«

! (



The Annesley Ca»c.

SST *rS!^ /?• \^** * *^ •fUrnooB that I w^

2?^' .: ^•** *»* •^* •» hoar and • quarter brtwMn
tte time w. Wt la ti». boat aad tha time i^ ea«. adiofa

aad^Biyy DonaaUy, ,nd tha bog. Two mora w«rt fa after

2!^*£ iT^ tha latt to go. 1 oanaot say wbatfaar I bara

Kw »!!! ^** '^t!!^ ^- ' *>*<* ^"^ •oqaafated with

iSS ?7 u?'
•*»*"' »»»• 7*»n befora this. Loid Altham

^JiJ^tn^ whan I WM hi. .wrTant. I wa. a UraSyMrraat at that tima. I oanaot ramamber the month that tteboy WM pot on board, but I ahoold think it would ba abouttwo moBt&a after I enterad my loid*! Nrrioa.

Ji !i/*"*v**" ^^ oath if Tou aan raooUaet whathar at

S?fS^Ai!l** " ^*^ * Fabruary, whfla you lirad with

Si^if?^*^'^ *T "•' ^''J' Byrnet-I eaw him wreral

S!Ta"^°**1 °? 8^* »aquamtenoe with him. I only aakad
toto the tone «rf Ae day or some raoh thing. I eawhim on
Jnday laat, and alio on Saturday and Monday, but we had no4»our^ aa to anything I knew relating to the tranraorti^

b£;6^7i;^
He dW not ..k Sr^t had b.^3n?tJ

i«!rif.5 ?** ""* •^"^"yj?"*^""' » '•' M I know.

ZJr^ ^J^ *° Gaoige'e Quay the day that tha borwaa put mto the boat. I don't know what beoima of him:^
Siv"?* ^*i^°°i' '^Hln"-

I «d »»t >•• him after ooi^
^JUT ,?• TP- ,^» **y ^^ *»*»» >««h Byrne andS^ DonnaUyt when I flrrt taw him. I did not tee them till

SrJT*•!?"*?*'*>• •"P, Mt lord and tha boy oamate
the ehp wiAin two mmutes of eaoh ether. I eannot tdl bowfcH* he had been there before I WW tha boy. I haTahiS
"i^J^'J^-^^^^^t^^y^T-n. iyloidgaTVSe
gufaea to Donnelly in leea than half a mmnte'after "gata HtoWm, ajid Dpnac^y went immediately for tha boy and Iwouahtto to iLe dip. I eannot teO how the Donnel^ and IfukB^ oaaM to the slip. I eannot taU whether they oame on
faot 1 eannot say whether I saw a eoaoh or not. There waaa Tory short distance of time between my lonPs giTing tha
rrinea to Jaek DonneUy and Donndly's doming t^ ttTslip.
It wooM not be an hour—I cannot say what time it would ba.
It waa after two o'doek when I went for the guinea and I cameback about three o'dook aa near as I can guees. I should^ink that I would be at the slip three or foi^ minutee befora
the bey was brought there, but I eannot teU ezaetly. I doaot know where Jaek Donnelly was sent to for the diild Mt



Evidence for Plaintiff.

.:!2SSl"i:^J:!_-*¥*»
y^. I flanoot tdl*^^

•mpbyed om to •a*rBirJ«- *k^ .•'*^ "•• Wh«n my loni

*•• in the mriur foUowiM^. jT*^^ *«»" "•• This
' «fc not knSWWlftSr^E^''** ***•» o* the Ute Lonl Althim^

«»?P«7 there. /£ I Uve^'\l"^"', «^ »- »S
(pointuy to Mr. SilcSS lih) ? !SJ^ «*• *Jeiiun'. f.oe

fwwtXet, and thwl -oTSI llZ^ *"^ ^'"^ ^^^
h;d,goi»e-Hi Mue f^ fuiS ,^21?

*'««*>'«• -^-t thatMm clothee, beeau^heW A-I^- ^ ,?""?* "P^'k to my
b« *flythin» wuSouUr^ffiS^ ^'^^ I don't wmeS-
S2ir^ f^t'mJ°?ord^ ^:. '

r*' ^"*^S
* WM m hu eervioe. I oannot tJt i»«r1L- 1 _i^^ **^ *^"^

J« day the boy wa. put^iJS i uT ^*? *• dre«ed
faUdrem. The day I wm «« SSl .

^^"^^ *»• ^m not in
Htm7. blue linSi^th^ TW** * Qu*7 I wow mr lowl?
;«th the Mme Uv^ I haJ^'^S.^Lr' •IT «^« »»•?
from the time I had JLhiJ^ the boy a handled timee
brought down to^^A ZJj^^'J^* ^ »«^
E'^e me direetionaT loSk for hi™ ^ "w him after mr tonl

• Tighe'.. I bSew I kST- ... ' "^ him i»wu- a fiverr
AlthaiTdii. but?JanL^'* ^^K.^^T

*«*« the Utt. lSS
Altham died *bi2e I taftMr iJSS.*'::?^,' '^' »»»* ^«i

i-theli...
He*^^t.2ed-irS-.L-'^;e^j:KoS

>5I



The Annetley Ctae.

«ou2l tfcS T^ T j^*"* •" *"*«* *o rob him. to which I

whyi I WM hving m • Mnrant with I*id IfoStfer\SL\2^

n. «« bL » * ^^** *'**• ' «>uld not tell how old hm^,^.^^.1*^' It would b. . good whrii™ tiSn .
klMW

Mr th«t T »n«lJvT* C- v"f* "^ 8**" WO"* "«o« tywr tft« I would know hun before he went then. I fintlum at Stephen'. Owen. He wm th«i .bout^ jUTm.
.-?^"°"^l exMnined—I am an officer in the Ciutom-houMMd haye the honour to be olerk of the duw' SST «?T:port of I^ndon inwarf. and outward.. I Sd wT?e boSl
SnK?^ *?!!.*^»*,'J»° ^8th April. 1728. ^ '^ami^SDubhn, burthen 100 ton., ITwina. Hendry marteTtttori

Tlh^J^J^^ PhiUdlphia. and*^ SS^i-S
^Jr^ i^ ^•°^°' '''*° ''•• <>•»• o' *»»• HM^hant. that

»S4



Evidence for Plaintiff.

book^ and when thTlip wl.^7t! L° .•f?^
">•«»• » »>i«

of nv knowledge, My th^.tSJ !SZ!I".
'«".*<> the bert

btforj th. elTOw: and «22dST 'J?^* '*• **ke«
I ueed to nuke the entrie. hS?^ ^-^K' 8te»«»«»'a book.

^
IThe book WM admitted tn i-TtLrSv^^^*

the entiy read wTlSln^SoS jSr'^*- 'V ««• o*
•jrrMta ,» boa^l the diip 'j^? »L?* "f •"^ *»»•"
the 30th April, 1788.'M tJSTU. * .T*"* •^•' **»• barr
«»« Md wJL; .«;";ntl andS-S^'*^"' • lirt of the

n^ •" dMtinguwhed from tSlL22L»r^.L ^*

•Hrey, tdten tdie^tTi^riT^n*?!! *!"• Car. wa.
on board. The peraowTon E/!!^. f-

*"*•
J*^.''" •'^^

u«^-rt1;^^ ^ trade of .end-
the ahip being hSTfaiTM i\w*'**'» ^T* ' "nember
of the Imrvn^ w«J Sit on boald S. .l.?"'Tf*\''''«*^«' "Jthe w»lU. The aerr^t. i!Ln? i?' '^"P. ""^^ •*»• »•? within
M«7or. and if tJ^TSj^'^^ ^"•"»i°«d. befoi, ie Lorf
I>M«nta were and whSL^!! ^ J'*

mqmred where their
never heard of any JS^^ Jj ''•"* voluntarily or not. I
Mr. Oonae. the Sin^J ^kJtt ""* *»" *»»«* by force.

md«,ted. Weaom^iS«do^eth?^T''l*''«P*'*»"
them on board thin wl t^w-

"ervanta when we Mod

P^«>g«r or aa a aerr^urt^ ^ *^' "b'P goe. m a

.- ab^ad Who iSe h.«.-irby-^|£S; tl^*

t i:.



The Annetley Que.

itdMdorAllm

Mjte^j « board wmtiabmi nd •Zr»L4ii*«rL'!?^ 5

»«t 08 boud M okrk to tako u moBaunt^£ -.

• mat who WM «dl«Im^ • USS? Z.?'!JT'^' "»*

jj^^
•, M BOM n* eoterid m • awTaat to bo

SS* f?inSSj' i* *»^ "-y *> » without «y faSr

»oj^ think tU mi^tor of that •hip ioidd h.T. don^2« My ponon in Amoric without .piSoSff^in aL SS?

•ny reton m«ao of the i^S* b aJST ^*r*'?'^•ny of the dcrka had anr H«r«S»L«. 2i "°' ^«i**»" I nor

1699. and oontaina tho CBtrioo lor ibt^tZviaSr^ ^'



fividcQce for Plaintiff

KutT

ii

far a

Unia

Si '^ b«*d to the Uw ^°~ *»>• boy w«t »w«y.

•bort . time wi<r:S!""^ ff^ •»'o»t him. m h. wm^
•*«* be oame over, S^I^V..ii ^'^ •*« ^"^ Aanedw
p«»on tiut iiT«i wwT^^ *?£^ p«««^ th.t hrTSbn Ie»Tiiig Dublin *«.*!*^ "« "»<»« of the hov J^
^^«wal Vernon wm in the W^rlLii "^ "* Jmmuo. while

•«•« we boy had gon, throng
IS7

; I;



The Anncsley Case.

«*• Mr. BmUj.^m -gwi (or tU pmtBk Lord AiigiMM, spptitd
to mo (or the lott«r oo bduU at his lonldiip, nimng tluZTho
would return it egein. It ii etill in tlieir hiutda. olei^
ci Mr. Colthuret, who I heard wm et one time oonoemed (or
my I^rd Angleeea. ouae to me with an affidant to ewear
that Jamee Annaeley waa a bastard. I did not aak thia olark'i
name, but he told me that he waa with Mr. Colthunt. I
aid I would awear no such thinf at that Jamea Annealay waa
a bastard. James Annesley le(t my house some time in April.
1788.

*^

Cross-examined—I had never beard a word about this boy
when he was at Puroell's, and when he oame to me he oame
by stealth. I nerer saw Puroell till yesterday. I do not
reooUeot any particular person that told me that he looked
upon the boy as his lordship's son. Although he was in very
low circumstances when he oame into my house. I belierad
him to be Lord Altham.
M 70U were fuBy pwsuaded o( that, would you have dad

him m an old waistcoat that was taken off another boy1—1
would, indeed, for he wanted it greatly. He was empbyed in
the lower oflSoes o( my house, and attended on my son.

Did you not know at that time that the preeent Earl o(
Anglesea took upon him the title o( Althamt—I did, but I
knew little o( him. I do not remember saying to anybody
that the boy was the real heir o( Loid Altham, and that the
present earl had no title. U you had thought so wouU you
not have mentioned it to somebodyf—I never did, (or he went
soon after from me, and I heard no more of him (or fourteen
Tears. My son is dead. When the boy came to my house
he was just out of the smallpox, as appeared from the redness
o( hu (see. I don't know whether he had shoes and stockings,
but the servants told me that they had washed him in a tab
to make him clean. I believe they had strippsd him o( his
bad clothes before they showed him to me. I should have
been at a great loss to know what had become of the boy had
It not been for another boy, Peter Murphy, that went down
to the ship, and lived with me afterwards. I was sure he was
kidnapped by the account I got from Peter Murphy, who said
he saw him on board, that he found him roaring and crying,
and saying he was forced away by his uncle. I ma^ lu
mquiries about the ship, nor did I make any application with
respect to the boy. I never spoke of the matter to any
magistrate.

*

Did you not know it was a crime to take him awayf—No
doubt it was.

Did you not look upon it to be your duty, if you tiiouriit
him to be a real peer of this land, to make a proper inqmry
about himt—I never had any right to inquii* into it



Evidence for Plaintiff,

'^'^^^Tn.V'iSl:^^^^ BoUjUMT to «y to

tlut I should eT«r iM him - •
montltt. I Sid not knoir

«»gy to put myS ^JZu^'JSL^T!'^ I WM noTDo you think it wouM»»»t^ •**•** "^out the nuttn-

«•. I behove it would. ItmiJ^* u v ^^•' JMtioel—
•^P« or girn me • ioo? JS"A*''* •"^'«*»* »»• into •where t w?uld not h.Te^J^ed w^ ,5^«ble.^I dontW
r^t r»fle, and no b^ h«L^ T ^^^ h»»e been in *

with hun. I een't .i. ;- v" °*** thoroughly aoaukinZi
with lo«i Alth2S.*th;^,.'5.J^*\'k^V' 'rifmLne WM
Jl>^«

boy being oi ^.5 tt? A^p*^"e^fJL«* »» •^J*^Peter llun^y went ew.y •bolt'^^rfwel'^yb^^J-T^^

5«S;.teSL'orTKl7i i?* j. P*nnylv.ni.. i„ ,^the": •'y brother end liZ!^.^,'.»°*''"*wllr.Ann;dey
momujg, M,d we went^brtoTLSL^"*^ °° *^« ™*<» ««»«^3
WM;e there a boy oame in iStwt*" '*(? <>«"elvet. A. we
•quurel. He «Sd h?V..^ ' »"°

i°
bi, hand and . deS^ he told ui that he i.JJr#°* \^^* »" <>' the hoiT

Wetoldhimthatwebo?hoXf.^"'tbS" ""r^ ^ ^"'o^'

lord Altham'a aon, and he dLJK!i *?* ^•"*' that he%a.
Altham'.hou.eatD^n,;.u,. lTa«^„**'''

"*«•**«» o' LoS
«»oe I >aw him in ^blk twLiJl "°lJ!^° *^t perwn agaS
o{ ay knowledge, it i, hX^i^\ S^.^ ^' ^* ^« b^
of Dunmaine, ind of who w». S?. # ?if

*° ^""t of the houw
Dublin he told me on what SdHf S^*'" ^^ ' "*^^
wa. in Penn^lTftnia. " **"* "**<* bi. maater-e houM»

biTjr^Se™ rb;.ryiurtL'r«s-l— -th
irentieman that wa. .howi S ySi CT *'

•"* ^ '*«» «' the
« not the ,ame perwTaTC jT'i?T '^^•?'* *»« « <»'•WW that he i. SVame pJSn"*

"* Amencai-I cannot
Did you ever tell to anv hmL^ .k. x

.noh a'gentieman a. K.'TnJl^"J/T ^^°» "»"* ^^th
PMMd between yout-I teM it on ^ S yt**"**. "nd what
before I oame home. ThSfal^^"^ ^' "'^P «» America
thet they heanl mi tell rabo^e'lS^'

" ''""^ *^* «•» ^7
^"* ^••n ago.

I^IL^l^ SrSolriS^: *^- I»*^tif. Mr. Jame.^

>S»

ill
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The Annesley Case.

the birtht or ohmtening, of chiUreo are regSwed

Jmkta BAMoir, •zuniBed—I wm err well AoanaiB*ii.i ^*k

ES^^Lr^y " " *^ f'^P'^y •* Inohkore tUl about

SST^^"' ?t """iV- I ''M '"• with him that niST•od Mked him if he would not be aoffrr if I uid .Am«iKj3!!!h« He .«d that I could n^^SH^'^'':^^

of the woo«i that he kept. I don't know ^hatcSJiSlt^
Jgjord wae m at this time.but he had some penJonfromSICwwn-wme »id ^200 and aome Mid ^lOoTreJT iSl
JMiTerMtjon took pUoe about a year before he did^TbeSjheijM 0^7 e^ugh beoau*. I know when he kept a pSk^fAMaii m the kennel one hound wouW eat anothw.

iJr*"*^°***~^*,**^ **«»• ™y '•*!'» lived next door toInoh«»re Hou,e, and I u«.i to go to we him. I mw tSTtUb^ WM in a vei7 poor condition. He lay in the hedgee up•nd down to eee if the Mnrante would give him a bit
^

aow l<»ig waa this before my lord cUedf—A vear or <»»y^w»-a good whUe. I cam»ot wdl tefl. I n^« SS. to mrW about tW. boy on any other ooowion. I "ry^Sn -SIthe boyi|omrthuig to eat and drink. I believe hZwaain Sitpoor coaditioii for three or four yean before my lord's deatii

he^ST
"^ '* hioMcote for ax or aevm yeail b5«i

For how manv yeari did the boy continue about Inohiooivafter you first obwrved him*-I believe for a Mod wST bnt
I c«uK>fc teU how k»g I beUeve I would .ee hS^^thSthe year before my lord died. He went to eeveral peoSiS ttJtown, and then he would be back now and again. IhSieve th*



Evidence for PJaintiff.

.
^°d yet you «y you ^T^V**7 "?? ^"J Alth.i?^

'*

• «»n • that! He knew K.V^ Z* »>• go to nwtk to imT•ny relation of the f*S?7J? ' *'^° '»'»«>«• bert.lT.^'..

Why did you .ay UWuT^Ib!^. * *1!*^ ''*• h« I*wful ^"Ido not remember whaVoW;;?1?l'* \*^k no cwTo/hUa

MOW that I wa. not drunk, becaSw I «L?k •™°°*" *™e- IBecause I came home well enough.

Fifth D.,. wed„e«,.,, ,^ ^^^^ ^^
beC^reSrXleiSiJS^^^ o' Mr. OiW. evidence

MUUt ':Je-i^*iS'^o:e-s-
«>!-

f-:
bSdlnt.'*'*''

what i^ldta^ Ji"^^"'^ «>?* the cJSt««»g an attomey. He wa, acc^SnglJ^oiSed/
'^**''^' *» ^

'^'^eSIS S!!*^"**?"^' "^ •"» attorney of th* C^
I
^0- the^ZdS.'thSte'li'^^^'^ S'cSSr" •"*• -"^

«• defence in the caw otti,liri
P***«"l*»- occawon to make

•n action waa brou^ ^inTl^^'^ "I
*he .ame year whm

Si-den. From the felr^^y^T ^* *he mit of J^G^^
never heard of Wm.^Tn '^e'y^tlr^'f*? o^Tng^land he demred me to iobeit !« J • { ™<* him in London

"Kr itl/iSk"
"'"^ »--- him anSt;

lj»omp.on. Lor£tr^:i'^;J''5. «^f f^^-^hle Morri.
concerned in another cW'the „m! ^^ **? ^^""- ^^the late Eari of AngleeeaT^' ITaa^L^^T**'^» '^^

« * "* oonoemed in a number
t«i

jfl



The Annesley Case.

of other omum, tlM EmI of Angl— «. Mn. Bbmpmm, Hm lul
of InglMM V. Wmiwwtm, and tho lUui of Anglawa «. Bm^mI
Coqier. I iwodl out writi agaiaat Hamknaa »t 1km wait rf
on* Banks hj Lord Anglwa'i diroottooa, and I waa alao ani
for and commanded bj i^ lord to aolicit and aanr an a
proMcution againit the jdnatiff, Mr. Annarii^. I
been oonoernM in any other oauaa for the Sari ai

ainoe the proMoaticm of Mr. Annealey. I waa ralMid by Aa
Earl on the 3nd of May, 1743, to omnj on the priwaatian for

nurder. The oonveiaationa that paHad between na aad my
lord were from 7th Daoamber, 1741, to the time of

~~

lej'i being diaoharged at the Old BaUey. ThebJUofii
waa fomid againat Mr. Annealey in Jme, and he
to bail in Jidj. The murder waa laid in the
the lit of Maj, 1742. I waa net conoemad for hia lonUiip
in any other oaoiea than what I Ipve before aaentionad, and
thmr were all determined.

Waa not the oonreraation before Sad May on aome affair in

which' my Lord Anglesea oonsulted and adviaed with you aa

hia agent or olicitor, deaigning to employ you in that affair!

—^No, it waa not, for I did not expect to be em^yad by him
again, he having employed Mr. Gieorge Garden and Mr. Adam
Crordon, attorneys. I received my inatructions in a great part

from tlmn. My lord ordered me to take directiana man them,

and I have inttrootiona under Gordon's own handwriting.

Had m;- Lord Angleaea those converaatiooa witix you relative

to the pluatiff between 7th December and 3nd li^ aa intending

to employ you or nott I never waa employed or mtanded to be

employed in any suit for or against hun during that time. I

first received instructions from Messrs. Garden k Gordon the

first week in May. I had no instructions from them except

what were relevant to the prosecution in relation to the

plaintiff.

Dui you charge Lord Anglesea with any term feea in the

year 1741 relative to particular suitsf—I believe I charged

lOs. 4d. for Lord Haversham's suit. I find that eauaa waa

concluded before the Eaater term came.

Were you concerned for Lord Anglesea from the latter end

of November to tiie banning of Jannary, 17411—^I was

concerned in issuing out some writs.

Do you not tiiixuc, if anv suit had dq>ended on them, you

would have been concernedi—I don't know but what I mi|^t.

Counsel for the defendant objected on the ground that an

attorn^ shall not disclose anytlung whatsoever in a collateral

question that shall affect the property of the client.

After an argument, the Court stated that they were of

opinion that the witness should be examined.



Evidence for PlaindiF.

lfi> h^ oontinurf—I know the pmait Earl of AdcImm .

"**/ *y.*V» *y«. °»y Lord AngkMft lud u> appMl to the

Sr^^^ England betwew, Charle. Anned^lnd hS-

STpSULSW f^-'^K*** '"•1?^ be very riad to .«Mi to

a\Er?!
pUinfaff, and If he would give him liOOO or £3000•J«%he wouW jurrender up to him the titlea of Andewaand lltham and the eatate. and go over to France andHre

bTir^l^'^i^ r"^^ ^ ««ch%a«er and ha^er^ 2
SiST^^u*^ ?•*? 5^P^* *h»* ''•" -uing off himTfor

P«jn. He Mid that if Jemmy had the ertate on tho* temZ
h!J?^^Ji !

°"^ ^•PP'*'" "^ •^w ^ F«nce than hVwS
iSr'hr^M* "*• ^"""ted by l*w. that it wa? hi. SJS?
SS^ «^::?i'^°**'i.*' t!' *T ^'*»' be did not vl^;
titie) rather than that Frank and Charlei Annedey and thoM2^w^ .fcrivmg to take it from him diouM hTJeT Saddrf that he would .end for a gentleman to teach him 5e2«JtW« *<» Vf^fy him tr live in that kin^omT »SMowjng^ he sent for one Mr. Stephen HayeB^wdoffliw. i«

SL^*^**- '''^^-"IbadSin^eTi.ea^c^^ tone on purpow to conyem with him in Fr«»ch^iaw
^^^J?'^ ^^'- ^•* oonyerMtion took ^Sh, J^lUwh. 1741, and he continued in that re«,lutio5 tiU y^,
ll^altered that rewlution thenl-Why. on Irt Kay Mr.

t^^^i^ SI:? °*° '* ^^^' »Pon which my lord Jn^te me and ordered me to go to Stai^ to inqui^ into Ae•ffaxr, to oolleet the ev lenoe and carry on ^^^tm^^
SfiLKL^'l't^'? °' Me-TSiZt^ZTS
S*i'T} V°* Mr. Jan., who was a mrgeon. I aicoid-«^y did M. Three or four daya after my hSdtoM mTSata«7 had conmUted together, aiii had ad4rfhim «? to bj-«to eenjrerw with me for it w» not proper uTb^ SW-r « the proMcution for fear of it. hirtEg himTtS
JJTi.^'.''" ~"^ "» betw»en him and the pUintiff and^e did not c^ if it eoet i^ jio.ooo if he'S^tSe
S2f S^J°^^ he Aould be eav in hi. titS a^
!Ik^" ii^LJ°"**°" °* *b»* ' "bo"W apply to Mr. Jan.who wuW from time to time .upply me wiS mon^ bec^Si

fc^K°"*^ hun to do «>. i^ accorfingly?^^^
from him. Mr. Jan. waa my Lord AnSi's oomna^o?man^, and agent, and man^-i ever^TIJr hST^ '

d«f^Xr°Tt-^*^ '^^^^^^^^LtLn^iti, thedefen«iant a. to bi. denring Mr. Annedey to be wnt to^«>metone before 10th Ma«h, 1741. I doY't know Si^ £*
Annedey wa. at thi. time, but I believe he wa. in En^a^.

163
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Do 70U know for what purpoM it wm that my loid Mid
tbiM wwdi to yoaf Wm it with an int«it that you duraU
»pp^ to Mr. Anncdfyt—No, I don't bdioro it waa.
Do you know ot any atapa that wara takan in ordar to gat

thia aooommodation that my loid dasiradf—I don't know of any.
How non aftar thia 10th of March, 1741, waa it that you fintaw thia Franchman with my lordf—Near about that tuna, but

I oannot taU azaetly. Ha waa not a Frenohman; I baUara ha*M an Inah fantlaman, a tanant'a aon of my loid'a.
Did you OTar haar anything of my lonTa applying for an

•ooommodatioot—It waa Taiy often talked in the hooaa that
ana Mr. Pateraon and one Mr. Maokerohar ahould be mat ta.
I know of my own knowledge that no atepa were taken towarda
an aooommodation. The notaa that I hare been referring to
tOHlay are notea which I wrote at the time the different tranaae-
tmna hajqianad. The reaaon I waa aent for to oarry on the
poaaentMn under Meaara. Garden A Gordon waa that I had
been a ooroaar myadf in the oounty of Deron for tweha or
fourteen yeara, and I waa therefore thou^^t to be a proper
peraon. I went on with the proaeoution till there waa a rwmet.
laMendad the ooron«-'a inqueat and collected andanoe, and
drew the brief. The indictment waa found on the inqueat of the
ooronw, who took the ezaiiinationa of the witneaaea abort, aa
monorandunu. The bill waa found upon tiie endenee of the
aon of the deoeaaed and othera viva voce before the grand Jury.
I WM told that Sir Thomaa Reynolda took aome ezaminatbna
in writing, and I applied to him for them, but ha refuaed me.
I applied to him a aeoond time for them, and he told me he
had eonaidted with Sir Jdin Gonaton, and that no ezamina-
tiona diouM be ahown till tiiey were produced in Court. Moat
of the witneaaea examined before tiie coroner were ezaminad
before the Court on the tarial, and a great many m<H«. A matter
of forty people were examined. My brief waa framed from the
azaminationa of witneaaea that I took mraelf . The case upon
the trial differed vastly from that which appeared upon the
asaminationa before the coroner. The findii^ of the coronw'B
jury waa wilful murder. The caaa againat Mr. Annealey waa
atrongv up<m the coroner'a inqueat than it was upon the trial,
because the main evidence waa taken off on the trial.

Had my Lord Angleaea any hand in taking off the main
eTidence^--No.

Who then took it offf—It waa the priacmer who took it off;
the arMeooe of the chief witness for the prosecution waa rendered
invalid. His evidence was given in Court, but it was discredited
in Court by reaaon of hia character, and there waa a strong
reason given for it by a witoeaa Paul Keating, who waa for tiie

priaoaer. The main witness that swore againat the plaintiff

ifi4



Evidence for Plaintiff.

•boot on. ortJTl^ISk iJ^"iS* "" «r^««i •t StaioM
b-en done in . me^jTJi i tSSl^i":*

'* '"*5^ ^ ^^
IWMtDt John iSSS. Jofci K ?*•'

V* fPP^"^ t»>«»» WW

Pr^SS^n "ilt^:,*?di^'^^ «»•* -PPemd on that

Lord Ai^. BotT^iiiTo? Se ;^u >^ f1m*T "'
"»»• to undertake to advue hi* wfc!!^^l '-i *'?' "*** P'*"
»ot care if it cort Wm £100M^i k *? i* '*^. **»»* ^« <Jid

I dOB't know whS M^rfr I'^J' ''^S** *^* P^^*i« hanged
•pproved or dhZr^VS^l^' '" '."^y that I eitSer

I ^^Ti.«l my l/rd Angled K^^J^'f^'S.'^V', •'•"^*'-

iow o«ne you^otViu hi« *t f^fPri?* Charle. Anne.ley,

it would fSate W.15,?™ ^} i^ ^r^. th" pretende;
In .nnrer to what yJu SffthS if tI.'5K**S°°"

''^ ^^
him, were hanmd therTloiSfV Pwtender, ai you eall

^aobOorisSX^TMTtoii^L'J^f*^" *"™^ ^«^t than

waythat he might enjoy the'eaUte Si.J"i^£r
''"' °' ^"^

When my Lord Aturlena said ihm£ K. - u .
oost him /lO.OOO soheTouWI »«nK« 7*^^-°^ '^^ ^ »*

you apprehend from thatS h?w?uM^fc'"i«,>*T'*'
*^'*^

«hat expense in the pro8ecut?on?ll Sid
^'°«^ *** ^ *«

^10;U°" '"PP°u* '^°».*hat that he ^ould diepoee of th.t^0,m .n any shape to bring about the death of^'STpll^'J
^Wd you not apprehend that to be a most wicked orimel-I

'6S



The Annesley Case.

°*f^-*nnf« ia ttAt DroJMt withoat mMam aay obiMdoa to

lii"iS3j!: to tiSr ii? Y^jsr^ "^ "^'^
WM btfora or after tho <^«r'iSm SS^II^m'SSL^

7!! .^..°» th« 4th of IU7. and I euM homo 00 tbTsth

Houiuloir u bu ooMh •!«] liz to know how thian went onI li»Te madt memoraiiduiiia about my bMineMLbut I bavonoTjr onter*! in writijy pmate oonTtriion in «,y ^pLyWa. It not upon the day bo aont for you to go SH to

uSri.«i«!^!r ** "^."^' ^ *^'« ** ''M after oVjurtupon holding the ooroner'a inquest.'

ihS^"" °°* underrtand from that that be would lay out

I oauMt teU. My lord u very apt to be ilaahy in bit di«»urwDid you not apprehend it to be a bad p^ tobHS
E^r^? *?"!1PT..***' ^•*l» «»' •°*>*»»«f manC7 don't knowbut I did. I do behoTe it. eir; but I waa not to undertake that
bad^purpoee. If there was any dirty work I wa. not conoerwd

.
tt you did believe this, I ask you how you oame to enmnm this prosecution without objeotionJ-I make a dis^n^

oetween carrying on a prosecution and oompassing the death

How came you to make that diatinotiool—I may as weUask Kow the counsel came to plead the cause. I nerer men-

£K?a£n*°' "^ *"*"•' **"** "^ ^^ ^*^ "'^* ^*
If you had told any of them that my k>id had made that

dsdaration. would they have appeared for youl-I cannot toUwnether they would or not.
Do you think any honest man would t

Mr. Bahoh Morarmcw—An attorney might think himselfweU warranted by the Terdiet found upSn thS coroner's in^
to prosecute and not think it a bad action.

^
The WiTMM»-I beUeve they would, or else I would not have

carried it on, sir. I do assure vou it is the only cause I was

SriST* «" »* *fae OH Bailey in my life, and it shall be

Croa-namination continued—I believed then, and I believe
B»w, that my lord's engaging in that prosecution was because

ti ^ "^i "P * *^*^® *" ^ ****«' a°d not on account of
bis killing the man at Staines.
Do yw not believe it was an unlawful purpoiiej—I cannot
iM



Evidence for PhintiC

••«»t wbatMMTtf h^ 1 -? !? •*' ••"•«™«1 upon Mr

"SUphMi Bohoi'^
P«»^«*« J*iMi Axamttj," *o., dgnwl

iK«t S7.*^S?w? ; 5.7^ Sv'"T •r*.*^'-
•'*«*«^^

^Oodd. Ho not beuJv.^J.S^""*^'^ **"•*«»•*•

donef^u«Uy. Mr.7.n. w« ^l^ertrJ^n^'^
^'^^

yo^to S'ra-H^2;/"T* '^'^ ^ ''«* "«J brought

6»rde«, Md J«iM and Lord AnrieLfiSS . ^1°*"**"*'
it wu thought proDor thTt I £SiM k • ooMulUtjon, and

Did you know at the time of the trial th.* u. a •

mtended to lue for the title and erttte of f!n^
?'• ^"jdey

wa. reported that he intended to do .? fnd^. w*''-*^*!!^*
to p«Tent it. If Mr. Ann^l^ «»Sb' Sk «?t TV",,**?**'
every ahiUing of my biuT^wiS^ ^T™^ *,/ "'"". '°'*

wij^poma.' Smith! Se cabbetuker '"'^ '•" '^"''^*^

«w havniT'*S^tSr.**'^T r*'' ^ •»^"* *»»" '^ide"** that

Jtout rt
^ *<'-<*»y»-I h*ve I»*d some di«:our.e with Mm

tharp^:;k:3*^"t!f?i.?iis Jv-Se^'L^j.r?'
-«*

ss*

taken. for^SThSS S :SlVS t^V^L^J iS?'. l^J^S
««7



The Annetley Gue.

I- ?S^ »<»t look opon mr Lord laflMMt m *ow r^l «U«tfa tho proMoution of the pUintifll-le prooM to mv imbut I da not look upon bin • my iamtdiStemSorw^^
opm Mr. JuM m my olicat at thif timo.

^^
Do 70a not UUoTo that mj lord had thMo diiooanw with

•jrnodMnjhooatt*. I looked upon it to bo diaoowi, with •
Waa not tho dlMwuTM with Toa 00 4th awl 6th May aa hkattorney or eoUoitorf-I looked upon him to be my d2ntAnd therefore did he not look upqii you ae hie eolieitort—

I

oaanot tell what he did.
rr* / — « Nuniori—

1

..S? **• moot you ae hit friend or aolkitort—Sir. thero waeanother man with me. *
^^

I wJT 'i"!LS!* •"P'*»y«S by him to eee the inqueet heldl-

irTJ^thi?"'
you wo„M produce anr pereon to attempt toprore that I am a duhoneet man. I hashed a gKaTEa^

olionte M the cparN of twenty odd year., and I cJuSyTSupon it a. a rule of prudence and honour for attoWto £«MligtoMly the .ecret. of their cUenU. I2oS^ tiilTSa eoboitor or attorney diM»loaee thoee eeorete he iTTre? beS

How then came you to diacloM thia eeeretl-I wouM notha^ diecloaed thie if I had not been obliged to do it iK mr

li^ *Tk" *T' *'y i»'d « • «•» wbjeet to paMSoHS
iV X^}* *• ^*^. "d radi in hie n^^^oT^
At the tmie when he talked to you about giTinff up theeetiun« to Jenmy wa. he not chagrined and in I pSfffZSe
i*A" /*"*" ^*^K ™ • P*««on. and he aeked mToDinion

whether if, wi proper for hun to dl> it
^^ ^ ^

titl^".«H AnnST" ^ ^''^ *l"' ^•.' *»•^ »<* *•»«• »»»
tiuee. and should hve esner in Franoet—It wae.

,.
7^** .** • oon»cientiou« wruple or hie desire of easel—

I

fart^i^ hiSr.
^°*^*y' *^*'"* *'»*y P"^ •''•7 »»V toi

Wa. not this said out of the effects of his ehasrin at this
time, or out of spleen to Charles Annesleyt-No. 1 beUeve heaid It for his own sake, for his own advantage, because theean«6 then coming on with the present plaintiff made him
desirous to be easy. I cannot tell whether there was any inteT



Evidence for Pkintiff.

W«t«iid«> ^fcl!ljL!i? *"* OMOoun* between ut thmtlkii

brotW.SSS ij,^,^ k". -y tut h,'to hi.

with «hild?i«dB.d. h» l!t1.'" '"r"?* '•«*«" wenck

Wm any one present when he taid thial—t^ t mi . ..you one, one Ro^h. who uid he wi. in^^l I ^^^
with ntT loid. Bolih wL ««. !#Tf ^ "*** ^^^ *»•«• •long

•tealing of the J!^\^ " ''*'*° "^ '"'^ mentioned the

^S^'^^-'^J!^^ other
with Ubertj to produce other wlIn-«I--« '^^ ^•^ °<»*

^vw2mM /or the Plawtiff eUmd.

169





MKMOorr motunoN tmt ghait

(ANSI ond ISO TfST CHAITT No. 2)

A yfPUEn IN/VIBE Ine
1653 eott IMn Strait

«o«*f«t». Nm Tofk 14«09 USA
(716) 482 - OMO - PtioM
(7I«) 2M-SM>-ro>



M. Loftos

ETidence for the Defendant.

The Attobmit-Qiiibul opened the case for the defendant.

Nicholas LorPM, eianuned—I have Uved at Loftua HaU,
in Jiie count7 of Wexford, for above thirty-five yeara. Loftaa
HaU !• about 8 milea from Dunmaine. I have heaid that my
Lord and Lady Altham lived at Dunmaine, but I never visited
tnere. I know the place called Ross very well. I never heard
of my Lady Altham's ever having had a child while she lived
at Dunmame. My wife was living at that time, but she did
not visit at Dunmaine, nor did Lady Altham visit at my house.
I never heard of any rejoicings at Koss or anywhere else on
account of the birth of any child that my Lady Altham had.
Was It the reputation of the country that my Lady Altham

ever had a child»—I never heard it. Lord Anglesea's estate
*°

«t«^°*^ °' Wexford is reputed to be worth about £4000
or £5000 a year. I had a very slender acquaintance with
^tbur, late Earl of Anglesea, and I can give no account of
the terms on which he and the late Lord Altham lived with
one another. I cannot recollect where I was at any particular
tune in 1715, but I had no call that would take me from my
house unless it was to Parliament. I believe I was at home in
the summer time. Lady Altham was shown to me in a window
once at Ross, and I was told it was she.

Cross-examined—In 1712 I was in England, and I came
over here in the beginning of 1713. Lady Bessborough diedm May of that year, and after that, and for a good part of
1714, I sUyed at Bessborough at the request of Lord Bess-

T i]"'*^ J^ ***® y^"" ^^^'^ ^ ''a* fi^ed in my own house at
Loftus Hall.

T. Paiiiser Thomas Pallibmi, the elder, examined—1 knew the kte Lord
and Lady Altham. I used to live at the Great Island 2 or 3
mles from Dunmaine, where Lord and Lady Altham redded
They were often in my family, and I was in theirs from the
tune they came to the county of Wexford till they left it.

I a^ you whether my Lord Altham had a child by anybody
or no^-I heard that he had a child by Joan Landy, but never
by Lady Altham, and I am satisfied in my conscience that Lady
Altham never had a child at Dunmaine. I am positive of
that, because I saw her so often, and I never knew her sick
ap hour aU the time she was at Dunmaine. We would be
visiting once a week or once a month, sometimes more and

170



Evidence for Defendant.

7T~",*'* P«»l>» tn»t uMd to oome to her hana» n« !.-,

nx weeki without Meing her.
™ «> "J to" I wm not

oriLtlii*?*
""'"*• *^?* y°" •^«'' »«d«. '-a- any chiM ever

^n you take her to be a woman to be beIi«vMl iitwi» i.!I^^
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The Anncsley Case.

in the year 1714 ? /..n..,.^ ,7*" "'.*""' 'w»na at Utuittnua

them. ^ *** *^* **"»• °' **'«'• going out of it I vSSS

t«a?S SrU'n^' oflC mlt!?,"^ ^^ ^.«-» »t any
virited them tromth^timl'til:^ .®*° ""^^ ^ Jou that I
left it. iVuZZZoS%t"F!:^'''°i^r''*^^'^^4
« about 18 mile. from^SniLe '^'hlST

' '"' ^'^•^*^?'
barony of Forth which I let^*«nl«* V° •

"""^ "» *be
acre, in my own handk I k!„

*«°*''*«. keeping only 60 or 60
barony of^fS Sel's I t^T^ ^^^^ ^«'' "«^^ m the
there in niSTandl iJLJ h..S- *•"^ ' Puwhawd the l«Mi
I built a Utt e now SS thc^'^

•'^«* » ^^^^ " two after,
wi^ the gout forTo Sontt ' """ ""«' «>»«»«» there

gme of the -eparation of^^id LaJr AllT T"^ ?*

h^j:-r"hr'^dU.tTowt^ I ^S-^'
BriMoe*. daughter! I ^7.7^1 'j^*?; "'' "^ »' Captiin
thought my LS^Tithai to myW ?£/*P*r* ^^'^
the Great Wand when the dX of Om.„L^ m'-S* *? "^« »*
of hi. ertate in Ireland. I wa. l,v?nT^« "'u

**** ^* 1*^
the year 1713. I cannot telT wWh!*^

"* °*^ '*°'^ *^«" «
Lady Altham beganTfore^ »ft-, *f "^ ,?«l««intance with

Sat^cfe.-*" -^^ ^e'f^lX^rnS^^L%!;^^^

.ix^ii:S:rty"ySi';^«^ SJIjr^ZT ^^^» *^-
county of Werfonl. let thiTbe when it wtSd l"*"*

*** *^«
that a. mon a. Lord and Ladv AUh.i °" ' "° ^••^in
aw them. I think I ri^tettLmtf^ T^ *? Dunmaine I
they had been in^e co^^ 5S 5^

t"
?k^J¥*** "»*• "<*

Mderrtand that C.ptairXS^US.'^?'*,*^.'^'^- '

Dunmaine Hou«. an^d , paiSTvi^Cfwi^f i„^?^,^



Evidence for Defendant.

uiHoaic •equamtanee of

*»»•. I did not
ner tbere.
Biino.

«»• ranuner time th*# mJ i j " "^ wmembrance ft^..-

S--*^srSWs^ -«'""- 1'

Why w it that you aaid th.* t ,Wieved upon her oatht!!? v * '*"'° ^^^an was not t u^

«>«»eve, if ,t ,g, -^ to0«th«^
^°°»«n fore«pore her8elff__T«»M not be cr^iteS byTSSV f """"^ *h«R» St wWo* WM apon her nuth » j-V7** ' ''* never nrM^* i"

J- oountTi^^'^Tto i^lJi^S *'? *« -aVe'SSnJ?!;
*^ therewithal to coTer^'nl^^^^*^ T^*" -^oA?««meM. I hare never hea«l

fii
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The Annesley Case.

that the wm guiltj of perjury. I know Dmuui BadBoodi,
•nd I had • oonTtmUion with him lately; I knew Captafan
Pigot Terj wen. He aometlme* lived at T^ntem, and I beUere
he wu there when I lived in the ialand. I knew hia wife, and
I aaw her onee aa a viaitor at Dunmaine. She lived abont 4
or 6 milea from Dunmaine.

Might not a woman miaoarrj in two yeara and a half at
Dunmaine and jou know nothing of the matter t—I cannot tell.

Mig^t not my ladyt—I don't believe a word of it. We
never aaw any aigna at any time. I do not kiww whether
CapUin Briaooe'a daughter would foretwear heraelf or not. I
don't believe that mj lady oould have miacarried in the two
yeara and -. half at Dunmaine without my knowing oi it aome
time or another. I believe I waa in DuWn at the time of the
Rebellion in Scotland. I waa then in Parliament, and I took
particular notice of my Lord Altham at that time in DuUin,
becauae he had lately loat one of hia eyea. I never aaw him
at Dunmaine after he had loat hia eye. Dennia Bediaonda waa
a aervant with me when he waa a boy. I believe he waa a
aervant in Lord Altham'a family, rubbing the horaea' heda or
aome auoh thing. The laat time I aaw him waa about a year
ago, wh«i be waa aent to me by one Mr. Orfeur. I aaid to him
that I heard that he waa to be one of the witneaaea, and I aaked
him what he had to aaj in the affair. He told me that he
had nothing further to aav than that he waa aent to Roaa for
a midwife, and that he dropped her at the gate, but he d^a
not know for what cauae or for what reaaon, or for anything
elae. I aaid to him, " What ohikl ia thia that waa talked of
to be my Lord Altham'a," and he aaid, " Everybo^ knowa
tiutt." I told him that hia coming here would be of no uae
either to the one aide or the other, and he replied that, even
if he waa preaaed to so, he would not appear at all. I did
not apeak U> aiqr of the other witneaaea for the plaintiff but
Redmonda.
Ton say that you never aaw Lord Altham after he loat hia

eyef—^I never did aay ao. I aaid that I had never aem him at
Dunmaine after he had loat hia eye at Dunclody. He never
lived at Dunmaine after he loat hia eye.

tmuABiWaU

Sixth Day, Thursday, xTth Norember, 1743.

yfavuM Wau., awom to the voire-din—I purehaaed a leaae
of aome lands in the county of Dublin from the late Lord
Altham in 1724, of which I never got poneaaion, they having
been sold by hia lordship to Sir Arthur Langford, on which

»74



Evidence for Detcndant.

J-^» ' r»» •!.«*• fc«a Lorf Alth«a for £60 th.t i. j^

W. liStS^^i'tj:?^*^;^;? th. laf Lorf Alth«n «d
not think that UdVAhhlif i?5

***• *^* »' ^i. dwth. I^J

?»7 tody oune oT«r to Ireland th-l hS^^:J **^«»«. *hen
in Euez Stwwt, oppo«ite to «v^ki*'^ •*,'*«• Vice', hou^
ong they rtayed& My^L^T' ' ***»'* know JJl
Jjdj at Dunm£S.^% wm^ fr^lJlS'T,*'^ «»«d with my

"oovery. then hi. bnffip ISt^^^K* ^* •?S^««ffering .

r::i?S;,°f
/"ch part of Sie^^.S't.'L*^^ 'iS^ "S?

^«
1 .aid that it wa. a oitr tlu» CTx^^ •«ate a. he thoiuAt fit

methathehadalJgS^^tf^'J?"- H«»«^tSd
had one. He told Sl^^l ^1 ^?v'*'*«° *^«d that hehad an iltagitimate wn ?J V̂^'' ***? ^*^ 1^25 that he
•bontthliJ^. I^theKr.i?iT^fJ*«^'»^hka8»^mg him better dothw and JoJ nJ 't?** "^ »«"» '<>' not
never mw the boT in bmT !««?»- °°* **W cai» of him i
and they told W t£t"^ w2 JJI^' ..,'"* »^^^
lord never told me io h^#T ^ l**"* " »"^timate Mn MiJ
fought he WM S: o'^l^t^/ndXt^rrlr^*^.' i* hi
tahy^j^recareofhim.

I ?Set*tJi:^^^^^^,7*

natural «,n. I ^w thi. bSy ,? Jk^*^ ""* ''» n»7 lori*.

yj«oW. I camiot wy whethorLorf Al*t^"*
"' *»^ "'^at KoM when I .aw tlu. borS-tf n *^*°» ** any timePoor^mmon boy aboTt t£^.^r I^C ^^^ J«-t like .^"8^. He and Loni ijtf»»m^*j ^^'^ -^^hur Earl of
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Evidence for Defendant.

*r 'fc?KsL»"l?«''^°c•.isL•J:if-

oyer with Lo„i AltSun fw'and. and broke j.i: .^rf****""^ debt* Wi.-„ t J • * uppoae be ^.JTr ' *"** «*»•

•fter my lady o«m' ,!* »* *o«»ld bo two «r U ^ ^* *«>*
the /anir^onl^f- *" ^"naaine tbatb7tp?*''*'®^ "»»«»•

*ould not so ThL iK "« ^»« "ent for »^ j .'• '>«»o»e
and ».<. - ^" ^"® *''"^ time I •&* !. i »,»econd time but

Jbwt *7"J n*y « the XriJ^ Jt *i*"°* «oae forC

" "**'"*n«»7atmyla^
»77
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The Annesley Case.

for b»ving betn turned out, and would not 90 th* first two
timM he wai Mnt for and said, " Damn her, ilie baa naad bm
ill, and I'll be even with ber and keep ber in puniabment."

I do not know a place called Farreen between Wexford aad
Dunmaine. I waa bom at Dunmainc, and lived tber* until

I let tbe bouM to Lord Altbam. I never beard <rf anj lueh

man as Brooks, a surgeon. Tbere is a family of Brooks in

tbe county of Wexford, but 1 know nothing of them at all.

As I have mentioned before, Joan Laflan attended me for

two months while I was under tbe care of Sutton.^ As for ber

general character, she was both a whore and a thief. Nobody
would believe her, in mr opinion, if she swore all the oatbs

in tiie universe. I don t remember Joan Laffan during the

time my lauy was at Dunmaine, as I believe she was obeoure

in Hkt family. I never at any time saw ber taking care of

any diild. I was at Ross the dav that mv ladv came at the

time of the separation. It was duskiib when she came. We
•11 turned out to see her come. 13be came in a four-wheeled

oaniage with a pair of horses, and tbere was a woman in tbe

oarriage with her called Mrs. Heath. I don't think tbe

candles were lighted at that time, but I am not positive. I

know that I stayed out a considerable time waiting to see

ber. She put up at Captain Butler's, but I never visited ber

after she came to Ross.

I heard that my Lord Altbam had a natural child, but I

never saw him nor inquired about him. I know a woman
called Joan Landy. Her father came to me as a cotter a year

or two before Lord Altbam came to Dunmaine. He had two

daughters, Joan and Elisabeth. I saw Joan about Dunmaine
House in Lord Altham's time, but whether she was a servant

or not I could not tell. Her sister went into the county of

Kildare, and if she is stUl alive she goes by the name of Dunn.

I do not recollect her husband's Clmstian name, but be lives

within 2 miles of me. I never beard Lord Altbam speak of

Joan Landy.
While I was acquainted with Lord Altbam I was very

intimate with tbe defendant. He and Lord Altbam sometimeB

lived as brothers and somettmes as enemies. I never beard

my lord say that he had had a son by my lady. I never heard

my lady talk of having a smi.

Do you know the occasion of the disputes between Lord

Altbam and tbe present earl?—I assure you the least thing

in the world would make a dispute. I remember at one time

I met Mr. Annesley in Ross out of humour, and I asked him

what was tbe matter with him now and he said, " Why, damn
that Moll Sheffield, she has turned me out of the house on

account of my principles." I was once in the bouse when



fi^dcncc for Defendant.

o' Angl.,., enjoyS ?/ T'k.,1
"**' ^'' ^'••^ Arthur iS

r«»»wr«eiv.{h.r.nithir. Th.*^"
»7 Lord Ai»g|.SJ

»>rii«T« a/ Lord AnriM.?!!^ **!? .*'"»<«* l**'ul wu.. I

•ijc«7 teU when ArS? Etri Jf Antlir"^*?**'- ' •"««>*
CroM-M»in ned—Br »irt«- i#

^nglew* died.
•t l..rt once ererr two mo* h. "^f

'1**' ' **• •* Dunmain.

from them at the"S bLt i ^L *!?"*** •' ^^'^ aonthTIi^

I-dy Altham cSe over^S ,' Tf"
«""•"«<» in the^

xortnight or three WMk. « n .
'^•" *bere I went e»-

S-fnl I entlJtl^Se .mr 'TT' 7^'** " *''<»'* * ail-
Dunmaine. The flrei yeaT? T."

'*" '^''^ ^'tham came to
were quartered the" tC!I tJ..'

•'^"?'**'^ ** Rom. Md%rJ
Med to do duty foJ i JSATlnd tt" /k""' ^^^ ««c^
t*>e7 pleawd. In 1716 I wS ' ?ru*^*° ^^7 «o«Jd m when
the wQe time. I am oertriM '^i""'°'

»»»* ' »•• St ttlfl
in DubUn without gS»Ti*?'* ' ?*'*' '**y«' threemo^
to the £800 that I lent tTLordT*? ""°™*»'>«- With regard
2' it by hi. .genf, but «,me „f^k T' ' '^^ P"<» «be^uS
Sutton wae very much aflectS wifK A ''°""°' •*"' <»«•• Mr.
I remember the deS o? 0^^]^ *^ifr,^^'° ' J'"'' bim
in what year it waa I caE n 'i^

•*"* ' ^° not rememffrWM quartered whJn ieW dS^'lVr***'' '^^^«oiM into mounung. ^ ° ****' •>"* ' remembSr our

ihpe"brin*'r:;'^i;.?."'i^^^^
H«i not that .iJili JmoaiJi^v"""* "*'7 weU r«inmK?M to the particulm Ih^^ltt^^JZt'^r'"^^^' *»- »«

too much .tretched. A. my couni^hi L* "J^ ^-''« ^ i* be
It proper to come to towi^ for Li Sf*f r**""**^'

^ «««8bt
«onie out of my country for a„y Z^JJ^V^ ''°."'** ««>* bSe
ttu out-of-the-way affafr/tLZ^ ia.T'°' ^""^ - ^ -*
htter. I would come to teatifyX tr^T? ^ J^°* "> * boree
in what barrack, or placeTwa. frln" ' ***» °'** remember
death of the Queen to^tTe yeaTmS 7v"°" ^*", ''^^^ «».
1.0^ la. tune I .aw and .^e ^^ w?urbe":l?r^.

haSSgroJai^^r^^^rio^s^^^^^ ^^ ^«>-'-
-uter for .ome peojie. a'^d Tan^t^ tTaVSn^etJ
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The Annesley Case.

^. i

tart quMtioiM about my ladjr. I had mj joke with him as well
aa many othen, but never to have any famil^Ar oonTenatioD
with the man, or to let him have any eeoret off me, I give
7***i P7 word. I had no oonTenation about my lad/t having
a child, for I took particular oare of him, ai I did not like
the man.
Did you not tell Keating that my Lady Altham might have had

a child without your knowledge, becauae you were <^n abaent
with your regimentt—Indeed I never did. I told him it waa
next to impoBiihle that ahe could be brought to bed without
my knowledge, because of my tenants being all about her and
me. I believe Lord and Lady Altham stayecl hfin one Parlia-
ment winter. I cannot say whether I went to Dunmaine in
their abaence. I knew Colonel Dickson—he waa married ta
my mother—and I lived with him for some time at Colvirstown,
which is near Kikullen Bridge, but that was before I was in
the army. When I was quartered at Athy I used to go con-
stantly to see my mother, and then I would go from there to-

Dunmaine.
Was there not a great fondness between you and Lord

Altham t—I tell you, sir, he was inconsistent; he would be
fond of a man one day and be out with him the next.
Did you frequently stay all night at Dunmaine f—^I declare

I never lay three nights in the house, becauae it was near my
own. I had frequent disagreements witii him, but then we
made it up again. On <Mie occasion he wrote to ^e Government
to break me, alleging that I was going to set fire to his house,
when I was in my own, but he afterwards met me when I waa
coming out of the castle and invited me to dine with him. I
knew Captain Southwell Pigot's father, who lived at Tyntem.
I also knew Mrs. Pigot. She might visit Dunmaine, but I
never saw her there in my time. I do not believe she was
more than three times there in her life. I began to visit
Lady Altham soon after she came to Dunmaine. I think she
was attended by Mrs. 6i£fard, a neighbour of hers, and her
woman was one Heath. I do not recollect any gentlewoman
that came from Dublin.

Did you ever see Mrs. Briscoe there?—I remember that old
Briscoe was turned out of the coUectorship of Wexford, went
over to England and got into favour with the Duke of Bucking-
ham, brought over Lady Altham, and kept her incog, until
he brought my lord and her together, and then they came
down to Dunmaine.

Did you ever see Mrs. Briscoe or her daughters there f I
never did. I do not know any of the family except the old
man. I remember a trial at the Naas tor murder, when I waa
a second to the gentleman tried. I lived at Dunmaine at thai
time, but that was before I went into the army.
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Evidence for Defendant.

«•«>. I went there. .omSil

'

? .'emember their bain.^^eu. .bout twoV^ aS«v*. Vf"^' *^^ -o^^W^f

HSi;rsjttnh^i5t4BS^^^^^^^^
£4;-srhr.to^j»
ae then went toTer faSe^^ Iw^r* ''f*" ^ ^'^^heJ^
S^**- told me one morninTtiat S^! I '/Z ^^ *?"»• &
Jhfld Some time after Sl^LtV'^ ^d '^^''^'^d of"

weekor.fo^*^^?',,fo -"
J>7.

would S^n be'll^Jurj

CM n- K ^ !*' ^^ ^hen he wi^hSr*^ *^^' »* her fathU
old at her father's house and Tlt^ f n* ^^""^ o^^ and a y^Altham had left. I would^udl k** ?"r*^» "'^r my Z3J
year, old at that timr Hi "1^" J^ *° ^e «<>* less thajScalled Cordran. about a quarter ^ffi-^" *'°"'* *«" »* • SSHouw There wa. no «ad W * °»>le away from DuniSJWy'. house.

"*** ^*^««° Dunmaine HousHSd

theX-Nrn'oJ^at'al? "?& '"••
'' ^-^^ ''ft- my lady came

How long had the Mt». k« ^'^f*"^'
«od gates.

we« there^about?heC ^y'lo^'^iY
^°«^'- ti»e»~They

. f! *h® "tad that you «aJ at an t^
*'°'"':

fd the same childf-Ilt w^rie i^^'^u^!"^" «' time oneknew ,t, for it had not sL^^nceMn^K "^'1' *« ^ •««»• I
»t was in the same dreL S. tm^ of clothes on it. and
°»yl«d7 went away.

*^' **" "^ 'o^d took it in aftS

ker'^had.'^rdiy SfenTf;'; ^11 "^^^'^^^ kept with
•tanding with his Ck toiaXt^ ?>T"'"/ ^ '°»°d ^7 ToH
PlaT^ng at his feet. ^orLtd^,^iV:rtJ:^^l{t?
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The Anneslcy Case.

WlUain EliM mj lord, teeing her, iwore, and called out the men to let out
the hounda and set them at that whore. He said, while I

was standing by hia aide, that he would not for ;E600 that the

child ahould know that Ihat whore waa hia mother.
Did my lord give any directions concerning the houae where

this woman lived t—He ordered it to be pulled down, and
accordingly it waa pulled down.
Waa it upon thia occasion?—It was upon this occasion. I

only once again saw the child Mt Dunmaine House, I believe

about a month afterwards I never heard that my Lady
Altham had had a child at Dunmaine. If she had had a child we
would all have heard of it. I never saw Joan Landy's child at

Dunmaine while my lady lived with my lord. I believe the boy
would be about three or four years old when he was first taken
into Dunmaine House. Up till that time he had always lived

at James Landy's house, which was a small shepherd's house
consisting of one room divided iAto two parts with sods and
stones across. After the child came to Landy's house there

was no alteration made in the house, so far as I know. The
house lay in my way when I was going to Dunmaine House,
and I never saw any alteration made on it after the birth of

the child. I never saw any other child in the house. It wore
some rags and a bit of a flannel blanket, and it had a little

cap on its head. After my lord took it to his house he seemed
to be very fond of it, and sent to Ross for a tailor. I am
certain that this was the same child as I had seen at Landy's
house. A coach might drive between the two houses, but
there was no road made that I know of. I saw no furniture

in Landy's house. There was only a great bed of straw, and
thai with all the bedclothes on it would not be worth one
shilling. There was no whitewashed room, nor was there a

fireplace or a looking-glass. There was a great deal of dung
in the room. I had known Joan Laffan almost since the time
she was an infant. I cannot recollect in what year she came
into my lord's service, but it was while my lady was at Dun<
maine. After my lord and lady left Dunmaine she and one
Taylor lived there.

Do you remember whether she had any child in her care

after my lord and lady left itf—^I cannot tell. I saw her with

some child thei^, and I suppose she took some care of it. I

never saw any child in her care while my lady was at Dunmaine.
I never spoke to Joan Laffan at my lord's house while my lord

was there, but I spoke to her afterwards. I often saw her, and
she would see me. I went into the laundry one day, and my
lord said, "What, Will, are you going to kiss my maidf
" No, my lord," says I, " please, your lordship, I would not do
such a thing for the world, but she is an old acquaintance of
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Evidence for Defendant.

ae ha. known my name for fhis foi^^ea^ '^*-
The Cotmx-Let thi, woman be brought into Court.

E^tl'.i^rLrLI^L^^^^e^^^^ gentleman. Mr. .««..*»
the other day, and I believe h.. hfoi.

^* P*"°° ' mentioned
I only remember of s^S hL" ^^7^ '^*'« ^ ^" bor?
was in the low parlour SL SI i^ ** Dunmaine, and that
of my recollection.

"*' "^^ '^^^ ^^^^t away, to the Srt
Do you remember to have b*.«n ,'« !. i ^man was speaking to you and mlu^ ^*H°*^ ^^^ that

»* he was going to kfss his mS^t^^ T"^"" " ""^ *"*«! him
my oath, f doft. I don' rrmeltMf'?' ^^ «»« ^ue of

*.S«_i- l-'^W £T^' £*
r!?:.,}'« -« there

my
but the once I mention^'. He"li7ed"«hn,Tf T*'"-,''®

''*•' there
he did not visit the family so far « ? v

^ "^^ »'»y. and
he » a man to be credited ^^n M, o^S^Ti

^° "^^ «P«ion.
hann of the gentleman.

^ *'*™' ' ^a^^o* say any
Had you care of anv child at !,/» *• i.

niy word. I had the cfre oTMastt j^L\^ ^"^. you»-Upon
m the house more than half a ve^r w f

°?e8ley. who was
away. There never was anv ^th« k m^ ^"^^^ ^*ham went
that one. * ""^ °ther child in the house but

Hol^'Ir'mfSr^l*^^;^^^ «»?* yo" -aw at Dunmaine
went»-Not at^aS; I i bS * ," -^^^ ^*>"'« befo^ SJne^ .et sight on it. 'nor w^uSdU'""^ "* "^ ****'^ "^ h^

4i>X'1i^^;;;i2tTy*S^^^^^^ you we«.
think I ever did, because I ^L .'^''f^^^^^ do not
way. The child usualir^pf a Jfv

°°7«"ed with him that
• gold laced hat and f^Z ^ ~'""^** "°«*' « ^^^^^t coat.

after my^S'^^-ra^arit^, TablT..^*'' ^'^ -<^
•emoe, and 1 do not reimber IL* t °u*

''"^ ^^ars in the
in aU that time.

"^"^""her that I spoke twice to Mr. Elms
To William Elms—HaH

woman mo.^ than once^ D^nS^ S'SJi'^''" v^'*^
*^**

«*iinainei--i iiave spoken to her
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The Anneslcy Case,

wmtaaito. je^wa timM. and partkulwly Um time when my lord foundMM Uffaa me m the laundry with lier. Don't you r«membw th»tt
Can you deny itt

JoAK LArrAM—I px>teat I know nothing of it. I waa
ohambermaid. I xMrer waa laundrymaid. Joan Landy waa
nurae. '

What waa ahe before the child was bomt—She waa not a
aervant in my time. When I came to Dunmaine the child
was at nurae with Joan Landy, who lived in her own houae—
her father'a and mother's together—about a quarter of a mile
away. I did not know that houae before the child waa aent
to nurae there, but I waa aometimea at the houae afterwarda.n waa a h&ndaome house, with handsome things in it.

William Elms—I was in Landy'a house before my lord
and lady'a aeparation. I never saw any such fine room, and
there was not any unless it was underground. I saw no fumi>
ture at all. There ^m a wall made up with aoda and stones.

JoAH Latfah ^ iae ing her hands)—Oh, fie, Mr. Elma.
I wonder you'U say ^. By the Holy Evangeliata, there waa
never a aod in the houae.

William Elms—I continued to stay at Dunmaine Houae
while any of my lord's goods were there, and then I went
to my brother. I would be in Dunmaine House for a
full twelvemonth after my lord went awhy. Besides myself
there were in the house Mr. Taylor, Dr. Sutton, the kitchen-
maid, and a gankner. Aaron Lambert was in the house for
about a month after my lord left; he lay sick in bed all the
time. Dr. Sutton waa at the house constantly for a year after
I came. I do not know where he came from, but I know that
he was an English gentleman. There waa a little lo<^ung-glaa8
that hung on the wall of Landy's houae.

If you had been in the house must you of necessity have
seen this ro<»nY—I must, to be sure, except I had shut my
eyes.

Joan Lafvan—Workmen were sent to make a road hom
Dunmaine House to Landy's bouse. I saw the road. It waa
made of gravel and such things, and was level.
Was this one continued roadt—^There were path-roads, but

they made a road the whole way for the coach to go by.

William Elms—There was no beaten road at all. There
were only places open to let a coach through. Landy's house
lay on the way from Dunmaine to Captain Giffard's house.
There might be gcavel by the gate where Landy lived.
Do you know on what occasion that road was madeY—^I

believe it was to go to Captain Giffard's.

Was there any coach road beyond the cabin f—No.
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Evidence for Defendant.

Giifeid toS. ° '*°* *•'•' *• M«. Giflanl',. and mS

mj lad}

.

^ '"**° "*«° *»•' « the coach along with

Beside, that I h«i«l ?«* k ,f
,PO»«??«on of thia woman.

a feather bed. soim SSu a^ J, f ^>*? ^^^ '^°«»*ed «'
afterwanb taken ^^^t^'B^^^^'^ol^^^^"'- '^'^ -«*

and he gave tSn to L fJJm i?^ '^'^ ^*h»» !«» it!

if I pleaaed.
^ *^^ y®" ^*^e tried to make m^

to^rTi^^^^^rw^tJ-^ -7 Lord Altham --
gentleman). Rolph (Se butS M^Sf^v^rr .<^" lonldiip'a

Weedon (the coa^^^hi^v.^^^fi'th^^^^.^eifjjhe amith). one
of my memory I VniL t!!

^^^J^'^^^ta who are now out
cannot »« wE^her l^n lT ^**" *°^ •'««° ^'^^7- I
came to DJnmaSi hS ^***°/"- « -errant when my lord

"»ember iSTTath mv ..H ^""XT"* kitohemnaid^ I
two or th«» ^ol« bui 1 1 ^I ^"*!!»-»?id- There were
How then cS y^un^mtr IfT!"^'' J^° ^^^^^ ^«'*-

maidf-Becauae Ae^ th^
.^"*'**"^**y '^*» the kitchen-

at that time I went h?,„fV
''PPearanoe of being with child

wa. high^nstabr/ ^^'^^ ZfL^'l
'o'^.. and then when I

public money. I wLTih „ ^ *^, °™°»a>°« to collect the

winemberZnaLT^fSoST)?^"*^"' ^^*^-
' ^^ »ot

Landy. *°y **' *^« maidservants except Juggy

wa. alway, venr^Sy -W ^w'i2f"''°.*"M«'auw she/ «ry ousy a^ut the kitchen, and it waa thought
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The Annesley Case.

iwrntamnmi that Rolph, the butler, and she ww together. I mw that
he was with child when my lady came to Dunmaine. I hare
dined and rapped with mv lord more than once, but not while
my lady was there. I dined at Dunmaine with Taylor after
my lady came. I oonveraed with the upper aervanta, but
never with the lower eenranta. I never wae in Lutdy'e honee
before my lady came. After Joan Landy left Dunmaine the
went to her brother's and stayed about a week with him, and
then she went to her father's. I saw her once when she was
at her brother's. I do not think that would be so much as a
year after the time my lady came to Dunmaine. Her brother
told me that she had a child.

Had she more than one child I—I never saw moie than one
with her. I cannot teU how long it was before I was made
high constable that her brother told me she had a chQd. Joan
Landy's child had light-coloured hair. She was brought to
bed some time in the spring. I cannot tell what time of the
year it was when mj Lady Althab came to Dunmaine. I
believe I had seen this woman with child before I saw Lady
Altham. I never saw the child after it was three or four years
old. I never heard that it died of smallpox. I heard that
Joan Landy was afterwards married. I never made an affidavit
oonoeming what I knew of Joan Landy's child. I believe it
would be a month, or something more, after my lady went
•'^ that I first saw the child at Dunmaine. My lord lived
at Dunmaine for half a year and more after the separation. I
weut to see the child when Joan Landy was brought to bed,
because people said that it was my lord's child, and I wanted
to make certain. I asked her whose child it was, and she
said, " It is my lord's." " I believe then " says I, " my
lord is very kind to you now, Juggy." I was often at Landy's
house, because I had got leave to cut some turf almost next
door. When I first saw the child at Lord Altham's house it
had a little bit of a waistcoat upon it, and a little flannel about
its neck. My lord wished to set the hounds after Juggy Landy
because he did not want the child to know her to be the mother.
I saw the child after the tailor brought him the clothes. It
had a yellow silk coat. I do not know the name of the tailor

;

I suppose he lived at Ross, I know Aaron Lambert very well.
I never saw him at Dunmaine, but I heard he was there.
Was the child kept private in the house or seen publicly

there t
—

^The child went publicly about the house, and every
body of the neighbourhood saw it. I was not acquainted with
Lady Altham—I only saw her. I was made high constable
about the time of my lord and lady's separation.

OitoPd jj„ ^jj^ GiFfABD, examined—I was acquainted with the
late Lord Altham and his lady. I lived about a mOe or a mile
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Evidence for Defendant.

Mwne, I belieye i« 17A .^!- ^' Altham came to Dun-
I Tinted her U tte holwAo ^ °J *r**

*^^**'« Chrutmai. and
•/ter that I belie.e i. l!:."**'n'**

"•.»*^ «»• •ooe time
•bout three yJ^»I^d^\7Z **

A"'""^? •»** °«"« '<>*

never ob«,rTS"Jr heaii It^lnyli^^J''"''^
*^*' ^^*- '

Altham. She could not h«.i*K^ u^ o/ pregnancy in Lady
or haring hearfof it hi! j

''^'^^ 7'*^°»* °»7 knowing it

in the rSm wMe Jhe'wirSr •' ''"t°^° ** Dunmaine. !nd
but not^;^',*;o'fd' be n°*my'lir

'"" ** °'^"''*'
fortnight and .ometime, t^fce a°U ^l' dTTLr* "
month would pau withonf mt .-f• ! ' °° "°* believe a
absent. I ne?er hliS hef^Lt tK^V^l'''

""?* ^''•'° «»»• ''"
I have heai^ her wiSb tw / ^** *\''" ''•"^ o^iid, but
chad myeSf al^ut S J^y yea« U".?'* !^"*^- ^ ''" *i*h
at it, and my ladrsa^ ^

« Whv -.n u^"^ ''*" P^~"«»
being with child t I wiS.' t

2^.^'^^ y*>" be concerned with

had no signs of it
*'*"°' because she

had lived in the family but that ... kT*
"»" Mrs. Hesther
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The Annesley Caic.

Mver Mw hw gM out of bkl or undrnt herMll »t Woifoid. b«k
I bATO MM h«r at Dunmaino. I was otiIt onoe with my lady at
tlM aauiM. We were at Wexfonl for about a waek. and thw
we oamo back to Dunmaioe, where I lay one ni|ht. About
• month or five weeks afterwarda my lady went to Dublin.
Iremember th&t Mri. Heath aocompani«d my Udy to Wezfoid.
There were other eervanU, but I do not recollect them now.
I beheve I often aaw my lady between her return from Wei-
foid and her going to Dublin. There wai never any appearance
of her being with child during that timf During all the time
that Lady Altham lived in my neishbourhoodl never heard
of any public christening of a child of hen, or uf any rejoicingi
on such an oocaiion.

Croas-ezamined—I cannot tell how often Lady Altham and
I were in the Court-house at Wexford.
Were you there more than oncet—We were there, and that

ii all I remember. A neat many gentlemen went into the
Court-house with us. Mr. Caesar Obiclough sat beside Lady
Altham and me in the Court-house, and Lord Altham was also
there. I cannot recollect any other persons. I do not remember
whether Colonel Loftus was there, but very likely he was. I
do not recollect who were the judges. I think I visited Lady
Altham during the Christmas holidays of 1713 or thereabouts.
I saw Mrs. Briscoe there. I think her daughter came down
afterwards. I cannot tell how long they stayed there, but I
believe some of them stayed as long as three months—I believe
the daughter stayed there tl^e longest. I visited the family
frequently during that «ne. I never heard that my lady
was out of order, or kept her bed, or miscarried, during that
tmie. I think it was after the death of Queen Anne that w*
were at the Wexford Assizes. Both my lady and I were in
mourning. I had a brother that had died, but wheUier it was
then or not I cannot tell. I cannot tell whether Mr. Coldough
was in mourning or not, but he generally wore black. I do
not know whether all the gentlemen of that country were in
mourning. My lady and I went to the Wexford Assises for our
diversion only. I cannot recollect who handed my lady into the
Court-house, as it is so many years ago. We sat on a seat

Sing to the bench. I cannot tell how long we remained in the
urt. I do not remember the verdicts being brought in. I

cannot ti'^ whether the persons whose names I mentioned were
tried tha.> day or not, but both Walsh and Masterton were
in the dock. I heard evidence to the effect that they had
enlisted men for the Pretender. Lady Altham and I did not
go out of curiosity to hear these trials, because we knew nothing
of them before we went there. I do not think we were in the
Court when the jury returned their verdict. We stayed in the
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Evidence for Defendant.
Cmut tm About diiuMr-tiiii* f-««i aui.

«>«oh Mine to idt how •Sf.i Vi
^''"'Jo''- Loid Altham'g

wad OTer tb« bridge
*' *"°*'- '* *««" come bylhe

^Srt?;r^.'tk7Tt;trof"rT*-'
••» *»»• ^^^ of A.ron C.

Altham oame to Dunnuune before i^' "'
• ¥^ •°*' I^^^y

MMtlj teU when. Iww^S,!! ,I®J.'*^ married, but I cnnot
* or 6 miles away .«J i «S ""*''?» "> ««••. *hioh is about
hueband. mJ Ud/.SIL 1^°^^*^, ^"°""°« •»o4 "ii my"w her to be witt^huSthl it iJ^n™"*

*»"•-/«•" I neS
her oon.t«,tl7 *U the tbie I wi a^SS. °^' "*^' ''*• ^"«°»
how long I stayed at Sm. SSiu* , i- 1"""°' *«" «»«%
wards at my father's at WaSfo,? T

backward, and for-
pereon that my lady was wUh I^;i u*?*" ^*"<* ''«"> eny
had any convemtioj Z?th mv u^'** "J"

^**.» ''^"d- I neveJ
tihink that die "ouW have fl^P -i*"**

*^"**'*°- ^ do nS
She never had thrapiiara^^'ll

'"*^°"* »7 knowing of it
I knew her. TheJeTsS^J ^ IhT" Ti***

''^ ''M»
Wy-. coming to Dun^ainrtni tS^ "'*•**'* *^'» «' ""Jheard of. I Lard tha7the« wa, flZlT^'^ V*"* ^ «'"
•t Dunmaine. but I did notW ieT

**"*** '**° ^"
"uS? SSdT;rmSe^r„^;4rt;PP^^^^^^^ «' • ?entle-

I never saw a^childS' the ho»L k'V* *'**'. *^« -eparation
that famUy. After tS «!. *• ^* ?""«* 'o' » child of
Butler's at^W She^^Sv ?K

"^ ^"^^ ''^«* »* ^^X^
-•he went to other loStiZ' fto „'

il
^'"*. *^«' "^ then

I have heani talk of^" i\ ° °f know Joan Landy, but
ttat Lo„i Altham hfd. bit I kJ^'ni^K-"*

°' ? bastard child

Ja* it was night-time when Lad7iUt& °' '*• '* ^" »'<»
the separation^ I very often «.- {t ? ?*™® *« ^om after
lodrin|; at Ross, butTnevervSL f "'J?^

^'"*'°^» <>' ber
hallafd «» obligation uZLr£a*h^!7''t''°«* ^J**"'"
her I was never out of 5J?^kk^ ?/ *''"^<^ °«* ^«t
word of French.

kmgdom, and I cannot speak a
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The Annesley Case.

CroM-«MaiiMd—I wtnt to Bom ftbool th* bMiaaiaff of

Ifareh, 1719, tad I think I rotantid to Wktorford in about a

month or aiztrooki. I oannot WT how Iraig I atATod H Wator-

ford, bat I might bo thoro m long m thno months. I wm
at Watorford at tho doath of Qtwen Anno. I did not look

upon Watorford as my homo. 1 rsckoned mj ohiof homo to

bo in Boss, whsro mj husband had lodgings. I was at

Watorford at Christmas. 1714. I do not know whoro 1 was,

whothor at Boss or Watorford, at Miohaolmas, 1716. I aoror

to mj knowlodgo saw Mrs. Brisooo and hor daught«r at Dun-

mains, but they might bo there for all 1 oan remember. I

know that I often saw Mrs. OiHard there. I do not reooUset

any friend or companion remaining at Dunmaine for a month
or two. 1 oannot saj whether I would stay three months at a

time at Watorford in the years 1714 and 171B. We left

Boss to live at Watorford after the eeparation. White m;

husband went to quarters I used to go to see my father,

oannot reoollect whether he would be abeent for six weeks

at a time in the year 1716. He was at Weiford with me
when Queen Anne died, and there oame an express from the

oolonel for him to be in Dublin against the time that the

Eiag was proclaimed, and he was there time enough. I hare

known Matthias Reilly for several years. I belioTe he is

an agent for the present defendant, I have heard him talking

about this matter, but not in auy way relating to me. My
husband and I separated about fifteen or sixteen ^ears ago,

and I have lodged for about six years at Mr. Matthias Beilly's

house. I pay him £16 a year for mj board and lodging.

My husband put in an answer to a bill filed on my behalf

against him.
Is he to be believed on his oatht

Question objected to and withdrawn.

?

Serenth Day, Friday, zSth NoTember, 1743.

John KwT John Kxbb, examined—Immediately after the Queen's death

I was appointed clerk to the late Lord Chief Justice Forater.

I have gone every circuit that he went during his life. He
went the Leinster Circuit, which began in March, 1716, and

I was with him at Wexford Assizes that circuit. I remember

Mr. Masterton and Mr. Welsh being tried for enlisting men for

the i*retencter. I do not recollect any persons that were then

in Court, except the judges and some of the men that were

about the toble. I cannot say that there were any women or

ladies of fashion present, as I do not rtnaxmhter. I bdieve
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Evidence for Defendant.

apt i«OMnb» mJtJuJu^^ I do

wi»«o I flrat knew tbem I wmm .-^ . '^ "* ." I>«ain«in«.

3 miki from DunnuS TSi i^r^ '1 *^'t»* "•«». "bout

*«• Mqwinfd with my iSdwd «2r°**'- ^y '««>•'
but I oMDot be DoiitiV* « ^T^S.^ ""* «»*• *o Dunauiat

»?«• -ftir my liy ^•*A>''°- I ''•• '^quently'It?^?

?»• to lay that my uSj all?oW I SjliM *:^ ** «P«°m Um. country tlit my lady hS^k chn?^^ ?'"^"^t
*W0 my lord and lajy wW^l?'"hi r'

^^"^ " «>• hiuli.
« to the timee becau! iVJvi!!:

'"** ' "^«* »* Podtit^
would be about thTyw ITlT V^ 7'^ y*"^' ' tEnk it
•t Dtjunaine ttM/dS at L. ?~v ",**~:2' "J timethi
at Dtrnmaine liT^ -.Ikf A **" ** •"^''oJ- While tber imH

ay eonMienoe that ihi mS- h^ T Si?""*. ! <^» *»^»« in
that if d». had I mSt h^e^a^"^*^; "1 ' •" ~°'i««d
or five day, before LonJ aid lidv All.™

' '^^^^r four
waa coming home from BUrr.*^ "*? ••P*rated my lord
D-ninai^where wrdSj^lS i.;;*^

""^ * ^ ''«»
• reoeiter. and one Sutton w7 ZTJIT^J'^ f»* Taylor.
»nd brandy. I ««!• ..« J^ i.- ,5 .°.*° **« drinking mestS

«id that he Sa. deteiSinS1^ wS »?lJ*"* '^ J»*
bun the reaaon and he «dd '' Ffind™.Tl^l ' •*«»
wver be in friendship ^th me JSl f J*"^ 4^«^'*« *"»
and .inee I haye no child by h" I Im If ^^P,***'- ^ouum

;

W and not disobhge my u,^'Cw ""°*S ^ ?«"* ^•*>^
Upon that I «iid that he Lew be.W.!rf ^° ^ account."
my part would never tam?fl my ^l ^^J^,^"^

">** ^ 'or
About a night or two befool ^TJTf.^ ^^^ any man.
Wor andlutton miiS^ aV^t^SSj^iLr. «»•> wSW. He aaUd me what^the^Sie^:- S^'joJfl^^
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The Annetley Case.

drinkiof bit win*; thai thvjr rcry oflaa M m. H«
WM Ufrir, nd iwora thai h* wovld ton of hit Wttw. Ob
hwring lUa Umj wialMd to b* i«v«Bf«l iqMn a*, aad tlMj
coBlri?>d ft piol. Prttty Mriy om Strndftj aeraiaf ht «ftlltd

BM to ftt op, ftad Mid thftft M wfti goiaf to ebww. I told

him that I iMd Jwl bMo drMmii^ ttat h* and I had baia
fluting and that ha had pot out my right ajt, at whieh ha
mikd. I oitrad to go to ohuroh along with hia lerdahip,

bat ha laid that I must itoy at homa to kaop mj ladj aom-
pany. I ra|diad that Taylor and Sutton ««ra at homa, bat
ha said that thaj vara not St oompany and inaiatad upon nw
atoying. And ha alao aaid that if I waa to rida my bona that
day it would not b« ao wall abU to carry ma tha nait day,
whioh waa hunting day. Aftor hia lordabip had gona I want
into my lady'a room, whara I bad oftan naahfaatad bafora.

Taylor and Sutton had told bit lord that ha muat hava aoBM
ahow for taming my lady off. , Whila I waa in my lady'a

ohambar thare waa a whistle givan, up<A whioh my lord

ratumad and oama upataira with bb award drawn. My lady

bada ma go and aaa what tha noiaa waa. Aa I waa gomg my
lord eaam into tha room and mada a pau or two at ma, and
than ona Anthony Drw took tta awora out of hia hand. I

throw myarif into tha di ug-room, and than aoma fallowa

with atioka •ni eluba fall upon me, but aftar dafanding mymlf
aa well m I eeuld I waa oTerpowerad. At laat I fell, and waa
aanaalaai whan ona of them with a knifla, aa thar told ma,
eama and oat off this ear. (Tha witnem ahowad hia bMd to

tha Court, and it appeared that tha tip of tha ear only waa
off.) I do now believe in my aoul and am oonvinoed that my
lord did not intend to do it. Thia it all I bare to say to that
and a little more, by the virtue of tha oath I have taken—

I

never knew whether that lady was man or woman, and this

ia only to satisfy the public.

The LoBD Chut Jcancn—This eiroumstanoa of the ear is

vary material because of Joan Laflfin's testimony of seeing tlM
ear and the child's pointixig to the blood on the floor.

Riamination continued—By the virtue of my oath, there
was no child there. I never saw any child in the house.

(The Court ordered Joan Laffan to be caUad, and requeatad
that no peraon apeak a word to her.)

Riamination continued—Anthony Dyer was my lord's own
servant, and Charles, I think he was called, was the butier.

I remember Mrs. Heath, my Lady Altham's maid, and I also

remember one Joan Laffan. I never saw a child in her arms
in my life, or in the arms <^ any man or woman servant in the

house. By the virtue of the oath I have token I never saw
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Evidence tor Defendant.
• •WM with Udr Ahkmm I .ut •.

•»**t«I upon h^^T t£ wKoU*'* ?• *• • »>•'•«« to bl
Althtm b«d not • cWd I will !l\''""*'7^«» thatLijT

J2-J^ th.t know. WilU^1Lii"b"«7wm'X ^^K-!*

*»'-^-

•w«7 with publio aolty .Jd hSn^*'* '•^^ •' ""Snf
'««bor to h.Te he.rt'lhtt h. wif k?'?'*"'**' '** **• I

JJ^t tin.. Th. J^riiU ?1o:„l''rijSntS^-J

«• out of b«I tbit noriill'forV-f • "' "^ ''•"'• »»• took

!»«• chamber, m I rm^^u '"'S*^*'"* *« «t with mr kdr in
int«Kl«i. IImJ. »7w?° ?'•?' •"*» *!>•* WM io SaSWy without K*«"^.„'^j "'»»'*

?V\fP*'**«> '^«n 5S
toU ««.. .ort'of":;C /U7oi4''lo'

'^ !»•W . miS

"id to her. Beine a«joi3?n5l .'^ ° *<> declare what he had
told her that Te wae^nt ?A ^^'o*** °"'y "^ that he
yr. Palliwr w.. then Cb«r /«^.>? ^^^f*'

"^ tJ»*t jLnl
don't care; for they iill «fnnth^^l?'

'"** "^^ •nawereS, "f
him what die meant.] *^* ''°*^"'» ^^ »•" »»• did not teU

jn^Sh^ltS^-^Sln^'SfJ^^^^^^ ^^^^ - the hou..^the Mrvante. He wa. «> iU^beW thS >.

'' '*!?. •*»""• td
'*

• wucepan of water and waVh hif ow„ * T-'
^'''"^ *« take

Jem would do it for him He u«S fo i'^^^l"^'
'?' °'»°« «'

their beer, and he used to tell my^v .'S. ^*°"* J*"«P «to
•tone, about the lervanta To^b. L ^' ™"-^ "*' "d
-^. the .r^ant. tooh m^^JlS SmittL^UiTSl
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The Anneslcy Case.

ic Uflta they laid ihej would tell him omething vmj nwterial, and
oMoe him iwear not to repeat what they were going to tell
him. On the Saturday niriit following I was putting my lady
to bed when my lord aaked me to order a fire in hit drening-
room and to put a ihirt to air, and he told my lady he would
not dine at home to-morrow. Mr. Palliaer breakfaeted with
my lord, and they had a bottle of mulled wine. little while
after Mr. Palliaer went into my lady't room, and ^en the
ervanta made a signal and went with my lord into my lady's
room with drawn swords. I oannot tell whether this was the
first time that Mr. Palliser was in my lady's room. The
servants brought Mr. Palliser out, and then the groom said
to me that Mr. Palliser was caught in bed with my lady, and
that my kwd was goin^ to kill hmi, but they desired him only
to cut his nose or hu ear. I told Mrs. Heath what had
happened.

Did you see the ear after it w^s out off»—Tea, I saw it in
their hands. It was not very large, only the soft part, the
lowest part (pointing to the tip of her own ear). I oannot
remember whether there was any of the gristly part cut off.
The child was about the house with me, and he pointed to the
blood with his finger. Mr. Palliser was dressed with his hat
and wig, but he was found in the room with my lord's satin
nightcap on, a-d had it on when he was brought out of the
room. When my lady breakfasted in her room it was part of
my business to attend to her.

Did you use to have the child with you then generally t

Tes, I did not attend her till the child came home. I never
saw my lord breakfast with my lady in my life.

My lady admitted none of the male servants to breakfast
with her?—No, she never did. I lived with Colonel Deans
when Queen Anne died, and I went to my lord's service in the
y«ar 1716. The child was then either three or four months old.
Mr. Palliser was not there very frequently. I have seen Mr.
Palliser playmg often with the child, but I do not know whether
he would take him up in his arms. Mr. Palliser was never in
the house after my lady left. ^«

T. ralllMP Thokab Palliski, cross-examination continued—By virtue of
my oath, I never saw a child with that woman in my life.

The Lonn Cm«f Babon said that Joan Laffan had sworn
nothing contrary to her former testimony, that she had only
explained what she meant by the ear being cut, but they
declared their surprise at the contradiction of the evidence on
both sides.

Cross-examination continued—Lord Altham made two passes
at me, and if I had not put them by he might have run me
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Evidence for Defendant.

made . pa„ .t me^BeveT^w jl^lT^*^ ^^^ '''»" »»«
life. It wag alwayg Ur, uJ^h Ik '^•° "?«*•« in »y
Ifdy. Joan Lafla/ne";' .«!;?«, ^ "•?* **» •t**"** to mJ
•Jw WM a very proS iomn !^/!! 'm^^ *^*' ^>^^
•enranta aboutW IcannrS:ilK *««" not have inferior

»7 lady. I believe myK mlirK^'**'!,' »'"»"»ted with
tune, to breakfart wiSW ^i°Sflir ^^'^^^^ ""^ ^'^ty
have breakfarted in my lady. bedchri,Sf'°''*

*"** ^^"^ ' "ig"
Mfe. within a week ^fo4^4e «ptS5^:' ^^^^ ^of ^^^
Altham .aying on one occwioi^tftii °t i «?»«»»»' Lord
recovered from%n attack oTSl^ut^LiT''^ ^S*^^?"**

^"^
thing to anybody that wou d crivfSl^tA * ^^^^.P^e -ome-
Anglesea'i death. I think thT? *'*? *"t notice of Lord
a. laving taken place when Sm.W?"**'^? ''^'"^ ^ "'« S
four or five daye"^ before Se.e^ft£^»

^*"^'''» ^^^'^ Pl««

a/yViU^ifBtrTw-n^Af^^^^^^^ ^^ ^^^ »7 lord
They were drinking ShalrCn?*'* t' ? **™^°/«'«>«t.
were riding a Httle^befoJe us but tt°l^- • W*"" "^ Sutton
conversation if they had pa"d attenHn7 "r'^^*

***'« '>«*«* the
had any conversatiJn with mv ?orH IL* [

'^^ "°* ^"«^ that I
taon that I have alre^y nTiij^ ^^^tJ* ^''J'

*,^« *^~J"-
lection, my lord, Sutton. T^^W-nJ t

^® ^\ °' "^ "^l-
breakfaat on the morning that th" »«? ^"*

*v"
*°«**^« 't

1 do not think that I t«fk »n^
this misfortune happened, but

believe there waTluS^ wi*7atTr"w J!^°"?
wifif thei. I

white cap on that morainiT ?L « ^T?^»»t- I think I had a
not think I had aSKf'n^ t'^

' '"^ '» *^»t night. I dJ
on at breakfast. I do^SSt^Jemeltr* "^^^ ' ^^^ "»y '^
j?y

lord's. I do not remembS "t took ''""'"f
" ^'P^W. but it might have been Ju^L«J?^Sf'^°' ""^ ^7

the room and made the bed Ido n^?^*!.- u*,*'''*^ ^"''^iny nightcapB with me to my lo^^.Vo°uL"''°'^
' ""'^ *° ^'^^

beS^nCla'y^UU a^h-J^??^' V^* ^^^ ^

in a nigh&pf b7t I never rL^^'^^tly' »?-« -«» him
not know the name of theTunl.^ ^^ * u^* i*

'^"- ' do
Laffan assisted in the laundrv TK ' "' '.''"^''^ ^^
•at up on the Saturday nTeh7" Mv uV '''°"''* ^°^ '^te we
when I breakfasted with hfr ^ ^ ""^ generaUy in bed

Fre^S tron'le'U^rrUiS r^"?-*-'
or was it aot receiving her guests in bed?—I do
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i I The Annesley Case.
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T. ranuar not know what jou m»j mean bj your French fashioo, but,
generally speaking, the lav in bed long. She always liad a
gown or a wrapper on. 1 believe her maid would go baok-
warda and forwards when I was breakfasting in her room. I

am positive that I never saw a child in the house. I cannot say
that I knew Mrs. Briscoe and her daughter, but I remember
to have heard of one Mrs. Briscoe. After the usage I had met
with from my Lord Altham I sent him a challenge neit morn-
ing, and I posted him on the Cross of Ross for not meeting
me. My father afterwards went and bade him oome aci meet
me.

Did not my lord fly out of that country' on that occasion
and go to live at Mr. Annesley's, at Ballysix, to shun youf

—

I know he went out of the country, but I do not know for
what reason. I cannot say when he quitted the country. I

do not know whether he left Dunmaine before 1717 or after.

On the morning of the separatioh I think Anthony Dyer took
the sword out of Lord Altham's hand. I cannot tell whether
my lord saw the servants strike me. I was in such confusion
that I did not know what I was knocked down with. I am
convinced that no gentleman in the country ever heard that
Lad^ Altham had a child. I cannot tell whether Mr. Pigot's
family lived at Tyntem while Lord and Lady Altham lived at
Dunmaine. I never saw one of that family at Dunmain«. I

think I once saw Mr. Pigot, who married Mrs. Leigh. They
might have lived in the neighbourhood without my knowing.
On the Sunday that the separation took place my lord said
that he was going to church at Tottenham Green, so far as I

remember, but he said that I was not to go with him. Both
Taylor and Sutton used to dine with my lady. Mr. Taylor
was a kind of receiver, and unless there was a full company
he dined at the table, but when there was a full company hie

sat at a side table. I do not know what Sutton was, but I

suppose he attended the house on business. I did not apply
for satisfaction in a Court of law, because my father did not
think proper to do it, and I had no money at that time.

Were you not found alone with my lady in her bedchamber!
I do not know whether Mrs. Heath was there or not—I do
not know that any one was in the bedchamber then.

Did my lord ever find you alone with her and she in naked
bed but this one timel—I do not know whether he did or not,
but by virtue of my oath I believe so. I swear positively

that I had no criminal conversation with this lady.

*^t^ Thohas Rolpr, examined—I knew Lord and Lady Altham
in England two or three years before my lord came to Ireland.

I came to my lord's house at the latter end of the year 1711,
and I remained with him as butler to the end of the year 1716.

i; 1 !l



Evidence for Defendant.

during that tune. 1 waited on S llilw,-
'*"«.*'**' "^'^

•nd ropper, and I never .aw wy^L „f i.
^'^ * ^"7' ^^«^r

not did I ever hear it leportS fhl[^V^^°« "'^ «Wld.Wy often wid, that they had i chL ^4 '*^*^ "^ ^°'^ «>d
who were in the house dulin» ? ^^I-

"^""^ «»e .ervante
Weedon. the coachman I SL^k *"?"* ' "member John
nemember BourkerSe poatSfin m\" ."^ «^****- ' *S
Arthur, a oaj^ener.'wdMartr « "^f? ^?'**'"' *^ ^ook;

onder Foster. AnTthef^S^fl^lf *^f* T^J* ^^^^^ w«S
J«.

a weeding wench Ser ISh^;?^
^'"]'

J'**'^
N«"' «>«S

dwnyaid. I also lemember M^ 1^ t"^ ^"'^ ^"y««. «!>•
•nd Betty Doyle, a C?XS ^^an^te"' t!!

"^^^b^nnaid

;

boy. whom we called SmJtty M« Wk^*"' """ »
<^°f*own woman, and Mary Waterfu-S !" ***^ ''" "»y ^y'«

to her bedchamberZ her br^s^ ""Z."^ S* **» '^«*««
went away there came one NeiuftL„» •'*'^'' ^""7 ^atei.
not know whether I would SLrTI* "S ^?'' P^«®- I do
•m .«!* I should i^m^ber B^tTv ^"^ Nell^ again, but I
Anthony Dyer, my lo«iT«ntle2!n / *' ^'^ ^"> '"«
know Smutty again. I JlJerK r '"^* **" " ' ''««^^
ever see her^to^ kio^i*' ^*^j

&?k^*"'. °" *<» '
Ifcchaelmas and Ctristma. ifig r aH *^! •*'"^'«® between

riS ^li!''- '* '^»- *^»* Jo^-Land^^Ts* w^ti Vif^'^** left, because two or thrM m«^k *r^ ' ^^^ e^»ld when
out for being wii chUd sJ?t *'*t""^' "^ ^^ ^^
father's cottLe whfoh w». -if*'" *'~'«^' to bed in W
to bed I went on pum^te ^*If"^ fe ^""^y ^'* brought
the door to see if^TuTd fai^ Sf "^'^•^' *°** ' ^"^^ " to
who she Uid iMM cS telL ^^ '^..'"'' ' wked her
"Why" Mv. 1*!,*'°"° to and she said, "To my lorrf"
l^iTrf to Srb<Sy eel's: ^ott "^f '*'•*• '»° "yo«^ad
maintained.'^TaskS her the o^^Tn^^^IL'*

^^'^'^ ^"« »>««
other people that had lain w5Sf ^ *"*''"' ,^*"«» ' ^^^w some
the chlw ?fty tii4 anrm^^e^^after "tiaT" U^l'"^- J '^^
where it was bom. It was a MtSlW '* ^^*^ m the hut
m Ireland, with just one ^Lm r ,' *" ." <»mmonly built
mother on some Sw on^e groJ^d"

'V'^ ^"
'"T'

''"^
on the left hand as you m intf^K 1: ^f** ^'" » fireplace
was no chimney. ^^\Tn^J^T' ^tt ' ''«^'«'« S»«"
hurdle stuffed with rtrtw Z t

,P*r*>tioxi. there was only a
the door from her K chafsUyi'*^?. '^^^'P «»• "' «'
M I lived at Dunmaine I «fJ?^*^ '° that cottage as long
-tage. T^^^'l^J:Z^-d'^S,''^r,%.''i
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The Anncsley Case.

ihm broad (extending hu anna), and perhapa 4 or 5 feet high.

Thwe waa no window in the cabin, neither were there any

ehaira or a table. All the time I waa at Dunmaine there waa

no altwation made in that cabin. If there had been any

alteration I must have aeen it, as I was there almost every

day. It was never whitewashed. The child was dresaed in

a aort of woollen stuff thing all the time I knew it. Joan

Landy used to come about the stables at Dunmaine, and I

used to give her what broken victuals there were to help to

support her child. The child was never suffered to oom*

to the house of Dunmaine. My lady forbade that Joan Landy

should come upon the land or near the house at all.

What was the reason she was not suffered to come to the

house 1—^Why, it waa first given out it was my lord's child,

and that is a good reason, I think. I never knew my Lady

Altham to go to Landy's cottaga She was as proud a woman

as any in Ireland, and she would not have suffered any child

of hers to be nursed in that way, I am certain. There was a

tolerably good coach road between the cottage and Dunmaine

House, but it was made long before the cottage was built.

I saw the cottage being built a year before the child was bom»

and the road was made a year before that to go to Mr.

Palliser's, Mr. Giffard's, the church, and the mill. Mr.

Giffard visited my lord before and after my lady came.

Mr. Mackercher came to my house and asked whether I

ever lived with Lord Altham, and I told him I did. He aaked

whether my lady had ever had a child, and I told him no. He
asked me the names of the servants as near as I could remem-

ber, and I told him the names. He then asked me if I would

accept of a lieutenancy and I said no, that I was better as I

was. There were two gentlemen along with Mr. MacKeroher,

one of them being called Sir Thomas, and the other looked

like an officer. Mr. Mackercher came to me again, about a

fortnight or three weeks after, and asked me whether I had

aid that he had offer«l me a lieutenancy. I said that I

knew it was not in his power to give me ono, and I desired

him to go off my ground, because I heard that there was some

tampering going on in order to give evidence, and I was not

going to be tampered with. I had told many a one about

thenrst conversation I had had with Mr. Mackercher.

I remember my lord, my lady, Mrs. Giffard, Mrs. Heath,,

and I going to the Wexford Aasizes when some of the Pre-

tender's men were tried. Mrs. Giffard went in the chari'>*

with my lady. My lord rode, and Mrs. Heath and I wei

horseback. I left my lord's service because I had a di^^ ate

witn Arthur, he gardener, and beat him, upon which he wont

to Dublin to complain to my lord, and my lord sent a tettw

to Dunmaine threatening to send me to gac' at Wexford. My
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Evidence for Defendant.

my loKl and lady reSldT^ n i!r
*

,.
^ **°°»* *^ '»»•»

ehmtemrf by tlie name ofJ.nlVK
Joan Landy'g child wat

Naah. a Ut4, viu^r^elr n^^jfj"* Michael Downe. at

christening and IlaSo? iv .^^f!'
,. \ ''*" °o* »* «»

ervice at the latter end of I7i i I *v V • •
^°™ Altham'a

of the present Earl of An^i-^- t
°®"5^* « to be the child

of. The coach^iad passim* Sndl'^*^ 7/' ~ ^^ ^^^«° «»"»

»„?"? '^ "". '""^ " "» «l»ri<* 'iMl we Kent to W„

to Werforl because my lord's gentleman^af^lcl 7t DunL^;*
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The Anncslcy Case.

iiji

1

got
Ltd

Mph I did not attend my lofd at Wexford. My lady wa. ffl «or a^t
a week or a fortnight altogether while I wai in the •wnoe,

but the never kept Tier room for more than a «»y,«: *^»- *

went to Wexford because I wai my lord'e clerk,
•nf,*Jf'*

^-•'

lome examinatione taken before hun, and I earned them for

h-n. Before Juggy Landy'e father went to h« cottage he

UvSd at a litUe h^«. near'^the dog kennel. He uwd to^
the applet and the poultry, and wat turned away. I d^*^*

he would be in hit cottage about a year and a b»"
^"J* wl

daughter wat brought to bed. Before I went into Lord Althami

service I wat a housekeeper in Cheltea, and my lord Uved

next door to me. My wife continued to Uve m the house, and

I came over here to look 'or some money that my lord owea

me. I never got a farthiuj of wages.

How much a year had youl-Why. nothing a yew.'"

J

>t nothing from him. My load was by no means noh; he

A little to live on. i. . » ^^ .

What did you hire with him fort—I never hired; I acted as

his butler. I made no agreement. He told mc that he wo^
pay me the money he owed me in England, and if I would

take on to be his butler he would pay me for Aat too. I never

demanded any wages after leaving my lord. I believe he

wXldlS^ owing me about £20. I shall be i«ty /ears old m
Mj of next yew. Shortly after the visit to Wexford my 1^
went to Dublin and took with him Anthony Dyer, Mrs. Heath,

the coachman, and the postilion. I had the care of the houi«

whUe he was at Dublin, and I never went to DubUn with hm.

I don't think Miss Briscoe went along with my lo~jo^ lady

to Dublin in the year 1716. There was no Pej*>°
«»"«J.2»'2

Meagher in the service whUe I was ^f^J^lJ^^^^fJT
were tried at Wexford in the year 1716. after the Q««o <J»eJ-

Did you ever tell anybody since this *n»\°'
'^^J^^'^

ten or fifteen days that at the sprmg assues irfter ^e Q«e«"

death there were Pretender's men tned at
Y®**Tv - w

sure. I have spoken of it several times. I do "ot know but

I have told it to five hundred people. I «PO»^\»S°«* /. *«

my comrades in the army. I cannot remember whether I told

it to the present Earl of Anglesea or to Mr. Jans or Mr.

Burroughs. Since I came to Ireland I have heard that the

Pretonder's men were tried. u * *i.- ^^...
Can you tell any person that you spoke to about ^« "prfg

assises at Wexford at any time before you came here to-day T--

nTi informed nobody of it. nor did I tell it to any one wd
Siat I know of. I saw Mrs. Gifla.d here yesterday, but I had

?o conversltion with her. I was told that she was exammed

L Zilcause yestonlay. but I heard no P»rt»ul»r.^

her examination: I have never served iht present Lord

aoo



Evidence for Defendant.

Captain Annedey to Dublin 3' u T*' **" ' ''*°* *»f»
brtter I went bwk to my lo«i W^m'' *

'f*^' ^'*«'' ^ ^^ *

in Dublin I had a quaSel w^A Z^'' f*^J°"*
•»*' '•'^^ *•'•

mouniingVtibeQuL butiS ^,*^*°>„b«fo" *e were in

the tin.e'^of Q^n'7Z'.1^^%'tr:^l:'Z',' T^t^
**

tertotTbifa^i!.^S^^^^^ "^ -Vis;
my knowledge

^ °*'" '***"'^«* *^"° *« Dublin i

WM^eylT'St? I^m"*'*'; ^ °*'*' ^«»'^ *" J»e^ that my lady

IS Ktier ' iy LSW "*''
''^**n''5

**•• Thoma. Rolph
I tf„«w Ik ^ ,^ ^*** * P*8« «aUed Anthony Dyer JnA

«rachUd":it£*L; X^' |P/«' father", cottage, and I

JOt
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The Annedey Case.

UadT'i hooM; it wm but • rery dMpieabl* pUoe. To tli*
bMt dI mj mmaorj there was just one room, and titer* wm
no fumitore exoept » pot and two or three trenohera and a
eouple of atraw beda on the floor. The cottage waa built
after I oame to live at Dunmaine. I do not remember it being
whitewaahed. There waa no window except a window for the
amckt to go out of. Bj virtue of mv oath, I never heard of
Lady Altham'a being with child. I frequently heard my lord
wi^ that my lady had a child to inherit the eatate to deprive
thia preaent man of it, fw there waa nothing but oonatant
quarrela between them.

I cannot tell what became of Joan Landy'a child afterwaHa.
I aaw a child at Inchicore after I waa married, but whether ^at
waa it or not I cannot tell. I (poke to my lord concerning that
ohild, and I aaid, " I am perauaded he ia your lordahip^a r^a
by that woman. Why don't you take aome care of himt''
To the best of my remembrance, inj lord told me that he waa
auoh an idler that he could never get any good of him. Kinnea
ia within a mile from where I now live. I never saw my lord
there or at Carrickdufl. I do not remember when the Pre-
tender'a men were tried at Wexford.

Cross-examined—I believe I was married in the year 1719,
because I showed my wife the certificate the other day and
aaid, "See, my dear, what an old married couple we are."
I cannot say whether I lived at Dunmafne in the year 1715,
because I can tell nothing of any year.
Was not this child of Juggy Landy'a a black, swarthy child!—^Tou may aa woll aak me what colour the King of France'a

ohild was. At the time my lord took to his lady there waa a
good deal of joy among the servanta of Captain Briaooe'a.

Dyw AnTHOirr Dmt, examined—I waited on the late Lord Altbam
M his gentleman for five or six years. He waa living at Dun-
inaine when I first entered his service. I was but alad at tha
time. Lad^ Altham oame to Dunmaine shortly after I oame,
and I remained there for three years after my lady left. I waa
at Dunmaine at the time of the separation. After they first

oame to Dunmaine they returned to Dublin. I was coustantly
with my lord except when he sent me to Dublin about business.
I would never be absent more than a fortnight at any time.
By virtue of my oath, I never knew that my lady had • child,
good, bad, or indifferent, till this late uproar eame up. I
never heard that she was supposed to have been with child.
I remember some of the servants in the house—John Weedon,
coachman; Mrs. Heath, my lady's woman; Juggy Landy, tha
kitchenmaid; and Michael, the cook. To the best of my know-
ledge Juggy Landy waa with ciiild at the time of my lady'a

aoa



Evidence for Defendant.

•Wfy. -^'WMlknow Ken«nw r*"*^*.****""**

»»>• bMt of my knowled« L.ir°1^l.'^**r **• built. S
•ottagB WM • Terr Door oi «/ ° "^ '°"*

' •«'^^- Thf

• place made up like a hR.k-* ^* *^t *'<^''- There was
n.. child wa. rlrir^rljt::^' *"•« «*»• 'h- 'oan lay.

AyjrA:e'r?e°d" nTlSt^rU^S^* T"'' '*«'^'-
lord'. child. I believe I wr^fS I?" *??."« *^t >» *» my
time.. She uiJ?n4n bi*ttii?ti"''*f? °' •» ^»«^^*
groome in the .table tm.hi 2* ^•.°** '**^« »* *»«> the
to .ub.i.t her. I

*
e^«^U*°L^'^^,!,'^"•i »°d •»•" bee?

while my lady re.idT[here ^ n^, "* Dunnjaine Hou.e
•ny child in the hoSe. Se ohi?d ^T.^^. ^'^^ handle
without my knowinir about J r T^^* ^ ^ **»« ^ouw
houw by .tealth Cau^Se wa. aH/"**^ **"« •^«* the
the child upon my lo,S I ?•«:"* **° •*~'"»* <»' fathering
Jo« Landy^butZt child L^ll^l fo"rJn?.hr ,f

"*? "'*^
born. I cannot teU what becaml n^ !. ''V^°'«bt after it wa.
wa. a .ervant at DunmainTfS alut tSr*^*^'

^^^ ^^
while my lady wa. «!««.«».- * r^'^ *"" 'o" montha

Tor SLt' ^%^kntfe4^^3- £Sowfe^

them. I do no^ memW ^^I'T^' *• ^"^'^ *« ^•^e
private or public' noTdoVr/m!iS*°"'«^ ^ Dunmaine Houm,
««^t on 'the r:.io'; { rvTmS^""? ? "^~f

^

Landy'. cottage to be reoaired Hnrin- ™ *• " \ °®'*"" ^«»e*
gla.. windowin the coC T *f^ *"°*- ' °®^" •»w a
Siaplain. Mr. Lwd »?&../„J*!7/?**»"*°*^y "•^ »7 lord'.

•ny^^ohUd therr I iever hS hi . °'^fu"' ^^ ^™*«''
being christened in D^aJbe K^ *7*^J°« "'S"* ? «bild

butler. I alwav. went trn„w- -xv ', ^°ew Rolph, the

BolphwaalefTTtJLTout.JtD'uJiS; "^5"* *°^ '*^y' »»<»

wa. in the family when i«nfK^!°?; ^ ''^ °°t tbink Rolph
and lady alSn ^ H« wl. ^'^}}^ Dunmaine with my loVd

Charlcf ;hrwa.°:irrin'Tw2«* Geo^^"u?L°°^ ^?•-geon that att«.ded the familj: P'^emtrjoJJ? £'
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The Annesley Case.

PaUiacr; h« fraqucntly uitcd Dmunaint. I mtot knew him
to misbebftv* to tho Nrrantt. J nevor took any oath with

•n^ of tho crrknta against Mr. PalliMr. I never knew him
to waeh hia own etookingi. The only thing I remember againit

Mr. Palliaer ia that he onoo told mj lord about the eerraata

drinking wine.

How did the Mrranta behave to himt—Very well, all the

better eervants did. I have eeen mv ladj breakfast in her

room, but I never saw her in her bea. I cannot uj whether
Joan Laflan used to bring the tea kettle up to her.

Cross-examined—I was at one time a gaoler at Cork. I

never saw the ohild in Dunmaine House to my knowledge. I

continued with my lord for about three-quarters of a year

after the separation, and, by virtue of my oath, I never saw
any child in the house with my Lady Altham. I am about

forty-five years old. I oannot ttell what year it was I left

Lord Altham. Joan Laflan was in the house at the time of

the separation, but I cannot say whether she continued to be

there for any time afterwards. I never went into Landy's

bouse after we separation, although I sometimes passed it.

I cannot tell what became of Joan Landy's child after the

separation. To the best of my knowledge my lady went twice

to Dublin after she first came to Dunmaine, but I oannot say

how long die stayed there. ¥nien my lord and lady came to

Dublin they would sometimes stay more than a month and
sometimes less—I cannot tell how long. I cannot remember
how long it was after my lady oame to Dunmaine that she and
my lord first went to Dublin. I was sick, and kept my bed

when my lord and lady went to the Wexford Assises. I never

toM Mr. Jans, the surseon, to m^ knowledge, that I was sick

at Dunmaine, nor did I mention it to Rolph, with wh<Mn I had
a conversation a few days ago. To the best of my knowledge

my lord and lady came to Wexford from Dunmaine, but I

cannot remember where they npent the summer there, as it ia

so long ago. I had not seen Rolph for many years till I taw
him the other day in Dublin.

Had you any discourse with him about anything that passed

at Dunmaine while you lived together t—^We called over all

our jokes and merriments that we had. We had no discourse

about the son, whether he was Lord Altham's son or not, nor

had we any conversation about the trial. I never told any one

about anything that I reooUeoted about the matter in dispute.

I do not recollect a man called Reynold at Dunmaine.

Did you mention to Rolph in your conversation with him

that you believed my lady had no child while she was at

Dunmaine f—^Tes, I did, and he told me so too, tm he knew
it as well as I.



Evidence for Defendant.

**» /ou oot mtntion lo l.j« .

rsr!!r^' -»t.r.E:?i! r„.i?s5'™-TA
;m

over to Ireland wi "uSy^M^I-^" ?«*o»«^ "IS. I umt tu»with her to the day ofYer d^S '.' ^' '""w. and I SSi
•onatantly with herf except for „h *°

S"*"**'' "29. I wm
Dumnaine the Chriii^^^^J^^'J^; Z""^'

^^ "»• down S•nd my lord and lady livL IhZ V "^^ "^'^ *« I'^Und?

J~"
•"d two month..Vlh; 4.ro£*2J*Jr '". ''^"' ^''^

parted m February. °' "^ « Jembrance. They

HJl** i^T*-' «*" '* "16-17.

nor%^«erw^iL^^fd"T?^^^^^^ «—rhad.WM With Child aU the time I livTwfth k^ '*T°,*° ^^''"k Jhe
•nd undre«^ mj lady, except thl week fw '

"l"^^*
^'"'^

•he wai at Dunmaine I alwav. nut h!.* u*l' *'"«»*• While
her rumg in the morning S,Cw.. *° ?^ ""^ attended at
would not permit anybody else to d„ t 'a? * ''°°""» that she
have been with child Sutmvvl ' -• ^^* '^^^ not possibly
tion I went with my ^adyZ c^J^f°TS '> ^'*«r the .epar2
wheeled chaise andVair^o hSS^ i?"*^**^

'1«^" '» »K.we arrived at Ross; my fadyTade i?*?? ?*'^
*i

'»»'»* »»»«
rf»o did not wish t^ be seen ^«; \^' ^^ "* "he could, for
Sunday. I think irwVs sTd S.? *^"*i ^* arrived on .
more than four yea« I do n^fl'^' "^ we lived there foj-w my lord du,ff|WthJe ^"' '^**^*' "^W em
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The Annctley Gate.

lint i

FMD m «aoM to DoamaiiM. m far m I rwa—btr, tt*

^vMto wm Rolph, th* butter; AatboBT D7W, aj kriTt

gratlMBAB) 8«ti«rigbt, tbt bottMkMp«r; lliohMl. th« Mok;
and Jofgy L^adj, who wm a kind of MullioD vndw tho toek.

Boon Juu w arrivfd at DoDmaine. a* I oamt down to mak
to th« hooadiMpw, I saw this woman with ohild, and I Mid

to tb* bouMkoMMr, " Too kava got a maid big with ehild bora,"

and iha said, '^Tm, an ofioor was bare wma tima ago, and

bit MTvant got hor with child." Mait dav it was boiMd aboot

that it waa my lord that had got tb« child, and loma

•aid mT lord's brathar, and •ome laid the dog-boy and Mvaral

of tha Mrranta had to do with bar. She eUyed two or thraa

aontha, till the boasamaid waa afraid to keep her any kogtr,

and than ibe went to her father's, but I never taw her thera.

ftar the child was bom I asked the coachman's wife to bring

it up to the gate, in order that | mi^t see it. Juggy Landy

herself brought the child. It would then be about sii weeks or

two months old. It had on a neckcloth which I had giTon it,

nnd it was in a clean blanket, and I gave her tevttti things.

1 wanted to see the child, to know who it was like. I did not

brbg it to the house, for my lady would not Imtc Uked it to

be brought there. There never was any child christened or

living at Dunmaine House while I was there. Uy lady during

that time never spoke to me about being with child or havug

bad a child, but she often wished she bad a child on account

of a quarrel she had with Mr. Annesley. She came up crying

one day after dinner, and I asked her what was the matter,

and she said that that brute below-nneaning the defendant-

had said that he wished she might never have a child, and my
lady said she wished she might have a child to inherit, and

she did not care if the was to die the next hour. After that

quarrel Mr. Anneiley left the house and went to Dublin.

I was at the Wexford Assises with my Lord and Lady Altbam

to hear the trials of the Pretender's men. My lady told am

that there was one Walsh tried, and she spoke of how hand-

somely he pleaded his own cause. She also mentioned one

Masterton. I do not remember the month we were at the

assizes, but it waa in the spring-time, shortly before we went to

Dublin, and I remember we were in Dublin in May. On going

to Wexford Mrs. Giffard and my lady went in the chariot, my
lord went on horseback, and Rolph and I and Mrs. Giffard s

sister were also on horseback. There were aeveral other aervants

there, but I do not remember them except Weedon, the

coachman, and Bourke, the postilion.

Give an account of the occasion of he unfortunate separa-

tiont—On a Saturday night my l<wd said he would go out

somewhere to dine the next day, and my lady begged of him

S06



Evidence for Defendant.
y*?^ ••• 'or iIm iMtsd kin *» k. _

iJurinl *t-
''*™' *° '^"Win.

*** *'^- ^'*«. where we

w» bande or care of Joan L«#.T* d "•^*' •* *nT child i«

;* y;^"»^« I went to loJk tVrl^^Z,-'' T '^"t to lodge
"Pon the quay, i ,aw the oi!! oW i°

* h°»"e -omewh^
g';* her a pktole in earneTbut J?' ^°T' * '«>"an. and
Je womw that the doctor did nn* "f**"'*'^". on my telline
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The Annesley Case.
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Mary BMtk Did you ever hear that he wai in Dublinf^I heard that idt

lord had taken him, but I know nothing of him. On the death

of Lord Altham I received a letter from Mri. MacMullen giving

an account of the death of hit lordship. I at once showed the

letter to my lady, but she said nothing at all. My lady did

not come into any fortune upon the death of her husband.

The estate went to the late Lord Anglesea, she not having a

jointure settled on her, but if she had had a child the Altham

estate would have come to it. My lady had no more account

of his lorduhip's death than what was contained in that letter.

She was in mourning at the time for King George. Lord

Altham never sent my lady a farthing after the separation.

She was supported by my Lord Duke, and when he died he left

her £100 a year.

I know Mr. Mackercher, and I recognise him in Court. He
came to my house in St. Andrew's Court, Holborn, on 13th

April, 1742, and said that he haa come to ask me some ques-

tions as to whether my Lady Altham ever had a child. I told

him that she never had one while I lived with her. Then he

told me bow this Mr. Annesley was recommended to him by
two lieutenants; one of their names was Lieutenant Simpson,

but the other I do not know. He then told me how he came to

him and said that he, Mackercher, gave him ten guineas. Mr.

Annesley told him he had no lodging, and he took him in. He
then showed me a list of the servants with my name at the

top. When I saw the name of Joan Laffan I asked what she

could know about this affair, and he told me that she said

that she saw old Parson Lloyd christen the child. I said that

I knew him. He then thanked me, and said he was very well

satisfied with what I had told him, that he would go home and

wash his tbands of them and turn them all out of doors. He
added that he would not have missed seeing me for a thousand

pounds; that if I were dead my Lord Anglesea would lose his

estate and title, as there' would be such bloody swearing. I

said I was sorry that he had been so imposed on, and I assured

him that my lady had not a child. I said that if my lord and

lady had had a child born to such an estate they would have

had him registered. I showed him Mrs. MacMullen's letter, and

he told me that Juggy Landy did not deny that she had a

child by my lord, but that it died young.

When we returned to Dublin after the assizes Lady Altham

lodged at Mrs. Vice's house in Essex Street. She was not then

with child, and she never had a miscarriage while I lived with

her. She might lie for a day or two in bed while she was at

Mrs. Vice's, but I never told anybody that she had miscarried.

I never had any conversation with Mrs. Vice's maid Catherine.

I never had any discourse with one Ally who waited on Mn.
ao8



Evidence for Defendant.

to eaU my ladyIEhVT* i
^"- ^«* '• ^"^ ^^tLiin uj

piece of good news It i. ««7?k ^ ^^ ^**" •njthiiw ai a

psLiSt? ssit?^.^St^^

"

them, and my lady newr «!Z^f' •"** ^decent figure, on
honaekeeper hld^t imo of t^ ^ "'* *^*«°- One day the
•nd the^^happen^ Tbelome wo^""' ?r* **^ *»-«rtZ
lord threw them on Se «ounT Jl' ** ??>"«• "d m^
not cauae any fright to S? ladV Z 7u *°^*^' *"»* *»"«t did*w in my lady's man n^^^JT^''' P"* ^•^ 0"t of aorta. I
there unii tktkJnZZT^^S't. "^"^ ^T "'^ •^""t.
Do you remember one Ma^ d^vI^ i^*w '^^ "«^''* **"» «"•

Poyle. I did. Miss Briscoe SiihTil**.*^*'
'«n»J7?-No; Betty

I nsmember Mr. Sutton" SJ^^^ ^^^ J*"
«« I mnember^

and he went from the hou8e3i« ^ ^'"'^ °*^«'' ^^d him,
tiiink he could attend my^aSyS. J 'r'y '?'?« «»•• I don't
't. I neyer knew of anv L^u ^ '"°"" ''^'*»ont my knowing
^at required ^eZ^n^^^T^t^on"^jT\\'°^^'Sutton eyer refused to come when senTfn^ t u° °°t

''""^ «>*t
the midwife, at Ross, but I nevJ «! k!' \

^^"^ ^''' Spiels.
Wo- I do not remember the nl.^ ? ?»*' Dunmaine in my
neyer gaye any dir° «ons to »T **' '^*°"» Redmonds. I
Shiel. to my loVd's Suse lA.^^.

'*"*''* ^ 'e^h Mrs!
Thomas Brooks, and I cannott« * "»«n,ber the name of
was eyer let bkid. At the ?2i«^f ^k"**^*

''^^^^^^ n>7 lady

a^nl*^' "T"*' ^•^ ««* off KllzW.'^rf?T^*
"•' '"^

iS**
*'~"* '*• °o* being preMnt '

*'"* ' *'*°°<>* *««

that if S; ui; ta^ to'ST .^^"^"onB to this purpose
neyer go JithYcSSf^lN'^. '?S^,^, J*

*^" "^ "hHSd
kept her bed a day or more while M™ b

^^°^ ^^^^^^ °7 lady
I never called Mn. Briwoe^ut of^ *"*** ''?" ''* ^nniaine
«-nal. Sutton, the TrSon was^afk*°Vr *""«^ «»"
house. I do not rememlSTthat tl i

• !5 •*°'*. ''"^*«^ «» the
tunc about the time^ tk! a i ^^"^ '° ^^ house for any
that Joan Laffardid Vot ,Xme t'""^

^'^^°- ^ *» '^rt*S
frot. being murdered. My lorfcf™? ^ "^"« ^^^ Pal^'er

Jfe
aflfair. The incident as to tJ?V^ *°*^u*°^^

°« "bou*
Mrs Briscoe was in the house I w^ n

"*'*" ^Wened while

^&:-^ - <^-" I ca-tTn Kl^S.fa^.1

.htear4i;r£i,^J f^^am ca oyer to Dublin
to that house and ..oncflrl^t '5r;.rntSe:jSi;i-;g^
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The Annesley Case.

•IT BMrth went itrAU^t from there to Dunmaine, where we •rrived on

ChriatmM Eve. They did not go to Mm. Vice's house on that

occasion. I remember ^at Mrs. Briscoe and her daur,!iter were

at Dunmaine House on St. George's Day, and she desired mjr

lord to make use of her house when he stayed in Dublin. He
went to her house for some little time, and afterwards went to

Mrs. Vice's. When we were at Dunmaine we heard of a great

many quarrels that my lord was in, and my lady, when she

heard of such doings, came up to town. That was shortly

before the Queen died. We then lodged at Mrs. Vice's, and

stayed there for three or four weeks, and then we returned to

Dunmaine. We remained there till the May following, and

then we went back to Mrs. Vice's, where we stayed for more

than a year. All of Mr. Maurice Annesley's daughters. Cherry,

Sarah, and Dolly, visited my lady when she was at Mrs. Vice's

in May, 1715. I knew Mrs. Charity Annesley very well, and

I am certain that my lady was visited by her while she was

lodging at Mrs. Vice's. I remember on one occasion at Mrs.

Vice's—^I cannot remember whether it was in 1714 or 1716—^my

lord was making a great noise with a chair, and I went to

take the chair away from him, and he took a hold of my
headclothes. I do not think that my Lady Altham screamed

out upon that occasion, because she would rather have been

killed than that any one should have heard it. I remember on

another occasion my lord said that he would send for one Mrs.

Lucas to see whether my lady was with child, for if she was

not he would turn her off and would not live with her, but that

he would know whether she was with child before he turned

her away. I do not remember whether my lady was confined

to her chamber, but I am certain that there was no miscarriage.

I never knew of any lady seeing the womau from the house

on the quay to whom I had given the pistole in earnest. I had

no conversation with her about the return of that pistole, so far

as I know. I believe if she had seen the woman she would have

told me about it. One MacMuUen went and received the

pistole, and gave it back either to me or to my lady. Mr.

Annesley's lodgings in 1715 were opposite the Custom House.

I cannot tell how far his lodgings would be from Essex Bridge.

Lady Altham lodged at Captain Sweeney's house at Wexford.

Mrs. Giffard's sister, who was unmarried, was one of the com-

pany. I cannot tell whether the/ went to hear the trial of the

Pretender's men, but my lord and lady might know about that

trial. I remember that Anthony Dyer was ill at the time, and

Rolph went to Wexford, but he did not lodge in the same

house with my lord. I cannot tell whether he attended my
lord or not. I mentioned Juggy Landy's being with child on the

very night that we arrived at Dunmaine. I cannot tell how

long she continued in the house after that.
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Evidence for Defendant.

-o^nZ^^,X\j:^^'^^ ^t b^r that thi...^

Mit Lady Altham Mm w»„+ -• •! i^ 7*^^ Blewmgton
frequentl/at Rorthaf"t Bn^.Z'^T^':^^^^'^^^^.pwple at Rom when we Arm^S rt^^' *f" ^*" * *"»''d «'

day after the quarrel between mv?.<? ''Jo t^ey were. The
my ladv sent for h;l>T "^ ^'^^^ *°<* Captain Anneslev

coL7andhelSt 5Z^„~°*!,*° ^^''''' »>"* ^e w^ ^^^
my Udy wa. JjS-e^'"»«"'°«

"^ never came back again while

anJ rLfhi^httUTady iTnofa^^Hi^^'^T^
^-^-•

Mr. Hussy that the olafntiff -.. J,
* ''^'^'^-

' °®^e'- *old

by the duke was to cease upon the death of T„r^ aiV v

More ,e Wt Ko... MrTukte? ..dVhL! .'?'"?'.*°' *^

m

Will

1

1

I

''vl

^ .1

«i

J

Eighth D«y, Saturday, 19th Noronber, 1743.

hare told me. She never told me nor did I hearTer ,ayTl?
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The Annesley Case.

ifeMt• iIm had • MB. I never mw a ohild «t the house. Her ladjehip

eonld not <itir, m she was weak in her limbs. Mrs. Heath was
a kind of companion to my lady, and bore a good oharaoter.

Mj ladv had a kind of paralytic disorder in her limbs, hot
that did not in any way affect her anderstanding.

B. Moltoy EusABRH MoLLOT, examined—^My maiden name is Betty

Doyle. I lived as a servant with Lady Altham at Dunmaine
about thirty years ago. My lady came to Dunmaine on
Christmas Eve. I served as a laundi^maid, and lived there for

a year and a quarter, when I was married, and removed with

my husband to a place about three-quarters of a mile from
Dunmaine. I continued to live in that place for eleven years.

I remember Lord Altham omning to me after the separation

and asking me if I would dry-nurse Juggy Landy'a child. I said

to him, " I will dry-nurse a child for you, but I will never nurse

a ohild for Juggy Landy." I saw the child when it was about

a year old, but I never nursed it. I cannot remember how
long the separation was after I left the service. When my lord

asked me to dry-nurse Juggy Landy's child he wanted me to

take it into my own hov.Be. I do not remember how old the

ehild was then. By virtue of my oath, I never knew of my
Lady Altham being delivered of a child, dead or alive, while

I was in her service. If my lady had had a child at Dmimaine
she would have been very proud of it. I have heard her say

that she wished she had a son or a daughter, but she never

had any. I never knew ot any child being christened in Dun-
maine House while my lady was there, nor did I ever hear

of any rejoicings upon any occasion among the servants any
time while I was there.

Cross-examined—^I was hired in Dublin. Lady Altham never

spoke to me about having a ehild, but I was told by some one

that she wished she had one. I cannot remember what time

of the year it was that my lord asked me to dry-nurse the

ohild. I cannot tell how long it was after my lady had left

Dunmaine. I only saw the child once, and it was then at its

mother's breast. I cannot tell how long it was after I saw the

ohild that my Lord Altham applied to me to dry-nurse it. I

do not know Mr. Jans or Matthias Reilly. I know Mr. Well-

man, of Ross ; he never applied to me to come here. I do not

know David Howlett, and I never told any one of that name
about my lady's having a child at Dunmaine. I was with my
Lady Altham in Dublin after she left Dunmaine, and also in

Boss. I cannot tell how long it was after my marriage that

my lord applied to me to dry-nurse the child. He made Utie

proposal himself when he was hunting.
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Evidence for Defendant.

f«^e.^^'t^t^^^- '^th to Lord AJtham a
while the WM there except foranSSS' „??u

' «w»tmued in it
I WM m. during which^t£•^TvS'''*^««»^«»•wh«.
Thomartown. Icannot teUwLt JilT ^.^ "d alio at
month, were in. I ^uTre my UdH^ JJf/r «•«•.«»'«•
houM before I feU aiok I JT™. v^ *™®'* » y**"- m the
left the houw Soa^e'l wL? l^^^\*'7 ^«" »^eo my iX
•fter my sicknew. Lady Ahhfm "T ^^°» ^^''^ '««ld b^
two before Christmas^d t^^th^^^ D^e^in^ a day or
leaving about Candle^a ^f *d "i^!f f,^"* .f** 7^'•he went to Wexford once, and wve^rL^T ^'t^-

7**"
never saw anv child in Dimmo^-. w "™®' *° Dublin. I
of Joan Landy'a. which I «wT.k'T """?* * ^'^'^ "o-
•fter my lady had kft

"»''"' *^« ^o"w about two month.

on^Llje^SVi^l? ?i; tlnrto^^Jl'^*^
'' "^^ ^^ -« i*

that time Anthony Dylr wt mv ^^rH^*
''°",'^ *** ^»^«- ^t

Anthony Dyer left^m/fordwS^i. ' 8^°««°>»°- After
cannot be positive wLther ofef^ Ker„'i:,°°"

^''^'^7- '
gentleman when the child came Lt^tPi.**'^ T*" °»y ^o«*'«
tt wa. either the one orleTtSer^*** I »wl^^* ^"° •"•
he wa. with chUd and I remrmK- if^ ^^ ^^^J ^en
been brought to bed I J!Z ^^^ *^'°» *<''*^ *»>«* »he had
twenty tiSe. ab^'the h^Ti^\T "^^^^^^ ^ ^* *™-
drink, which she got f^m thrb^lJ t'^'^p^,"'^

*° «** «°«i

nuned any other TildTan thi. i ' ^u? ^^'P'^- ^he never
country. \ dair^dtuedXr/aJ^Uk '^^i f *^*

other ho^ mil^T^'^^^Z'^'^^^^'.^^'y^^e^
dijerent^ondition. anThe^a^"pKi" Jith'li U*'^ H'believe that my lord af thi. ^r^^*^ ^ ,? • .

*°°® ''^y"- I

By the virtue o^ i^oatl tie Cirw';:^^^one as I had seen inT/n^!^ ^ *? ^"^^'" ''«« the same
year, old whenX ^en^^Kinn^* """^ Y"""^ '''" «°<J fi-«

old when he left TWnS »!!^' A^'^u ^"^ ^^« *»•• "« 7**"
Dublin.

°°* ''^° *^® ^'oy "nee I saw bin in

tho^d^^iu'X ''Tdo nol*;^:? :?^1"«* -«" that for a

IbelievemrLor5'AltLmeS.;*J^a°Vm^^^^^^^^ ^Z '™ °°-
The boy was then renuted *!; iT ^ v

^^'^
f'^"* *^° ye*«-

Landy /nd my lorf S SS^A ^ *^® *'*"**'••* "^^ of J"8gy
direcSon. tr'hil°'irvait.'''i\t'7 J^^^

my lord ^S
near the house they were to set IhJ^ T^^ "^^"^^ *»»•
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The Anncslcy Case.

too much of hia mother, Juggv hutdj'; blood in biin." Jumj

Undy WM at one time kitohenmaid in Dunmame Houae, but

ahe had to leave beoauae ahe waa big with child. I cannot

teU how long Lord Altham Uved in the houae after the "n*"*-

tion. I never heard of any chriatening in the houae aU the

time that I or my lady waa there. My lady'a woman waa Mra.

Heath, and ahe alone attended my lady all the tme th^ were

at Dunmaine. I waa at Dunmame both before and after my

lady came down. I cannot recollect what company came

with her. 1 wat in the house at the time of the aeparation,

which took place on a Sunday. I met my lord commg up

ataira with a drawn sword in hie hands. I asked him wnat

waa the matter. He told me to hold my tongue, and he went

into my lady'a room. I thought it not proper for me to go

in. eo I atayed behind, and then I heard an uproar m the

roI>m. I went with my ladv to Roas. We amved there juet

at niRhtfall, because my lady had desired the coachman not

to BO into the town tUl late. There was no one present with

mv lady but Mrs. Heath, the coachman, and I. There waa

no child brought to take leave of my lady. The child I aaw

at Dunmaine was called Jemmy Landy. He waa with hia

nurse at that very time.

What nurse!—Juggy Landy, his mother.

Why did you call her the nurset—Because I aaw her nursing

him. I cannot express myself as another man, but you wiH

find recommendations from the best in Ireland concernmg me.

Joan Laflan was in the house both before and after the sej^-

tion. I cannot remember whether she waa laundrymaid or

chambermaid. When I was living ft Dunmaine I remember

that my lady waa visited by Captain and Mra. Grflard, Mr.

and Mra. William Giffard, and Mr. Elms. My lord and lady

used to go to Mr. Tench's and other places. I never knew

Joan Laflan to attend a child at Dunmaine. The only one

who took care of the boy after he waa brought to Dunmaine

was Black Kate.

Cross-examined—I did not live with my lord at Kinnea all

the time he was there because I was married in the house and

I went to live at Kildare, where I have been ever smce. I

think I would go to Kildare some twenty or twenty-one yeara

ago. Before I went with my lord to Kinnea after the separa-

tion, we were for about a year at a place called Ballyaoiman.

I have no idea how long my lord continued to hve »* Dun-

maine after the separation. I remember he went to Dubbn

and then back to Dunmaine, but I cannot ntme the tune.

The child waa taken into the house of Dunmaine before my

lord left the country. He had not sixpence worth of clothe*

on hia whole body when he came to the houae. I think there
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Evidence for Defendant.

return to KnZ. Tl^TlJt^J^Z''^^^ '-•. ^^ "^
ohiW would be about flye rL^^li 1' TilSr- ^? '^^^ *^

jn old nightgown oTSZ thlhU^ Cirt°l^r\*'had at Kinnea which ««••• «.-j It. *** "" dothet he
clothe, he SS If Du^ain? i^i?™ "V r"«» *»^ *»»•

•carlet coat and breedbS mM t/t ^"If**
^® ^"^ * ^ind of

lo«i'.. I remembS Se^li 5S ?"?' '"'* <»' " »«** of my

see him at suDoer L wtS *u ^^ »*«» a master. I would

recollect whether Kennedy liyeH ^Jh T^ i j ^* . ' **™o*
Kinnea. I did not hV« L*i. T ^ ^^ ^"""'^ ^'ofe he left

at Kinnea I !i„ 1 *T ^ ^^^^ '"'" *° ^ the same boy
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The Annesley Case.
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hia oim luir. I know two pcnona odUd John FitmnU ia

KildaM, but I iMTer told •ithn' of thorn that Mr. Juu had

givon m» monoT uid olothM. Mi Juu novw g»vo mo o

hilling to this hour. I noTor told Fitigerald that mj Udj
Altham had a ohild. The way I oamo to •PPMtf here it that

I happened to be ahoeing a hone for a man in Kildare who oame

from the oounty of Wexford, and aa we were talking about thia

affair I deaired him to tell my lord's agent. Mr. Derensy, that

I was living, and to send for me to give my testimony if

neeessary. I have ncTor got half a guinea to tioM hour.

Did you name the agent's name to this mant—^No: I asked

him his name, and be told me it was Derensy. I belieTe this

would take place about » twelvemonth ago. I heard from

people that Knew anything about this matter that my Lord

Altham's son was ooming over to take the estate from my
Lord Anglesea.

,

Did any one tell you that Jemmy Landy was coming overt

—They did not, for I believe they did not know of him by

that name.
How come you to know that this was the son that was coming

overt—Because I know my lord had no son but the one that

he had by Juggy Landy. I g^ve my oath that I saw the child

in bed with black Kate at Dunmaine. Little care did I ever

see Joan Laflan take of the cbikl in my life.

What ©are did you see her take of him!—^Why. every one

would dress him and give him victuals. I never saw the child

with a scarlet hat ao^ feather at Dunmaine. When my lord

went to Ballysaz—the hounds and horses being at Ballysonnan

—he left the child at Dunmaine, and then he went to Kinnea.

When we were at Kinnea Harry Aston was groom, Price was

footman. Rice was a coachman, and I was tibe smith. I was

twenty times at Kinnea before the child came there. I cannot

tell at what timo it was that the child came to Kinnea, but we

had not been there so long as a year. I could not tell who

eame along with the child. I cannot tell whether Juggy Laffan

oame with him I saw her there; my lord was going to duck

her thore, and would have done so but for the present lord, who

hindered him, on account of the goods that she stole at Dun-

maine. I cannot tell whether my lord sent for the child. I

believe there is a tailor called Francis Mullhall that lives

somewhere near Kiloullen Bridg^. I cannot tell whethor I

saw this tailor at Kinnea or not, and I do not know whethw it

was he that made the scarlet breeches and coat for the ehild

out of my lord's coat. I believe I would see these clothes cm

the ohild about a fortnight before I left Kinnea. I am not

quite sure as to the material of which they were made, but I

am sure that the colour was red. The boy went to John

Mahony's school at Kinnea, but he dieted and lodged at my
st6



Evidence for Defendant.

b«ir. I do not rMTmSr eT^J*! '"v'^ ^l *'"*» ^^
know whether my bi3v!I i!!?f

'?**^ ^"° "^^d- 1 do not
I Mw theXy JlavSL !; ^hi^/" T^PfT ^"« •'«• ««t when
WM told that^wHy

"g^u*'Th:::i\?.s':;='r'-j^^

'

in preeenoe of the chUd th^ Ju«««
°»'« '»e*fd n>7 lord mt

»s^ thrssih'c'rod^'tLrri^^ L-::;
•-

•,„«;
t^- liSifg:

W.. he 11X my lord-; WfT*^ T^^ *?• '•"•"f

'

«iw the childz; r.«pVtrmrirHtr° •*.*"• '^^
•long with the wAaJtf 1 nf!I "^ ^*^*?' ^* •^^•7« •«•

meat he would SJhaD.«o™r^?v*^* \°°^ ''" d»Wng the
then they Cir«r?n3TlnT**''!:°'' th«/ictual. down! and
order th^ ZL^C^, I?av?heL"Ji»"*' *^^ ' ^°"^'»

Rice, the coachman in the )dlp»,»„ f'^'^'l^"****"" to
There was a pmon caSJ m, p • """t^* ^« kitchen door,

neighbourh^ I never1.w K— ^'^y
f*"'

**>** "^«i » the
do^ot l^oTwheC 4;rwS?a°:f^ l^^ ' ''°»P''°y' «<» I
may hare visited Mi^lKie^li; ft^B^^^ °' °°^ "^^ ^°«*
knew him to do 80. I nel^r hSn L ^'°?°.*°' *»"* ' "^«r
the child when gentlemen we«[^ *"f

complamt made againrt
the child was hSK Dunm»inT^T'°"*T'°P*°y- When
in her father's cottSe MvlH JufiK7 Lan<fy was living

•hould not know Sfmo£ a^alf'" w"^*^"""
'^'' '^'^ ^^'^

Lord Altham ordered th« hn.,^i I u '*' P'*"«°* ''hen my
and WiUiam Et:':'as*';ith m^'lS ^tS v^a^" '?? '""''*^'

he gave was that he would not h*r«^>.I J.^™" F*® •*•<"'
He did not give any reason for th.? -^ ""^'l^

"*° ^«'" ** *"•
him say that he y^ZdiZJsmthl X "Z.

^*?"°^' ' '^^"^
that Juggy Landy wasTs motheJ an^'h^^j'^^U'**

?°* ^^'''^

%vri:a^i.Se^:,^A ""^^
^"^

did not heS Wm wy a wo^^^r ^°,*
i^^

"^ I^^dy Altham»_I
body in the hou^S caJeS ^Jtm'^l^J^J"'' 'J^L

^''^'
name. I have heani the sei^anfaT^ I ^ i?" *°^ ^ °<» <^«
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The Annesley Case.

I know, mj lord gaT« no dircotiont not to mak« known to tha

neighbourhood at Kinnea that he was not hia aon. The fint

•ohool that the boj went to was at the Curragfa, near the

itorting-pMt. I never knew of anj of the aerranta going along

with him to aohool. Br virtue of mj oath, I never heard the

child called the young Lord Altham. To the beet of mj know-

ledge, I lived for a year and a half at Kinnea.

Amni Caulfibld, examined—I knew the late Lord and Ladj

Itham when they lived at Dunmaine. I wai living at Aolare,

about U milea awey, all the time that they lived together

there. I never heard of my lady having a child till recently.

I aometimea went to Dunmaine with an errand from my father

and mother, and I aaw Lady Altham there. I was acquainted

with Eliiabeth MoUoy, Mr. Rolph, the butler; Anthony Dyer,

and aeveral more that I cannot remember, a)iO also with Joan

Landy, who was a kitohenmaid. Joan Landy v.as there before

my lady came. During my acquaintance with the servants I

never heard them say anything about my lady's bavins a child.

I noticed Joan Landy to be big with child when they were

dancing on St. George's Day, after my lady came to Dunmaine.

I heard that Joan Landy was delivered of a child, and I saw it

in her father's cottage, but I cannot exactly teli when. I heard

her say that the child was my lord's. About three years after-

wards I saw it at Patrick Furlong's school at Acclamon. Lady

Altham was then living in Ross. I heard of the separation

between my Lord and Lady Altham. The child did not go to

school till after the separation. I have heard my lord calling

to Patrick Furlong and asking where Jemmy was, and I have

heard him say, "I will horsewhip you if you let Joan Landy,

that bastard's mother, come within sight of him, for we can

get no good of him; he'll be so cross, looking to go to her,

that there wiU be no quieting him." I caUed at the school

in order to see my two sisters, who were there. I never saw

the boy at Dunmaine House to my knowledge.

Cross-examined—I am forty-three or forty-four years old.

I cannot tell how often I went to the school where I saw the boy.

I only saw my lord there once. I cannot say how often I saw

Joan Landy's child at her house. I cannot say whether I

would see it more than once. When I saw the child at school,

they told me that it was Joan Landy's child, and I believe it

was the same from what I heard my lord say. I never heard

that Joan Landy's child died. The only child that I heard

she had before she was married was the child she had by niy

Lord Altham. I heard tl^at she had a child by her husband,

Daniel MacCormack, and I have heard that it is dead. I

know Father Downee, and I saw him to-day. I am a Papiat.
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Evidence for Defendant.

^.T~7
wdl_ .pqu.int.d wit! a%Z^ '~? .?»r?"«•• •«»

pUoe

tb. houZt'whichTf^uwU; W.iS "?;"** •" that W.V. in
•epwmtwl. I neyer heardi* {.S ik ; ' r«o>«nb«r whtn they

«• in company /itjS anSt>7me"irVP''*'*^ *^ '••^^
He wa. godfather to a child of^L fi" u f?

^^rjott^.
me ahe wa. with child by my loJd tnH i ! i^tt^^o^^'d toU
«ud^and he replied thAthTUuL,^ ' ^^^ ^"n *^t "he
wa. brought to bS in ^ h!« '*!?* ** ^" *°- ^o^n Undy
mother UvS I Uve never Lf°""«^tu''*"'" »>•' father S
often told that he never hid a^' '" *?** .«>*»«?•• My 1^
expected to have any He tu

^
'T-.''^^ ' '•^^' «"«» »«'•'

England. 1/ there had bLn »„^
that while my lady wa. in

Mj I mu.t h.5e ht'd'S^t*Ztrfrom'"hL*' T^^ "^
^nrant. becau.e hi. lo«Id.ip wJS J h.v?toM ^r*' 'T *^'
pleaMd to give me libertT tXh^T.* 5°'°.?«» *• he wa.
been hi. companion Aftlrr„ri J

''*'' '"*^ ^'"^ " « » had
child wa. bnfyiomet SLmlf"^rl''-°°» "^ ^°«J thJ
the kitchen onTday while th««MM \,

' ^*PP«ned to be in
and I .aid. •• I dS^n^t i^l

.,* "^S f^ "7 %<* ^«" there,

loiddxip, b;ca,«e thrchik- favo^ i^" ,^^°1? **"«* ^""^
eje. very „>uch." And m . lordTd^-f J^f^'^'^

*^"* ^'^^

Joan Landy ha. not belijd me '' n. J- ^Hf* ?5 **^' **"»*

mother wa. Joan Land? Tn^' .„^ *"T'i' •.*'<* *«>*» the
knew that it wa. hi. chSd b? hi

'^^Tbody in the hou.e

^J>iryo^tI-M-^^^^ st.r^ '-

my lord aboSTL^y^ utd m^ioJ^:* *^ '"»^** '''^«"«i
I could .ee quite diSotiv T^^. ^ ''*'* '**« ^ '««». «»d

Scalar notice to th^ chUd'. hS fdid V."*
not pay par-

hecauae he wow a whif* i;«J i
°*° °*'t "^e hi. hair.

?^ .boatr S.S^'JiTd l'^.™ ' "'r T,^ ^ "J' '»"'
I Jo not know wb.t bw^ „» ill ^ "^ S'"" •"•"»«*•

Wi. w.*,^ a«,^ a» Ub4SSW m, lort «„.
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The Anncilcy Caic.

_, _„jw» my kfd !•*•

to him M bting • iportimMin . H
that JuiiT Lmmt told m that alM

•D UMmj lord tliot ibo 'ftid tl»

iMtt Uad7 Uad tbu ohild M kit

M tlM Ubortj of tolkinff

WM Mora mv ladj ouno

WM with ehild, Mid I thon

ohild to him.

Uvmm. Dowww, •iwniii«l--I know Um Uto Urd and Udr
AlUum wb«i th«y wora liring at DunmaiiM. ' "^ "7 i!!^
flrat. Ho wat at Dmimaino lor about a yw and a half brforo

my lady oamo. To tho bort of my knowkdgt my lady lif^

at Dunmain* for about throe yaaw and four or Ato ^^f*»^
was than Uring at a pUoo oaUod Binrrtown, about a mUo from

Dunmaino. My V>rA and lady onoo eamo to m* mo tb«ra,

and 1 •omotimot u^d to bo and Tuit thorn at Dunmaino. i

would go thopo porhapa about onoo a fortnight, or onoo m
thrao wJok«, and 1 nippod and din»d thoro two or tl^MO tanM

along with my lord and lady. I am a rogiitored pnost, and

have UTod in tho pariih thato forty-two Toari. I new hoard

that my lady had a chUd during tho time ahc lived at Dunmamo.

It would be impoMiblo for her to have a child withou*. my

bearinR of it. Dunmaino is part of the pariih that I am ijrjort

of. My lord waa onoo lo free aa to teU me that he whed

he had a wn, and I believe that if he had a ton he would haw

told me - '^ Beeidet that, a chUd could not be born intfca

pariah w . ' it my knowing it, becauao I waa the panah pmat.

Did you ..t that time regiater all the children that were bora

in your pariaht—I had a regiater at that time, but ^ a"*^"?*

use to put auoh children in our regiater. I regutered Frotes*-

anta' chUdren when I christened them. I beUere it wouMba

about a year or a year and a half after my lord oamo to Dun-

maine that he told me he wished he had a aon. I waa •«!«»«»*«»

with Mra. Heath, Mr. Rolph, and Anthony Dyer, but I do

not remember the rest of the serranU. I rwaember there

was one Neif there, a smith, and there was also one Jugpy

Laflan. I never saw Juggy Lallan ai mass. I saw J^n
Landy, who was a kitohenmaid in my lord s semoe. My

lord had a ball at Dunmaino, and Joan Landy waa tfrni per-

ceived to be big with child and was turned away. Sie wns

brought to bed in he- cottage about the latter end of Apnl,

1714 Joan Landy'a mother brought the child to n»e at David

Bama's house at Nash about 10th May, 1714, and aa I thought

there oould be no harm done for making a Chnatian, I

chriatoied the child. I beUeve the ohild waa then »bou*a

fortniaht old. My loro aaked me aometime afterwarda wbetber

I had chriatened the child, and I told him I had, and he aaid

that it waa very weU done. When my lord aaked me rf I

had chriatened the child he mentitmed Joan Landy, and I

said, " I have ohrietwied the child, but 1 have got no retn-

aao



Evidence fbr Defendant.

7 lord Mid. •• wir T«i 2L «# V
"" •" ^* P»''o"'. •nd

bout thi. child. iT^b^y'LS^L^T?!!* ••*^
"'Z »«««

WM brought to tbo houL^'u^^*** ^* J>WMn*u>e after ho
to p.triS jHu5oS^. X.r Hides' ^'"l *^2l.*°<»

''•^•«!
"utoohildrw.

"»"""««^-
' did not UM to wgirtw ilkgiti-

5»-'.M^££?iS^^^ -..would TOU
rfay lord d«.ii«d mo. I n.v!r ^^S^^lt"^"**^ ****
»»«•"• it WM not uro«l te^IZj^^"^ *?»W Jommy,

•"Other. There i*T« l«2L- ? * ^ "° ""d ono thiiur or

of my p.rid.ioner. or . Ll ^Zm L K,"^*^'' **"** '^JnV kijowing it. I am .ure 5i.t I wJ^u v"^ ***"* *»*^o»t
fmjnJ of thi. child. beduU I kLwI!^*^

!»• rep.tewd tho
CroM^xamined—i fl^mT .7 '^.*" * Chri.tian.

tteje might be thiS monS. w^"/dw L*""*!uP°'"^i? *^**

tb»t.ImightgotothehcWMd.eeli?!f *^^^^ ^^••
»>7 htdj. fo the h«.t^ ^ ?7 ^*"^ "'<1 y«t not Me

before that. I cannotnn,*i
^*^**°^ *l»e°> the Chri«tma.

^ndlemM goo.e w"h"'4er or 'T'^'" Z^'"^' 1 **« »
•t home during the mid.ummS' iw tL ^^\.**"y '*»«
•m not wre. Mr ladr wH iW nfS^ *'* "eparation. but I

I bel^cve .he wm in DubK ShS. '{^^'fi'^x'^^L^r;
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The Anncslcy Case.

tlM time the Pwtender'i mm. were tried et Wexford. My

Loid end Udy Altham wvA to Wexford, ead my w™ •P'*^

to me there. It wm during the April SHuee of 1716. I

oeme home the day before the d»y of the gr«t
«fI*^ '[^J

wMthe 22nd Aprfi, end my lord end Udy owne to Dunmwne

rVewdey. efter^thk Nii4 or ten day. eftenrwd. g-j w«t

to Dublin, end continued there that •ummer. My
»«««f*^

b«>k end WM with ue at Christmas, and my ^7Jj^J*^
SSSin aa far a. I can remember. I am oertam that Dm-

maine ii the eeUte of Cwtar Colclough, becauae I know the

whole paridi belonm to him. No penon came ™^J**»
SSVimoLr wlS die brought the chUd to be cto.t«jed

bymiatNadi. She did not teU me that die had any dir«Jtion

from my lord with Peeawl to that ohnstemng; the told me

the contrary, that the had no directiont.

DM AeteU you eot-I heard it from other people that my

lord would have the chUd chriiteiAd by a parson.

Are you sure thi. woman told you that "»y l^!*
"»«»J;

would have this child christened by a parsonl-I »« •«"

die did. I recoUeoted my«af and wid. there «»« ^ °°
^J^J

done to me for making a Christian. She did not tell „« that

my lord had given directions for me to christen the child, but

•he said that my lord desired his name to be James.

Did she mention any other name tiiat my lord desired that

he should have?—Only Annesley.
j:«.f:„„. «

Did this woman say that my lord gave any directions to

have him called James AnnesleyUShe to d me 'omdeeA.^*

laid that all the directions were that my lord desired he should

*^DM le'^'Sryou that my lord gave directions concernny

caZg it Annesliyl-No. she did not tfU "»e that but I «id,

since you say it is my lord's son he ought to be call^ Annesley

iTd not inquire of my lord before I christened this child

wheSeJhe w?s the fathef or not; I thought it too °iean to aA^

Se first time I saw the child after the separation would be

Sout July or the beginning of August. ^ »^»\;<>* ^'"^j^^*

the chUd was in the house before I saw it As far a. I can

remember, he had on a green coat a
^f

l«,5l°»^ and a hat

with lace upon it. He had no breeches. ] ^J%« *^«X *
J^JJ

made of stuff; I do not think it was made of silk. The child

WM sitting in his cloak in a little chair when my lord a^ I

3!n/««.tairs The cloak was made of cloth of a whitish

:Sourr butTdo not remember in what manner it was mad^

Se child was sitting in the pariour. and then my lord asked

^ to get up and m5ke a bow to the gentleman that made him

t^hriaSm The boy did not speak much, but he made a sort

Jf^ t^me. I never saw the chad again. I beUeve he would



Evidence for Defendant.

2Si«. „. 4.4x*iSf ^i'iT:^- out .^a*

;

n»e. Mj ford ipoke to th^«h;i?* ^ "^.*^* «>«» « th»t

but I did not undentand whatS «S -i
^. "^^entand Iri«h.

not n,«ak plainly. I beli^Te h« -. *^l^'
***•"•« h« dM

baoauM I wa. not^erelt .n i?f *^,** *^»«b I refemd*^ to her told iS Saf.hi Va. rt-* *^?* ^°«'' heJ wd
I have had no relator fi^u!',*^!". *"« ''»*^ «^d-

'•girtered any ProteTinJ. cK.m •

^*'* *'*°*y y«"- I never
posed that 4 panon wJm ^ '°'°^ P«ri«h/becau.e llZ
»7 oath. I never'^Sl S/o??'' *?*"»• ^^ '^^e Sf
that die had a boy tha7d*ed of th« " *°'*^"' ^"* ' ^««J
•end for me to buiy him I iLi,^®

"nallpox. and they did not
•80- « I heai5 it £re T J-r* ' '**"* ""'t ubout a year
Landy wa. «naSed to^ln^MacCor^^'.T*"''^'- «»' **• C
they h«i two or thrwThUdrJn «S'^''5^ °V*'

"** ' ««PPOiI
chUd of thi. woma^lawful" ^. 7 *?rV ' °«^« ^urSl .
there was such a chlid b:ri"ei"t NlS^'^i t?' ''^ *^^*» *^**

me a bow waa like LrrH auu ^ fnetner the child that madit
ticular notice'to hii^'^^:°' ^f«« ^ did not p^y^.,!
but I won't be poSe I co»M n^* ^* r" » dark\&ld.

s:t^n::?t^^5^^ S-p^^^^^^^^had anp. oonveraatiorwitj troSeT ™t' *^,''* ^ ^'^^ «^«^
eonceming money that I could «tfrLt °r T '""^^^^on
I never conaultea a prieat as to whlfK V ^^^ Angleaea.
for me to take a aum^ of m"ey frtL I'J ? T?*^ >*»*'»»
Jd I ever aak a prieat if he would e^e»^. ^'^/*^«'"'"' ""^
Mr. C««ar Colclough waa notK L T

*''°'"*'°° ''^did.
I went to the aaai^a. My Lord ln5 T J^°.*f? ** **>« time
about Candlemaa. and my WateyS on i^n^^*'"'^

"*?*'••*«»

*.-. Iti-notcommLin'o^r/^rh^Sr^-^-^^^
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The Anneslcy Case.

ehiMNn without a priert, but •ometimet poor V^^ £
wDd for us to do it. It ii UW.1 to wy divuie emoo »t the

"^'LSSS^l married Joan Laudy to one ll«f»«^;
.Bdldiriitened two or three children for them. I haTO only

h^rd ofone of her chadi«i that died of the imaUpox. The

father of that chUd wae MwConnack.
Re^roM-examined—I do not remember ^e name, of tte

children that Joan Landy
^^J

»7 MfSPif-J^,; ITSJS^^^^
people of credit that the child which died of the »*»PJ*j;"W chad. David Bamt told me to. and be u an hon^ man.

?r^bert of my knowledge, Joan Landy wa. marned jome

three or four yeai. after the .eparation of my Lord and Lady

Altham.

P. r»lo.t Patkok Fotioho. examined-I knew Lord Altham idl^
tim/he .tayed at Dunmaine. I *wa. fK''8«^ '°^^^'"^
for five or six yean. I had a tmall farm, and I alw kept a

IchJol for lt£e upon the land, of Acclamon. I remember

^e nami of .ome oVthe chUd«.n that cnxe
^J^IJ^f-^^

had a child of Juggy Landy*. at my Khool called Jemmy. Be

t„ Sutto-Shool^to me b/my Lo^ Altham. and he remamed

Tor iSre or .ii month.. He would be two and a »»»" « tiiree

Tea« id when he came to «shool. I used to go mvwU for

a e-1^ mornine to my W. and carry him bact m^e
^ning. The chill came to niy school about two monies i^
my loS and lady separated. My lord came to me two or toree

tJm«i and ordered me at my peril not to let his mother, Joan

Wy^me n^r SL He Id not mention any reason why

M'nT^ the mother to see him. On these occasions he

iras «,?ng UuntiSg, and he ju.t looked in to see if Jmmy

wfwM at tiie Mhod. -nie child at this tmie Uved at

SiSaiTe I last saw Joan Landy about six or -fven yea"

ago. when she was a servant to a baker at Ro";J »J« "^Jj;
-K«„t n vear affo in January or February. I cannot teU wnat

jS^^e oTiheW after hVleft my school He wore a verv

orfSry dress made of red and black stuff. He had not a frock

™ it^arfi"t!but afterwards be had. I also saw him m a

Ultie brSwn habit. I do not remember what it was made rf,

but it wJ^t Bilk. He always wore a white cap on his head.

Si ;a.ToSS upon as my Lo'rd Altham'. fT^^^I J«" ^"^J"
1 remember my lady coming to Dunmame about Christanas Eve.

I^ ?«?o?ten at Dunmaine House, but I could not asy how

rf«I. I never heard of my lady's having a child from

r^irs^e camXDuLaine tm theUe ij^e leftit I once

«w the bov at Ross, when he was four or five years old. Be

was ? s^rt. p^ity boy. and I am certain that he w.. the

same boy as came to my school.

.34



Evidence for Defendant.

only uiHiewto<5VfBw woJ. J??^ ,. f*^ ^'^ BMrtlj. but he

en^STnS^l
examined-I «n a peruke maker to trade. I^^ H«4entered into the wmce of the late Lord Althair™;rch1720. I waa an apprentice at that time hut Twi -.- '

from my martyr, '^iord AlthaTwaa^en .ui^ atTaSIl^

who u«jd to draw pretty UtUe picture.. Mylord waaSd'
i^r^^r^'^T''^ *^ neighbourhood. lutt^oTdl^Iwmember are Mr. Warren and Major Dunbarr from^W

co^'b^^mj ^.t^rricl^iXt'r^XZ^^^
correct hm, severely at Prapper LaAe when hlwa.TcusS 5
Jt SL«„?^'°n'Y,- ^"^ ^'' Carrickduflf he went ?! Uv.at LroH Lane, m Dubhn. The child waa hmiiakt !,—- J

my lord • natural son by Joan Landv M» UrA o»*-^!j

Cchad'iLV"^^/^"''' andTwas^Sls^tv^^^Te^i'ihe child came there with the rest of the family, Miss Greeorr

I^TT. L'°'8^ ^ «ervantmaid's name/'The cmT^Tsworse ki^t there than anywhere else, because hia clothM hi!d
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The Annesley Case.

grtnm old. H. wu lent to Carthy's Sohool « Pjl"*^^
^«^.Bd ha was alway* reputed to be my loid't eon by JoM

fcwdke montlM. and then be went to Inchicore. Tbo boy did

Sfi to toahiJSe, but WM «.nt to a very orderly wo,m«.

lI».*Cooper. in Like Ship Street I «iw nothmg of b»m

STlStb of November, twelve monthi ago. fo ^e l«t^

mj remembrance my lord went to Inchicore m th. year 1784,

nj Ihe SrSS*^^'?tL November. 1742. I waa^nt for

I,, «n« SiiMn melan. who told me that he remembered me

SCSr^aid'that if I would -peakb-t^^^T.
toSHuSgly my 'ortune wa. m«ie B. ^»tjr,tt m.

to the Bear Inn in Enniaoorthy, and I
••"^f*' *?,'!f^^Lr and

man that had Bent for me. I saw one ^ f^ M»X«?'LSd
in reSy to him I told him that I h^ lived with «jy f«JJ
?uk!w^^ I »1«o told him that I would know Jamea Annesley

thin«. and then when he cam© m ne tusBea ^^ ~T1 .

mTfeWtoiderly. I vraa not poaitive it waa he tiU bo gave

™.?^£^S3-5a£»EHHr»
and I eaid that I would not awear "^•^'y J"";.

*"
, ^_-_ana * "*".,. ^ i»_ MAfikercher aaked m© whetner l Knew

would be of no eervico to *""?"!;'
vackeroher tore up the

was hi. mother. Upon ^»* *J'-..^*'S»^£eS«. NeU

took care of the chJa f
^arnckdun;, ciapj«^

Mackercher,

''^ l'™ K.' -mo. rf lord Alth". I -k*"*J^;

letter*. } "^^uTj. « he, aold in reveraion to Mr. One-
denominataon. of 1^« *; ~^~t fik a. to whom the great

riphorua Gamble ^^ ^'J^iait would go to CJkptoin

SSS^'SUy; iSfh^wiSS Sdeav^ir to |J an Englieh

a*6



Evidence for Defendant.

W with « bad coldmvSS^n.^"'^' "*»«» ^ *•• «

t«Id him that ie W^ P^i.S^\f \'*Pi«. «d I
rather than a hund^ J^^**,?.', "5!? '^^ -^d. "I'd

Wenda. and wheni^Yn u J^ ***,«» *<> Rom to lee my
to hi. mX7 I tiZ^"!^ ^•^•y ''o-M -"-i hi» dutJ
ami^rthy^'and i^Srfy iTaid' ^* t*" ' »«*^ i^
brought you a pafr^f rtoo^J. ti..*'

* I"" """ember I
Upon tha't Mr. CkScwlSfthSV^'*^. "''f

"^ "*"', y«"»"
women to call the ohiWrp« *!! »t •*" curtomaiy for Irish

I cannot roi^mW wJeSSi. w"?.*??,
'"^ ^*7 ^"'^ »>•'•

keroher tore up Se paSr bS T I *^?"' ?' •**«'• ^ Mae-
trombled and loStl oSI'whl t °T*^^*^** ^' ^°«^
wa. hia moSieT l£ iri"^ ' mentioned that Joan LanS
diouM no? jTwhat ali ^^o'^lt '* "*" '*«"«• *^* '

the pair of rtockiWiS br,„;J^u''°^,i*'^y ''^'> «*»* «•
them to her^ToSS W Ki

'^'**' "^^ '^ "« 8i'«
••M that it waa qito^JZL f "•""'»• M""- Mackei5»er
to their nun5^chi?d«n ** ''*'' °""~ *o «end such trifle.

ft«pper Lane. He w«rT««^^# ^-^s ^ '•'*^ *™e« «

made of him by lE« GiWJl ^ « i "i '"y <«mp^int. being

»»»^~d. We I w" ^m* l'!!2°« **f>y - duU and

I wa. an apprentice in ll«i i - t '^"PP®' **»«. When
*«Iking out teSS Se^ f* ^^ H"» ** «*»«* "d•W^ I wSt to UyeXlJ 7^1 -^ •^^•"t-n y«.
b-d th«. a .carlet coaYiS^eilJ^ofS^ coXTm^Sj
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The Anncslcy Case.

It WM • Tery lundMiM dMM. and mir lord uMd *• U mwry.

uid MT " I keep my iOD in ecMlet becaw bit mother mow

. redT^^ettioir^ 'l norer »w Udv Alth-n we« . rjd

JtSooJT I ownot teU whether my ford eTer dmjd at Mr.

B^*or Mr. Cvnagh'. while I wm •* C«^ufl. It

WM my general practice to wait on mj lord at *•?•• * *^
•Mn^^ of the Owwie there, and alw a Mr. Stone ani

SSr. Mwter Annedey nerer rode out
^^^^^^^-^.^J

Snner to my knowledge. He never wore •
Jj*^**"*^;

«iw and he did not have a eilk coat to mT knowledge. Be

SSd wt have had one without »7 ,knowfedge unlej. ^
wm

fw^wLrinff He had a Uttle •orrel hone, and I have teen

C SrSfhoriJ*aSS.ting
^^J

"^S' ^m^ k^wXS my lord to vi.it the neighbourhood to my
J"*''^

STneTi dined with my lord when any g«««*«" «'
•jy,!!?^

or aooearance were prewnt, but he would dine at my lord •

Sble Sh^rStl* faniere and woh wrt of people were prewnt.

?tSd CaptorLevingrton that I »«* •P"'* fl'^/iot tl
boy. that^I cut hi. hair and powdered it.

^^\},,^'i^^.S. he WM put into my entire charge. I told Uiem that

SlJSie O'lfem. the Jndrymaid, had wme <«re of the^bo^

Beride. Straghan. the boy ^'tJ^^t^.^y^^^^'-^l^e
hi. way of peaking I took to be a fapiat and Imh. He jpote

this wav "Dampur'8 woyagea, wdume the tird. 1 heara

mi toH^Wl^at Paddy wa. the «.n of Joan Landy*. .«ter.

Sd MMtI.r Jemmv Annedey and thi. Paddy uwd to call one

SJiiSjtuJnTf tdd Mr^Mackeroher an^ the other gentie-

^n that I had heard that theW wa. MOt '""^.^r.. C<»p«
J

S New Ro.. by my lord to board thei^ I told hmi that I

had heard he went to a weaver at Waterford.

Did you not teU the company that Lord Altham had de

bauched Mi.. Gregory!

Queation objected to; objection .urtamod.
Qn^r^

I don't remember teUing the company Aat M». Gre^ig

uMd tlie chad very iU, but I beUeve I did .ay m>. I toM

SSi Aat I heard^rom a •««-«*,̂ ^
<«f

»' ^*"ZZ^
Grefforv would not endure the child m the house ^a. Mcauw

2S mj Lord Altham that he brought * «rog mto thehouM

wWch oaSd her to mi«,arry. I wa. tcid that Ae ujed the

ThSd very badly, but I never «iw her give him any »fl-«"«?«;^^

m% be/eVe that .he ai-u«d hun^-I did not .ee her

1186 him ill at any time, and I believe die did not.

DM you no" ton the* gentlemen that Ae mu««jned on

account of a frog that the boy brought into the houwl

Quertion objected to; objection .urtamed.

mIm Gregor^ wa. never married to my knowledge. I be-

Ueve I told^Ae«> gentlemen that M». Or^nr'. PJ^^ J^
a great faUing out with my lord, and I wud that I had heard
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Evidence for Defendant.

r^?^ occa.1011 for me to talk with than about it iKnMghboun used to caU the boy Jemmy Landy I i™J£!

Se^^!?^.^""*^^ '*»"• * »»«"• ''Wp to make me dSk

an

; H

Ninth Day, Monday, 2xst November, 1743.

u>e name of Lord Altham's aon. He was r«niit^ !! v -T
fonl'. baatard «,n. but I don't n^^embeTlJTa^euUr'^iSJ

rSttL; ***?»•'^ *>' »7 faiowledge. was tte same pe«S«s that boy. I am now thirty-three or thirty-four yea^TaMand when I wa« at Carthy'. School I wouM^ aLtXrteS;
ZiTTJtr '''^-

,
?•*-* *»' *^« ^^^y- that went to C^^School were the sons of low people, middling men I H« ««*remember aeemg Mr. Carthy coiW^ theT/.

*^*

SehSYn ^^' ?'"°^«^r^
uaed to go to Daniel Carthy'a t.

SrSi!^ r?PP®' ^°®-, ^ remember one Anneeley. om ofy ichool-feUowa, perfectly wen. He w«i .t Carth/'; sSod
M9 \IV
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The Anncsley Case.

for • moDth or moro while I wm thoro, and h* wm rMmtod

to bo Lord Altium'i bwUrd mo. To tho bort oI «y know,

lodgo tho bo7t oaUod him Jemmy Annedey. Moot of tho

boTB at that acbool i*«re tradeemen's ohildren barring him. I

remember one Hanrj Brown, who waa at school at the aaiM

time aa I waa. I oannot laj that I have seen him within the

laat two jreara.
,. * ,

Croea-examined—I never heard the boyo oall Annealey

"lonl." I rememb.r that Brown aaid that the boy waa my
lonl'a baatard. All the other aohoolboya aaiu the aame, but

I oannot name any one of them in partionlar that aaid ao.

There waa ne»er, to my knowledge, a lord'i real •on at that

aohool. I did not know Mr. Byrne, the brewer, while I waa

at aohool, bat I have known him aince. I knew Patriek

Plttnket, who ia a very honeat man ; he lived in the yard wher*

the aohool waa kept. I never heard from him that thia waa

a baatard aon of my lord'a. We did not oonverae together, aa

he waa a young man at that time and I waa a amall b<^. He
would know Lord Altham going backwards and forwarda. I

do not believe that Plunket would aay a thing upon hia oath

that was not true.

Thomas Babrit. examined—In the year 1724 I knew a boy at

Ross who went ui^er the name of James Landy. I never

heard him called by the name of J«me8 Annesley. I saw him

within the last twelve months at tfou; he then went by the

name of James Annesley. He stayed when he was a boy in

my brother's house for about four months, and with me for

eig^t or nine iceeks, and he was reputed to be the son of Lord

Altham by one Joan Landy. From what I could learn he

had nobody to take care of him, rnd he came to Ross because

the town beloi^ed to his supposed father. The boy came from

Carrickduff to Ross when my lord went to live at Island

Bridge, and, as near as I can remember, that would be in the

year 1724. One Mr. Wellman desired my brother to take in

the boy, saying that my lord would one time or another make
reparation. I have lived in Boss all my life. I remember

seeing the boy there before he came into my hands. He was

there witii his mother. He was about five years old when he

lived with his mother at Ross, and he would be there for at

least two or three months. He lived with his mother,

Joan Landy, till she married a second husband, and thia

husband would not allow the boy to continue in the house. I

believe this would be about five years before I took the boy,

because I remember he was eleven years old when he came to me.

While his mother was at Ross she married one MacCormack.

I heard that after he left his mother he came to Dublin. Hia

mother never came to my houae while he was with m^. When
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Evidence for Defendant.

A» boy WM with hia mother at Roh «• ua^ t^ ..ii ui- *

ioto town, liat WM t£ fK^*??*?~ ''*"» '*'• '^
many yeara.

«»• Awt time I had aeen him for theiS

or tea yeaiTrfd wh« iJa^hSI? aiic'S ^^^v^ 4"
CMne to me at Roea I hLi^thTi trfU^^^^- ^'n he
pUoe called SanTBridw WhiU^^ ^**'?.'°. "" «''»»« * •

b'Si%a^r?Sen'-^'^
^'" lioTo?*^::. '1

e?^YrmlBwS£;r^ ;iS.rf.JyS^

*3i
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The Annesley Case.

ton jmn or tlMrMbouto. I iMd a totter of ftUomoj tnm
tho tote Loid AngiwM to toko poMWiioo of tho Rom oototo,

uul I g»Tt minutot of it to tbe tMunto. Thw« wm not OM
of tlw tomiQto of RoM ever nuMk anj objootion on Moount of

my Lord Althun't eror luTing htd » Mn. If my tord had •

•on by bia kdy it could bave been no Moret, and I un auro

we would biiTO bad bonflrea, and tbe town would bare bean

all in joy. It would bav* been known and talkad of by tba

wboto count}-—nay, I baUavo tba wboto kingdom, and aU

Bnflknd would have beard of it. Lord Altbam waa reputed

tohaTO bad a baatord aon by Joan Landy.

CroM-ezamined—Had you any other knowledge of tba* boy

that you law at Ron but the information of Thomai Barrett—

Mo more than what I heard from the whole town. All I know

of the boy waa by reputotion. He lived in Tbonui and Frank

Barret'a bouaei. I am not agent for Lord Angleaea in Roaa. I

know that Lord Angleaea and Lord Altham never had a good

undentonding from the time my Lord Altham took to Kla lady

again. I don't know whether I knew Earl Arthur at that time

or not, but I have heard him say that he was angiy with my
Lord AlUiam tiien. I remember the aeparation between Lord

and Lady Altham. I don't know that the Earl of Angleaea

and the late Lord Altham were reconciled upon that leparation.

GaoBoa BnaBOir, examined—I have been concerned aa agent

for Lord Ai^Ieaea in thia cause, and I hope my teatimony will

not be injurml by that. I do not apprehend I eball either gain

or lose by the aucceu of this cause, because as agent for the

defender I believe I shall get the same if it does not aucceed

as if it succeeded. I was twenty-eight years old last April.

I believe I know Mr. James Annesley. The first place I saw

him in wuc Ross, when he and I were playfellows, about the

year 1724. He then went by the name of Jemmy Altbam.

When I first saw him he was in a very miserable conditkm,

almost naked. Hearing that he was my Lord Altham'a son

my companion was raised, and I took an opportunitv of giving

him some assistance, and I frequently gave hui bread and other

things. I also took him to my father's stable, so that he could

lie in the hayloft. He also stayed with Barret, but I could

not say bow long. In November last I heard that this Mr.

Annesley was coming to Ross, and I waited a day or two to

see him. When I saw him arrive I said to one Mr. Millbank

that if it was possible for one to judge of a person at that

length of time I believed that he was the same person. I

knew him by bis nose—^he had a high nose. I have aeen him

several times ainoe, and as his face grows more familiar I

believe that he is the same as I used to know at Rosa. He

»3«



Evidence for Defendant.

JOT r-tatifs^^i-sr -- '^- '-• ••

«uinot t«U how ionff I kUl. !/ J T .
^7 •t Ro«. I

twdr. iSnSr X fi£;?Jt'^7'
^kether thw. month, or

Bom while the bor wm th«« i ^^'w ."7 /**'" ^'^^J •*

hoMeornotSth^ttSS KnfTw i*' ''*° '^'^y ^""^ •

L>i.<u>i 1 _ X r^ * wnen I law him flrit Th* «•«*

^t^.\cZ IVr,
*''• ^"*°''' •°'^ tSn I went to iT

.^l?5trir?ort*iorreie':;i* :sv ?•»• y^™ «» i

mitted a week without dting her I Sft Row in 171^"°^
came to DubUn. and .ettlS in Bri£« Strl* J"'

"*^
h«i.band kept a shop before I maSed hSf T /.« ' *^*'* P^
how long my lady contteued at^« Stor iT^ "^^'^^'

leaving hu house she went to Alderman K^.n-'.k u '
Ae stayed for .bout a year ^^n\^AiT' ^*'*'lwa. attended by Dr. In^. andlSTtfi'^n wa*! iir'e "^
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The Annetley Case.

Bight. SIm th«n oum to lod|* with bm in MovBtntli Htm*,
Md ttftTtd with BM for oight or niao wooka. I kavo kMrd
horM7MYer«ltimMthatahowiab«lahohMla«Uld. Shonvt
BO BO rtMOB why iho wiabod to havt a child. I B«?«r iMBrd U
Mid that my Udy had orcr had a child, maU or fcnalo. Tbo

Kcral rtpuUtion wai that tbo had never had a child by my
d Altham while >he wai in Ireland. I never saw any ohild

with my lady while she waa at Soet or Dnnmaine. After ttayinff

with me for eight or nine weeks the left for England. Hn.
Heath, her woaun, and I put her on board thip. A ni|pit or

two before the left ahe aeked me to let her know in caee my
Lord Altham abould die, and I promieed that I would write

Mrc. Heath. I kept my promiae, and aent over an aooount of

the manner in which he waa boried. I watched the funeral, and

I aaw a boy crying out " Oh, my father, my father." I aakad

the boy who be waa and who hia mother waa. He UM mt
that ma mother waa Joan Landy. When I wrote to Mra.

Heath I told her that Joan Landy'a aon, Wecdon, the ooach-

man, and hia wife were the only weepera tliere. While my I^Mrd

and Lady Altham were at Dunmaine I waa told by on* Mr.

Taylor and one George Sutton that the general reputation waa

that Joan Landy had a aon there by my Lord Ahham, but

wheUier that waa the caae or not I cannot tell. When I aaw

the boy at the funeral I paid no great attention to hia dreaa.

but he appeared to me like the other blackguard boya of the

crowd. I don't know that 1 have aeen that boy aiace.

Croaa-eiamined—I lived in Roaa with my father, who kept

• very great inn there. My Lord and Lady Altham ujMd to

dine there before the aeparation. I never aaw n^ k>rd bring

a young gentleman in the chariot to the houae. I waa twenty

yeara old when my Lord p.nd Lady Altham came to Rosa. I

believe they lived about t«o yeara at Dunmaine. I know that

after the aeparation mv lady came to Roaa on a Sunday ni^t

when it waa late and dark.

Waa my lady reckoned a proud woman in her temper or

otherwiaei--She was reckoned a very high woman. I became

intimate with her inunediately ahe came to Roaa. I know her

becauae she and my lord <^ten used to come to our house before

that time and dine with my father, larael Boucher. I never

uaed to draw the ale, but if I did it ia what my bettera have

done. It ia not the caae that my father juat kept a common

alehouae. Hia inn waa juat by the Croaa, up towarda the hill.

It ia not the caae that I acted aa a aervant to my father and

inade tlie beda.

Tou were kept up like a gentlewoman!—Tea, aa a great many

more are. T left Roaa in the year 1719. about two numtha after

I waa marrui, which waa on 19th January. I lived in Bride
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Evidence for Defendant.

£.b%d"i,'sJ?^^VL"'s^^r.J/«•'2„•r

wwwwi.
1 took It th»t her diaorder came from atitt h««...tt

17X7, and I kMw of hii death before bis funeral bloiul! I

into duiroh. H. ,u buned .bout t.. o'clock in tk. tSJ

I

Altbam miicarned when at Donmaine I iJimV
-" "*" *T*7

1V"^
8-"?»'' -£?n L-dy AlSTme to toin' anJVfi^SSI hTed with the Honourable the Lord Mountior T nn. iL *

•WTice with Mr.. Leigh, of the oTty TwSorf °' ^"* '"
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The Anneslcy Case.

.MlBlIm Tou mentioiMd MtaMthiog about never hearing of mj lad^'a

haTing a child in Ireland. Did you ever hear of her haTing

a ch^ anTwhere eUef—No more than a flying report that

aha had one in England or aomewhere. 1 never had a con-

venation with James Beilly as to mT Lady Altham having had a

child. It ia not the oaae that I aaid to ReiUy or hia wife that

the preaent pla'ntifl had the right to thia honour and eatote.

Matthiw DnmrsAT.

[Counael for the plaintiff objected to thia witneaa that he waa

conaequentially intereated in the fate of thia cause, aa he might

lose his agency or receivership.

The Court sUted their opinion that thia did not go to bis

competency but might go to hia credit.]

Examined—I knew the late Lord Altham very well from

the time he lived at Carrickduff till his death. I never heard

him say anything concerning a child of his. I saw a boy

clothed in red while my lord lived at Carrickduff, but I never

had any discourse with his lordship in relation to that boy. I

never heard that Lord Altham had iwue by my lady. I caimot

aay that I had a very great intimacy with my lord at Carrick-

duff, but I have dined with him. No boy ever dined there

while I waa there.

J. edltaett Db. jAMaa Miduoott, examined—I knew the late Lord Alt-

ham when he was living at Kinnea. I aometimea dined with

him at his house and at other gentlemen'a houses in the country,

particularly at Mr. John Annedey's, at Ballysax. I remember

hearing Lord Altham aay at one of theae houses that he had

reaaon to expect that some time or other he would be Lord

Angleaea, but that when he should happen to die he did not

know what would become of that fortune, adding, " As I have

no son of my own, nor know naught if I ever shall, I don't

care if the devil has it or what becomes of it." I cannot tell

when it was that my lord said this, but it was when he was

living at Kinnea. I don't know that I ever heard from my
lord anything relating to Mr. Charles Annesley. I do not

know whether there waa any child with my lord at Kinnea.

CrosB-examined—I cannot recollect where this discourse hap-

rmed, nor can I remember who was in the company at the time,

do not think I should have recoUected anything if that par-

ticular expression had not struck me. 1 forgot about it tiU

this dispute arose, and then the thing came back to my mind

again. I did not know the present Earl of Angleaea till he

became Lord An^i

3}6



Evidence for Defendant.

•«iit«m or twenty yea«W^7»Sli^JF'^ ?^**«^' ••>«««
•w. There uei tobe ^^ hhi-^7'^ *•'' *^ •* Inohi-
"d hi. brotheTcirpSLr^ii^ bickermg betwe«» «y lorf
quarrel between the,^/^diw7h.« ^ft**

d*y, tbere wa. a
wi«hed hie natural wn wm a iStJ.^?

afterward, nj that he

•lw*7» reputed in the Su^Jl^^'th^'u^^T* •^**- I*^*«
no other.

°"°*'7 that be had a natural Mn and

widied he had a wn wAaT h« « i/^*^. "mentioned that he
ertate. my wn. ct^aweh . i„«-

"" <'''* »^ broth r out of the
men about the cZ^^J^^t^J^^ "<» * '*! g«ntle-

P>Me in the parlow .t niSf^^ ^* oonverMtioS took
•tojed till thS^ o^lJSt tS?ni?'r ^^^' „My wn and I

that night, but I do n^ JZiS^ ri",*"?' ^« ^•d dancing

pr^S"frt^ySoT ?J "SL^t^ ^'^^^^^anl.
p^^^^ /^

«o, ,t wa. not. MiM Gregory waa not

often heard him hunwrt fflSa^ tiS?* K^TS "'' °°* ***«»• '

wtfe, and that itTiSTa ^2.7^2^* ^•.*"!? "<* • <*iJ<» by hi.
have often hSrdhl^ tJSkJ^T?^^^.^^ *»«* »«*• '

he did not know whShJrft Jli t,-^K*^ ''^^^ "^^^ ^ ••«
man'.. I ««kL Mm lu iT^-^"' ^^ *»«>ther'., or hi. foot-

that he therefore hated W f #!i^
of bearing a child, and
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The Aimesley Case.

w. num»n ing hit son. I applied to my lord to giro the boj clothes,

but I do not remember whether thst wm at Kumea or whero

it was. I believe it waa after the Queen's death. I never

saw Lady Altham. I only heard lately that my lord was

separated from his wife on account of one Mr. PalUser.

C. stent CHpunoPBiB Stomb, examined—^I know J<^ Pureell the

butcher. His son is a tenant of mine. Pureell said that

some considerable time a^o he happened to be in Smithfield

and saw a young man ridug a horse there with a thumb rope

about his middle, and he waa told that this boy was the son

of Lord Altham. He took the boy home with him, and one

day Mr. Annesley, the present Earl of Angleaea, came to his

house and asked if there was one Jemmy there, and he told

him that he was in the house, but that he was not fit to be

seen, as he was just out of tiie smallpox. Mr. Annedejr eud
that he would speak to his brother to acknowledge his civilities,

and said to him that he should take the boy as an apprentice,

but Mr. Pureell said that he woyld not take him as an appren-

tice, because he hoped he was bom to better fortune.

Cross-examined—^I believe that Purcdl is an honest man.

Mbb. Haiinah Shaw, examined—^I know one Catharine

MaoCormiok, who papered a little room for me between Sep-

tember and October. She said there were aome i>eople who
had asked her whether Lady Altham ever had a child or not,

and she told them that she never was with child or had a

child, and that if she waa called to give evidence she should

give it against tium. I am positive she said to me that she

had told them that my lady never was with child, and bade them

not to call her as a witness because she would be against them.

Cross-examined—She said that she told them that she

believed my lady never had a child at Mrs. Vice's or anywhere

else.

Mvidmtoe for DtfrndatU cUmd.

sjt



Further Evidence for the Plaintiff.

M^l^te^r^; -f>^~l^ WM P--t .t the trul of c. cu.,^
pwiioular friend of mine? and I IJit J 17 ?•'", "^^^^ '^

^^
* far M in me lay. iu8tice^n„iJ k ]* ^ ^'^ *<> ••« that.
took place at the^St^^^i^^J^^^ ***

?i"- ^« tri'J
Wieve that Lady AlS.TaTb Court i^A }V\ ' '*« °«*
he wa« not in the town that daj^ i ?' ^f ^ ^""^^^^ ^^*^*
•oen any woman of fashion at t^t ti.i °J

'«°»e°>ber to hare
I*<i7 Altham could hare »f7.„^ !l"'' . ' ***> »<>* think that
;n2»out my recoultiirher n^w"^ *tl*riM „d „t near me
Oiffard aat near me at the trii7' I L ?* ^Vf'« '^t Mn.
prewnt. If I haj .Jen LrinH f 5° ""t "^oUect her being
have known them ^ilL i w. ^l ^**^'"° ^^^ I would
of Mr. Maatert^? --^VrZl^of^TtV"*^^^^the fau^ lady in Chrirtendom Mr^t? *"°* ^•'^ -t by
that aanies. I am certaiiTT.* ; Iil **r'*

*•« not tried at
of ^rtinction in thTto^SSt Sy I ^o^d K*"^ ^T^-S-^

••«»»^
heard that Lady Altham waaS i5f!r i^*""® *»•*«* «' »t. I
when Doyle waa^triedTr driikSe^S^^iJ IS l!' /^' "»«•
Croaa-examined—Mr MmwS^ treasonable healths,

toeeth^. Theywi^un^S^Jenhl^'n^*^ "•'^ «ed
laliea from the neighbSoJd to jj*!* *k

'* " -"^^ '<>' «»»•
on them "a«»i«« UdicS^^l^^u** **»« •"^. "d they
I do not think it is^ forlS^7 ^?'^^'^7 go ther/
M«. GitfanI.butIdnotta<^^Sel/;?!r^.?^- "^«''
I aaw her now. I waa nev«/.«n T !" K *""'<* know her if
her husband a UttleT he ;Ma^2tSS?l!**'^*^^«'- "»«^
a poor man. I cannot «vM!Sl*J/^* £?!?*• "«* ««koned
of vwwily as I had^tTnTifi* **"• ^^''""^ ' » woman
f«nil7 i»'edvcJZa'%LT^^*^^*»nc^, with her. ^
It^d. and «> may th^onlS^b. f^JTugStTST"*

^
Joinr Hnssar, examined—I know if., ix .u

•nhject. but. to the hJr7mym^at ^I
' '?*~dttced the

knows that younir tian'^ .i.^4 ^^'^i '^ ""d. " Nobodv
Kv«l Witt hi ZthTtte Sy*SSl.?r '•.t^"" '^• 8»^ deal of oonc«; for l^^^^^^L^J^ •^««3"«» ana tne eiraumatancea h» was

!'l

En

tf
k

1
.r

i

i

!

lifH
.'

9

!
''

i J

3 i

1 1> -sis
g tW9
i Vl
1 ' i'iJ
1:

!

lit,



The Anncsley Case.

in. She aUo told me that the Duohew ol BuckinghMi had

•ent for her three time., but I do »<»* '•»«?^.^* "^^^
me the import of the oonverwtion she had with *!»•

"«'^**JL
™

Buckingham. To the bert of my remembrance Ae Mid that

the Ducheif had sent for her conoemmg Mr. Annertey. i

1 qXTie that Mr.. Heath «iid *!«* t»'\y<"«'8iSr 'SS
wa. very muoh injured, and that nobody knew better thu

Z SSuM die hid uVed long with the Lady iUtham. h«

mother. She wid that die beUeved die Aould come tolr^

Und, but I do not remember that die wud that die expected

anything. , ,

Cro..-examined-I came to Irdand in the end of la.t July,

and I Uve at a place called Plain.town, about U »»le. from

SSilm I have Uen Mr.. Heath .ever^ time.. To the be.t of

my recollection, my acquaintance with her began about five

year. ago. I mentioned the conver.ation at my 8,s«r'. hou.e

L Smitod. and aUo at my own houw m the countiy. I

SLve^en oi it a hundred time, in London
'J«^»JJ'«"*X!

convention about it in th« coflee-hou.e. I told a g«««r»-;
I fonret hi. name—to teU Mr. Annede/. people about it. I

LwT Mlcke«her at the Globe Coffee-house f^out a twelve-

month ago, but I never spoke to him or any of the ag«t. tdJ

FridS iSt. I wa. in Ireland ^^7^''^^^Z^l^I^^tsv
twelv«nonth ago Before that I lodged in Orange Street near

sJ JW. ifLondon. I dealt in hoUand., cambnc. and

oLJ3fi;^^.. and I used to wait on Hi. Majejl^r to Hanove^.

I wa. .tewfrd in one of the yadit.. I only once ^ard Mr.

Hea"h mke the declaration that I have mentioned Thm

wSe piSint Mr.. Simp«.n. a daughter of Mr.. Heath'. "^
r^uVgentleman that lodged up one pa«r of .tair. m Mr._

Hith^fhfu.e. I had vi.itel Mr.. Heath before thi.. I wa.

£S introdred to her by Mr.. Simpwn I ^'e'
»f|^, >J";

w«!th iuiv that Lady iUtham never had a mm, but die told

Sn^lifved iSf'^.a. to ^. to Ireland to be a w^toj- for

W Anglewa. and then die differed veiy much in herway of
wtu »ue

'-u^ Annemlev from what die did la.t summer, i

S^'c^v^mt^on^w^^TeXt tu^^ touching the evide^e

A* ia. to dve on the part of Lord Angle.ea. but when die

iaaI Slified Ae wa. to go to Ireland I .aid. " Surely if you
.aid die believed "^3~ »«

, j ^ ^^^ ^, ^.^

SarB;^The^ Option bL^i^^^^^^ 1"* convocation die

iS!d to be veA Srenuou. for Lord Angle«a. while two and

Ti» ,!i.r*M^rSd erprewed great concern for the young

' ^t^I^ ?*am mite ceSin that^hen Mr.. Heath .aid that
gentleman. I am

Wr^Srter Oian die, die uwd the word..

?t^? AYtJL^'LlShiJl^'ltv. ne;« f^^^^

of tailor. When I held an employment under the Crown it wa^
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Evidence for Plamtiff.

to!^hSL^'E^I^-tj»tn^^ (porting .1^
tM with ma ,wer»l tioM •ftertS^I^If

*™**- * *••»«
AMMley, and we kwiTnv^L^^,^^ "*"• ««w»niiiig Mr.
«ud what • nl. ttwVJSiT/' r^*"'*^""' •»»«*»»• i
«»* »y l«dy ne^er wl. wS iV'''? •'•^ *»>• •"!'• right,
tf jou rack ie to delS. I h.« Li."u "^ "*» »oreTen
f»M. or mora. I «an mV n«fMnl #t^ ^'' "'^^'J '<>«• three
•»». «id he waaT^JtSal^f t^^^^'*^'' "««P* ^^
•WW. tt5, I ^nn,i it ^^'t t- *• ^ "'1 *^** "y M7 hid a•^ that Dobod, SJ^^tSf ^* " *" *"»»"* "»•»• I n^w
I did. ^' ^"^ **••* y<»"»» ««n'i al!a« better 4m
wh?l<j''ruS irno^th?'zc?r.-/- »* - •—
»«« lived with LadV AllLS K^ ^'^f ''•^' *"»»t you hadWif I wa. to bito^rn to^^i ,^*'*--N<». ' n*ver^
••th Mid irZ, '^^^tl""^ Twi heard her •.yf-Tlir.

I <io. to I M»ed long wiS, aTudv i^T
^' t?*^ ^^' *»»•»

«h woHe. I neTefthoiht fE^ ?** '^^ ' "•^•^ "<» "7

Kl* to ii»% nil. k.*?™51 "^ ' «« bmg ,m„j

«4i
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The Anncslcy Case.

not Mk Mn. He»th whj ih* had ch»nged h« nundabont

th« young mui. I thought the had changed her muid,Doc«uto

the fint time ahe eaid the wai w much ooncerned tor the jroung

nntleman, and the aecond time the laid ibe wae to be a witMM

for my Lord Angleeea, from which I underrtood ahe wao goug

to give evidence for my lord.

Why did you not eipoetulate with her theni—Wby, it wae

no aflair of mine,
. -x. :- v. *^-i

Did ahe say ehe wai comins over to be a witneee in tbe tnai

of Lord Anglewat—I beUeve the did gay w.
^^ . u v j

If you think ehc said to, how could you gather that >)« naa

changed her mind1—Because of her naming the worde Lord

Afurtoaea.* I did not know but it might be in his favour. 1

could not eay whether what ahe told me in the firrt oonverMtion

wai truth or not, beoauae the thing waa indifferent to me. i

cannot aay whether I recollected at the aecond «on»"«*»°5

what had paaaed at the firat, but I recoUected it after I heard

that there waa to be a trial. I remember the preeiae worda

of the converaation, becauae I have apoken of them from time

to time, and have refreahed my memory.

T. BiMiuoB Trokas aooraaow, eiamined—I knew the late Lord and

Lady Altham. I waa receiver of the late Earl of An^deaeaa

renU in the countr of Wexford fnmi 1711 till 1716 1 went

to Dunmaine on Tueeday after Eaater Sunday m 1716, and

met there John Weedon, Ihe coachman'a wife, and wotter young

woman—I do not remember whether they called her Nanny or

MoUy. They told me that my lord waa abroad, ai^ I waa

turning to go away when my lady came down •«« J>*a« ™?
younTwoman give me a glan of wine, and after I had finuhed

thatahe gave me another glan. She waa big-belhed. and her

face waa a little lank. At the aecond glaaa I wuhed her a

happy delivery. I then went to Major Rogera at Enmacorthy.

The apring aiixea at Wexford in the year 1716 were held on

Saturday, 16th April. I went to Wexford on the Thuraday

morning, and I paid aome money to my Lord Altham there.

I did not have any converaation with Lord Altham ooncemmg

my lady I did not go into the Court. I waa m the big inn

along with my lord, and we had a pint of ™- I £0 not

kno^ whether my lady waa in town or not. I rather tlunk I

aw Mr. Colclough at the time of the trial. I heard after I

returned home lat Mr. Maaterton and Mr. Wakh had been

tried I can be particular aa to the time I went to Dnnmaine,

becauae I entered all the money I received into my Lord

Ansleaea'a book when I went home. I received (and entered m
W^book) £i from Mr. HoiM^ton the day before I went to

Dimnaine, £10 from Mr. Gitfard on Thuraday, and £20 from



Evidence for PJaindff.

CoUmai Sutton on Ifondtv T 1a«v^

•oll«rt«i it frii the inwt? "^ '~" "^ •»»• '^o had

I>»n»»^e. I only wSL to iSi ""f L*'^ ^^ »«»»•" it
on home on WedJeS^ia thi^

""^ ^'"^ *»»•* ^ •»P«»ted i^
eeLmdyAlthainiWthT„«?'"•?• ' <«d »ot V^ .ftS

••w her atDunmJiie on ?h.T H** ^^ «J»"«* before I
Arthur E«I HSlUa tlw^,'*:!;?*?*^'.' ^-^^ 1»ok.n

V

ooudn Althain, aafmy Jold 2m?i.
**"' ** ''•' *»«ir to hie

pwple in June or July ir/J ^ ^''^ .""°« «' ^im. The Bo«
that Loni AWi^ hi It 1 *"

"^i?**
**» °»y ^«» ^l-SJ

W .lw.y. heli..eS^i^i„«5Cpj:;PS r. S^SF^

M to be laid upon^e telS!^; Ji
' **°" * '"** *k»t itreM

-other m«. wJSe heJ SSjVilfve'""'" ***" "^•'^

Tenth Day. Tuewlay. aand Norember. 1743.

fr^te." I Mked if SS. wa. thi „S! f^^ •* Angle««',
"He ii the right heir tf ZVL, ^''* ^*"' "»<* *» "id.
oonyerMtion teSk plJS; hi 2^ J^,^^ P^««" Sat
own hou«s. ^ "• *^® •*«»* 'wing Arthur HeiS'e

jUTe knovn Arthur H^frfi^e^Z.'*^"*! 5"* °"^^-- '

Ja? to be anything but an hoJirSi ^/*i^''^ ?*^** ^«»«i
JJjTod upon hiToath. I Sd SShol ' *^°1^? » *« «*
Arthur Held had eaid to me t^t Mr^**^T'"' f"""*"* that
*^ PW. wa. the right^S** ^t^lt^'tjltiSLr?
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The Anncslcy Caw.

asL-^-sjr,^-^r.^SrSs
to Wwn^ I b»d no diMoom with him «<«-f«f^ "Jl* ^T",
JLoTI wM to «»•. Ho did not t.U m« wbot .TidoaooM
SS^'gii^facS;. H.didnot«yth.tIwMto«TO<jr^
doLraninrt Bwd. I Uto «t nothing but » •»>5»f «*•

JJrtJtJrir tho tubpoBna. and I h»Te boMi pronuMd nottof

te^ooSiItotlL. ^»<»*-v*^"^*i»ir^T**s
I r^ototown. I haTt no trwie. 1 don't tay that I wn

a gwitkman or a fanner. 1 kaep an aUhouM.

mr wan for tho laat fiftaan or tirtowi ywa. * ^*»™2
Sabop two montha ago to grt •

''ig,™^ .!5 iS'lCd
to hwe a littlo talk about tho Earl of ^\«^,*?12''i^
toldme that Mr. Anneday waa tho true, l*^^^!^; S
tTth^lTin hi. oon««enoe. and that he wa. the true^ to

SJb «it!te that tho Earl of Angleaea poaMaMa. Ho told mo

that be knew him from a child.
. • , u w«^«, khn

Kdha name any plaoo wh«o ho knew ^^^J^^

have Uvod in Enniaoorthy for the laat thirty J*^ *^ ^l

S my power from what I had beard Arthur Herd eay.

j«« Utah examined—I know Father Miuhael Downea vary
j.hn B,«. JoH» Bj^^I^^^i^y Lord Altham in hia houa. o^

iSad a duldwSdi waa alJng with hka to get «P. •»* •^.
a«Hr«u m w*M~

v..*.wi mnA B&lute tbo uun that maaa a

Chrutoan «'
3J^'

*^ J'Jn to get £200 for it." Thia
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JJrtU^ «ply to • ««a«un for • f3y.^ J SS
EfKLr?ifhiS?J^K' ««:&*«<*t»'.r would h;

•PJW 01 BO toul to IM on tut ooouim.

cottne that ho hod with me. I am • Bouun Cotholic

Tho WiTMM—f rofu«> to aniwer that qoeition.
uroM-oxanunation continued—I went to Downea'e hauM l-.

Bat what dkl you underrtandl—Upon my word I w«. af»u

SSU'^lS^ i^.-.' T^P?****- ^» he «a hl-wi^tl
SSTtd*^!.

***** °** un-iw^Und what ho meant, but I wmafraid that there wm wme oorruption.

reedr!! oUff "•", ^'^^ comiption»--I mean when a man
»• reputation of bemg a Ioom man in hia tooffue a mmTtw~n keqp no Mcret. but win dirulge ty^^S^tX^
AeSZ^ tr^

don't know whether he would do ao forTm
ISS»rffLK«

"*^?" *o
«r«?** * Pwmeditated perjury^

iSn rSi~ *• ' P"*f '^ * K^'« him abeolution. NoTriert»in abeolTe a man that mti "I'll >•..> - « i
"" P"""J

^•dra abaolution for it '' ^
' *" * '•^ ''•*^ "«*

Wn a wiert; ab«>lw him after he hM committed periarrf—Ho would, with repentance, to bo aure.
"™'"*° perjo^vT

IfiiWAK, DowiTM, reealled—I eaw Jdm Ryan laat KutM- -
iSS.ML^'r*^"- ' »«d no eoBre«Sn teVWS&wiA him relatmg to what I would diacloee upon Sa WU *^

witiHL I^£tS" ^'^*' ?^^y h*d • converMtionTO me on a Sonday mem-.ng in the lommer or harreat irfiMt jmr. I rode M far m T^ntera with him.

a4S
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The Annesley Case.

»nm Mmbah. Dowm—I did not rM« wHh John R7M1 oo •

JoMK Stav—I rods along with Ton to tho plMo whan yea
OMd to M7 BUM, and maat wm not had thtrt baeauaa a woman
waa doad b tha plaea, and to w« roda on to l^ntarn.

FAm Dowiraa—If that waa tha tima I baliara I waa with
70V.

To UumAm, Oowina—Upon rour oath, had you any oonTona-
tion with Ryan rolaAing to thia trialf—Upon my oath, I had
not. It waa nona of my buainaaa to ba talking about it on
Sunday morning.

By tha Coovr—Ryan tdU ua that Lord Altham aaid in your
praaanoa, " Riaa upi you baatard, and make a bow to the man
that made you a Cnriatian," and you told Ryan that you
would Bwear to thaae worda and baniah the man (meaning tha
pUintifl), for which you were to have £300f—Wdl, than, I'll

tan you, by the virtue of my oath, I have been familiar with
Lord Althun, and I waa never jnoniaed a farthing frmn my
lofd; and if you beUave thia gintleman you may hang me,
for ha ia a vue, drunken dog. I do not remember that man
aajing anything about my being old and that my memory
waa weak. I never aaid anything to Ryan about hia proouring
my abaolution, cor had I ever any auoh oonveraation with hjm
to that or the like effect.

^
Tou have given your negative aoawer to the whole converaa-

tioB. It ia poaaiUe that you may truly awear now that Uiat
euot preeiae oonveraation did not paaa, but did any oonveraa-
tion to that effect paaat—^I can awear poaitively ^t I had no
oonveraation of that kind with him at all.

Can you in your Church give abaolution for a wilful falae

oatht—We cannot abaolve without a public latiafaction for a
falaa oath. I have never sot a ha'penny nor a promiae of one
from, the preaent Lord Aluam. I have never received mon^
or promiae ot monqr from any man living about tiiia trial.

Jonr Rt-ut, croae-ezamination continued—I have been living

ainca Auguat laat at Ballykihoge, which ia between Wezfmu
and Enniaoortby. I have been in the county of Wexford for

about two years. Before that I lived in Aghabo, in the
Queen'a County, for about two years. I lived there in a house
ci my own. I know Mr. Baggs, a fanner there, and I also

know Mr. Webb. The parish priest of Aghabo waa Darl^
Cleary. I removed to the place where I am now beoauae I

thought it better.

Would not a prieat ^ve abaolution in the case of a man who
had made a mtatake m his memory}—^Tes, upon repoitanoe.
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•'WJ o^tm that WM^rriM ik^.?^J!t''!*?^«> *»«W7 might fiUIhim.^ " "*• "•*«»»»»wl»oo(l. Md hit

•» not to g.t hi. pISTar InSJ^ ,*o t«t hi. pwkhl-I
;m»tioBth5tIh«l'hIdwiiFS"iV^' /*«»MtW«oon-
«o". •bout • fortnight ST .^Yi 7^ ** ?»• *•"/• »»
*ho i. • «ta«yaJnXt il^;i«-^ /^ *• ?1* '•»» Hi4«,

Mr. iMiS^i'S;;'?!!!* ^l*^ ^^•^ witn.-.. for

CroM^, taM SST" ' ^*^* »»^» «'*»» in tho Whit.

•lud that I would not riyTSni^*"^**!? *'***««•' »«* '
with mo. but h« intwlSId ^1* i^^^^ «»• to town
thoman'of thoho^SJl^Mr ^n-""*?*^^,'.* ^ ^ "^t
to him. *'*''»'-^nnml.jr;lintroduo.dBgr3lf

^'sj^oJ^^n'ir^r^-^^^ -»•*•»»«
tWMt for life, remaindw to hi.TI .S w't^''*"" *•• ^™'
that ha had a aon it ..n- • # i?.'

•"*' **»* *V eoncaUn*
ftk.* « «^i. .

" **• «*«« tor him to aell !»»«»-.•«-/ fthat It wa. hi. interfert to oonoeal IW h- k-i
w»««on.; and

ewditor.; that thoush ina^^t i^ ? i**l,\*» '«*" •>«
pre««t daf«Miant wS Sru^^jSS ^"* ^*^*'? •»«* *»»•

in acting wveruonanrlel^^.!?*^ *!??• y** *^ io««d

-ijt^g«.2;,%-r.t;ri:-,^^^^^^^

thi^ ?::^o«3itp':nl!;'i'?i^rd'fs?£:» t-^ -rwouH not .wear teitt-^.^ \
"^ **'^^ ^ •bwlved, £•

tioSi/:;i.^ty th.^ci«um.t.«c that ha.e bean ««-

ifli

M
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Bbaaor Morphj. W* bmmI
of Ihk MUM itpidt

. Mn. Oofe. tad
•gda,

rsMlkd. I Bwrtr katw lelpk at Lord
lUkMB'i hoMO. I MUUMI bo poiMTO who WM tetkr is tfao

hoMO iridk I WAf tlMM. I WM onplejod oador tho Uudiy-

Who WW* tbo Mnranta that livod tiioro at tho timo 1*7 La^f
Itham waa hrooght to bodi—Thora waa Mn. Hoath lor ona.

and Aathoi^ Djor for anothor. I oanaot ramosbar what waa
tha aatora of Aathonj I>)rar'a aanrioa. I oaaaot aajr vhothar I

w<Mild know AnthooT Dirar b^ ai^t, at it ia a kmf tioM ago aiaoa

I aaw him. I thiaik that tha Chiiatiaa naoM of tha gaid«wr
waa Arthur. Mary Dojla waa hooaamaid at that tima. To tha

baat of my knowlodga, tha nama of tha ooaehman waa Waadoa.
I do aot raaiambnr oaa Marj Watara or oaa Mra. Satwiin^t.

I waa at Daamaiaa whan Lady Altham eama. I do not ramam-
bar aBT honaakaapar baiw brou^t down bv bar. Aa far aa I

ramambar, a woaiaa oook eamo along wita bar, bat I don't

ranambar bar aaaia. I do not ramambar ona Bat^ Dojia.

I do not ramambar tbara baing a man oook at Dunmaina in my
tima. I do not ranambar ona Miehaal Foatar. I ramained

in tha aarvioa for about thraa^uartara of a yaar aftar Lady
iUtham oama. I do not ramambar who waa laundrymaid at

that ^ma. I ran»«nbar Mary Doyla baoaiua iha waa a aotad

aarrant ia tha hooM. Thwa waa a wonuui, whoaa nama, 1

think, waa Murphy, aiutloyad to waad in tha gardan. I don't

ramwnbar bar being oallad Black Nail. I do not know whaUtar

Mra. Butlar, of Rett, is daad or alira. I do not know whathar

Lady Altham had been at Dunmaina Houaa before I waa a
aarrant there. I wm hired by Mr. Taylor, and I heard that

there waa a lady that waa going to oome honM. I aaw Lad7
Altham in Mra. Butler'a houaa before I waa hired. I aannot

tdl how long that was before she had a ohild.

Look at uat man (pointing to Rokth). Did you aver aea

him beforet—I never aaw or heard of him before, upon my
oath.

THOHAa RmiFB, recalled—^I never saw that woman (Eleanor

Murphy) before that I know of. I entered Lord AHham'a
aarvMO about the end of 1711 or the beginning of 1712, and I

oontinued butler with him till I left between Miohaelmaa and
Christmas of 1715. I do not remember the titaie that my Lord
and Lady Altham came tt^ther in Dublin. There waa no
servant of the name of Charlea Meagher at Dunmaina durii^

my time.
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To EuuiiQB MimPBT—Who came into th* m»,^^^ «_*

17 ~™«™"» "«»» * ouiDot teU how long aftor

Ikm far lijrr.!^ . ' '^ "'*• »«. "xHi* Um
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If

To Thomas Rolpb—Look at that woman (pointing to Joan

Laflan). Do you remember to have seen her before 1—^Nerer.

To JoAM La»»ak—Who waa butler before MeagherV—Indeed
I oannot tell, but I heard there wa« one Rolph in it before.

Do you know theie women (pointing to Murphy and Doyle) t

—Tee, I have known them for above twenty yeare. Neither

of them waa in the service at Dunmaine during mv time, but

I heard that they had been. To the beat of my knowledge I

oame to I«dy Altham very late in the harvest. My lady waa

at Dunmaine at the time, and the hired me.

Can you remember whether it waa before or after Miohad*

maa, 1716, that you were hired by my ladyt—Upon my word,

I cannot exactly remember.

Waa it about All HallowtideI—Somewhere thereabouta.

Charles Meagher was the butler in the house all the time I waa

there. To the best of my knowledge he had eome there

ahortly before I oame.

To Thomas Rolph—Can you recollect whether it was before

or after harvest in the year 1716 that you left Dunmainet—It

was after harvest. I am positive of that, because it was after

Michaelmas that I left, and the harvest is commonly in before

Michaelmas. My Lord Altham was in Dublin when I Wt
Dunmaine. 1 think he had been there for two months. We
went to Wexford in the spring of the year when the Pre-

tender's men were tried.

To Eliahor Murpht—Do you remember any ^at edipse at

that timet—Indeed I heard there was such a tlung. I saw a

darkness, but I cannot tell when it was. I was in Roes at

that time. It would be a good while before I entered Lady

Altham's service. I waa living then at Mrs. Butler's. I was

with Lady Altham before ahe was brought to bed.

Dumu Rbdmond , recalled—Who was butler when you lived

at Lord Altham'sI—There wa»—I cannot exactly aay who waa

there when I went first.
. ~. „ v

Who waa there when you first went thereI—One Meagher,

and there was another man, a married man who oame from

Dublin.

Do you know that man (pointing to Rolph)—1 do.

To TtaoHAS Rolph—Do you know him (pointing to Red-

monds)f—I think I do. I believe he was a servant in my

time.

To DiHins RiDMONDa—Was Rolph in the service while you

were there 1;—He was in the service, and I saw him about the

oellar and several places. I cannot exactly remember the time

of or the occasion for Rolph's leaving the service. Meagher

ajo
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Ij i^V\,ir£^^ ^y r »«"«ht to bed. «,d upon ».

SiS? I k^i^F?^* *"2 '•'? ^"*» «*riiik upon <£.t

erTMt at Dunmaine. but ! ouinot teU at what time

•f u;e'ziJ:^sss'iLSeV*"*'" " ^- ^* «' *»»• »>^
ToW Don*-.Who wa. butler »-Charle. Meagher.

^l^ajuiroB Munmr-Who do you «y wa. butlert-Ch.rle,

ChfL'^°:;:?he??^r7i'L^-
—^er auch a .ervant a.

reSnL^LM^MutTi,' T!'
'*^,"'«°"» altogether. I

Mm»»k!r i !?
Murphy being in the service, but I cannot^member whether ehe came before or after me

f^^SilS" **'• "^"^»' "** *^« »«°fi" •» «« birth

To Eliahor Mcrpht—Do yout—I do.
To Dpmaa Riomomdb—Do yout I do.
To JoAH Laitaii—Do yout—No, I do not.
To TaouAM BotPH-Do you remember any such thingt-No.
To Drona R^uomer-Do you remember the great eclinaef

noH one mommg but I took no notice of it. I do^^ ll.'*'*" J
^*" "^"« •' the time. Upon mj

Stti^r vif'^^*
remembrance of the rejoicing, on thebirth of the chUd. Rolph went away before thoee wioicinM

I eannot -y whether my lo«l and lady were at hom"C^;
not. I remember the p^iener, Arthur, very weU; he w!. I
J«>ng. luaty man. I io not know what wai the i<S«^l ofRolph'. ^mg away. When I brought tie midwife .K^hti
ZJS^^,U y f>?"«»>»*«»y

'^ent into the .table with the

it^tiLS* 7"' S**
the houae. She rode behind me. ^we cooTerMxl along the road. She .poke Englidi.

|J!*^!?!J!"'
"»?«*-I »~le n»y lir.t yi.it to Lady Alt- jetauZ^ ^^T T'" °[ *J"**°*^

*'*«' "y marriage, on 29th

^?!S I'uK
"•. ' "*" ^.'''^ "''^ forward., and my wtfe rtayedat Udy Altham'. every night for .ix or .even wJek.. ^

eaZ/1", .r*i. **f
""^ (pointing to RoIph)f-I do not. Ioannot My whether I ever mw hi. face before

TJLrJS^'So', f do™-;;'^
^'"' '^^ '^^ "" <P°-*^ *«>

To Jomi TrawBi—Who acted a. butler during the time you

lll^lilii
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nntad at Duomunel—^He wm ^ ahorter nua than this. I

do not noMmbor who waa butlar.

C^ you taka upon 70a to aay it waa not that mant—Indaad,
I cannot aay. I waa at Donmaina Hooaa again in Joty or

qguat, but I oannot remambar who waa tho butlar than. At

tha tima my wifa Tiaitad I took Lady Altham to ba with ohild.

When I aaw my lady again in Auguat, 1716, aha waa li|^t and

not with child.

To Taoiua Rolpb—How long before you left Lord and

Lady Altham did they leare Dunmaine in the year I716f—Two
or three moatha, 1 beUore.

Waa Lord or Lady Altham there in the month of July or

Auguat, 1716 t—I oannot tell. They were in Dublin, but I

cannot reoolleet tha time tiMy went.

They would leave Dunmaine either in July or the latter and

of Junet—I am quite poaitiTe about that. They did not return to

Dunmaine while I lived thore. and I eontinued to live there

from that time till after harreat, ITI6. M^ lord wait to DuUin
about three weeka or a month aft«r the aaaitea, but 1 eannoi be

peaitiTe aa to whether my lady went with him or ahu him.

Tnm that time till I left for En^acd I never aaw my Lord

Altham. lamquiteoertainoftheyearlleftthaaarnoabeeMiBa

it waa the year of the Rebellion, and I went directly and bom^t
into the troop of Hone Ouarda.

What became of yon aftert—I did mv duty. The firat duty

I ever waa on waa in the camp at Hyde Park.

To Joan Twimn—^I do not bdioTe my wife waa with me all

the tone I waa at Dunmaine. I overtook Lord Altham going

to &e amiaea. He waa in a wheeled carriage, but I could iwt

eay whothcrr it waa a oeaaii or a chariot. I do not know where

he MIged in town. I wpekt to him aaveral timae at the Bull-

ring. I believe Wakh waa indicted at that tima. My lord had

two Rerrante with him. He had neither women nor girla

wiA him ; there were no women on horaeback. I waa at hia

house, and I saw him going into the coach, but I did not aee

any woman in the coach leaving the houae with him. My
lady waa at home; 1 Imow that becauae I aaw her that very

day. It must have been that assiaes, becauae it waa the

aaiaea after I waa married, and I am poaitive that Walah waa

indicted then. I am sure I aaw my lady in the houae that

day after my lord was gone. I remember a poat eelipae in

April or May a year after I was married. I thmk it waa after

I was at the Wezfwd Aaaises. At the time of the eolipee I

waa near Mr. Colclough's on my way to Wexford. I cannot

remember whether that was the firat time I was at Wexford

after the aaaiaee.

Can you be poaitive whether it waa one year or three years
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The Annesley Case.

• Ma ah* did not atay for more than fir* daya after the reoenmliation

at our hooae. I went down to Dnninaiae in the wiatw time.

I remember an accident happming whidi fririitened and fretted

mj lady, upon wLicb ahe became indi^HMed, and I rMBMBber
a aerrant being aent up by mj lord deairing my kdj to eoaae

to BUjqier. My mother waa with her two or ikne Hmm to

call her, but ahe excuaed heraelf

.

Do you remember anything that happtauA upon thatt—My
lady miaoarried.

Who gare that notice firat to your mother t—^Mre. Hee<ii.

My mo&er waa called up in ^e ni^t by Mra. Beath,
who came to my mother'a room and aaid, " For God'e aake,

madam, get up aa aoon aa you can, for my lady ia eaaaedin|^
iU."

To Mas. HiATH—Do you remember that faetl—^Mo, there

waa no auch thing happoied, for my lady newv miaearried.

Do you remember that you called up Mra. Briacoe in the

nightt—-No, I never did. I do not know what I aheold oaD
her for.

Did you ever tell Mra. Briacoe that your lady had mia*

carried f—No, for if I had I ahould have told a falee thing. I

never atayed a night in any houae in Dublin but Captain

Briacoe'a till we went to Dunmaine.

To Mrb. C!ou—Were you after that time in my lad^'a bed-

chamber t—^Tea, I waa there next morning.

To Mb8. Hiath—Waa ahe in my lady'a bedchamber the next

morning t—I do not know but what Ab miirht be, toe my lady

alwaya breakfaated in her bedchamber.

To Mm. C!ou—^Who waa it that ahowed you that whidi you
took to be the abortion f—^My mother. I cannot tell ^diedier

Mra. Heath waa there or not. When my lady came to Ireland

I waa thirteen, fourteen, or fifteen yeara old—^I cannot remem-
ber. I believe I am either forty-five m forty-aiz yean old

now. I cannot tell how long my lord and lady stayed in

Dublin after they leSt my father'a houae b^ore thej ivent to

Dunmaine. I cannot tdl how often I would aee tlMm during

that time.

To Mas. HiATH—^Did my lady keep her bed or not the day
after the accident to the aauoerat—^No, it never diatorbed her,

for ahe waa glad they were gone. She did not keep her room
the next day.

To Msa. C!oLi—^Did my lady keep her room the day afterf—
She did, and for aome days after. Rdph was butler idien I

waa at Dunmaine.
Proof Cloted.
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It Altham ; Chuiet, hia fourth Mn ; uid Arthur, hii fifth mm. On

the mwriage of Judm, in 1699, a •ftttemnt *m awde ty

Arthur, the flrtt ewl, and MTeral pnmnoM uid limttattoot

therein. Riohud. Lord Althem, died in 1701, laaving Arthur,

kte Lwd Althun, end the preeent defendant, '•a**, «» of

Earl Arthur, levied finee and euflered a reooTerr of hii eeUU,

and on the 14th of Mar, 1701, made hie wifl, wherein waa

a remainder to Arthur, late Lord Altham, for Ufe, .»««»^>n««

to his firai and eivery other eon in the tail male, with eereru

renuunders vrmr.
. «. . , , . aiav

Subeequent to thie, upon the death of Richard, Lord Althun,

on the 9th of December, 1701, he made anoUier will, lumtmg

a remainder to Arthur, late Lord Altham, for life, remainder

to his first and every other eon, with several remainders wer

;

but no manner <rf notice was taken of the defendant, who is

the second son of Lord Richard, and Eari James the same day

affixed a codicil thereto. On the 10th of December, 1701, be

affixed two codicils mow to his will, and subsequent to aU these,

on the 2nd of January, 1701, he affixed two other oodidls to

his will, so that there were two wills and six codicils with

respect to this matter. • vx * i^t

The lessor <rf the plaintiff presumes to pretend a nght to ttie

estate of the late Lord Altham under the said wflls and codicils.

Earl James had issue, Jamee, J<An, and Arthur, who were

successively Earls of Anglesea. and who all died without issue

male ; and had the late Lotd .atham, who was next in socoession

in point of blood, left a eon, that son would have succeeded to

the Altham and Anglesea estates. But I believe it has

appeared to the satisfaction ot your lordships and the gentle-

men of the jury, \n the evidence ot the defendant, that he Mt
no issue. If the late Lord Altham had had a son by his lady

it would hare been a matter «rf such consequence, that son

being heir-apparent to the Anglesea ertato and title, that his

birth would be publidy known, and the birth of such a s«i

would be attmded wi«i such notoriety that it could not be

eoneealed. The near relations of the family would be made

acquainted therewith; his friends, nei^ibours, and aoquamt-

anoes who used to visit his lordship must know somethmg of

it. Yet it is not pretended that any of these were apprised

of the late Lord Altham's ever having a son by his lady. If

thera was such a son such a transaction would be public; it

could not remain in doubt, and it is impossible it should be a

secret to all the world, except two or three of the meanest

eervante, which carries a preeumpti<m very near a demonstra-

tion that Lord Altham never had a son by his lady.

I would observe another ciroumstanoe which must be pro-

digiously surprising if theee had been such a son—it was n<^

evm intimated that any of the newspapers published at that
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The Anncslcy Case.

wu bon to inherit that wtate it mut htv* dwmm^ «•

g.8«l th« •tttDtion o( th. iMulyj H wojrfd h»T« «gHtJ»J*2
SSntioii of th. whole kingdom; and if thto hw not ^JJ^
with the utmoet dewneM, it oarrioe with it »• *3»t~'
SS^tioo egainrt the pUintif. ^j lord, a ^ ol «|di

Lporti^ thit appear. In the kart doobtful muat be «U.».

bSmi^f true, ^twould hare been etident and notonou.

r^ la<S«t are produced a. eridence for 1i»e plaintif—Mi^
Oole and MiM BriKoe-whereon a good deal «« •tw"* »

"Jj^ «.poct to the period of time that Udy Altham iwntto

Dunmaine after the recoooaiation. Mr.. Cote Mid ^J^
Altham came to Ireland in 1718, and rtayed at her ffther".

houM for Mine time; from theooe went to lodge at Vtoe ^ and

from Vice', went to Dunmaine. ThM. I wj, i«,°»»~^'^'*

to lenen the evidence of Mr.. HeaUi, who »id that I-dy

Altham went diwotly to Dunmame from Captam »"«»••

houw. and theroin diMgreed with the evidence of Mr.. Cote. It

murt be pro.umed that if Lady Altham went to Vice', before

die went to the country, Miu Briiooe would have vuited her,

which neither she nor Mr«. Cole remember.. Want of tammjr

in that particular leMeo. their credit in other.. And, UKleea,

I think it very improbable that Lady Altham would have

ohanzed her lodging, from Briwoe'. houw to Vice', for rodi

• Aort naoe of time, and for so idle a reason as ii rogge.l«d.

Thi. oiroumatance diould, in a great mwuure^ tako away tbe

force of Mre. Cole', and Mi« Bnwsoe's evidence.

It may be reawnably .uppoeed that after the pretended re-

oonoiliatioo Mme of Lord Altham'. relation, would pay h«r

ladTdiip tomb of the ordinary honour, due on rooh an occa-

don. wme of the famUy would have been entertained, wme ol

them would have been invited, wme of them would have

viuted her, o> -*ould have taken leave of her when die went to

the country. And a. Miw Briwoe or Mr.. Cole have never

mentioned any of tboM ciroumrtanoe.^ their testimony I. not

much to be reUed on. Wha> Mrs. Cole said in favour of ^
plaintiff and the evidence of Mre. Heath in behalf of the de-

Undant deiwrve to be very w«ll considered by the gentlemen of

the jury. I believe the gentlemen of the jury will remember

that Ito. Cole fcrt swore she was twelve or tturteen years

«ld at the time «l the pretended miscarriage, and afterwards

said she wa. fifteen yeare old. A girt of twelve cannot b«

mippoaed to toko notice of .uoh minute ciroumrtanoe. m
relation to the mlwarriafe, for such thing, eodd not uaake

•n impremon 9^ that age. It was indeed pnidOT* of Mrs.

Cote to have alterwards added two yeare, to the best of Iwr

nnembranoe. A. Mre. Heath was offlnatently with Lady

Altham, she oould not forget mich remarkable oiroumstaaoe.
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The Anncslcy Case.

flni. uni ft Mrruitmftid who UT«d at ViM'i ii now pr»>M<M
to prove a Noond miseMrriam. MaflConniok twoon that Udjr

l&Km ouM to town to Yfeo's tbovl tbo lirttor «ad of Mm,
or bwinniiig of Juno, 1714, and about aiz woaka after mii-

oarrM. wWoh miMt be naar or about tbo montb of Aupiit.

Colo'i and MaoCormiok'a aooounta arc inoonnttont. and as both

ara impoMiblo to bo bdiofwl, it bringa a dkramto on ooa

or otbar of tbo witniMi ; ao that aa one oannot tou wbioh to

beUaro. there can be no dependence on the teatimony of

either. Both Mra. Briaooe and Mrs. Cole swear that thaj aaw

Lady Altham in Dublin in August, 1714, and that thejr never

beaid of a second miscarriage ; and as they say they treqasntly

Tisited Lady Altham, she could not misoarr^ without thrtr toow-

ledge. MaoCormiok said one Lawlor, a midwife, attended Lady

Altham, and that she pierentsd the sending for Mrs. Loeaa,

who was the midwife called for; and that it was Mrs. Heath

informed her of the second raiaoarriage. It sesma my odd

and absurd that Mrs. Luoas should be mentioned to be ssnt

for, and not one word of Uwlor, yet that Uwlor should be

the person brouriit to attend on that occasion.

Mrs. Alioe Batsa ie a stranger to the second mtaoarnage at

Tioe'e. EOm says that in two months after Lady Altham s

coming to Yice'e she was Tisibly with child, and that she

clapped her hand on her ladyship's big befly. IWs is r$ry

improbable, or that Lord Altham should say to hsr. By

God, Ally, MoU's with child," and though she would endaaTour

to proTe her ladyship's pregnancy by the manner she P»tends

Lord Altham epoke so famiUariy to her, yet in my bumbto

apprahension it destroys her credit. .If.I«rf Altham glorisd

in her ladyriiip's big befly it is astonishmg that it ahould not

be known to all his acquamtances and relations; for if he

spoke with so much fraedom to Mrs. Bates it must be simoeed

ST would haye published it to aU the world. Bates said she

Eblisbed it in the family of the Briscoes, and they say ttoy

ew nothing of it. Bates said Lady Altham waa big witii

child in November at Vice's. MaoCormick swore when she

observed Lady Altham with child it w:is «b>ut Omstoaa;

and as these evidenoee vary in such a maaxar tt should take

away the force of their evidence.*

I am now, my lords and Bentlemen, come to the pcnod

of time wheroin the supposed birth of the lessor of the plamtifl

is said to have happened, which was either the latter end

of April or beginning <t May, 1716. To prove this Dennis

Bedmoada is the first person produced, who, by hia own con-

fession, was a atableboy, and that is the best desonptoon of

WmT His evidence is falsified by himself. He tells you

•How do they varyT—Ed.
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^ tlj« time of the m,i^I!Li K-^f* ^^^ *•'* ^ •w»io»
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""^
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The Annesley Case.

SMtautlMriured; for Mary Doyle wid she was m the •ervioe before

SSS? ffinor Murphy, and Murpby said tliat Doyle wa. in the

.ervioe befo^ her. It .eem. they both foivot tjjeir l«»oo..

Mary Doyle being interrogated lart day «ud, firrt, that Eleanor

Murphy was in Lord Al&am'« aervice before her, M»d aftw-

warda said she could not teU if Eleanor Murphy was in the

•ervioe before her time. Theae are oontradictiona not to be

reconcUed, and should induce a disbeUef of bothjflieir evidence.

I must now observe to your lordahipa how Eleanor MuriJliv

oontradicta hen«U in point of time at to the wUpae wlo^

happened the 22nd of April, in the year 1716. » ^"•J*^
meiEionible thing. She aaid that she was at that tune at

Captain Butler's at Row. U she swore true rf»e «»ist have

be«i in Dunmaine at that time, it being about that period ol

time that the lessor of the plaintiil has fixed his burth. An-

other contradiction arises from her testimony. ^? •*«* »>

wai in Dunmaihe three months before the birth (which was m
April or May, as pretended), yet from her own admusion ahe

was in Ross the 22nd of April, and came (as she says) to Lord

Altham'a service the day foUowing. This is as equally moon-

nrtient as the rest. To consider her testmiony m ^otiwr

lespect, if she came to the service the da7^"*«r the eclipse,

aniiwas in the service three months before the birt:h, the child

must be bom in the month of July. From circumstances oo^

persona sometimes can be proved perjured ; but it la plam ttiey

W« at s loas, and could not make all part, of the ma^e
to hanff together. As a proof hereof, let us consider how Mary

Do^ww. that Major Fitzgerald came to Dunmame the day

after the birth, and lay there that night. He swore he came

to Dunmaine in the month of September, the day after tbe

child was bom, but did not contmue there, for he wait to

Ross that night. Mr. Fitzgerald gave very particular reaaona

Ux hia being at Dunmaine that month—that the harvest waa

over, and that people at that time generaUy pay their haU-

year'a rent; and he gave an account how he was mvited by

Loiti Altham, and that the child waa shown to him, and he

gave the nurse half a guinea.* Surely, my lords, >* » ir-

oredible that Lady Altham could have a child in May and

another in September following.,

I humbly conceive that Major Fitagerald, from his educa-

tion and character, must be presumed to be beUeved before

Doyle or Murphy; or if their evidence be regarded, conae-

quently what Mr. Fitzgerald swore cannot be true. For my

Jart, I would not give up the Major to them in point of credit.

He tdla you how he waa attacked and how he defended himaelf.

He appears to be a gentleman <rf figure and reputation, and

•At the Trial he recognised Mary Doyle »• the nnree.—Ed.
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true, it mu«t brinir •» {«««.*• ''**r '*^"e« "Iwuld be ««
lord., it i. hSabty fCumTK^ SL
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"^' "^^
•ruij^ from the evidS^uSSf^f S^ kZ'if'^K*^?**"-in onfor to entitle him to a^«^i„? ^- ^^ *? *^® plaintiff,

» him to aaoertL . moiI S^'V^-*^'*^*^^ "^''"^
•ooount of his birth

PO"tiTi^ dutmot, and creditable

^naineliee^thk^^'^SS^ofV^T**^" ^j^' *»''>"«^

and buBinoM), and tWh W A^ ^* ^T° ''' «^* *f«J«
ertate there. ' And tSeTatS«i^r ^\^ * oonaiderable
that the plaintir! biSh -.^ *** ^'^ '^<»*^«r oiroumitanoe.
he i. p«£LdTtoKm "'SiiSi'^.'^ ^.J^? P''"'^ ''hS
publio^^i^joicings in iWine^tS,i\"J?"* *^** **»*'* ''«"
gentleman'^in §»at partTS^ SLni ^' ^"Ir? ^** »«»

nor i« there any ve^^hJ^thTT^ ^"^ anything of it,

to give any a^^oS^Tof ^li^ ^'^Z K
* •^*°.* ^"^"^

apJolSSgrnJS^rbJn'^rr' "^ ^'^'' «» t^
iaiaidthf child rSJaLdil^?rt!.'i''i'P'**«°^«*'^^^ I*

Her nameZ^n tolo^ Z ^*!l"*!f°
**' ^*««° °»0'»*ht.

•mined a. one ofIhe Stn^fo^S?",* ' .T°"l** ^ «"
•he produced » TC-^af!!!! 5^**" Phuntifl. Why it not
<iayTday that we^JTse: W t'iSiSi^^ '"°»

peotedthatacooHiinglyTtWiIfl>1^,r^"°"T*' *?d *» ex-
She could not S; heSJ?^K? ^* ''T** "P^ *«*"<»»•

months in lS^^ EthS^ !!2^ "^f ''*• o^^J three
oould not w^^ITLui, J?f ^ «»8ciou«ne.. that .he
inflrmit^w^nS adiifC^^ ^^ ' ''^' «* «>»* her
p«ventJi the put^f^J^JT* "^ «»o«8h to di.g„i«e.

rs^e^i^giHSS^
oonyeraant in the af^im^f fiS^ # V^: ®^ *«• ^ong®*"

VunhT U i^L^ J *^ '*°"*y *'»»o «ther Doyle ot
thTclL. 'SSTLL'^"^ pre««mption of theb^ 5
name a»L. +1^^^^ ?? •''^ contrivance in jrivinir her

£j
piamtiif^pjLs 2:r^^,<is*vviTy^'L?;!nad been examined • nha n»«^ t-^—i tT^ . ^^ " "^ndye«wninea, sbe mart know whether she had r baataid
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The Annesley Case.

SwfMBtbj Lord Altham, or whether the nursed any child for him.
"*''*"* Ai I am informed that the i'. in town, and perhapa in Court,

it must have been the strongest impression on the nund <A every

man that the whole affair on the part of the plaintiff is a mere

fiction, since he avoids the examination of a person who must
be best apprised of the whole trapsaction.*

Here I diould take notice to vour lordships and the gentle-

men of the jury that Mary Doyle swore that Joan Landy was
married to one MacCormack before the birth of the lessor of

the plaintiff; and that they lived in the lands of Dunmaine;
though all the other witnesses say they were not married till

after the separation of my lord and lady at Dunmaine, which

was a long time after the lessM- of the plaintiff is supposed to

be bom. This likewise shows the improbabili^ of the

plaintiff's story. Joan Landy must be with child, it is true,

to qualify her to be a nurse ; and it appears she was unmarried

at the time of nursing the child, and her child must be a year

older than Lady Altham's pretended child.

If Lady Altham had a child, my lords, it is extremely sur-

prising that so little care should be taken of it as to give it into

the oare of Joan Landy to be nursed, who was scarce chaste

enough (if I am rightly instructed) to confine herself to one

person; nobody can tell what disorders she might contract.

For these reasons, from the apprehension of such clangers, it

is very improbable Lady Altham would have entrusted her child

to such a nurse. There are other reasons which must wm^
greatly with your lordships and the gentlemen of the jury. It

is proved that Lady Altham suspected Joan Landy to be with

child by my lord, and therefore turned her out of the house
on that account. Is it possible to think that this person to

which Lady Altham had so great a disgust and aversion should

be the very person she should think proper to fix on fen- the

nursing her son and heirt And can it enter into the mind d
man that L<»d Altham, who never before had a child by his

lady, and could not well expect to have any more, should

consent that this only child of the family, bom to such high
honour and immense estate, should be sent to such a creature

as Landy was, and be nursed in a mean cotter's cabin f It

is unusual with gentlemen of the country to send their only

child to be nursed abroad, especially when there are con-

venienoes for that purpose at home.
As to Lcmdy's cottage, it appeared to be a cabin of the

meanest kind. It is natural to suppose that if Lord Altham
had a legitimate son he would not be admitted to be nursed
abroad, proper persons would have been appointed to attend
the child at home ; and the tenderness of Ijady Altham for her

* The defence did not call Joan Landy.—Ed.
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«hild

b«ir*hrS hl'iirSU'tSr ^^""rH^' '^ could not««^.

•Iwy. ^^M?^'B^ '"f
"«»«« ^. to have theS

i» deckel Md oAianStod fo^tS^ *^***8^f'
"*** «>» «>o»

the other witnesS^ntmlkt SU^"«^^ '^'J^ '*^' hut^ not a third rooiTS iJ^^' *°i "^"^ that there
iweks after the bXof SeohilH l^^ ""'^ '^** «*'<«* three
this new-made roW. a StbiSl „T "*?' ^ ** °'^'«d in
tender infant l^ io ..IT ? "tremely improper for a
whce pwSv'ati^rmtt aflTt" "1^ ""''^ *°^«tate. anJ
greateet care. ThrT*,vl • x*^ ^"^« heen his parent'.
^^^^^

oare. ^e fiction i. too improbable to meet any

weS& trcSfisi'^s; K:;sj"?°*'°5" *^** «»-«
nuraing of the ch^dfor h', wS Si^X^ *?

?*^*^S
to ^t the

about six weeka iift*r tiT- ,• . ^ "le plamtiff'a evidence
^dy'.. SXhl^ia^'^.n'PjL^*^'^ «^d ^^ -en?^
the character of ta honest man ^JIt- ^"^ended, and had
a kitchen wench, unde?^n n l ^ ^! ^" '''^* ''*'' '*'"«»d, and
with the meanest of the^vaS"^ ^" !Pr'^ '° o^^dence)
wife. But this i^ vaS^iSS °?' T" P'^^'^d to Purlong'i
to occasion her milk nTt^^Xlol,* ™^^^° in^i-Po-ition- ^-aid to have examinedleT^ST.T^p^r^.^rio^"

with inconveniences, thTSeht h^ »«* T^ ""*' attended
•ending the child abroad R„* i^

««"gned a» a reason for
Altham's ca«,. HeK i^?^ *^''*/^d not be the Lorf
of »erv«,ts. It i,%^ hnnSLH^JP'*^'"* «°d a nmnber

%"?la'SJf?*t^V'^"- 5^^^ "^''' """ '^"

h« P-5^ JhiJTpTr^^^^/^Xr*^ -re pl^^^^^^^^^

there were great reioicin.^ ^a T^ °®*^ witnesses who said
the child. «^ tiiSTrfw"^*^Sr«S^t '?•• ^'^^ ^'"^ o'
given in abundance to tS ^antfoiJ thJf"'**"'?»

"»^ ''^"o*-
were any such rejoicing? S7y woS wJ^'*""' J *^*~
other servants must have ^7 tw » ? ^° P"hlic, and
mtended to be conoeS^%!!!f S*5:'

^"t this it seems was
«-t of mankind S^tS*^^* other servant, and the
prove it. The wove nearW^ who now endeavour to
Plaoe for a boSre fo^™,*^!?

Altham's house, was an odd
made witboutXlrove ^ i.iir"'*'- " *^ ^^ ^
The whole matter is^S^dST ,22?„l°r °""^ ^'*^« «««» 't.

n»u.t appear an odd, jJmWed^^'* mconsistencies that it
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The Annesley Case.

JgJjJMt I must now beg leave to make some obwryatiooa to bow
your lorddupe and the gentlemen of the jury tliat the proofm pomt of credibility ii on the eide of the defetJant, the
Earl of Angleiea, and that if Lord Altham had a child at
the time pretended by the evidence to be bom, Joan Laady
and not Lady Altham must be the mother.
Ai thia extraordinary caie, my lords. roUe on the birth of

tile lenor of the plaintiff, I ihall oonuder tome of the
defendant'i proof«, and ihall fint take notice of Mrt. Heath,
who wa« Lady Altham'g woman, and lived with her till her

^ij ^^ «««» poiitively that her ladyihip never had
a child while the was in her service, and ehe never heaid till
lately that Lady Altham ever had a child. She came to
Ireland in 1713, and went from Dublin with her ladyship to
Dunmaine the Christmaa Eve after her coming over and lived
with her till her deatii, and never was absent one week from
her; eo that it was impossible for Lady Altham to have a
child without her knowledge. Yet die says she never observed
any signs of her ladyship's pr^nancy, and nobody can be
supposed to know the circumstances of the family better than
she. Rolph swore that Lady Altham never had a child, and
never miscarried. Dyer, my lord's gentleman, awears the
same, and they must have known it if any such had been,
for th^ were the principal persons who ™er© servants in the
family. So that I say Mrs. Heath's teatimcay is strongly
oonfinned by their evidence.
My lords, 1 would submit to your k>idship« and to the

mwnory of the gentlemen of the jury that the gentlemen of
that part of the country swear they bdieve that Ladv Altham
never had a child, that they never heard till lately that her
ladyship had a child, and that if she had had a child the- must
have heard of it ; and the reason of the thing plainly spef^s that
the fact, if true, must have been publiolyknown in the neigh-
bourhood. Mr. Palliser, the younger, who lived in the family
for a long time, and is mentioned as the unhappy oause of
.the separation, swears he never heard that Lady Altham had
a diild. Mr. William Napper swears he lived at Ross for
nfly years and was married to a near relation of Lord Altham's,
and was entrusted with the affairs of the family, and was
employed by the late Lord Anglesea to make leases of the
Ross estate (the late Lord Anglesea coming into possession
thereof after the death of the late Lord Altham), eo that he
must well know if Lord Altham had a son the Lord Angleeea
could not have a right. Yet no person made any objectirai
to the late Lord Anglesea's title, nw did the tenants make
a difficulty to attorn to him. And if Lord Altham left a
ton it is impossible it would not have been known in the town
of Ross.
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M Lady Altham had a .«« .*

Z!T ^'"* °»«>» '"»q«ent iM^^' «# t •'•'y company ahe

A-aoy iJthani oho«» to come te t-^^ r*,?»y <>' the aeparation
to be the object of pubuHiiL tr *" *^ "^dle of fie dayOvtajn Butler'. beC dS b!!!"'"^*?*' '^^t^theplaintifl'a other ^tn^* ^*'!?' ^.''^^ differT^Jom
Vvalah awear* f..r*i.^. .rT^ «• to the tune «f k^ j-_

>~vu. B oiaer vitneaaea m « ir V- *"««" .rom

Swae of th« Jthe? SLif -
^*^^ ^'"•^'•'i h«- ouroMt

S a.?tl- '**' dinner time. sJZi tf S^T^'^ ** °»«»ton the teatimony of the olamtSp'. «^t *^" ^ «>y -^lianoe
thie particular must hTlZi^ ^^^ witnesaea Walah in

the proofa aw on the aidt If?J^f*?^ ^^ convi^iS
'or the pUintiff aw i^mnLS^ defendant, whewa. thow
whereon they build

"^"^P^t^We and aap the fiSfen

^^- "^c^ JL^ :^^j^i«2T-r'-» ^«- i- P-»^«»per witneM. the,3ow SSL ^i *i*
P^°*» *o be an

(becauae the ia auppoai S h.^T* ^^"'' ^^ ^ nuiS
{o aupply ^ wanf?,'le evz^^^rr ^^f?' " bro'S?
I*ffan at firat said ahe^i^^^ i!

^°**y' *•»« ''et nuSe.
afterwarda ixscoUected^^ ^^ ,?« "'Tio* i" 1716, but
Though thia waa a 8mirmi.f2fi •*

""^
i" ''*"«rt, 1716

«>n*ct it; ;^et atiU her tS^^ ** ""^ ^^"^ °»«t«rial toby her oomig into tS^^S^SfJn^ friT* ^ "oonciled bu?
break outlTahow t£ ES^^Wi!^*^ T^'*''*

»«k«» truth
J«»ff«i.came into the^rvfo?^ m«^..**'

^^ evidence. I?^ giren in evidence bT Doyle lid w''**?'^ T'^«»' «>e
au-t say the child waa three mL^ ^^^7, therefore she
the family in 17l6 ftt "^^ f^ «* ber coming into
ej;denoe 4 introiLd i* ^ia'^riod*^**

*?" P'«« of W
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The Annesley Qise.

|Q|Mt thu point was tettM before they oune on tlie taUe to be
exunined, but the numner in which they delivered in their
evMlenoet and their very looke betrayed a oonseious guiU.

Laflan aayi the waa a chambermaid in the aerrioe at Reaa
and that the child waa about a year and a half in the whole
under her oare before the aeparation, and that Charlee Meaeber.
the butler, brought the child to Kinnea. fiolph um he
did not leave the aervice till about Christmaa, 1716. It ie
eawly discerned how consistently Bolph gave his evidence}
lus quarrel with the gardener, his going into the guaids, andw» time of hia encampment must make such impressions on
his mmd that he must have remembered it. But Doyle and
Mnrphy falsify each other, and Laflan contradicts them, aa
I shall show immediately. So that I humbly conceive theii-
evidence ought to be rejected.

If the child was in Laffan's care for a year and a half,
and that she came into the service in August, 1716, then all
her care of the child must cease at least before July or August,
1717. Now, my lords, it is not pretended that Lord Altham
went to Kinnea tUl the year 1718. If what Laflan says be
true, that the child was taken from her and sent to Lord
AJtham's to Kinnea, then there is a chasm of a year, from
1717 to 1718, not accounted for, which cannot be filled up
but by supposing that Laflan came into the service in the
year 1716. So that I say the circumstance of her coming
into the service in the year 1716 cannot reconcile her evidence

;

»»iQ*"
^ ™'*^* answer to the child'e going to Kinnea in

1718. That, however, would not correspond with hw dry
nursing of the child before the separation. I appeal therefore
to your lordships, what dependence there can be <m Laffan's
teetimcoiy.

Lord Altham'e taking the child to his lordship's house,
and his kindness to him at Kinnea and Carriokduff, ia a
circumstance of no moment to show t^ Intimacy of the
lessor of the plaintiff, in regard it is common to noblemen
who have no lawful issue to give their children genteel educa-
tion and keep them in a grand manner. God forbid that
instances of that kind should obtrude an heir on the family.
I*" e««fly accountable by the plaintiff's evidences that ^m
child was brought into the house after the separation and
afterwarda maintained by Lord Altham, and might be reputed
by some ae his lawful son ; but if the birth be not proved all
the rest of his evidence must fall to the ground. The
defendant has proved that Lord Altham frequently wished that
his illegitimate eon was legitimate in oixier to cut out his
brother. Therefore, supposing the declarations of Lord
Altham'* to be admitted, that can never be a sufficient induce-
ment to believe the lessor of the plaintiff his lawful son. And
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^2"***^ he wI«i:/l-'"'«» September Ifaiv^*' *<> <>»•

ThonuTBvrn!?^ 5' ''• **«>»• 8o*w' i-' **> *l>* Easter

May he «-wJri^' ."' *^* kind B.,*^ •
* ^"manitjr oouM

»«^7 it il TSJ^'S? ««' the hSr to h?. !!r.*PP«*«n,i«

.2 Y*? greativ to the «ivanta« of J^ ,

e^te. exoee..^. „ . ^^^ - » «^«.t part of

*«» make a S? *^..^*^® *»« ft beSL^^ ',* ''o«l<i have

frtato woumS^SI *^ ''**"'<^ take pla,;, JL'^ *«<* '^thoot
bn» *v- "* ** the worM *ft . ^..lf"^> and 0Qn8eaii«n«- *v-*japujoh««M.: But^'??!?*^y *he

a«t«* '"nwnoer over ti

» 'egard that tie iri ^a.?.?* °*'°'^ hy SS oftSLr*
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i(

known that hia hamg luoh a ion mutt hnf* proound him

MtMm lad NHMot M w«U M profits it bting nUtttal to ihow

ffrMtw nK*rd to thoM who art lik^y to tranonit thair aitataa

Ld tiaat^ their own dcMMidanta. And it murt wMto an

additional i««>wt to hia lorddtip to oonaidar, if ha had Mioh

a aon, and bould happm to surriTt tha lata Lord Anghaaa ,

that ha might with hia ooooumnoe dinoaa of hia own Md tha

Anglaaca aatato. Let tha point of law ba what it wiu. it

umpMra bj Colonri Wall (having talMO opinion ofjMunaal

tharaon) that Lord Altham, in 173B, thought it would ba of

infinita aarrioa to him to haTo a aon that ha mi|^t .thorab^r

•nlaiva hia fcnrtuna; and whila ha waa poaaaaaed with thu

baliaT and in auoh a nacaaaitoua condition at that tama, if ha

had any apprabenaion that there waa a notion that ha had a

aon and heir, would it not have been a good opportunity tor

him to take the child into hia care and impoaa him on the

pablio aa hia legitimate aon when ha knew tha enlargementa

of hia power in that oaaet Or, if U had a legitim^aon

which he might think proper to conceal for acme time before,

aurely, then (aa he judged it ao much hia intereat to have a

aon), he would have dedarwl it to the whole kingdom. There-

fore hia not d<Hng ao ia the atrongeat oircumatance to prove

that he had none. ^. ^ ^ ^i.
There ia another weic^ty oircumatance which muat algu«

everv peraon that heara thia affair. Lady Altham waa in

IHibUn frwn the year 1719 to 1724, when the boy waa wan-

dering about the atweU in the greateat diatreaa, and no appD-

cation waa made to her ladyahip for the bo^. Surely if he

imagined he waa her aon he would have appbed to her m auch

indigence. Moreover, Lady Altham Uved at Roaa three or

four yeara, and in Dublin for four w five yeara, and never

even mentioned the nauje of a aon, except to lira. Margaret

Hodgera, who waa in the Temple before my time, and ia batter

known l^ acme of the gentlemen of the other a^ than aba ii

to me ; but her evidence muat be an idle atwy. Mra. P^
Hodgera tella you abe never aaw her ladyahip but onc^ and

yet ahe cornea into the room to Alderman Kinff'a, makea a low

curteay,* and immediately after my Lady Altham (who had

never exchanged a word with her before) entera into converaa-

tion with her, teUa Mra. Hodgera that her ladyahip had a child,

and that you have better luck than I have; which appeara to

be very improbable. Lady Altham j[aa appeara by Alderman

Eing'a teatimony) lodged and dieted with him toe about thirteen

montha, and {t«quentiy discouraed with him about her family

* Hereapon the Prima S«rjeaat imitated Mn. Hodgan in a aartMyjUtd

LiHL Chief Bmod amilingly Mid, " Ton hkve added a oorteay, Mr. Prime

8c Jeant, grao^nlly to her evidence."
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»ot in til. le»iJL^ fe gHkrgwuling wdSSoSV^-

P^ ^ th« late SaS ^f'sSfeU '^^y ^^i^Vun^
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The Anncilcy Case.

h^Avad to th« boy. I miwt own U ta aot ••'"" **^^
iSSTJTkJSfty trm a b^d-r f j«Wjrl J-^ •^

MotlMr pmoB out ol niM« ohwlty. H<»»W I
"J" 5^

MTa tho oontranr. Fan«U •»•«• it *iu «>•. •*•*•775"*^
SE^SiTSoTh. w«t flm to Cork to Ut«. .ttf tj*t Uj

to^iCS/oirr «id th«^ ho tt«i t»imM by tbo r«t

SSS 5Jttliowo«boBodep«d«iooootUi»«okB««ol

jS!.M.r!i.^thidBta»dM»t thm Loid Althwn, would m hu

S3 ^m^'to ri.. b7 m.anrL«7yjt Jut w> «,tio.

S^* StiTof him. 'C«i it be b«li0T6d th.t If tho d»-

t^tlJ^S. «*p»bte of .uch «a .ttmpt th.th^'^ShS
roS • fool to ctaoooe tl«t time ol the d»y for h» imiTpoje.w*^

H might bo done at any other time without rumimg wch hMMd

•'nS^ u. .«» how the witoem. for the tr«i-portatioo

ooSS; with e«.h other. Byrpe. the oonrtable .w«jr.^

ATbov waa put into the boat m a quarter of an hour after

S^oSelTcCKe'a Quay, and that the defendant ajpeaxed

SlbUohr « tiSXy. Reilly. the aerTant. aweara delendttt

J2 « tS q«y wli he aent him to bor««r the gumj»; «d

Sli^iUyii for about an hour and a quarter, or an hour and
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into i. bit iSS* ^titw!;?.'!?
**** "^r^y *«* «^

bdi.T«d in th?^Jl.Xy thouwTok U ;J!r-^ «>t to U
- Bjrrn. wrf IkiUy <S?r iSJt ?£ ^LJT^** S ?^' *«*
iaiputotion on Uieirowdir * **"* ** ""^ »>*^ •»

Mr «*!!?
'***' "'.*'? tnm.porUtion ii tbt booka of th. u«.Mr. Stepbenron and the Thohel booki Fr««;i. iT? .

ai*7 be oonoluded that JuatmAnf^Z*^^^^}*^**' »*

• •«TMt, for there the^/fiT^ trMiported himaelf «.

of tho^ who^;i^T,Sn%t«J'.r3f. tPrwhwh i« entered in Stepben«»Tbo<Ar tm? iS?
""^ •H'Pmow probable, aa tbwT«I^«L-^* ,

"**' **" •??«* t^e

foixUhire ia pronounoed HarSrSS.?^ I
iMtanoe, Hert-

•«»«W like A iSeTthe^^SrW "S**
^» •ometimee

Andenon. It mTTil™ •«"»•«• Hendenon pronounced

3S?7 :l3:JSi*:n*^j«r"*^ ^* riTha^'bSi

who oouid SrnSii^XTSLl*?"^ ^,*^^*'
kingdom, and thei^foreSHr^ .J^^S^^S",

'~°» a foreign
mony. If thero had be«n I^TI^^ beh,id on his terti-

ment to giye him cr^it butSLnt ^'^* ^ "*°'« ^^^''oe-

be employed by the detoSmt kS ^i^^^ H°^8***mproper mean. i»«n» madte^ of ^1^2-!!^"**? ''*'*° ~
•^ etrictly to be guilty of^ cri»« ^fS?!?* f*"?^ ^
u-protablo that the^^tV^Je«^J^t^^
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The Annesley Case.

ta^Muit raoh dedaratioM to Oiflard, and thus having pot himadf in
""*** his power, to fall out with him for to unall a aum as £300.

I am sorry to mention what contrivanoes there have been
made use of to throw dirt at the defendant, and no ait has been
omitted to take awav the oredit of his evidenoe. A bill has
been filed against Mrs. Heath to disoover Lady Altham's
effects, whioh was purely calculated in order to prevent her
from being examined on behalf of the defendant. Why was
a lieutenancy offered to Rolpht The tendency of it is eauly
soen through, to induce oircumstanoes of suspicions. The Earl
of Angelsea was then in great distress, being involved in so
many suits, by whioh he was perhaps actuated with resent-
ment; and a man thus enraged may possibly say things
contrary to his sentiments, whidt on proper reflection mayml
him with concern. He was then inflanwd with passicm, and
might probably think a proposal of a sum of money might
extricate him from his difficulties. However, Giffard is but
a single witness, and not free* from influence, but truth is not
to be controlled by suspicions.

My lords, I fear I have taken up too much of your time,
and of the gentlemen of the jury. I shall now conclude by
observing to your lordahins that no man can be safe in his
property if a child thus trumped up is to trip up the heels of
tba rightful heir to the family, because a precedent of this kind
might be attended with the most dangerous consequence to
every gentleman's family ; for if it should at any time happen
that a man ahould have a child bom out of wedlock who by
some means or other might fall into the hands of artful men,
he^ might set up some pretensions in prejudice to the lawful
heir by the same plan, and by such evidence as is cooked
up for the lessor of the plaintiff. Therefore, to prevent any
such impositions on the public, and to deter idl adventurers
from engaging in such practices so destructive to society in

general, and for the sake of justice, I hope the gentlemMi of
the jury will give a verdict for the defendant.

Solleltor- Mr. SoLioiTOR-GiiNBRAL, counsel for the defendant—^My lords,
"* the evidence on both sides has been so fully spoken to and so

clearly stated by Mr. Prime Serjeant that I shall only trouble
your lordships and the gentlemen of the jury (who have the
greatest estate in their disposal that was ever tried by any
jury) with some observations on the evidence produced on
behtdf of the plaintiff.

The Lord and Lady Altham were married very early, and
cohabited a long time in E<ngland without havmg a child.

They separated for some time, and in 1713 were re-united.
Before the re-union no proof has been attempted to be made
by the plaintiff that Lady Altham was a fruitful woman;
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«'*«»&« SiaSak St^''**'!f^ ^ ^ applied for pwof
*l» chin* •auoSThSSfi S""^* ^ 'y'' *« oooa«on^^

the Mucer. We levilkd afrtw. k !f7 o1«u- in regard that
how oould her lii^ be LX^S at Si.°°* '^T^^i
that tune there wa« any ^s^of ?«iL1°1L"*^ "PP**' »*
•nd lady, ,0 there oould no?bTa^ZT*]- ^Z"^ °»y ^'^
ooneequently of a miwarrial « Pi««umption of a fright, or
of t^ flrrt^ mij;aS^"^rab«S*TT *'«'• ^^'^ P'S
i» iulBoient to reject it T. tJT^ '^r^ ^*^ ment on of it
wh« i. proved^fJllLi^; t£ti'*t?'i°'^ ^^ ^*^"i
woman, would a<taut twh L^^^^ w> be a proud, exalted

--^ mrS'l^^^^Z^'t^ anrifurph/^4,
laundry-

Du»mai«. y^,t ^y^^ P~ve t^^^^^ birth ?t
or hear anything in reC thereto^ °"^ !^*^*'' ^<»''
to prove great tSings by ^at^^'. ^,"^® of reason ia
peraona, and every piSfSt^tTi J^^ !T *^^^ ^7 ^o^
of the thing. It haranSJj *i>^

adapted to the nature
a»rlofAnglU;as,:,"^^y^^«* ^«ie

j^^^^ 1^16^
apprehended hia life waa SaS^ <5^f? ?"* ^'^ ^^ham
n»o?t people he oould not l,Ve^„?' "?

i!^ ^^ J''*'««d by
re-ide^n that part of Se o^Jt,^^' ^^1 ^«'««a thi
having anv isHue, yet he neJ^rLZ;^^^ ^^ T ?""?««* <>'
having a ckd to bTheiV t^X ft?^*^ 5^ *''* ^7 Altham'a
Doyle and Murphy ar^^ Lv tvlS •

""1 *"**** «' ^is family,
at tte tin« of tL^tSh^d ll."'*^^*

^°"* «' »«°S
by Bolph, whom they Mid^evT. ^% "^"^ contradicted
ttoueh he waa th^Tutkr aftLT*' !?*^ *° ^^^« there,
theiSlildwaabom. Eve^'oneof^«^f

they would pretend
except Doyle, say that j6anT«L, ^*°***' '<''" *he plaintiff,
the birth, bit Doyle 8ava.h^^ ''^ ?°* ""^^^ *'" afte^
con^uentlv ai^^^thj^d "t "LS"""^ '^'"'^ *^* ^ir^
witoeaa. ifuqjhy contradicta heS^» Tfi. "• * "^
«lip«e. She aweara she waa Jhf 2 w ^^^ *^* «' *t«
Boaa, oonaequently she cotJd^t^ »f n ^**^?" ^'^^^^^'a at
prefixed for the birth! eo^«^ ^f

** ^"^aine at the time
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The Annesley Case.

lords, it is very unusual for womeu to be let blood on such

oooasions. Brooks veiy modestlj teUs you he waa but »

piece of a surgeon, and I fear he was but a verr indifferent

one, otherwise he would not venture to Ueed in the dark

(without a candle). Mr. Sutton, a very eminent surgeon,

who was well acquainted with the family, and lived in the

town of Boss, was not sent for. The quack was preferred to

him. How reconcilable this can be, I appeal to your lordships.

Christopher Brown is produced by the plaintiff as to proof

of the pretended christening. He had his lesson to be exact

as to the godfathers, but cannot tell any other person in

company though he waited at table that day. He describes

the gi«at hall where he dined, yet it appears by^ Scott there

is no such hall in the house. But, my lords, it is plain that

the only way of detecting these evidences is to take them

out of the road they were instructed in, and by other cir-

cumstances the inconsistency of their testimony is shown.

When Brown was asked t^ name any of the servants that

dined with him, he could not tell. It is needless in me to

remark how improperly he gave his evidence ; your lordships

must have it on your memories.

The transaction at Wexford Assizes has appeared to your

lordships, and the defendant has proved very fully the Lady

Altham's being there at that time. If that be true, as appears

from the oircimistances (which th^ mentioned) of the Lord

and Lady Altham's going there, to wit, that my lady and

Mrs. Giflatd went in a coach, my lord rode, Mrs. Heath rode,

and such and such servants rode, I say then there was no

appearance of a child. Thus, consequently, the pretended

birth must be overturned. To disprove this Mr. Colclough

is produced. He was then on the grand jury, and so engaged

that he did not notice the Lady Altham; and though it is

allowed Lord Altham was there, he owns he did not see him.

By the very same reason Lady Altham and Mrs. Giffard might

be there, and possibly have escaped his sight.

I shall not trouble your lordships with respect to Major

Fitzgerald. He stands opposite to all *h» other witnesses in

point of time as to the supposed birth.

I b^ leave to observe to your lordships that Higginaon's

evidence is attended with a good deal of doubt and nnoer-

-tainty. Bie said he was at Dunmaine, and that Lady Altham

(whom he never saw before) called to him and gave him a

glass of wine, and he drank to her safe delivery. If the

plaintiff thought him so material a witness, how comes it

that his name was not given in at the beginning of this trial

among the list of the plaintiff's other witnesses, and not to

intrude him at the close thereof without the defeiuiant's know-

ledget It is plain he was only produced to stop a gap. PVmb

«|6
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XS^lr"*^ **^ ^'"^ c« di««^ on which .ide th. S-W.O.

«videDoe, and therefore a hfii^l!! *I ul ^ ""^ *' *>*

See pSrSS?'k^?I>.r^'"
the stratagei of a biU coSHSwe piaoe tbu knight-errant (if one may call him m^ ^Tn^!.

LidTSJS who\Ta%^arSSS"i?hS ot^^^i^*-^^cy ^ the Lord AngCJ. eSS? ISd h^^ ^U^mate .on and hen-, and that the Pallisem' (who w«S7cquSSd

^^.i^' • ^ ^*^^ nothing thereof; nay. that even^
^nlS:r^* S^*" ""^ be 'trangen. to i^' hSw S^it to

SS" tftaS AUhr^ "'*•
<>' P^fence and goS^naJuS:

S n,,«Jf7 ** * ***' "^^ •^ould tend tiie chQd tobe nuned by a mean woman of an iU-repute bv a wom^^o had cruninal oommeroe with" her S^di^ s7r^Tl
J«iy

of her rank and distinction would not have madeSd
Wo aU^'^fLw^"

comphcated with absunlitiea"^

Aia;LUL?**T*^'* i*"" ">' *^e plaintiff might be Loi^
bi^f^-' r* ^'^ '**^ ^^^7. and thatLady Althlm, cLcS^

UndTii fJ,« h^'^°?V°''^^*''' ^o^ld not aLit Juggy

Sal"way'of';^g. ''^^' «"* *^"— «-

^

Laffan. Murphy, and Doyle tell us that a new room wa.
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The Annesley Case.

MMMs furnidiwl in Uodj't hooae, and tlie ohild Mnt thither to be
nuHMd. It b equally improbable that Lmd and Lady Altliam
hould not have more oare and tendwneaa for a son bom to
•och honoun and titlee than to eend him to a new-built room,
or to aubject an infant to a cold and other dieorden.

It is very manifest^ my lorda, how ingeoioui the oonduotort
of thia affair have contrived it, to have fixed on persons to be
sponsors who are long sinoe dead ; and though ihej have cooked
up a story as artfully as they could, they oould not still frame
it free from improbability. We find that the sponsors were
not equal to the birth, and one of the sodfathws, 1^. Anthony
Cololough, was a Roman Catholic. If my Lord Altham had
a son by his lady it is presumed he would not have pitched
on a papist to be godfather, who by the laws of this kugdom
is not qualified to stand surety for a Protestant ohild in
baptism. At the time of this pretended christening the Duke
of Buckingham was then living; Lord Haversham and the late
Earl of Anglesea were alivej the Duchess of Buckingham was
al'v«, they were relations to the family, and would not refuse
bell.," iponsors, but would have readily offered themselves on
that occasion; so that I say, my leads, fiction detects itself

through the whole affair.

I would take notice to your lordships tiiat the late Loid
Altham happened to be scHnewhat extravagant, which ocoasicHied
his want of money, and therefore propoud selling the Altham
estate. If his lordship hf;d a son he could have made a better
title to purchasers, as Mr. Prime Serjeant observed.

^
The two props which support this cause are the toansporta-

tion aad prosecution, but the title here contended for by the
plaintiff ought to be proved beyond all contradictitm, and I would
beg leave, my lords, to remind vour lordships and the gentlemen
of the jury that on the death of the late Lord Altham the
Altham estate devolved to the late Earl of Anglesea, and nothing
desoMtded to the defendant but the title. And therefore I
would observe as to the transportation, that as it appears the
lessor of the plaintiff wandered about the streets m an idle
way, it is most likely he voluntarily transported himself. If
the defendant apprehended he was to come into possessicm of
the Altham estate, after the death of his brotlrar, thwe might
be some rea8<Hi offered for the kidnapping, but as the defendant,
the Earl of Anglesea, could reap no advantage by so strange a
proceeding, the thing appears very improbable and romantic.
The Duke and Duchess of Buckingham and Lord Anglesea

were alive when the late Lord Altham died, and it cannot be
mppoeed, if he had a son, but that they would have been
glad to have taken care of him, and that he might receive a
proper education suitable to his high rank and quality. I

humbly apprehend there is another incident very proper for
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he had J»d^ Wm tobe wL'^jXj'h! !?^? presumption

d the lite Lord AlCn ^ ^*'"^' **'^ °**'«1 ««

ev»^WM't;*S'^ '' *• "*"•? ^ *^* «^*«»* oonaequenoe that

J^Sy^m^i^'Sdlr*.'* Vi?gularpIeaa*:LrJo*

presumptions
^ y* *^* ^"7 «*°°o* "^7 <»

2K"^rr£&^-rp5Srp„^arto
Ssa^oe™ ^,-?l- * first miscarriage the bmking the

be more cautious of puttinir her mt« M^k+T^'u- v • ~

be oommunicated to a young chill. As to tlie secondS
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The Annesley Case.

B. mtmnH eTtULgtf there e«o be »> colour to have the leeel reliaaoe on
the teftuDooT of Catharine MaoCormiok b lopport of it. It

has appeared that Mn. Blake is a relation to the family, and
Tinted Lady Altham in Dublin at the time MaoCormkk pretoida
the aecMid miicarriage happened, v«i my lady never told her
a word ot it. Ifre. Hannah Shaw iwore that Cathaiuw
MaoCormiok mentioned to her that Lady Altham never had a
ohild, and MaoCormiok further aignified to Mrs. Shaw how
application waa made to her by a penoo who ueed to get eri-
dencee for the IcMor of the plaintiff. Therefore MaoCormiok'a
evidence can have no weight, and, if proved to be falae, bringi
a diirepute on all the rest of tbo evidencee.
Now, let ut eee how this pretended birth ie proved. Tbm

plaintiff*! witneuee lay that a midwife waa aent for to Rom,
and that Dennia Bedmonda waa the peraon pitched upon for that
errand. Can it be preaumed that if Lady Altham waa in that
condition care would not be taken that a midwife abould be in
the houae aome time before 'the birth, and not be under the
neoeaaity of aending for one fhe moment ahe waa in labonrt
There waa nobody to aaaiat her but Mra. Heath, and none
attended her ladyahip but a chambermaid and a laundiymaid.
Every expectation, my lorda, from auoh a birth would induce
better attendanta and more propw nurae tendera. It ia eur-
priaing that Bedmonda ahould not know tor what purpoae he
waa aent, uid that he ahould Imvo the midwife in the yaid
without taking any further notice of her, and go immediately
to the ataUe to take care of hia horae, which it aeema he regained
more than the midwife. Aa to Brooka' testimmy, it ia a heq>
of n<HiaeQae and abaurdity. He tiwcre be waa a piece of a
aurgeon tor forhr-aeven yeara, and waa ao ten yeara before the
birth of the child, and yet ia br*^^ fifty yeara old. He after-
warda aaid, when he waa oroaa-examined, that he practised
aurgery aince he waa four yeara old ; and aaya he did not con-
aider what quflntity of blood he had taken from Lady Altham.
He aaid he had a farm at a place called Fareen, near Roaa, yet
no gentleman of that neighbourhood knew of any auch man
living there. Beaidea, this muat be attended with all imagin-
able inconaiatency. It was uncertain to meet him at home,
but there waa a certainty of meeting a aurgeon in Rosa, and
one better akiUed in hia profession. So that on the whole,
what regard can be paid, my lords, to evidence ao diametrically
opposite to all the rilea of probability t

Turner ia a witneu not to be credited; tLj manner of hia
faltering in his examination induces a suspicion. He fixes
the time of the aclipse ten months after it happened, but it

aeema he waa not prepared to give any answer to that period.
So that we find when tbeae witneaaea are taken out of their
oouree they are at a loas what anawer to give. Scott aaya he

aSo
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the chad . hedth, and that he deUven^ meeMweJ toLtSSKT

birth ol the child, though Rolph and Laflan awore Sw L«Jjaw one anothw- beforele da/of thei, exSbltion.^In^Wj^m oppotttion to the plaintiff', other tribe of wito^
iSl n^i

b«ng ui.Dunmaine at the time of the birth

toe famUy, that Ladr Altham waa at Weifoid Auina ai3
J?Sf S ?"• ^"TV' ^' J**" Kerr ha. pLtd Te' ti^^ »««».. and that Lord Chief Jurtioe Filter wentS
«2i»*-

Thia IS a oircumatance very material md Sat ^T
213^

overturn, the plaintiff', whSe ty^' X bj SgUuntar. eridence die murt be with cWld oi- JinSn^ttat fame, which cannot be true, because ihTwZS.^ ?«W«ford. And Lady Altham could^^ b^uj? to^ S

dKu? I &K!i''J'^?*y '^ K^8 George the fS^ to

Nay, It can't be presumed that a ladv ofW hL^L^^ fjcome doj. rtairsf but would ha^e^Ssl*:;ST^^
Sr??:JwtolS.'SL^ '^^ "^"'*y «>' *^« -»^ to

wwiT ^'t hJli°l"ui?.*^'
*^^°°^ °' Catherine O'Nefll.

38t

f I

i:! 1

I

')



The Annesley Case.

witecM M7«, furtlMr, that h«r ladyihip'i raMOO for not ad-
mitting any of tha aarranta to oarrr tha child to aaa kar waa
for foar it might occaaion tham to loaa thair plaoaa. Can H
ba preaumad that a diatraaaad mothar would aak a graatar
ragwd on what might hava happenad to a aarraat than on tha
wolfara of har M1I7 child, or that iba would havo neglected him
m that mannarf No, my lorda, tha direct cootrarj muat ba
uppoeed, and that aba would have been dad to aaa him at
any riak, that prt^r care might ba taken of him. But Alder-
man King'a teatimony oleara it up—^that my lady had no eon,
for if aba bad ahe would moat certainly, aome time or other,

hare apoken of it while abe lodged at the Alderman'a. And
would it not be the greateat aatiafaotion to heraelf, in caae
ahe had a acm, to bring him to England along with herf The
Duke and Ducheaa of Buckingham and all her relatione in
England would have received with pleaaure and educated with
great care a aon who might in time by hia rank and fortune be-
come conspicuoua. Beai<MB, ber intereat, aa well aa nature, would
have induced ber to it, for, after the death of the late Lord
Altham, Lady Altham might become guardian to the child.

She had a natural right to that truat, and out of great eatatea
large allowanoea are given to thoae who are entruated with the
care of children, and where auch a truat devolvea on a parent,
otherwiae indi£Eerently provided for, that incident ia of aome
weight with a Court of equity to be more liberal in their allow-
ance. Theae conaiderationa might be additional motivea to
induce her ; > take care of hia educati<H> and eapouae hia ibtereat,

and aa one of theae things appeared in evidence, it ia contrary
to all reaaon in the world to imagine that the leaaor of the
plaintiff can be the real or legitimate aon of Lord and Ladv
Altham.
Aa to the tranapmtation, your lordahipa will pleaae to obaerve

that Crommy aweara that Skellem made entriea in Stephenaon'a
booka, for fear of being impoaed upon, of iJie aevoral peraraa
that went aboard, and that the clerk came aboard and took a
liat of all penums, and called them over on board before the
ahip aailed, and every peracm walked by aa he anawered to hia
name; and though the boy might anawer to the name of

Annealey, the maater of the ship might pronounce it Hennealey,
and write it ao; and when he went to the " Tholsel" to give
in the names to Mr. Gonne, the town-clerk, be might spell the
name Hennesley instead of Annealey, and thereby occaaion a
mistake in the ^' Th(dsel " book. But can any one pretend to
say, if the boy was forced away, that when Mr. Skellem, the
clerk, came on board to take the namea, the boy would not
have complained oi his miafortunea and of his being taken away
by force, or made some damour, and titen he m^t have been

aSa
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d.priT« tlie d^ei^t of tbeir tMtimooT. How come, it thS

tiijtjjolph WM m tb, famify. ani that he waa a maSrf

Oaranagh, who u examined for the defendant ia yerv .tronff

SSit'^itJf tfeTry "*
"'**"' ''" *™*' "'^ '^o'^*'-

w£T^ ?"^f ^'i'"*'^^ ""fy
incoMirtent on his examination.

Ismail •i""^ ''}^ he found, a. he said, that Mr.. HeS
?^r* *"!*•' "'^ **"* '^« '"• » P«'«mpto;y witneM that heJMUd no^ have expctulated with h^ the^onT ^ha.t«a
pJeMrf to ramUe much m the oour.e of hi. ti.tim«>y by givS««oount of h« gravel walk., but if he came henf to S!
£^,.M^

occa.ion wa. there for thoM excur.ion.f UnlcM

Srsl'h^p^.^^T fe'" '
"^ ^' ^»'*- -'«>--

noSl^*"^*'*; *?K
P^»!°«?'" P«ten«OM are attempted to be .up-portedvnth ihe .hght«rt proof.. Your lord.hip. and tfie

SSS^ of theory will take it into their oon.ideVation what
objection, have been made to the phuntifl'. witncw. how

lewor of the phuntifl i. to prove his legitimacy it diould be^pcitive and uncontrovertible evident, and not bT ma^
SS^i' ^J

P'*™°'Pt'?°«- A •'iPPoaed child i. an inju^to the

eJ2^« .t^f'^v*** *^. '?«nainder-men, to leB.ee.' aSd pur-

T?l' V *^ *^ P"*»ho m general. To me it i. artoniAine

that Lady iJtham .hould have a child, and that her hwivrfdo
•hould not daim it whil«t .he wa. liviig

iMjOap

»n5 lwii*'*^,*^P*Tl**? °'"*'h on your lorddiip.' time.

S!:XS ^* »*?*^«°«° o' the jury, and .haU only ob.;rve that

« h? wiS°-
" '"''' PfwewBd of the eatate of the family, anda. hia birth wunquertionable. and that there is all the doubt

SL^'Sf*^ ".^o^e^M attending the pretension, of thekwor of the plamtiff I hope the gentlemen of the juiy wiUAmk a verdict ought to be found for the defendSt inpcneMioo.
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'

''4

14 !

CSoTOi^-Oenttemeii of the jury, wiU you pleaw) to take
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m NfMibBMnt btfer* phintlfl't ooobmI begin to tipmk to th*
•ndMieo OB thair ikfo of tbo qoMtioBt

Juar—W* bumUj thuk your lordahi|)s; w b*U bo |M
to nfrttb ooimItn.*

Coon—<3«iitkaMn of ooobmI for tko
pltBM to prooMd.

of tbo pluatifl.

Mml Mr. SnuiANT Marshall, oooomI for tbe letwr of tbe pUintiir—"""^"^ My kMda and tou gMitkmen of tbo jniy, I md io thii «sa«o of
oouBMl with Mr. Juam AaiMtlty, tbt IsMor of tbo phUotlfl. I
beliovo tb«r« hM Mjaroo boon an initanoo in »ny agt of mcb
• lOtiM of iniquity, omolty, tod inbtunanity ai this, with wbiob
Mr. Anneiky has been pwMcatad tor tbo oootn of many
yean. Ho baa been kidnapped, tranaported, and eold aa a
alaTe for thirteen or fourteen yean. The very reoital of it

mutt exdto oompaaaion in ^ery human breaat. When bia
davery was aspired he oame into Ebgland to aaoort bia ririit.

but bad tbo misfortune to shoot a man aooideotally, asd uen
tbe defendant (I am sony to mention it) oontrivod to indiet
him foi murder at the seesiona at the Old Bailey, bdd for a
gaol delivoTT for tbe City of London and oounty of Mtddkaes,
where tbo leoew of tbo plaintiff waa tried, and booonrabl^
aoomtted.
The defendant's oounael in opening his oaae said tbey would

IKTOve tbo pUintifl applied to aeroral peoplo, and told tbem bo
would bo pleaaed to go orerseaa, and that ho waa not kidnapped,
and that no foroo or oompulsioo waa made use of to transport
him, but that bo want abroad Toluntarily. Tet, aa tbe gentlo-
men have not attempted to prove it, it stands uncontroYorted,
that tbe plaintiff waa spirited away by tbe defendant, the Earl
of Angleeea, to feel the effects of slavwy in America, to sub*
Jejst him to the dangen of the aeaa and inclemsncies of diffeNOt
climates, with intention to put an end to a life that stood in
the defendant'a way. But the band of Providenoe has atiU
fMvteeted him in the midst of his affliotiona. Admiral Yenioo
oontributea to have him oonduoted to tiiese kingdoms, and good
fortune furnished him with frimds when his life waa thirsted
after. He now oomes into Cowt before your lordships to
support his undoubted right and ahow tiio world the sererities
be underwent.
The lessor of the plaintiff was very young, about twelve yoafa

old, when ho waa kidnapped and transported, and thus deprived
of an opportunity of aHortang his right. He waa abandoned

* It WM now b»twMn four snd five o'clock bi the afternoon, wiian the
Jury r«frr<hed thunMlvM for about half mn hoar.
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«•««». The dtSSTt Z£ TS* «'"^«l7 put in «i«.
pWntitf'i right br m%t«L{!!r^ ?"**^'?«"' «> owtuni th*

WM the iol* ixMrnoTtS,^* j
pwiert, liiiM h* hinmU

b~n prond ITSTr iTSf:
"** *? **>• t~»«Port«tirh*.

th« wick«!nei. oJhi. oJSf!^ *
****. d.ffloult& »riring from

Portotioo, about fifulvSwli S^ k^ '^'^ *^» '•**'^ *"»•-

Pw^ hi. biS bj SS<^tir^ ^'** ",«PPortunr^ of

.b^«d«tl7 wA to uTIm: S^* ^" •d^anfg-
bbouw under^ emlw U?;^ !r*

*•**'" ®' **>• pUIntiff

•t thiTtinie of da? mt of Sf^'i '**V'^. P«>»idential that
W. birth happin"^ KVvi^ '^I'oom^r' 't° P~^'
•Tidenoee on both «ide> AnA^^Jl^.Z *°"'* to "pwJt to the
I -hall be abto^ S?;e"SJtT^^ togeth^ beUi^
to the evidenoe of SHii LS\£?^'''^ "^^ WlW
•bow beyond aU dZtTe kSt^v^^A'^r'' omiit. and
««y be, my loide. wme littffll^^

**'^ PWntifl. There

TOUT lorfAii^n^^f
i*^>^^ wThope

which I fomerly niSSSSd whl lifM H^P^* Mythiig
the plaintiff'i oVidWH)!! S r,!^!*'*"*''*' «' "tottal
*«»• It hae appe3 mo^ •JuJ?**?'^ *<» *^ examina-
hwdon thaTtlSffiaff'^ Si^X"^ ^^^ ^"^^^^ wJ-
of Wexfoid, and i t£WJJ J^? ** ,D«nmaine. in the coiSity
wife aie 1^7 AIW*fti^^Mi^ ^''""' ^y '^'•

»te man, and my ladv waTTLv? ^*^*^ ^^ * pataion-

to »eek to ;rhan«i mSdT SeS.S? ^^ ''*'?^ ^ «>°>«

P«^cular, it wa. thoughtSoS- brTi!S ' ^?^ ** «»»*
to^ thei, obiw'^s^'iSd^iii^it:;:*^,,^^^^

'
i
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The Annetley Caie.

iTaUld.
krrM (m AppMi* bv «• el tik* pbiatifi

AM MMConBiok. a Mflor. hj whom Joan Uad^ had

Bom of tho witaoMOo have Mid tbM Lord Althun bud gol

JcM Uadj wHh ohild. Bat lol tbrt mitttor bo m H aoy.
•ftor bor maitliaf tbo Mrrko ibo kob* to bor fotbor*! booM,

OB tbo Undo of Danmoino, and tboro loj-in fooo tiao boloro

UdT Altbom wm brotMbt to bkl of a Mm. Mr lady mwpootod

Lord Althun was tha fatbar of Joan Landj'a obiki from infor-

mation! bor hc^ip raooiTod from lomo bmy P«opl*» bvl

baing flftorwarda oonTinoad that Landy bad a child bj bar

buabaml MaoCormick, than Lady Altbam oant tbo lamor of

tba plaintiff, bar ladyabip'i wm and hair, to bo nuraad hf
Landy, and though tbo dofandant'a oounsal would ondeaTour to

urga how oaraloM Lady Altbam waa with raopaot to bar obfld

from this partioular, Tot I beliaro your lordtbipa and tbo

gontleman of tha jury havo it in thoir notai what oiroumspoe-

tion wac utad to examino ^a milk of Furlong'fe wifa, and it

appaaring unsound by tbo opinion of ona vr. Brown, tba

laMor of tbo plaintiff waa aant to Landy to bo nuraad, iho

baing approToa a fit paraon for that pnrpoM. It appaara that

all proper eare wm takan to lit op Landy'i fathar'i bouaa

proper for tha raeeption of the child, and that Lord Altbam

cauaod a oo b road to bo made from Dunmaina to Landy'i

bouM for the oonvenieney of hia lady'a viaiting tba child,

where tbo ohild remained at nunc for about eighteen montha,

until my Lord Altbam took bim home and took the proper

care of nia pereon and education.

And now I must mention that my lord and lady eeparated

on acoount of an unfortunate eutpioion of Mr. Thomaa PalliMr,

and afterwards my lord became familiar with one Miaa Oresory,

who expected his lordship would marry her in case Lady Auham
had dMd. She, it seems, wae my client's bitter enemy,

because she apprehended he waa a bar to her ambition, and

having a great asocnodant over Lord Altham she contrived to

eet the boy adbrift naked to the world when he was scarce eig^t

years old, and very artfully gave out that the boy was the

eon of Joan Landy. And the boy being thus abandoned

knew not what to do, but wandered about the streets, and

the defendant ^terwards readily encouraged the report of

his ilk^timaoy to serve his imquitous designs of usurping

bis title, and therefore transported him to America in hopes

he should never more be heard of.

We hr.ve produced Mrs Annesley, who is married to a near

relation of the defendant, who swears positively tiiat it was

well known in the family that Lady Altham had a son. If

the title of tile lessor of the plaintiff waa a mere pretension

(as contended for by tibe eentkmen of the other side) it is

•urprising that lite Earl of Angleaos wouM not produce any
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»««on to believe .h« »/- u - P"?*"; ^'''"^ »• • •troa«

night i. a drcumstamSthaTt^ .Jriv!^^'
^^' ' °'*"«'' **

•• not to be eway wXT^d " fhi*L^^^ '*"»?
•ppealed to the irentl«m«« j *u • ^'^ «'«ndant'» oounsel

Ma^^^ 'oT-Katr.^Ii"*^^ P"?^"-. Catharine

miwarriaxje 3 A»t i. . •* * •""P'cion of a aeoond

firmed bv Mn H««*K-k '
,
"^ "wpioion was oon-

for. and that Lord AlSam deofe^at "i^'^t ''" •«*
-. and that if .he -"^0^1^ SS^ t I'it,^£
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The Anneslev Case.
•

MidMDt away. The reawn that Mra. H«ath aayt that my lord gave
"'*"*'' for hia Mnding for the midwife appean to be idle and without

the kaat shadow of truth, because my lord continued with my
lady afterward!, till Februaiy, 1716, to that it ia plain Mr».

Heath must have found out this private reason of her own.

The plaintiff's counsel asked Mrs. Cole and Mrs. Brisooe

what they heard with respect to Lady Altham's being with

child, and they were prevented by the defendant's counsel

from answering as being matter of hearsay evidence ;
yet from

the objection it ought to be inferred, and the gentleinen of

the jury must presume so, that Mrs. Cole and Miss Briscoe's

mother told them that Lady Altham waa with child. As to

the freedom used by Lord Altham with Mrs. Bates, tram

what has appeared of Lord Altham's disposition even from

the defendant's witnesses, it is not in the least improbable;

for do not all of them mention the intimacy they had with

Lord Altham f And pray, why might he not be as free with

Mrs. Bates, by clapping h«r on the shoulder, as Mr. Prime

Serjeant mentioned f

It happened that very few neighbours visited Lady Altham

when she was brought to bed. Mrs. Butler was the only

neighbour who paid her visits, and to whom her ladyship

fted for refuge at the tinje of the separation. She was in the

room at the time of the birth, but she is dead. Lord Altham

•^as not visited by any people of rank, for Colonel Loftus says

he did not visit him. So that, my lords, considering the

distance of time, and the disadvantages my dient is imder,

he has given as convincing proofs of hi* title and legitimacy

as the nature of the case can well admit. The defendant's

counsel have shown a good deal of ingenuity in puzzlmg and

perplexing the plaintiff's evidence on the cross-examination.

Yet the truth remains entire and unquestioned that Lady

Altham was brought to bed of a son, and that that son is the

lessor of the plaintiff. And though the plaintiff's witnesses

might vary about the time of the eclipse at this length of time,

that cannot be material ; nor whether the birth was before

or after the eclipse; nor whether one servant was in the

house before another servant, the fact remains proved, the

birth of the lessor of the plaintiff is ascertained. Nay, the

variations show that the evidence is not framed ; for if th'

was an exact agreement between witnesses it would be an

argument they were instructed in their story, which answers

the defendant's objection in that particular. And though the

defendant woidd ^ideavour to show that maidservants are not

the proper witnesses for such a birth, surely, my lords, as this

case is circumstanced, the servantmaids who lived in the house

are the most likely persons to be informed of an affair of that

nature.
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CoWough w«;*'S:i^^<»;, »^» Coloael IfWtS^£^
joquytion. wew ad.3 «. to tJe^?'?\t^ ^*«»^
*««* Mount Atexand«r mv !««». "TiJ* "' *^ gentleman

S«^. Ji»ot and^demaTBa^^ .^^ with ohS

M^^X^eT w..t^SiP p^orcs

murt ,ee how .eniiblv he mZrS^^^.^* ^«» ^
Major FitzgeraJd. mv W- i^^ ^x t' *e«t»n>ony. Aa to
year when^^^ ajj wiJ'brtSf^ '"iST'

*^ "^^^^ «' th^

pivved cannot in thitea«tffdK;*^?''*v? ^^ •<» w«ll
>ng the partiouIarwaSn. *^'*"^»*«* ^y hi. not remember-
I oome next to anaw«p wk» r r

on which the gentlemen^^I i?° ^7 '*• °o* «amined.
We offend h^ftoSTdefeSlSi*'" "^^^

f*''' '"*» •«<* '^
not think proper tolJaite h?r ana's?'

''"' ''^^ "^^ ^^
J appe«^ plainly, heo.,^^I'^^^^'^^^t^F^gtlM* might oome out upon her «^S!*- ^"^^ ^^> "»d
and acme others of the defAn^LT^ ^x*****"'

though Rdph^ known thS uX w« iSf • J/i°t^- '^^ thft iHS
<Weodant, or oL^iid^t /LfIt^^ ^"^^ ^
jawumatance. of the Siir^UMv^J^l^r ^*^ '*' 7*' «»
mputation ia. LandfoontinW ? '^ ^ow miprobable this

J^Dunmaine after my' hSy'^cZ>*{j:e"''tL? *^^^«'-
'"fdlT be imagined that Ladv ^««Tv ^ '^'*^* >' "iU
•pint) would ^t hi teiiL .

^^^° '« 0' a haughty^^ anyS oT^er b^nJ iith'^^ii^***?J?""* ^ ^^
The gentlemen of theoS^l^^^i^^ **!,^ ^Ittam.

endeavouring to .how the^robahfl^^ .Tl*'.*^*""^'*' i^
Jwng nuraed abroad. Thi^owS^*^™*' ^^ ^*^'^'» ^^^d
« anrwer that the chilSiX^S,Sm '^ "^^^ ^«'^«
•ont abroad, for thia reaion^ SaJ S! i

^*" *~ ^*«7 often
ffl great houae. may beTdiwijlv*?^ '",""""' »»y <>' Imng
^«o% hurt the child! »o t£?7t ?.1^.^°""«' '^^ «on«e-
riwible not to have th; child nuiLi ^ilf^ «>o»etim«a more
>^-i in Court ^ a n1>^:^ Ua^.^X piii? ^^S
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The Annesley Case.

11

Opiuij, the un and heir of tbe Earl <rf Kildare, the firrt peer

of thia kingdom, wai tent abroad to be nuraed, and I apprriieod

that such an inatance ia aufficient to obviate what was offered

by the gentlemen aa to that p<Hnt. Aa to the meanneaa of

Landy'a houae, wherein the child waa nuraed, the three witneaaee

produced by the defendant give different accounta of it. One

says there waa no door, but a bush; another %a,ja there waa

a door ; one aaya there was no partition in the cabm ; the other

two witueases aay there was a partition. Mr. Ehns says the

partition was of sod and atone wall ; but Bolph, who pretended

to know it better, by his describing the fjjare of it c aper

on his examination, said that a hurdle fixed to the j^. i to

keep off the straw eerred aa a kind of partition. This

repugnancy of these witnesse* is sujficient to destroy the credit

<rf all of them.

I shall, my lords, proceed to make some further observa-

tions on the eividenoe produced by the defendant, and must

remark to your lordships that if a atory was to be made up

without any foundation in truth, as defendant pretends, he

had it more in his power to trump up a fictitious story than

the plaintiff, the defendant having a country seat in the county

of Wexford, near the place of the birth, whereas the lessor of

the plaintiff waa out of the kingd(»n for so many years, and

destitute of friends, interest, and fortune.

Aa to the testimony of Bolph and Heath they contradict

each other ; indeed it was requisite they should agree in some-

thing, and that was that they went out of curiosity to see the

child.' Yet how silly must that curiosity be to see whether it

was my Lord Altham'a or the dog-boy's child? But the de-

fendant, being sensible bow fully the lessor of the plaintiff had

proved the time of his birth, would very ingeniously endeavour

to overturn it by pretending the Lady Altham was in spring,

1715, at Wexford assizes, when Mr. Walsh and Mr. Maaterton

were tried there for enlisting men for the service ot the Pre-

tender. However, Mr. Higginson has falsified all the de-

fendant's witnesses, and his evidence will plainly evince that

this stwy is framed by the defendant to serve particular pur-

poees, and theref«»e the testimony of Mrs. Giffard, Mrs. Heath,

and Bolph must fall to the ground. Mrs. Giffard in her

evidence names those she says that went with Lord and Lady

Altham to Wexford assiaes. Mrs. Heath adds Mrs. Giffard's

sister to the number of those pwsons that went. I shall

humbly submit to the gentlemen of the jury if Rr. Colclough

does not plainly disprove Mrs. Giffard. She swore that Lady

Altham sat by Mr. Colclough the greatest part of Masterton's

trial. Mr. Colclough positivdy swears that no lady sat by

him, and gives a very good reason tar his being positive in thii

droumstanoe, to wit, that he waa so engaged in seeing justioe
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aH 171R Vl^'^^* *""' '^'« «« Monday, the IsSToJ

tation of the n€iffhbourhr,SVi? ^^'^-.^'^''i
as to the repu-

a fortnight and ^at hZ TJaJ^^ '"'''^ ^^^ ^'^J*"" once
bed without Sr tow^J^'t^'P ^^J^l"^*

** brought to
jury will pleaae to JJnS^'at ti.ey S^aSL^"*''"^"

**'

^'^fexprewion in their eram.naT^l ^j i.
^^® "* * sameness of

thSr croaa-exaSltJn"^^r m*^? u'XS?^ ?.l
"^^ ^

UBpicMm. Ab to the erwlit « i^ •
**'*"°«a ^ith some

I must beg lea"ve\ teke^otic": ttt^i? PalST I'^^fr

'

•eems to have lost all h« X.!™ • »'. ^*""e»', tbe elder,

cro8^exaimnIti<rLdidn*tTr '^k'".*^" **"^' 'or on hii^

Forth, or ;£*°he^>:!i°S Se^'ill^S' " 2^ T^^ **'

fe: w^^-iS^ a^T^sor?^'^^^^^^^

wiSi.'^*"'ff:'3^3S7;^tPP«- to
"^^ir^ extraordinary

Lom Altham hTtoW hi* S £7 1-^'
^J*''"^

**« »eparatiS
wife because he hTno^huLn k

*'?' **' P'''^''*^ ''°°» his
Lom Anglesea It i, 1,? ru .^^ J'*'"

'° o"**'' <» oblige

.0 deterj^^t^he would SeT^ifii^** '' ^«* ^^tham wS
«Hi Mr. PaUiser3 he believ^^tW ^^^^ ^i'^'mtend to kiU him he was «. Zv?. • VT. -^'^am did not
passes we,* ^ir^iJXJIJ^d^lZTf^^'''^'^'''^' *^'
Anthony Dyer took the swjrf out Ti.**,*!!5 ^^' ^°<* *»»»*

It hw appeared n«r MM- ?. °' ^" lordship's hand.
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The Anncslcy Case*

£m>|«mM Botoh aaid then wm no roMl made; Elmi Mid the mom; but
"*'**^

with difBoully it wm extorted from Elmi that there wm a road

made, that there wm a ilpufl^ thrown up at each tide to make

it paaMble, which wm a ihort way, m he pretended, for my
loid to go a-hunting. Bolph mjs there wm a ooaoh road

made co parpoM to go to ue ohuroh, and to the mill, and

to Mr. Palliaer't and Mm. Oiilard'9 hooaee, and that Un.
Oiflaid uaually came that way, and not round by the bridge.

Tet Mrs. Giflaid Mid she knew no other road from her houM to

Dunmaine than the road over the bridge. Aa theee eridenoee

ai« inoonsiatent the defendant entirely faila in hia defence.

Th^ defendant'a cotmsel insisted that the child wm taken no

notice of by Lady Altham, but Lutwich aweara that he mw
tiie child with her ladyship at one Wright's, in Ross, where

bw ladyship went to lodge after she left Mrs. Butler's. He
furthw provee how the child was taken away by stealth.

Margarat Hodges says thal^ Lady Altham mentioned her ohUd

to her at Alderman King's in Dublin; and Mrs. Heath, thus

far agreeing with Mrs. Hodges, that lodgings were taken on

the (^ay for Lady Altham before her lad;^ship went to lodge

at Mr. king's, and that a pistole wm given in earnest and

returned, confirms strongly the testimony of Mrs. Bodgee. As

to Alderman King's testimony, it only amounts to this, that

Lady Altham did never mention anything of her eon io him.

This may be oMily accounted for, because Lord Altham forbade

the child to be brought to his mother. Lady Altham'a con-

dition at that time IS well known; she wh otmfined to her

chamber, and could receive no intelligenoe but from Mrs.

Heath.
Lady Altham left this kingdom in Sqitember, 1724, and it

hM been proved by Herd, one of the defmdant's witnesses, thai

the child wm in the care of Lord Altham the August preoedu^

tiiat September, so there was onlv a month between the father's

deserting him and her ladyship^s going out of the kingd<»n.

Therefore it is not extraordinary that die did not hear of her

child's misfortune. But it is undeniable that the plaintiff was

taken care of, and educated m the bod of a nobleman, and

likewise acknowledged by Lord Altham m his son and heir.

Mr. Misset, a gratieman of an undoubted charaoler, provea that

the late Lord Altham mentioned to him at Kinnea that that

boy (meaning Mr. Annesley) would be Earl of Anglesea. Ur.

Charles Byrne swears that Lord Altham treated him at Corrick-

duff M his son and heir, and acknowledged as such; and

this witneas declares tiiat he would have resented the plaintiff's

being brought to his house if he was thought T« natural sod

of Lord Altham. Mr. James Cavanagh a .wledged like-

wise that he wm treated at CarrickduffM Loru Altham's lawful
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by Mn. Heath that Ladv AlthT™ h.^ IVJS: " *** Ptwtdm the death oIlSd^iL .TJ^ f^^ • yw to five on

the diitance of iSSw S '
**°««*«™g her condition and

Kwd au,S miffhtS !?• "'^">«« and «ckn«J die

Bt th« u^L^ Me unagined he was dead,
^

*«»• in taa. It WMTdouSS' f Hi'
~°»"ind« to hi.

Alth«n. in point oT^aSnT^ 'l'
the benefit of Lo«i

tohayede««Sihiaion to?le^y ^^ ^* <»' i*ver.ion,

not join. Be.id«i ah^ wL IT ^*°^^ *»*• "<* oould
••<*te muit. of oSii cUt i!^' ? /"*<«* o' *he way, ««»
defendant'. febSrtdthS. ^JSl*^?*"*' «> *h*t jJr the

<1- «1«T J^'.^L'^^^- if^i"*, *«*«,,

to •budoo hrim^' ""'•rt'^to aoUtmu m. fidtKed

™ miMt to • itrang preroiiptiM, thu
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The Anncsley Case.

AnoMley wm not the Hennedey wlio wat indentand. Be«d«,

the Aip did not wU tiU the 80th of April, 1T28 (m tppwred

by SteveMon'e boolu), «nd Stevenion't lirt '» t*^*'*^
befoTO the sailing, and eeveral that were indentured aftarwarM

ran away; it appearing that above one hundred were indenttured

and only eighty perwna were in Steven»n'a list. At to the

imprudence of committing an evil action m the open day,

we have too many inrtanoei thereof from the miaoonduct of

eeveral peraoni. My lorde, if the lesior of the plamtifl had

been indeintured at the " Tholael." Mr. Goone, the town-clerk,

muat have known him, aa he waa acquainted with hw father.

It haa appeared in proof that very etrict inquiry « made at

the " Tbolael " oflBce from thoee that go to the plantationa

whether they indentured voluntarily or not. From hence it

(ollowa thai the leeMtr of the pUintiil waa secretly kidnapped

and transpot.«d to America. mu j # j *

Mr. Giftard's teatimony atanda unimpeached. The defendant

confessed to him the just title of the lessor of the plaintiff,

and «iat he was his brother's son ; and though he might bo

supposed in a pasaion when he expressed uiose words, it

cannot be presumed he would make declarations of surrendering

to Mr. Annesley his right unless he was conscious that Mr.

Annesley was lawfully entitled thereto.

As to Joan Laffan, my lords, nothing but the force of truth

could make her as consistent as she was. She has b.«n

examined a second time at the distance of three days, and

re-examined ever and over again the third and fourth time,

and never varied in her testimony.

My lords, this being a cause of .'.o greatest importance,

and as all the acta of the defendant induce the strongest belief

of the indubitable right of the lessor of the plamtifl, and mutt

consequently support his proofs and weaken those of the

defendant, I humbly hope the gentlemen of the jury will

oonaider it well, and give a verdict agreeable to justice, which

I doubt not win be for my client, the lessor of the plaintiff.

Mb. SmtMUn Tiboall, counsel for the lessor of the plaintill

—My lords, and you gentlemen of the jury, I am oountel of

the same side with Mr. Serjeant Marshall. This is certamly a

cause of the greatest consequence, and I am sure from your

wise considerations it will receive its due determination. I

shall first think necessary to observe that from the circum-

stanoM of the plaintiff's case, and the death of the partaes,

it was natural for some of the witnesses in the space of so

many years to forget some things with respect to time and

place. Variations of this kind mutt necessarily happen in

a course of evidence after so long a time, bat the fmnoipal

fact r^nains true.

The matter in dispute, my lords, is attended with a very
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PjJrtiouUr mwtortun. on th. «d« of th« pUintiff MrAan«l«y'« father, tU kto Lord AlthMnXd ^Trlliiiinn.^

Jtt moUior any relation, b thi. ffiom. iiich"i^JSJmoa«up. account, for that circa,^SL\^t^J! ^J^^

S^L^ ^^ defendant i. • peer of tU iSngdom anTof

^v^^K? ^u ^'' ***• *'«ndant, and under his influenoet^ might not be «> eadly prevaiW upon to giveTSSS

fci* t^J**° P'**y*^ *^''* **» PJ^Jntifi »aa tranaported out of

Drove hii hLk??!^ »«°oI»°* *^* witncaaea were living to
£r?!li ! "?^ ^'" •*• "»«^ a da gent inquiry; he murt h«jWwed to the friendship of thoafibo vStaSy ^1.5tbemaelvea: and now he damm «ll K^ «.» k- • »

onerea

he« in Coirt „ ^WenL •" ^ ««» ^y offenng them

It has not been attempted to be proved bv anv of !.«

t^^T*^^"^ (excl^BoIph) that Tj Spr^irlpS!
toe account Rolph gives is verr inconsistent. Is it probable

perpona who wer« strangers were present! No mv lord- ~>rational man could beluilty of such a piece of^iSucTU any offers were to be ma^ they must^be m«te to Zl
dedaration, who would be ready if they met such encourage-ment to appear here and give their testimony. Though mSHeath mention, how she has been applie<' tofyetXTsaSias to any undue means. So that in fine IlilS Wa^the JStpjrjm pretending to be tampe.^ with. whicR^show, tf!t thispart of his testimony is very incredible.

o« iSf.^r'' "^^ ^t^"'
«»^«*^w *o speak to the evidences

BJr^rZi'"^LP~''***. ^" *^*^- ^^J*""*" Murphy and Mwy
S?1,rS^ *•*?• * P^.*'':* P""**^' «^ *^« '^•rth and chrietenin?
TJe little venations of time are of no significance. Khkewtse prove that Redmonds was eent for a miJSIk SS-monda proves that he went for one to Ross. and. further, sayathat he was spoken to by Colonel Palliser in older to p.;vSt
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The Annesley Case.

MMt idling hi* tNtiaony, utd th* OokiMl owns he had*^^ dkooone with him to this porpow pnrioai to hit «nu__
tkm. Brown ooya thwo wtro oonflrM and rojokingi for tho
birth of tho ohild, ami Soott twora that ha waa aant awrtral
timaa with maaaagaa irom Mra. Pigot to inqoira aboot the
ohild'a health, and that it waa the repntation of the ooontry
that Ladr Altham had a child, which itraogthena the teatimony
cl Murphj and Doyle.
There can be no manner of doubt but that there waa m ooaeh

road made, aa {nvved by the plaintiff, for the oonTenianoe of
Lady AHham'a going to Landy'a houae, where the child waa
noraed. Elm* at flrat denied the road waa made, and rfter-

warda owned it, aa Mr. Serjeant Marahall ban fully obaerred.
But I muat remark to your lordahipe that Bolph aaye % ooach
road waa made before the nurae'a cabin waa built, and that
the cabin waa built a year before my lady came to Dunmaine

;

and he further aaya that the road waa made on purpoee for
Tiaiting lira. Oiffard. Surely thia muat be falae, in regard
Lady Altham wae not in the oountrr for a long time after
the road waa made, according to Bolph'a account, and there
waa no ocooaion to vint Mn. Oiffard htitat her ladyahip came
to Dunmaine, and oonaeouently it could not be made for the
convenience of viaiting Mra. Oiffard. Beaidea, Mra. Giffaid
aaya ahe alwaya came oTer the bridge, in contradiction to all

the other witneaeea. Therefore it muat be auppoaed that the
road waa made on purpoae to viait the child, and the great
endeavoura uaed by the defendant to OTertum the plainliff'a

witneaaea in thia particular ahow hia apprehenaion of the
oonaequencea of thia oiroumatance.
The defendant endeavoura to lay great atreaa on the mean-

neaa of the dreaa and appearance of aome of l^e plaintilTa
witneaaea, but thia cannot be an argument againat the plaintifl'a

cauae, becauae he muat make uae of what proofa the nature
of the thing will admit, and of auoh witneaaea aa are living
that ooukl give an account of hia birth, and auch are thoae
who hapi>enied to be aervanta at that time in the houae. The
little variation of the oiroumatance of time and place ought
to have no weight. And aa to Redmonda, h<>wever coa-
temptible hia appearance maj be, he waa a peraon fit enough
for the errand to the midwife.

I ahall next proceed to our witneaaea who prove Lady Altham'a
pregnant^ and miacarriage. Mra. Cde givea a veiy credible
account of the miacarriage, and though the oounael on the
othw aide have laboured very hard to ahow that a child of
her age could not be ourioua enough to inquire into a thing
of thia nature, yet tiie contrary may very wdl be auppoaed,
aa ahe probaUy never aaw any auoh thing before, ami therefore
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"^^^^^ «**" **» be'oonvi^
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to be dScrecSSd' '^^Sn^,^ *^"'' "",*'»ole •^idenoe o^t
thedefS5S^,^^Be«tf?!L\?y«'-' f^
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not to be believed
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^jiMi AUm BatM, Ibior Fitigwtld, Ifr. Turntr. mmI Ifr. Higgiaaon,
^'^^ SooU. uid Braoka, thMt u* «U miinlj oppoiito, witk MfMct

to tb* prcgnuMT and miMarrUft, to tho othar aarranta (the

dafaodant'a witaaaaaa), Haath, Djm, Rolph. Naif, Oavaaafb.

But aa tba oTidaooa on bahalf of tba pUintiff it poaitiTO. it

muat bo oooaidarad in a atroagn' light, and out«ai|Ak tho

dafondant'i aridanoa aa to tba pragnanoy and birth. Tbare-

fora tba upentruotura which tho dafandant builda on auob a

foundation mutt oooaeauantly fall.

I tball now Uko nottoo of thota witaaaaaa on tho part of tba

dafandant who aar that it wat not raputad in tba country that

Lady Altham baa a child. Tho flrtt paraon oiaminad to thia

pointwat Colonel Loltua. Tbit gentleman'a taatimony ia nomore

than that bo lirad about aaven or oi^t milaa from Dunmaine,

and had no acquaintance with Lord or Lady Altham, and^ knew

noUiing of the matter in quaation. So that it it plain the

intention of producing him waa only to giro a tort of dignity to

tho cauae. Cdonel Palliaer it the next oridenoa for the

defendant in thia retpect. He tayt bo never waa abaant from

Dunmaine above a week tooetber, and afterwarda owno be wat

waa abtent above a m<»tb at one time. I fear bo ia too

i«ady and fcMward a witneaa. In one particular ho aeemcd

an agent in U»e cauto by deairing Redmondt not to appear on

pretence that hit evidence could tignify nothing; and aa he

hat dbown a good deal of inclination herein in favour of tho

defendant, I can't help taying it throwt tome tuapicion on

hia evidence. Mr. Palliaer, the younger, aaid be believed bis

father vitited at Dunmaine, but that bo did not aae Lady

Altham often at hia father'a bouae. He aeema to have too

much intimacy in that family from hit own account. He tellt

you that Lord Altham mentioned to him bit intentira of tum-

ug away hia lady, yet till that time hia lordahip never ^xdce

to him of hia family affaire. Thia really appeart vwy atrange

and improbable, and if one fact ia not true it muat diacremt

all tiie reat of hit teatimony. He ia contradicted by Joan

Laffan, who aweart that be had LcMrd Altham'a cap on that

morning of the separatiMi ; be taid that he had hia hat and

wig Ml ; but when they were both on the table here together he

could not recollect be had a cap on, or if he changed bit hat

and wig for a cap. It ia tomewhat atrange that Mr. Palliier

ahould forget ib» moat material pataago of hia life, for from

the circumatanoet of that affair and the treatmoit he met with

he mutt remember the particulars of that affair to hia laat day.

Tho very particular breakfast be had Joan Laffan remembered

when ahe waa called upon, and he acknowledged, aa the taid,

that it' waa 8(»ne mulled wine, so that in the minuteat cir-

cumatance the waa found consistent. Your lordahipa will

pleoae to consider what powerful influence retMitment baa on
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Mr. luon LMnbtrt givM a twr Ioom kind of tMftin«««

JTSS 5 !l2±lf.*!!^
your loixWuD. h.TO MM, how 0.UUOU,
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aoZS*,imir£" ' "^ ^~."* ?•"' »"^'P- »iti» " to make
SSITTJ^k: k!?"*

f«c.l*r«tiona made by the Uto Lonl

m^S' t^ 5f
''^^°'* Jegitimato iaaue. whireon the g«S^

SSuSL «" "**'••* "**%-*««l?l7 reUed. 'Colonel Harm^wME^^ "
.5

'"*°«"„'<* ««» defendant to this purpoM bS
Lord Altham wa. before or after the death of QuewAMetiWore he « not certain in hi. evidence hereiJT^dt^Unot fix any particular time. Father Downea, ancrther of Sdefendant', evidence, could not likewiw fiTany J^rtfcSar timJ

iSS. Jfr^° i^ tr* ***
t*''* * '°° o" *»»« opinion of the

SSl!f B^S.'' f^?*" *•»* P*i°* of Uw i. quite oontrarrS^ ^J*" • i^^T^^' ."y ^. i« m.iife.tirS:

2^k* ?^ Y 00 », and that it wa. not above a year from theto«« hi. lord^ip lodged at Mr. Vice'. tiU he ca^ toTe at

£S^* ^?**''' "^ ^o'd". it i« evident in proof that Mr

^ ^er ^w"* /*™°!!!!i
^"•**' Carrickdu?. in D^buJ.

U^ at JLl^
* '**""/ «^ """y y«»" before he went t<^

£rf AlJw T' M ^'
u***

¥'• Modlioott. it i. very odd thS
^i^£Ti^*^** «n«kc the dec' ration which h7 mention.

/wTIjJ^* -TC
However, thi. declaration may be madeooMi-tont. wiUi ^me Uttle variation, by only .ub.JtoS.^
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"if" iMiMd «f "M," whkh uMld mlM il, "If b*
» Mtt of hb O0U," «kM to wottld te • hjpelJMtiAd «•

riwlpii, aad probablr Mr. MadUootl aiflit h»v« forfoi tk*

MmMmI iMida in •» Mmt • tim*. TbM* ImI witaMMi vw*
•11 thiki ii«M anmiaad bj th* dtfcaduH m to Um point of tho

doolontiono*
Nov, I ihon bof koTo to OMOtioa wbot tho witnum on

bohdf of tho loMor of the phintif iwoMr •• to thio point.

Coloool Piffot ooiro it woo fnoroIlT roportod thot Lody
Althom woo broQi^t to bod of • ooo obout twooty-oi^t yoon
ofo, ond from hio intiaiooy with thot fomily bo ooold not bo
lotokon. Aldorauui Borno ooid that Lord Altbom nontioood

to him thot Lodj Althom hod o oon about tho timo of tho birth

of tho loMor of tho jdointiff, and ho boUovoo ho wm told lo b^
ivo hundrod pooplo in Rooo. CSon it bo imoginod that hio

loidihip would mako ouoh doolaratiooo with a Tiow of iamwoinf
a «diila on tho publio in oroiodioo to hio brother and tho

romaindor moo of tho family if ho had not a ooot Landy'o

ddld wao notorioaaly known and admitted to bo a baatard, uid
it wao not in tho power of Loid AHham to make him hie

legitimate loa. But Alderman Bame'e teetimooj ia oonflmed

5r Lord Mount Aloiander, from Lord Altham'o pcoitiTO dedara-

OD, " By Ood, Orovoe, I bare a ohild br my wife; that will

make my brother'a noee ewell." The bonour of thie noble

lord ie niffioient to eetabliih thie ae an undeniable truth. It

ia true Lmnd Mount Alexander doee not fix a timo for thie

doolaratioo, but the nature of tho thing apeake it, that it

must be after the birth of tho ohild, and it oannot bo euppoeed

Lord Altham would bo ao abeurd aa to declare he had a ohild if

ho IJad not a eon. Aa theee ovidenoee oo the part of tho

pUintifl are podtiTO, and all tbo defendant'! proofs are nega-

tiTO, the moot faTouraUo oonatruotioa that can be made lor

th«n is that th^ are ignorant of a fact eo notorious to tho

rest of tho ooontiy.

That there may bo no part of tbo chain of our oridenoe

broken, wo boTo shown what care has been taken of tho ohild

;

we have proved Joan Landy to bo bis nurse and Joan Laflan

hia dry-nurse. Lalfan was called up and narrowly examined
three or four different timeo, notwitnstanding which she was
always found consistent with herself, and all circumstances ot

her testimony were proved fully by her. The whole force of

the def«ftdant's witnessee was turned to deetroy the character

of this woman, but their teetimony was general, and there was
no fact proved to deetroy her evidence, therefore wbet they

•wore did not affect her eo as to render her a bad witnees.

She said she came to Dunmaine in barveet 1715, and lived a

year in the family befo:« the ohild was put \mder her care,

wbAek was in harvest 171?. six montiis before the separation.
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The Annesley Case.

twiMat plaintiff as hi* lawful k« and beir. The tfMtimoDT of Mr.
""**" Miiset, and the ocmTenation h« had with Lord Altham at

Kinnea, in the county of Kildare, prove thi« beyond all c<m-

tradiction; and Mri. Anne«ley supports his testinwmy by the

account she gives of her and her brother's drinking the ohild's

health in Lord Altham's presence when his lordship lived at

Kinnea. Surely such conversation would not be introduced

in company of a r^ation of the family if the child was in-

tended to be imposed on them. She further says the legiti-

macy of the plaintiff was never doubted of in the country,

and as she was allied to the family her evidence must be of

great weight to overturn the evidence of Mr. Medlicott. The

evidence of Mr. Charles Byrne and James Cavanagh proves

to demonstration that the child was looked upon at Carrick-

duff as the legitimate son of Lord Altham. Therefore, how

can your lordships or the gentlemen of the jury believe the

testimony of Martin Neif, who said that the boy was reputed

a bastard, and had too much of the blood of the Landys in

him? Consequently Neif's testimtmy must be rejected. So

that, I say, by adding all the plaintiff's proofs together,

there cannot be the least colour to doubt the legitimacy of

the plaintiff.

Both Mr. Byrne and Plunkett say that he was looked upon

in Proper Lane to be the legitimate son of Lord Altham, and

the influence Miss Gregory had over my lord (when he lived

there) is likewise proved by Herd, and it is natural to suppose

she suggested things to Lord Altham to his disadvantage.

Mr. Plunkett tells your lordships he interceded with Lord

Altham for him wh«i complaints were made against the child

by Miss Gregory, therefwe it is easy to be believed that it

was oa her account he afterwards became totally neglected.

As to the testimony of Mrs. Mullen, who says that the child

made answer to her at the funeral of the late Lord Altham that

he was Joan Landy's son, there cannot be the least reliance on

her credit, because the child always asserted his legitimacy,

and Mr. Hawkins, king-at-arms, refused enrolling the de-

fendant on account of the behaviour of the child, and his

crying at the funeral. Mr. Bush and Mr. Tighe and Puroell

say he convinced them of his legitimacy.

As to Mrs. Heath, she comes from a distant country. What

inducement she might have to give evidence against Mr.

Annesley must be only known to hwself. She mi^t have

imposed on Lady Altham, as it appears that it was frwn her

only that Lady Altham received information to neglect the

child, and she may still continue averse to him.

As to what is observed by the gentlemen of the other side,

to show the improbability of Reilly's, the servant, evidence,

fr<Mn the short space of time of going from George's Quay to
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, Watoh I ahaU now bes leaTe to make a few obaerratiooa on aome
of the def«Qdaot°i evidenoe and on the deolarationa of the

defendant, which show plainly his evil diapodtion towards the

lessor of the jdaintiff. First, I would remait, with reepeot

to Mrs. Heath, because she is the de'^ iklant's principal witness,

and if she is overturned all the rest must faU to the ^und.
Mrs. Heath agrees to the cause of the miscarriage (which waa
the breaking of the saucers), but not to the effect. She
likewise confirms MacCormiok's testimony that Lucas, the

midwife, was intended to be sent for. She says my Lady
Altham never kept her room one day, which is contradicted

by Mr. Lambert. What she and Mrs. Giflard say as to the

Wexford assizee is contradicted by Mr. Colclou^.

Colonel Palliser owns he was often laid up with the gout^ and

often absent from his house in the Great Island, oonsequenUy

could not be certain what happened at Dunmaine. Mr.

Palliser, his son, induces a suspicion of bearing a resentment

in his mind from the marks of infamy he received, which, if

it was in a judicial way, he could not be believed in any

Gourt of law. Herd's testinxmy in relaticm to Proper I«ne
is outweighed by the evidence of Plunkett and both the Byrnes.

He further swears that Lord Altham declared he would not

for j£600 the child should know that Joan Landy was his

mother. Neif swears that when my lord corrected him he

always tdd him of his mother, Joan Landy. He also swears

the child went by the name of James Landy. It is somewhat
extraordinary that my lord should upbraid the boy with his

mother, Joan Landy, and yet declare that he would not for £500
that the boy should know that Joan Landy was his mothw.

_

Furlong is very ridiculous in his testimony, and Downes is

discredited by Ryan. Bediett is a most uncertain witness in

his account about Vice's and Inchic<»e. Cc^onel Herman is

likewise uncertain. Mr. Medlioott's account is somewhat

extraordinary, for if Lord Altham made use of those declara-

ti(ms he mentioned a long time a^, yet he says he never

reflected on them till the last Curn^ races. Napper oould

not know anything of the point in question, because he owns

the late Lord Anelesea directed him never to go to Dunmaine.

As the plaintiff's counsel have observed so fully on our

witnesses, I shall beg leave to otter a few thoughts to the

ocmsideration of the jury. Mr. Higginson wanted not the

year of the eclipse, or the time of the Pretender's

men being tried at the assizes of Wexford. He produces his

book to put that matter out of dispute. The testimony of

Colonei Pigot, of the reputation of the cmintry, should have

very great weight, and CMifirms the positive testimony of

Scott ot his being sent on messages frmn Mrs. Pigot con-

cwning the diUd. It is not common to send how-do-you's to
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l»i» legitimate ohUd ^^Sf^,^^ !f "^ * ^*»**«* "O^ '<«
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The Annesley Case.

tboltoi ft uher •potm; and tk«n, in ftn omfttural and illegal

maimer, he makea an attempt on the son of his brother, kidnape

him in hii tender ^eara, four months after his father's death,

and afterwards, with a most onaocountable indifference, tells

Mr. Ash, his attorney (aa Mr. Ash declared on his examina-
tion) only that the boy was gone. It is pretty remarkable
that the genttonen on the other side did not think it proper
to cross-examine Mr. Ash as to that particular.

Tour lordships will please to consider that Lady Altham
was in a dead palsy before she left Ireland, which impairsd

her understanding, and that she continued so till death, and
was thereby con&oed to her room. From tiiis unhappy con-

dition she misht not know when Lord Altham died. And if

she did, as she was in a state of distress and dependence,

she was in no condition to assert the right and support the

interest of her son.

I should, my lords, be glad to throw a veil over the defend-

ant's misconduct in an affair of a deeper dye, but in justice

to my client I cannot help mentioning to your lordships

and the gentlemen of the jury what illegal means the defendant

made use of to cause the lessor of the plaintiff to be prosecuted

with the utmost severity, and to aim at his life in so extra-

ordinary a manner. It appears that the defendant was at

first touched with the qualms of a troubled mind, and deter-

mined to surrender to the lessor of the plaintiff his right and
title if he was allowed £3000 a year to hve on in France. To
qualify him for this scheme of life he was instructed by a

F^nch master in the language of that coimtry. This disposi-

tion to do justice was not of long continuance. An unfortu-

nate accident subjected Mr. Annesley to a prosecution, by an

unhappy chance of shooting a man. Upon this all remorse is

dissipated, the late kind intentions vanish, the defendant

values not if it cost him £10,000 so he could have the plaintiff

hanged, and for tiiat purpose he makes no difficulty to expend

£800. When he is disappointed in this another expedient

must be found. When the plaintiff's life is out of his reach,

his character, his birth is to be impeached, and he is to be

deemed the spurious offspring of a poor kitchen wench. It

is plain to every man that has heard anything of this affair

that nothing but the strongest conviction of the plaintiff's

right oould have spirited the defendant up to such a complica-

tion of iniquity.

It is true the defendant's counsel have vamidied over their

oaae with a very glaring show with a view of influencii^ the

gmtlemen of the jury, but they are of that honour and integ-

rity that they will weigh the affair with the justest nicety.

And now I shall oonclwk with tiie words in the gospel vdnch
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TrJ^^^^^'SttVtS;^, '"^ « the Wr. n...
But Uuuik the AlStvlL^.J^^*'^ ""7 ^ ««•"
1«« protected tiSfeSor of Si «w"S^ ^"'^ «' Providenoe^ think he i.«S to?;jSS '

"^ ^ ^P« «>e j«ro«

-naent «e u«.al ^jourj,''^''^^::^:^^^-^^^7^t^e ^^

Priday, 2Sth November, 1743,

•-^^ up the^wdence m™S fSSwbg'cff^ :?!"^ ^^*•

oo^to'^la^r^-^^fjJJ °' the i'-y. -e a.* now Lo«,
after having attend^ To a Wer^vid'^S'^K * *^'' ""^ "^B-^.
known upon a tnVl .f 1

*"nger evidence than ever waa
murt dea:e*L'"iu^^j:: 0?:; s:rr*°' '^ ^°'«- -"^^
to property and title as e^er 'a^SrJT^"*"** ^^ "

I did appr^end when SLS teZ t>?"i^; ,out to a great lenirth KuTZ^^^t ^^. *^** ** ''ould run
thought m^ biX'ooSiS^S S.W11 y<>" o' -'^t I
be aBle minutely to v^^^^' *?f

* *''® ^«rt would not
like oocaaion.. LdiSt^^.^Z^''^ VPo° this a. upon
and enter yoir own oS^^atiZ^'"*?"^ '^-^ y**" ^ °^«
laid before you. But wf«n T

" *^t
*'''*^«^°« •^o-ld be

behaviour during the cour^ S tti-T"^*!' • T**"'
exemplary

you have given' and S^ desL v«.^°>?
^'''^' ^^ ***«^S^

juatioe. I <Sink 'it^uXit JSn^SL r^V^""^ *° <»<>

««». to be aiding Sla«S«T* ^"^' ae far a. they
after truth. T^^ ^ ftaS* ^^ '^ *^" ^^"^ '>^
unperfeotly, lay before y^u whS Lk '^ ^f^ ^"^^ '^
I shall do^ in k. metJS. I 5^^ ^dT** *"."*' ^^^'^
nairative to collect the f^t. thirL^ t!!*'"'

^^ ''"^ "*
both lides: I «hall next r^*- ^l "*T* ''*«° "'^om to on
have taken' ti«t thThaTS^n ^ad'^f^l^'

«« ^'^ " '
«.pective witnea^B. i^^^Ctr^ ^^cr^it of the
maj awirt you in jidSS Ww faTth^iT k'^^."'**"°» «»»t
weigh with you. iTai it lill^.ii! • *''i«*«M ought to
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\SS^
whkh nuy throw a probability or improbability upon tha

testimony you have heard.

The action to be tried ia an ejectment brought for landi in

the county of Meath, and by the admieison of the oountel

for the defendant the plaintiff's title ia brought to a tingle

quettion, whether ihe leasor, Mr. James Annesley, be the

legitimate issue of Arthur, late Lord Althamt It is admitted

on both sides that the plaintiff and defendant claim the landa

in question under the will of Jamee, Earl of Anglesea, and

that by such will the lunitation to the heirs male of the body

of Arthur, late Lord Altham, is prior to the remainder limited

to the defendant ; and, therefore, if plaintiff can prove that

he is the legitimate issue of Arthur, late Lord Altham, a

verdict must be fo\md for thi lessor of the plaintiff ; but if

he fafl then there is an undoubted title in the defendant,

beirg the person next in remainder under the will of Jam«a,

Earl of Anglesea, and a verdict must be found for him.

Gentlemen, the question being a mere matter of fact, the

plaintiff's counsel have proceeded to lay their evidence before

you in the following manner:—^They have given evidence to

induce a probability that Mary, the wife of Arthur, late Lord

Altham, might have had a child, and that, by examining

Mrs. Dorothy Briscoe and Mrs. Henrietta Cole, alias Briscoe,

to show that there was a reconciliation between the Lord

and Lady Altham some time in the year 1713 ; that they came

together and cohabited at the house of their father in Bride

Street, from whence they went to one Mrs. Vice's in Essex

Street, and from thenoe to Dunmaine; and there another

circumstance ariset, which is that Mrs. Cole and her mother,

being invited to Dunmaine, went thither, and while they

were there, upon an accident, which ha« been so often repeated

that I shall not go inio the particulars of it. Lady Altham waa

frighted, and in consequence of that fright miscarried; and

the same witness, Mrs. Cole, swears that she aaw an aborti<m.

They have also produced Catharine MacCormick to ahow a aeoond

miscarriage, in the same summer with that mentioned by

Mrs. Cole. The circumstances of that likewise have been

•o often repeated that I only mention the fact. Having done

this, the plaintiff proceeded to show an actual pregnancy in

Mary, Lady Altham. The evidence for this was AIk^ Bates,

the servant of Mrs. Briscoe, who waa admitted to Intimacy

with Lady Altham, and to whom it waa told by Lord Altham,

and acknowledged by Lady Altham ; and who further awears

the pregnancy waa such that she did obaerve it, and by

laying her hand upon the belly of Lady Altham, she took

upon her to say that Lady Altham was big with child. r

do not as I go along take notice of the objections to the
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Jjyj^e witowiie., mtondinar to ooniider them tosetlHH- In l.m

th. ttoTrf^t^l'"^ S "^e"" to let her blood M

•h. Whor on. io'thTrtSfe. ' "'*' " "» K"*"-

the birtETof ?hi, iSr ?hL S^*'°^ *?** J':''*
'"^^^ "P0°

fSLt .^ °S^« ^ "» <«""ion. John Scott a an^

Gentlemwi it wiU be material for you to obwrve that th«

wi^wS^^TJ beginning of summer, 1716, which the

Th«r!ir« rL^**'P^"°*^ *° ^« •^<>"* *be month of May
or, but I BhaU not give you their evidence by way of testimonv

S^L?J!? ? Y'^^^:^^' ^^° ^»« b'-o^gbt to prove SJP^gnMKgr of Lady A^tham. and Bomething furthe?. but he

^tr^ZtZ""^ *'',*r *t
^^«~°* *'•«" *be otherwitiMM that the oounael for the pkintiff did not think
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proper to prooMd in tli* «auugdnatko of him^ nor h»fo tho
' ooudmI for the defenduit made anr um of bun. Tho next

I hall lay Mido it Major Fitigerald, whoae •Tideooo waa to

tlM declaration of Lord Altham, the day my lady waa in laboor,

and the invitation he aid to go and tap the ^[roaning drink,

and hit ezouM for not going, as it waa an unproper time;

the inTitatioQ he had to go the next day ; that he went, dined

there, but did not lie there ; that the ohUd waa brouriit down
to him, and that he gave the nurse half a guinea; out then

he fixes this in harvest, and therefore no advantage has hetia

taken of that examinatitm by the plaintiff. The defendant,

indeed, has made use of it, which I shall take notice of in the

objections.

The next evidence, gentlemen, has been to show the disposi-

tions that were made relating to the child thus brought into

the world; and, indeed, I should have mentioned bef<»« the
evidence of Matthew Furlong, who applied for having his wife

employed as nurse to that child. But, gentlemen, the same
evidence for the plaintiff ^at swore to the christening, the

same evidence that were about the house, and present at the

birth, have gone further, and told you that one Joan Landy
was appointed the nurse for this child, and they have all of

thttn given this account of Joan Landy, that she was a person

unmarried, that was with child, and supposed to be so by Lwd
Altham, that was turned away, as some say, upon my lady's

owning down; as others say, before my lady came into that

country—^this person was chosen to be the nurse. She had
a place of residence, the cabin that was built by her father,

s quarter of a mile from the house of Dunmaine, which, as

the witnesses for the plaintiff tell you, was fitted up uptm the
occasion of receiving her and this child. Laffan has told

you that a room was added ; others that the cabin waa white-

washed and beautified, but speak not of the room ; but all agree

that this nurse had the child there, and that for the convenience
of visiting this child a road for the coach was made from
Dunmaine House to this place. They tell you that the child

remained with her till Joan Laffan comes into play as dry-

nurse. And Joan Laffan says she came into the family when
the child was three or four months old, and she has fixed

hw coming to harvest after the King came to ihe Crown, and
that it was put into her care about three months before the
separation of Lord and Lady Altham, and continued in her
care so long as it continued at Dimmaine, and that the child

was carried from her to Einnea, in the county of Eildare, and
that it was about three or four years old at the time it went
to Einnea. They have introduced as evidence tbe declarations

of Lord and Lady Altham, in respect to Lady Altham's having
a child, and in respect to Lord Altham's acknowledging that
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B^t ot'%!!^!^,i Po«« ol tin,, I, that of lld«M«uM

fl

whom my Udy aK hLl h J^v""^***' * ^^"'^ »* «*"•. 'or

Sat w«i in «;« J.™
'^*?^°' *^ 'itne«»e. for the plainS

^t M^US ?! ^i**"**'
*°^ convemnt in the famUy. teU you

iSj • tLrS^'^lj ,7^" '^^?^''^^«' ^> child to be^hiTLM

to Kiimea th** t.^ ^ ,^
'**'*° "* **»^ was brouirht

SereTtw^ritt^^^ ^*il*°
by evidence to ubow you tSt
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drank hia iMslth, and that ah* nerer haard b* wm tha illagiti-

mata aoa till (rf lata that ha haa baan oallad to on aooount of

this praaant diaputa.

Tha iMxt plaoa tha ohild waa oarriad to waa Oarriokdufl, in

the county of Carlow, and thera 70U hava had aararal witawm
to prove him the legitimate wm, Tia., two CaTanagha, Jamaa
DempaeT, and Mr. Charlea Bjme, who all iwear to thia ohild'a

being were acknowledged aa mj lord's lawful ion, and that

they had no doubt upoD them at that period of time concerning

hia being so, and it appears that Dempsey was taken in to

teach Um child, and afterwards kept sonool, where the child

waa constantly sent.

From henoe they have carried him to Dublin, to xmr Lord
Altham's house in Crosa Lane, and here Catherine O'Neill,

who was the person that brought him, gives you an account ci

the identity of the person, and likewise of his being acknow-

ledge aa ttue won of Lord Altham. And Nicholas Dufle, who
kept a public-house, and waa a chairman in thia town, who
was frequently with my lord ('anl I think I may, once for

all, observe that this unhappy aobleman did not distinguish

his company as became one of his rank and quality), tells you
that my lord haa mentioned this boy to him as one ^at would
one day be Lord Althun, and another time in discourse told

him he would be Earl of Anglesea. Frmn Cross Lane (there

is smnething mentioned of Stephen's Green, but I could not
collect at what period of time he was there), the next place

he is removed to with certainty is Frapper Lane, and there he
ia a(Mne time with his father, is put to school to (me Garth,

and is known to several people in that neighbourhood. To
this you have the evidence of the two Bymea and Matthew
Plunkett, who swear that he waa treated as the son of Lord
Altham, though the care of him aeems to lessen at that place,

for in Cross Lane you hear of Miss Gregory, and more of her

in Frapper Lane, and to her they have imputed the neglect

shown to this son. Fr<Hn henoe my lord moves to Inchio(M«,

about ihe month of August, 1724, at which time the child,

then about nine years of age, was left by his father. lite

evidence apeak of his being sent immediately to the house
of one Mrs. Cooper. Here the evidence hegbiu to be less

connected than before, but I shall mention it aa giv«a.

Michael Waldron and Dunn say he was put to school to the said

Dunn, who also swears to the person, and that he waa put to

school by one Cavanagh, a dancing master ; that he afterwards

Lord Altham at Cavanagh's, and that Lord Althamaaw

mm

pr(«nised to pay him for his care of him. It waa before this

period of time that Byrne, junior, speaka of his C(»nin^ to

him, and the care he took ol his schodfellow, and the destitute

condition he was then in. After this the first account that I
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TuJ'S'"t'''^^^ th.t d Mr. AmM Bu.h. who nrnkt UN^M^M* boy loitering .bout th. coUag,, who got hiJlS*»

^S^*u' '***^' ^.'"^ *^™ « by tho humanity of thb

to grwdfather would hare permitted him to keep the Ud.

J^ S!* ^* .f*****! him for a litUe whUe into hii houIT•nd that at the requeet of hit father, and eWtm tnJt^L
the care he and hib wife took of him. and thiit theTtiS!

SSre JS UL '"'Sr'**'""^. t*^ '^^ t«atm»t he nS wiS
tS« ,^ K t°"^

new. of him wae at the bouM of Mn TiSe
JSrafte?^tJiT;K ™' i p?i°*

*»' *^* ««* ha;« £5
r^T^Sw^ ' *°1 "* **** February following thi« boT

•J,?*^?!!"*"' -^ Pl«»ntifl, after thia, thought it neoemrv to

SS2 i^*S;.^ ^ ''*^f " b« ^'^"l •<» c«ne to be

ss^Si?i*u»rae*^*jStS;^^^ Mi« g^^
this Kn» —J *v TV^ * miiireM, toat iLe complained ot

wh?t'"the^«ll"'
'"'• *"* <Jj'-d'iit' ArttT^e^ tiurtoJ

WM «^ J?;r .1"* "!? J*'
,i»«»oderate oor,4cSH

that Kd iJthM?^o^,M^K^'
*"'* **** *^y <*^<* °°* *«»«». "d

ha^£!^; ?* °**! '*°*
i*^"*

*^« ^^^'el 'or the plaintiff

fhl^ ????* F^P**" *** *PP^y th^"- evidence to haa h^Z
J^niif^;' ^IC •tf'^L^o he wa, taken ?rom Mr Se'!^
d"eiSJjt 15 *?'*W"" ^'y J*« procui^ment of 4?^^

17W »!^%t^r'u ^' " ^" b®«° ""«J. died in November.

ir^' ss.trthe^fdLrp-'^tiaV "tW ^

;

E £tr.^T?*ii*!r^'^* ^"^ ^ b« house inquirSig^
jwbrotiter that the boy oned and .aid he was afraid of Waonde. Captam Annedey; «nd that Captain Annedey tSd
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PumU 1m woold wpmk to mt lord Mid iaduo* bim to bbaIm him
a haadioine oouklsntioo for hia oaro ot tbo ohild. Boom
tim* aftor this, and aftor mj Lord Altham'i doath, tlia boj
oama to PuroaU and told him hia miitroM had oont him, for

that man had come to hia houao tnm hia uncio doairing him to

go to tht houae of on* Jooaa in the mark«t, and that aha do-

airod Mr. Puroell to go along with hi 4. Ho tolla you that bo
wont thithor, and that ho mot thia CSaptoin Annoak^ tboro,

and tho oiproaaiooa that woro mado uao of bj him in order

to tako away thia boy ; and ho tolla you that ho roaouod and
oarriod homo tbo boy. Tho next account that they giro you
ia by 000 Mark Byrne, a conatable at that time, who tolla

Su that he waa applicNl to br one John D<mnelly, who told

B that he had a job, for which ho waa to have a guinea,

which waa to aet thia boy, and bring him to Lord Altham;
that aooordingly they carried him to tho houao of thia aame
Jonoa; that Lord Altham waa thwe; that he acouaed him of

atealing a ailver apocm, and orderet^ tbect to take away the

thiering aon of a whore ; that accordingly they took him away,
and in carrying him to George's Quay, ai they were directed,

that there waa a crowd gathered ; that the boy cried ; that

they put him in a hackney coach, which they met near Eaaes

Bridge, and carried him to the place appointed on George 'a

Quay; that my lord followed on foot; and there he tella you
tiiat he saw one Reilly, a aervant of Lord Altham'a, and uat
my lord went into the boat with Reilly, the boy, and Donnelly

;

that they went off, and that he saw them go to the end of the
Wall. The next peraon produced waa Reilly, and he agreea

in the material oircumstancea. which were that be aaw thia

boy on George'a Quay, that be went into the boat with my
lord and the boy, and ihat my lord and the boy went on board
the ahip; that the boy waa left behind in the ahip, and by
the time the boat returned it waa night. Gentlemen, there

ia, to be aure, a difficulty to reconcile tiie testimony of thia

Reilly, but I ahall speak to that when I apeak to the obf's-

tiona made to the witnesses.

The next evidence they produced on this ^lead was to ahow
that a ahip called the " Jamea," of Dublin, Thomaa Hendry,
maater, aailed over the bar cf Dublin the 30th of April, 1728.

The ahip waa entered in the Custom Houae book the 18th, and
the eviaenoe aftorwarda show that it sailed the SOth. Mr.
Babe, the proper officer, produced the book, and there thia

entry did appear, with thia addition, that the entry waa made
by Mr. Stovenaon, a merchant in thia town. The next at^
they to(di waa to ahow from the books of Mr. Stevenson that

thia bo^ did actually aail on board that ahip, and produced

Mr. Crommy, at that tim« ckrk to Mr. Stevenaon, in order

to ahow yoii that thia boy did actually aail on board thia
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^mtnU^A .A a' ' 8«'"*n»«>, tbu Cronunv was oroM.

r 5£^4^:'-jVe '^r.rTjrr.'^^f
STL m*t:Jr o?*^:*' K^""*^ ** *^* .erv.nt.ZoC

f«>m the'^SJen^reror tS boJw STwi 71°^' **t*°
th« m^hml /v# .!,.• u ,?°°*" °* w>e town-clerk, but that

2: X tiatT3"V* ^''^
r'7 PO"ible for peiSn to £

th.* A • ^w
°"° "®^*'" "identured. In order to .W

KuTwJT^ of tender yew,, « tti. chifi ,„ i^ttoiit thirteeii jw, old, ,„ „ indent, it ii .Imti in^S
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Vgt But, to put thia faot out of doubt, the pkintiff produced
CUatUtm

giioroM ^^^ i^ attornojr of the Court of Common PleM who
had been employed by the defendant, the Earl of Ansleaea, who
telle you that upon the defendant's ocnninp to the title of

Lord Altham, by hi* brother't death, the boy waa mentioned

to hia lordahip by a gentleman in Aah'a preaenoe; that hia

IcM^ahip complained of the reproaches be underwent on the

boy'a account, and, in particular, aaid that Hawkina, who waa

king-at-anns, had refused to enroll his title aa Lord Altham

upon the clamour made by this boy, and thereupon called him
impottw, vagabond, and, he believes, bastard. That Ash

then tc^d his lordship if tlie b<^ were a vagabond he might be

obliged to indent before my Lord Mayor at the " Tholsel,"

and be transported. And Ash further says that some time

after he waa again in company with the defendant at a tavern,

with others of the defendant's intimates, when my Lord

Anglesea, then Lord Altham, told the witnesa he waa gone,

meaning the boy, which, coupled with the former evidence,

shows, as waa msisted, that the defendant intended to put

the plaintiff out of the way, and gives credit to the witnesses,

who for his lordship execut«l such intention as before related.

The plaintiff went further to show that the defendant not

only occasiraed this person's being taken away, but upon the

plaintiff's return into England, a misfortune befalling him by

the accidental killing of a man at Staines. That opportunil^

waa laid hold of to prosecute him, and under that colour to

take away his life, for which purpose one John Giffard has been

produced. He appears to have been un attorney of the Court

of Common Pleaa in England, and agent for the defendant.

Some difficulty waa made whether hia evidence ahould be re-

ceived, but tiie Court having admitted him to be examined with

liberty to disclose what did not come to his knowledge as

agent for the defendant. Tou gentlemen will not o(msider

whether the divulging conversation be what is called honour-

able between man or man, or whether the ill-treatment this

perscm received tmm the defendant has induced him to appear

to give testimony in Hm cause, but whethw what he has sworn

be true.

This witness speaks to the declarations made by my Lord

Anglesea at the time an appeal waa depending betwem him

and Captain Annesley before the Lords in England, upon

which occasion the defendant said that it was better for him

to throw up his titles, which he did not value, and to give up

them and the estate, upon terms, to Jamea Annesley, ttit

plaintiff, whose right they were; that he would go over to

France and live there, where he should be much easier and

happier than he waa at that time. He tdls you that this was

repeated more tlian once; that it waa not a sudden resolution,
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but the remit of ddibwata flmiaM«r.«»« . .

•notlier act, which wmX?oTSS^^T^^L^^P^J** ^^'^IS*.

elared that he wouW tny^IoMnit k ' ^ ^^^tij *»-

then be/ what toflJJSTSv oSf? ^k""'
*^ *1"«'*^~» ^

And how far th^ wSt to o^S^ *** ^•*'* "J^ *^» ««"»«»
to the fact in q^tiln wUl^rf! tS*"*"

*»^ defendant a.
the plaintiff mav Mt „?ffJI k l^f y?"^ consideration, that
norL de?St 4^nS^ ^%^fi^ ?*>*• <»'^ d^'^dant.

Fe««mptive e^dencJ TtheVSil1^?§ ^ J^'"'^ "P«»
j^tii, that 2b«Me mL L • ^!^ ^^ "'^^ *^ay *he

T^Buppreewr and Jh«^w ^ ""/"*«* *<> *b« defendant.

having destJ^'Te^^L^^lvrnce^^and'" *• T^*^' "
tootive proof, so far J^iSTt.^' .

against him de-
be reoeivX and ^ i^u- ^*" o^cawoned such defect, shal'

Lo«i Altham tl» nW m^^ L i?
^^'^^^ *^* legitimate son of

J;5dJ±icne1falSfft^^^^^^i^^-™* ^ ^t
the defendant's havini"o man^^L« "^f^ *^ ^^^ ^* ^7
power to assert his rifh? aU^ P",*, '*,**"* *>' **»« plaintifl'i

Sese aotslTnot en^ence to 1?^!'*" **? consider whetheJ
in his own thZhta S?^T o?1J~'*^** *^ defendant,

•tayingof thebolherTasIhL •^'°°'°»' ««»«d«red the
title. But wheSr.^i"i^** Z^H* T*?? ^^^"^ ^
you ought to take tWs J! 7? T° ^^ *•"* plaintiff's counsel,

defendaSt. that^o pkStJf w?. !^''T "^ ^^ P"^ of the
will dese^e Si^f^n^JJJti^* ^'J^L'**?

*»' ^«* ^tham.
violent presumptioS Sait^^ Undoubtedly there i, i
without des^f'S SS S«i^* S';j' ""PP«^ *o be *ickeJ
cr.other r^y^^ Z&w w!L^«

"""* ^ •*»'°*^^»y

opmion of the trouble he^'^ihJ^U'tli^5 STtt
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dooed him to do this Mt, or a oonwiooneM that the Ud wu the

on of Lord Altham, muit be l«ft to your detenmnatkm, kMp-
ing in your muui that it, though Tiolent, it but a preaumptioo,

and that the defendant hae an ui^oubtod title, unkw it be

imyred that there be a eon of his ^er brother now living.

Taking the influ^oe <rf theae wicked aote with you, I ihall

now briefly mention the nature of the defence, whidi hai been,

fint of all, by many witneteee to ahow that the reputation ot

the oountiy was againit there being auch a child. Cokoel

Loftus, who lived within eight milea of Dunmaine, who was

a perM» of that rank and diatinotion in the country aa was

likely to hear it^ aays he never heard of it. Colonel Palliaer,

Mr. and Mn. Lambert, Mr. Palliaer, Mra. Giffard, have all

gtme likewise to the aame point, and say that they never heard

of a miaoarriage. But their not hearing of a miscarriage haa

little weight, because things of that nature are conducted

with privacy, and the report of them seldom reaches far. In

the next place, they have produced the persons who, they say,

were the servants of the family at the time that this birth

must have been. Mrs. Heath, my lady's woman ; Rolph, the

butler, who was there during that time; Anthony Dyer, who
was a gentleman to my lord ; Martin Neif and Owen Cavanagh,

servants ia the family. Gentlemen, Mrs. Heath, Rolph, and
Dyer, are all positive that there was no child, and that

there could be no child without their knowledge, and Mrs.

Heath goes so far as to say there never was so much as a

pregnancy. These are positive evidences, that stand in direct

contradiction to the plaintiff's witnesses. They have also

produced William Enapper and William Elms to the same
point, both oonversant at Dunmaine. William Enapper in

particular tells you he was employed by the late Earl of

Angksea to sell the Ross estate, which came to him upon
Lord Altham's death without issue, and that though he made
a hundred articles for leases of the Ross estate to the tenants

he nev«- beard one objection made that there was a son.

Hey then went into another piece of evidence, which, if

true, stands in the place of positive evidence, because incon-

sistent with Lady Altham's being delivered of a child at the

time deposed, and that was my L«rd and Lady Altham's going

to Wexford at the spring assizes, held the 16tii of April, 1716,

and returning from thence to Dunmaine, and going soon after

to Dublin. Mrs. Giffard's account is ^s, Ihat there being

some m«a to be tried as Pretender's men, the curiosity of

Lady Altham proposed a journey to Wexford, that she accom-

panied my lady in the chariot, that my lord, Mrs. Healh,

and Rolph rode. She says wIku tl^y came to Wexford they

lodged at <he house of one Sweeney, that they went into Court
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bnt tiro or three i^. .* n ' "^ "'*"* ^^ "od rtayed

thw being at the time whm *r™"°**'^ of th« summer; and
<Wive»«i of the pSifl v«„^»" '"'?P*^ *« have beS
t™e. But thi« fSlWhir/^ *!^°"**«'' ^ »>°«^ can te
R«t of aU K^r. who wa^ derft*!' "f^ ft!?

"'"^^^
Forter. who went Tat dJc^t t«£ ^^ ^"* ^'^^ ^"^^
«»n«nbertohave8eSany^S«SS~^°;j^^* ^* <*«*• °<*
Fwf, but it i» a^umirf. ^1 **• This is not a positive
Coklough, wb,^ sJea™ Z5T*i *'°*- ^« «»«* is CaSaJ

g«»fteman on trial being his re^£>n lJ"f ^"^^ ^' *^®
wt by any woman that d"y tS^^ ^ ^"^^ "*'* *^"«^« ^
'ntoesses p«xJuoed to p«ve ^that^v ItJ^

'^° *^° P*«^*^^«
which were Turner and mr^nL^^T^^"' "*^* *^«~'
was at the house of DimSTwhen^ l

^"' ^^^ *^** ^
MBues. that he saw hiiTwt^M il?

my lord went to that
n>v lady in the houw afS^ f^«»<*. »<1 that he saw
te&s yoi likewiseC on^e^L^?, r,),?""*- • ^^P°~°at Dunmaine, and the o^^i^,?^^ I ^\ **"«' ^ was
(which makes h^certaiTteZ^-^**'*^* ^^ «^*her
Altham to send wnS^*?^T^ *^^^ ''*• *» ^^ Lord
of rent whi^i.^^^ to ^^^l?^ '%*^ ^^8 a„^
l;e «.w my lady. th"?^w« S^k^^^*?^ ^Z*^'^^•he was with child anH H«mV u ' . *°** ^® believes

«^ is one oiSt^ WW ^l ^^^ ***"^«^- And
you, that Mrs Ctt wvs1?h«7iS ^T" ^^"^^ ^'^ ^^
<Jiffa«i went with Sei^'t^^f M^T^*^ '^T °' ^^

i«
by Loixi LthSnTfSr'Si ^Sr1S«" *^°

*t*
"^^ **k«»

by him from place to ofa^..n?/ l^' *^*? ''^^ '''« «»^ed
tbe several wL^pS,^"^*'^ «« hi. «n, examined
-h I.M Altham anS'lSrSmXtLj^JLTme'lhri!^
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WM with him, to prove that the boy kept by Lord AHham
WM the Mn cf Joui Landy by Lord Althsm, a* wae auppoMd,

and that he waa always ocmndered and treated by that lord

as hit baetaid. And thus, gentlemen, you mo how tite

witoeeMt produced in thie oauie itand as to the moat material

cirounutanoee in direct opposition to eaoh other, so that the

one or the other must speak false. Which of them have done

so, God only knows. You, gentlemen, mutt, after taking

the whole into your consideration, say which in your opinion

deserves credit. I shall now take notice of the objeotaons

to the witnesses on eaoh side.

The objections that have been made to the plaintiff's wit-

nesses, as to their uncertainty with r^ard to time and plane

and other ciivumstances to which they were examined, were

also made to the witnesses for the defendant, and if an imputa-

tion arises from thence you will consider whether it be not

equal on both sides. In the next place, an objection is made

to the condition of the evidence for the plaintiff, that tiiey

are servants of the loweM. stations and meanest condition.

You will consider how far that objection ought to lessen, much

less take away, the credit of their testimony. Servants

about the family, though in the meanest stations, were likely

to know such particular facts as they have given evidence of.

But on the other side you will consider that the fact in question

is a single fact, which might be put into the moutii of amr-

body, and which has been affirmed and denied on oa^J>7
the respective witnesses. You will, therefore, I think, find

it necessary with caution to att^id to the objections made to

the credit of the several witnesses that stand in opposition

to each other. For instance, if the credit of Mrs. Cole can

engage your belief as to the circumstance of the miscarriage,

then Mrs. Heath has not sworn true, because she has sworn

the contrary, and that to a fact which must have been

observed by her. Again, if Mrs. Cole obtains credit, Ifrs.

Heath must be mistaken in another fact, though not of that

consequence, and that is the removal to Dunmame. Mrs.

Cole says, and Mrs. Briscoe too, that my Lord and Lady

Altham went to lodgings in Essex Street; Mrs. Heath, that

they went directly from Captain Briscoe's to Dunmame. Now,

gentlemen, as to Mrs. Cole's and Mn». Briscoe's testimony

there is no imputation other than what arises from their age

at the time to which their testimony relates, when the ddest

of them could not be above thirteen by her own account, and

•he speaks to a fact which Mr. Prime Serjeant thinks was not

likely to engage tiie attention of so young a person—I mean

tiie plaoe to which they removed. But you will consider

whether the removal of my lord and his lady from their family

3«



I^«J Chief Bawn', Sun«ning-Up

"» "«»t BttSiSfn^ «o «)«,, intend™ mSk^ I.?"!*

«d lifng in tlTina? S*.J".'°°™°'
•'"htS S""Mf ot leara- it3'.v ?* " oonlinuanoe iTt. j

33t

''«

'J I

1 { "dl

I i

I!



The Anncsley Gise.

ide, impute it to mj vnuoacj, for I have no intMitkni to
' misrepreMDt, and abould be extremely glad i{ anybody wovld

et me right. When you oome to look upon ^ur notee yon
will tee how this fact stands. But there u one tliinc I

would obeerre as to the testimony of Bdph, and that is that

Mre. Oiflard and he differ. lUdph has said that the new
road leading from the house of Dunmaine to the oabin was

made for^e benefit of going to Mrs. Oiflard'e and Coltmel

Palliser's, and that Mrs. Giilard always went that way. Mrs.

Oiffard says that she never wwt that way, but always hj
the bridge. These are slight ciroumstanoes, but, however,

where witnesses stand in such direct opposition to each other,

they deserve some attention.

Anthony Dyer, gentlemen, is another material evidence for

the defendant. But you will coniidor how far hia credit is

affected by what I am going to mention. The witnesses on

both sides have said that after the separation of Lord and

Lady Altham the child, be k legitimate or illegitimate, came

into the house of Dunmaine. William Elms fixes it to three

weeks after, and another to a month; but this man says

that be was there at the separation, and three^uarters ol a

year after, and swears tiiere was no child in the house during

that time. As to the positive evidence on the part of the

plaintiff, Doyle and Murphy, the observations on them as to

Ibeir coming into the service have been made and are extremely

strong. Murphy did say that Doyle came there first; she

afterwards changed and said she came there before Dorle.

You will consider also the manner in which thw gave their

evidence. And in regard to Mr. Palliser, Mr. Lambwt,

and those people that spoke to the pregnancy on the part of

the defendant, they have gone so far that if you believe them

there could not have been a miscarriage. There is one thing

I forgot to mention, to strengthen the evidence of Mrs. CoW,

and weaken that of Mrs. Heath, which is, that Lambert said

that Sutton, the surgeon, was sent for to Boss, and stayed at

Dunmaine a fortnight. Now when you come to compare the

times of his being sent for and the miscarriage, you will con-

sider whether it does not tally pretty near with the time when

Mrs. Cole gives an account of the miscarriage, and yet Mrs.

Heath says he never did attend my lady.

There is one general observation to be made on all the

evidence, and that is, that there is a forwardness, an inclina-

tion to go on to sorve their party, on both sidea, and that

they want HuA candidnesa which gives a credit to witnesses.

I say not this on eithw side, but you will emnder whether

it is not an observation that runs throu^ the whole. I

AaXL not trouWe you with ps^)eot to the surgeon. The
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!»• to obMiTe that then ii . i^'^-i.^** ^O" *"» P«»ait
"««U«»ting oiw«SlLSi «3 J *SSL^"^** betwe^TnoI

«»wiit to tuoh a witn«« lL^,T ^' *"* **» 7^ gi*« any
»^g " to thii IS^ihili"^ y«» cannot Ur tit he i
With wgarf toihTive™! Jl***

that part of ti. evidence.
fl«t tTW wa. notTly *,^iSn„r^„-!y *»« »hild from
Jojn Landy'. child. aS ttTt^ £t* ^^i**

. • baatanl. and
Arty to her aa hia motbw vmTJ^^ TT '*l

"** •«* "a
that i. with what |KuSS'£L'?!L"S?«^»'o» <«»i«tent
would have it undentoodSat^i^ "^^ *^^o "•»<*. *!»•
the child Aouw CrAz^^tTSir' 'Z^'^ "^«*«tt to .et the doga i»on heMf ^M?"* ""^ '**«* o«J««d
•nd yet thoee who^SU^hi^J!^ ^'^ "«*' **»• houae,
that my lort haJ SS^ ^^,"«* Car™W"ff «t;
hi. mother', blood » hL^BoJ^i^i*'"« ^ "»«* o7
be reconciled you mart conwdS^ tK.^*^* '?**^*» ««»
jn thi. head that I moat teK^'««J^" ".*** '^n** nww
M'MuUen, and dw wcSdhS. ?*:?'' *^ **»»* » ©iaabeth
mouth of'tbe bThiSS Jt th! r*«^ that out of^
Q«itlem«i you will oompaw iiiwiS^'^ ^- '**° ^"^7'
Boah and Mr. Tighe. Se bSt ^JTt *«ft™»7 o# Ifr.
Bud., perflated thShe waa mJl^JU^^*** ^ "'«^ ^th Ifr.
•t Mr. Tighe'.. N^wr" X^' JS*

"**"' "^ *»* "«-
"otion of hi. being the lawfult»7«^ **??*. "**»'«* the
«J-rve the impn*aSi^^'*7/i^ ^<?'«*». Jou wiU
•tranger, I am the wn^ j^ t ^^' *^7^ to her, a
•attte further. aSd thS idth JSa^jfti^

I will cany thit
*«'*• by her rivimj M^^„7!!^l!!^*'f,^•**•' "he m4 wa.
thi. «fa««mrtanTOf!ie^l^i*^i?»«^'- ^^^
and of later date. ' ** '**** ™'»* *»'» been fiotitioua

.whitY;b::;:ed"i:;^tt;:?^ «^-. and ,„„.
»S o# witnewe.. .wh o«faliJf

^*'^* here i. .uch a daah-

s:z?r;2f ">^n>e"*^ai^;^'^ thoughiz
•"•ooBcUabtej and tha»f«~T «?.: ^^. ?*'**" ^^^ remain
»«> will, be'obliged to S^ide"!:'? ^ think you gS
th««r a probabili^or imSwn£* *'"««»rtanoe. that wiU

^ » favour ol the plamtiff are tho« I We S«SJSuf
3a»
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drhing him away, and aft«nrard* attamptiiif bv an mj^
iwMHatiOD to taka away hia life, to wliiok I have bafora qMka

at Ian*, and Mad not rapaat. On tba part of tha dafandant

tba ciroanutaDoaa ai« of a different kind, and thoaa are aofih

aa Nlata to thia family from tlie beginning of tbe tranaaotton

to the end, and ariae from the quaUW and oiroumatanoaa of tlia

penooa, which, aa haa bean urged, muat have rendered a

foot wf thia kind too notorio<'8 ever to have been doobted,

capaoially in thia kingdom ; that it must have been known to

the idationi of thia familv in Eng^d, whoae eatate and

honoura were to be enjoyed by that aon; that my Lord Altham

himyilf oo^t to have made it publio; and that it waa tha

intereat of Lady Altham that the Duke of Buckingham ,
her

father, ahould know that ahe waa with ohiU. Again, yoa

will oonaidw the improbability arising frran the place where

he waa bom—at Dunmaine, in a remote part of the country,

attended by a country midwife, and the surgeon yoo hay*

aeen. Ladiee, aay they, of«her rank would not submit to it,

and are usually placed on such oooaai<ms where the^ can have

the beet assistance, and the consequence ot a child to thia

family particularly required it. Jn the next place, you

will oonudw whether there be not a further improbabihty ana-

ing from the nurae; that a poor body ahould be employed ia

no wonder, but th-* an infamous poor body, rendered infammn,

as waa supposed, by my lord, and in that very place, ahould

be taken t^ my Udy to nurse her Intimate child is acaroe

to be aooounted for. There is nothing said to reconcile thia,

but the testimony given by Laflan; and she tells you that

this waa a secret not disok>sed to my lady till after th«

aeparation. Inde«d, if you bdieve this the improbability will

decreaae, but you will find it difficult to suppose my lady the

only persOTi in the family to whom this was a secret. The

place where the child was nursed has been also urged, but

the difficulty is not that a nobleman's child waa nuraed at a

poor man's house, but whether that house was fit to receive a

child intended to be preewrved; and therefore the probability

or improbability in thia instance will depoid upon the credit

you sh^H give to the diflereot accounts of the cabin where this

nurse lived. It has been further said that the spraswv at

the chriatening of thia child ought to have been of high rank,

and from among the relatiooa of thia noble family. Again,

this child, after the separatitm, waa removed from place to

place, and wo have not heard that Lady Altham, mther by

herself or frienda, took any care or notice of him, acept the

aingle inatanoe at Koes. Was it not Lady Altham's interest

to have acquainted the Duke di Buckingham that she had a son

by her loid ; that he had sent him rway, and pat this child
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which Tou £•« bMi i««{n^ ^n ^P~- '° Mwwer to

oWW. or rather «^g hff^'^Ji!? * ''^ '^^^ *"•

tU i«d ion of LSd'iSS,;^^^ '^'•j "Piri"* him to be

r^aSoSr Vut'^.r^e^S^r^^^
ing the plaintiff to K^iSltlS^hir **»• ^«»d«t. wppoe-

. §Mtan( the wh^ my bf,^oiW * •StTJT^ ? ^"^
of expocing thu child Mi«r^i^v*--r"* "**** "*^'™*o>^
will SSr whetJS^a^SSL. « 'llfr**^"' 5^ g«>tleinei

bMUixi in that manS^r mS^ S*""*
«f^ treating' hi. own

But. g«.5;^f SSgh'Si^'ob^"*^ ??*' " «-* <?«•

"•PWt to the father. It make. S«^^^ ^ '*"*''*^ '^**'

•pplied to the mother tK ISff^'*^***'? ^^ '*~°? '^en
n-imer were wUt^* woS^eSS^!!

of the child Li this

oaUed for the m^^t^^r^^"^JTfi ''•^^ *«ited and
of it you wiU ~S^ f,J^ ti^*^' *^**

"l^*
'^^^ °o* ignorant

poMd to t«»t that child-"I SoSd te »iS t"***^ " "P-

any eyidenoTofW^ tJll-^^^"'\^^ we do i^ find

-^ to^ li^he*"^.'lt''"er':S."*'tir ^ 'T^interMt to take notice of thiTchad it h^J^ ** '"^ ^*'
and not denied, that th««w!. i! * * * ,*•- **®° "Mntiooed,
iwat away on 4e de.tt3 Wl-^,:;****

***/^^00 a year that
to thi. uL, if l^SmatT n w^""'''!^

"^"^ ^*'« 8one
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yiC,._ Kisf, at vhoM Imom ih* naidtd fourtMo aoaiha, a mm •(
"""*''

inttgrity utd tntth, whoM oNdit eumoi b* oontrovtrlad} Mm
h* iMTMr hMud btr laeiitioD her hftving a ton, tboui^ tM
intiinMy of dining at on* tabla for thai tim* moit probabl;f

hat* afforded fraqoant oppoitonitka of doing ao. And
whathar a iiOBan, undar the aJHictioo of a aaparatioB and kar

unbappj oiraomaUDoaa, eould bava oonoaalaa auoh a faot ii

wort^ jour attantimi.

Thara waa aoothar mattar urgad aa an improbability from

the taatiaaooy of Coloool Wall. I ahall ateta to 70a bow tba*

fact itanda. CoIoimI Wall aaid ba bad takan an opinion for

Lord Altbam aa to tba powar ba bad orar tba Anghaaa aatata;

tbat, aooording to that opinion, Lord Altbam vaa tanant bk

tafl, Mid mignt bavo barrad bia iaaua, and bj tbat maana
bare bad it in bia powar to raiaa mora by tba aala of bia

ravanionaiy intareat, aappoaing ba wa« onl^ tenant lor lifa^

aspactant on tba death of tba then aari. But tba aama witnaaa

alao aaid that ba would not, upon tba credit oi thia opinion,

oarry tha title to market, and that, notwithatanding tbia

<^inion, ba waa very angry with bia brother, tba now da-

fendant, for refuaing to join wiUi him in aellinp; their revar-

aiona. So that Lord Altham'a reveraionary mtereat being

certain, and hia other depending <m an undecided queation in

law, you will oonaider whether upon theee Tiewa ha waa mora
likely to have made publio or concealed hia b&nng a aon.

Having gone through with what I propoaed to aay upon
the evidenoe, I ahall (»ly, in general, take notioa that it will

ba proper for you gentlemen, while you are conaidoing thia

oaaa, to take widi tou tha eharactera of tha peraona aotom in

it, and thenoa to judge what waa m waa not to ba aipeotad

from them. Again, if there are, aa I auppoae thara will

ba, acme of tha pamtifl'a witneaaea to whom you will not give

oradit, you will oonaidor wbethar the j^laintifl in juatioa oug^
to be afleoted thereby; you will oonnder him aa rednoad by
tba defendant to the neoeaaity of making uae of auch aridenoa

aa offcNd, and in auch oaaa bad witneaaea may have obtruded
themaelTea, or art may have been uaed to put them in bia

way, ao that unkae it appeared that the plaintiff made uae of

th«n, knowing them to be bad, they ought not to ba placed to

hia account. Tou will alao oonaider that, though you have
only the defendant before you, yet the remainder-men, who
do not derive undar the defendant, are to be affected by your
erdiot, and ought not to ba poa^wned, unleaa you are aatia'

ffed that tlM i^untiff ia the legitmiate son of Lord Altham;
therefore you muat oonaider (taking the proota. tba proba-

bili^, and the aeraral thinga together) wbethmr tha plaintiff

ba tne lawful eon or not. If 1m be, yon muat find for tha

I^aintiff ; if not, lor tba defendant.
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Wj. TSnwut^ii^Z,^ ^^S*** on th* body of my
nii^t b* til, iSbJ ^i*2,l? -on by ono S«g«V iffi

•«•* you in the di^oreJJ^ rf trethT *^
^^**^ **' "• **°

tb6*^«5deno!r.t 2,^ **^P* to go again with you ov2

p.J(fS'^r'^°^,v°yt" *o •«"»• 0' the mor, capital

doMd, I meat the kidnapping of the leoor ofX^SSS
3*7
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_n« k««« flf tkMt Ivo faMto I ahdl oeaddw flni. It k
piVMd br Jdte OiffutL tiM atlonM^ «Bplo7«l to omit H «,Mdin tte oooTM ol hk •vkkoM, ffntkiiMn, MTaraf thian
ooour wUob, tboosh aol raUtiT* to tUt proMoutioB, ar* t«|
«>tTCaMl7 outorkl for 70W oontitkratko.

In tb* flnt Dkot. MBtkflMn, U rtktoi to 700 a oobtwm.
tlMi betwMB tb* dtfcDdMt aad himMlf m lo^ ago m tk*
Bonth of mrah, 1741, tatd tha oooaaion upon wUeh that
ooDTanatioo happanad. Ba toUc jrwi that at that tima it
waa tte oommon took of dkoouna that Mr. Annader waa
ratomad from tha Waat Indka to aaaart hk ri^ta, and that
tha dafandaat mj Lord Onylaaaa waa at that tuM anbarraaaad
with a Tariety of Uwauita; that mr lord axpiaaaad graat
UMadnaaa upon both acoounta. and tharaapon told him that
"ha abouh! ba rarr skd to aand to Mr. AmMskr. and if ha
would allow him £3000 or £3000 a yaar ba would aurrandar
up to him hit titka and antotaa, and go lira in Fhutea. for ha
abould ba mueh happiar than to ba ao tormantad, and had
rathar hia brotber'a aon ahouU bara it than anTbody alaa;
for if Jamm^ had tha aatate ha should lira easy in Franoa.
for it waa hia right, and ha would aurrender it to him ; that
ha did not ralua tha titk, ba would go liva in Franoa;
and that ba might lira the aaakr than would aand for a
Franob maatar to conTova with him in that knguaga."
The counaal for tha defendant, gentlemen, inth gieat art

and ingenui^ endeaTOur to avoid tha foroe of thk eridanoe,

f"4 ^ ?*• "* pko« they re^reaant thk deolaratkn of my
lord with regard to » oon^tromiae and hk going to Franoa aa
a hutj, paaiionato expraaaion, flowing from hia uneaaineaa of
mind, on aooount of tha Ol situation of hia affaira and hit
reaentment against the Anneakya.

But, ffentlemen, from Oiffard'a eTidenoe this oouU not
poesiUv be the case, for he telk you it was my kid's resolu-
tion, that be oontinued in that reaolution from the time of
the first oonversation, whkh waa before the HOth of Maieh,
1741, to May, 1743 ; that in pursuance of that reaolution be
actually did (aa ha had deckred he would) aand for a peraoo,
one Stephen Hayea, and had htm in the house to oonTerae
with him in French; and that he, the witneas, waa pieaant
forty timea.

Ilie next thing, gentkmen, suffgeated by the defendant'a
oounsel was that my Lord Anelesea (in his then unaaay
aituation, and ao angrf with the limesleys, as Gilfard said he
waa) mi^t possibly be induced to wish for such an aooom-
2K>dation aa waa mentioned with the kaaor of the plaintiff,

jaS
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^^ •««» or tiM Mtoto thM would otlMnriM i«Bi»in to

4"S'H *?^^'t^sxr«^ ^*

•nd to cny OD S p4L^ of*^?'*; *1^"?* •»»*»«»«•

taSiI«rf o^Ttti. i^o^I %K^I,H^ °**>^?

•lUt^^* ^° ** "^'"^'^ be OMy in hii titlet S
339

1.1

fl

4^



The Annesley Case.

There is another part of Oiflud'i orideiioe whidi, m it

itrikM me etrongly, I ehall mention for yom* ooneideration»

•ad thet ie that my lord told him (fifty times, I think he said,

between tbe 7th of December, 1741, and the 14th of July,

1743, which was the day of the trial) that this pretender, aa

he called him, was transported for stealing a sihrer spoon.

Ton will consider, genttemen, what w«ght thia oiroumstuioe

may have when coupled with the complaints made against

him by Miss Gregory of thieving with what tbe witnesses,

who ptoj0 Um several attem^tts upon tbe boy, and at last

tbe actual transportation of hmi, have told you of my lord'e

repeatedly oalling him a thieving son of a whore; and with

the particular charge which one of them swears my lord

made against him of having stolen from him a silver spoon.

I have endeavoured to state to you, gentlemen, the main

substance of Giffard's evidence. In order to avoid tbe force

of it, the counsel for tbe defendant have stnmgly insisted upon

two objections to bis credit.

The first is, that understanding, as he owns he did, that

my Lwd ijigksea by bis declaration as to tbe £10,000 meant

that be intended to destroy Mr. Annesley if he could, and

that he would expoid that eum in means to have him banged,

be did not decline being further engaged, but still oontinued

to carry on tbe proeecution.

And indeed, gentlemen, it does to me carry with it an

imputation upon Giflard, that he did not immediately fling

up any c<MK!em in this or any other business of my lord's,

and publish this declaration to all mankind. But, gentle-

men, you will consider, on tbe other hand, what Giflard bath

said' in excuse of himself. He tells you, " If there was any

dirty work he had no band in it." He distinguisheth between

a bad purpose and the carrying on a legal prosecution, and

he tells you "that the coroner's inquest having found the

fact wilful murder, be thought that a sufficient foundation

for him to proceed."

The other objection to his credit is, that bemg aa attorney

retained by Lord Angksea to carry on this prosecution (in

any suit between Mr. Annesley and my k>rd, be swears posi-

tively, be never was nor ever expected to be retained), be

oomes here voluntarily to disclose tbe secrete of his client.

Now, gentlemen, as to the prosecution, ^ou will observe

that the original discovery of my lord's bemg concerned in

it was not voluntarily made by tbe witness, for he t^
Ku that be found himself under tbe necessity of soing my

xl for a Uigb sum of money whioh remained due to him

upon his biU of costs, and that upon his so doing my lord

fifed a bill against him in the Court of Exchequer in En^^and,
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«da«„po. wiw u, him to g,™ hrJ^jv'tw;

•ji^^jjoj^ tt« «„,«*»« .bid.b «jsi^ s:.:s

forbid tlMt amrnS?^/^ -..^ *^" «»*«<>n; mkI God

^ ji^rt^iiga,
» ..atag) to tk. «a.M. rf th. kaSpS

to'ir'LJSlSr"***
***^ by the defence that it wm notorioui

M&I^i^^ oonvemnt with that noble funily thetLSS^Amd nerer had a <«» in Inland, that .be neT«^ rn^nSdthat ehe never waa with ohiM. On the other haS^iSSiiWM eqnan, notorioo. that m, hrd had a JS*y jS uSdy*
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•od that the leMor of the pUintifl wm that wn. Now, if
tiui WM the oaae, for heaven'e Mke, gentlemen, what appre-
henuona oould the defendant poacibly be under from a boy
who, if he had aet up any claim to the title and eatate,
muat inevitably have been detected aa a most notorioua
UBDoatort

* T*''_j°°
*** '**'**'" ^**°*^' **"• W *• *^« legitimate

aom of Lord Altham (and whether he waa or not must certainly
he in the knowledge of the defendant) then, gentlemen, you
will oonaider whether thia kidnapping and thia proaeoution
will not be eaaily and naturally accounted for, and whether
any other adequate eauae than a knowledge of hia being ao
can, with any degree of probability, be aaaigned for thia
extraordinary, thia iniquitoua behaviour of the defendant.

But, gentlemen, the counsel for the defendant have told
you that the material fact in thia caie ia the birth, and unleaa
that ia inconteatably proved that the plaintiff cannot poaaibly
avail himaelf of any preaumptiona (an ingenious gentleman
ohoae generally to call them auapioiona) which ariae in thia

Gentlemen, I differ entirely from them upon that head. If
that which, to be sure, ia the material fact, were proved to
you moonteatably, tiie plaintiff would then have no occaaion
for presumptions. Presumptions then only are, or can be,
of use when the fact in dispute is not, nor can be, proved
inconteatably.

Ckntlemen, as thia assertion hath been so strongly insisted
on, and hath had so much streaa laid upon it by every one
of the teamed counsel, tet me detain you a little to make a
few observations upon the subject ot presumptions.

Presumptions, gentlemen, have at all times and in all laws
which I have ever heard of, particularly in our own, been
allowed to have great weight in doubtful caaes. Some are of
ao hig^ a nature that the law will not admit of any proof to
the contrary, and these are called presumptions juri$ et de
jure. Aspun, there are preaumptiona of law, aa likewiae
what the writera upon thia subject call presumptions of man
(such aa are collected occasionally by man's understanding
man given facts), which, though they fall short of that
strength and conclusive force which we others have, are
yet to stand in the place of fuU proof till the contrary is

proved.
" VioletUa pretumptio ia many times plena probatio," are

the express words of my Lord Coke, and the case which that
great oracte of the law puts upon it ia this

—" A man is run
through the body with a sword in a house, whereof he
instantly died. A man it seen to come out of that house
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^^i^^^'^h^Z^ ""» ''M .t that tfana in .

Now, gentJemen, you W£^S!^*r !^ ™««fewr.
(and many other, if » HkTn..!. "^*,*'^»* » **»• caee putm which i^t B^ieJ.^t£ S;^ "'^lii^ '-y »* pS
J»»

jury km cm„^SL^rin&a o*;!!™^ V^ **P'*^y)

^ tLe perwn '^v^LA/^SLVT^^ '"''* committed
from a crimimd fact proved^r^f?, *^- '^'^ ««*>nable
B^UT^m leading to that fact

**" oircumatanoe. and

c- of'^^^s^^i' r^jeT^'^^
"*°*^'»~^ *• y- «-

And yTwiU ^niidiTXSLr a l^Sr ?' **^ •P''"**^^'
operate strongly in the pm^t caV^ of reawn will not
wg on thi«^ wa. eSf/j^vu™"- Serjeant', r^awn-
to have heaitl laid dowTkri '5^*'^ ** '^»* I remember
-t in a CourtTjStuJe vi.

^\«^^'^ «^ who ever
n>*ny oaae. of eniteTE .„^"

*''** '^wumetanoe. were in
th*Q.the tertimCoTiiS^;;^^ *o «>« depended upon

- wS3?' in^T^deSS; :SS.
*"*j^"^*- *»--'-

•eea too much of <S.^rt.« ? \ ^'^ '"<"'' 'e have

•nd neoewarily ari^infoutT^' o,^ prewmption., naturaUy
gmtlemen. it murt^Tftlo S,T '»«* ««•?<»* Ke. And.
thii caM the prewmotioM ?riJ^ #~"''*if"'**<'° ''l»«»er ii^

the Pro^^utioi^TorSr Jo^a/'!L^J?*^'PP^ «<»
thouwmd witneMes 'P**^ "tronger than a

fr^S^tiniSj^i;;^**^; ff^"'ij:^\"*i-*"7 --*
th«*by thrown& yelSf ba^ ^f. *>' .?«» P^ntiif i.
oa» had come uimW^«„- ^ V*

hi. evidence. If hi-

not have been atSidS w?i^« if«^}3 ^^•°'' «' ^o^^d
murt have received a vl,^*?.: l^'^'Sf

'* "^'^ ". but
Mr.. ShieUs. who i. .wo!7 toTvTl ''^ determination,
world; the clergyman wh^i.^witr/?''*^*.^ ^*« «he
the perwn. wh^W^^iB to hlTl^ ^"""^ chriatened him;
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ri^t. On Um one hukl, from witimtM oBtiiomij obtrudiiig
tbamMlTM; and on tho otbMr, from witnaHM who omt h«?o
been indurtrioudT obtruded upon him. And if joa believe
that thee* difBooitieB hav« been oocaaiooed by the wicked aei
of the defendant jou are then to oonaider whether a mudi
alighter eTidenoe than might otherwiae haTO been required
will not eatiRfy you, in a oaae thua oiroumstaneed, of the
truth and juatioe of hia claim.

But, gentlemen, the oounael for the d^endani further tdl
you " that although you might poeaiUy be indooed to think
the defendant capable of committing a wicked act yet that
ought not to influence your judgment aa to the determination
of hia property."
And, gentlonm, I muct agree that a wicked act, nay,

r^)eated wicked acta, in general ought not to influ&Mse your
judgm«Dt. But if the defendant hath cMnmittad a moat
wicked act againat the peraon who tlten aaaerted himaelf to

be the aon of Lord and Lady Althaiu, and who ia now con-
teating with him hia title and eatate ; if he ha^ done another
ery extraordinary, though legal, act againat him in a dandea-
tine manner and coupled with a declaration highly criminal,

this in my opinion may and ou|^t to have great weight with
you upon thu oooaaicm.

Another thing, gentlemen, insiated upon by the defcndant'a
oounael waa that if the caae be doubtful the fn-eaent poaaee«<«
ought to turn the aoale in favour of the defendant.
Now, here I muat again differ from the learned gentlonen.

If indeed upon the whole ovidenoe the caae atanda doubtful,

they aay well. But if upon the direct poaitive evideBoe the
caae ia balanced, then, gentlemen, the kidnappii^ and the
proaecution will, in my apprefaenaion, turn the aoale in favour
ot the plaintiff. For a violent preaumption ia to atand for

truth tdl the contrary ia proved. Now, if upon the poaitive

teatimony on both aidca the mind remaina m eqwilibrio, thai,
gentlemen, the contrary ia not proved, and oonaequently the
preaumption atanda.

I oanoi help aaying that I think it pretty extraordinary

in thia caae that ao many objeotiona ahould be raiaed, and
ao much atreaa laid upon them, againat your being influenced

in your judgment by preaumptiona, by wapiciMu, by pro-

babilitiea.

Gentlemen, their whole defence ia built up<m probability

and improbability.

They flrat tdl you you are to judge not upon prdbabilitiea

but upen poaitive proof of the material facts; and to that
poaitive pi«of, whoa given, they tall you you ought to give

no credit, for it ia improbabla.
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«^. ^d SttttTt:?'*?^ '*'* which I fo,g^ to

~«»da7, that he Aould aSJr £1^?^ *•
Jl*

** '* **
"Mrket, nay, by the v«rv rtatfol P.. ^, *'"?'^ » P«Wio
prot«jt«l ibn (by tlTT,^.*^' ^'**". who had fcefore
that the boy wa? chSJJ' w?S**SJ?' y*^. ^ '«°«*^
fajoimcoMtables) MdthT;.! V. ?y' •^'^ "med off by
mad. to OiC^' ^t.W^'tha^^T^"' ' '^''' "^^'^^
that any man livinnH'b?^, 1T "'^•"'^ ^^'"e

Cole, and the evidence «fp!?T* ®PP«^ to that of M«.

ooifi^'irbSS: fSd^'S^^^ri M- Beath might be
«-e may WiJn^at li^*;„5°l** ?*? «^. *»»at th^
foryonr detenninSbn if* SLTI^a^^^ »^^«1
endeaoe. aa it atAiu). ;« ^ *^**'*™' consideration of Cok'a
of H«.th\%l^;mY£A'„JrLT'''^f?«». ** «>« ^S?«y'
the main pilUr, cf^"JS.^ * **P»*^ ^*«-. end one^

In other part, of the caS^tl.n,«„
vanation. between the ^dSeS^^' ^*"'-.^ *^ "^7
other minute oiroumrtmST^h win ^& o* time anJ
eequenoe in the cauaTor^'^/* •

**" °** ** o' much con-

eoBie to a fact in which twrrm^?*- •._ *"* ''^ <>«» you

neeaea on each aide mwtS^^ 'S?^ ?' ''J^'» the wit-
know at the time she^^ hS^ Tj^ certainty and eiaotnew
time that fact i. JSd to^o

*eatimony a. ri»e did at tiS

***•«». Rentlemen •<: K-!!-/ ' r demonatration. oeriunMl
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TIm fint m*t«rud oireumtteitM whioh oooun to m*, in whioh
Ciole uid Heftth differ, ia u to tbe going or not going vnj
at Lord and Lady Althun from Captain Briaooe'a (at whoa*
hooae tlM reoonoiUatioo waa brought about) to mj lord'a

lodginga at Yice'a in Eaaox Street.

lira. Heath iweara poutively that during their itaj in Dublin

they never lodged one single night out of the house of Captain

Brisooe. Mrs. Cole (supported by her sister, Mrs. Bnsooe,

by Alice Bates, a serrant in her father's family, and by
Catharine MaoCormick, Vice's senrant) swears aa poaitivdiy that,

after staying four or five days at her father's, they went to

lod^sgs in Essex Street (as to the pers<»i's house she is not

positive^ but she takes it to be Vice's), and there continued

a considerable time—I think about two months—befiMre they

left Dublin and went to Dunmaine. And, gentlemen, ^ou
wiU remember that Mrs. Cole, when she waa a seoMtd tune
produced, gave you a particular reason why she could

be so positive as to that fact, which was, "that,

notwi.. standing the reoonciliaticm between my lord and lady,

her father still continued uneasy about the matter, and waa
very desirous and pressing that they would leave his house

and go to other lodgings, because he thought it wculd have a
bettw air of their being well together," whioh she explained

afterwards by saying that it would become more publio and
notorious to mankind that my Iwrd and lady were, in fact,

reconciled.

This circumstance, as soon as it waa mentioned, I thought
struck some lidit into this affair—^it did to me explain clearly

two other odd circumstances whioh I shall mention to you
presently.

The next fact, concerning which Mrs. Cole and Mrs Heath
stand in direct oppoaition, is the supposed miscarriage at

Dunmaine. Mrs. Cole swears positively that about the middle
of the night, after the accident of Lord Altham's breaking the
•aucers, Mrs. Heath came into the bedchamber of her mother,
Mrs. Briscoe, with whom she lay, alarmed her with an account
of my lady's being extremely ul, and b^ged that she would
immediately rise and go to her, which her mother accordingly
did ; that the next morning she (the witness) was in my lady's
bedchamber, where were presmit her mother, Mrs. Heath, and
several of the servants; that her mother there told her that
my lady had miscarried, and ahowed her tb3 abortion in the
baiun.

Mrs. Heath, oa the contrary, swears as positively that she
did not, either upon that or any otiier night, oaU up Mrs.
Briscoe; that she does not remember that Kn. Briscoe or
her daughter was in my lady's roan the next morning; and
she swear* positiv«ly that my lady did not then miscarry, nay,
that she waa not, either then or at any other time, with ohild.
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B J°
**y " *^ togetlS.

^ u>to tbe room to lee^

I*dy Altham to live hU hS^anS L'*' P**^* ^"* «S
"..that their reoonoiStiorSiA? fcS*

*^^*" ^ J>«blin.
*wakind, doe. not fa% eSl«b*«.JT°* ?**~ °<>*<»ri««« t<^
proof of. tho« tw odd affiSuS? ^"^^^ corroborate the

Gentlemen, you wiU ^«S!"?^J'°'"*'»»»**l>le facta,

do«, not arise a rtrong p,SSbil£ thT^'T*- *°^«' «»«•

J.
thmk appeal, toW K«q 4. ** ^*P**" Briaooe (who^

I>«ke of Buckingham to brS SH^"" employed by tl»
•««» •Ppi^h^STtSt^'^Sf' *J*

reconcifiationjW
•»»J?d. «»<! althoughTin J^a^flJ^, 'ooonciliation'' ^
hould have i«,ue by'^my brSTS !?^ .°' '*> ^7 Altham
and for aome wa«)na S^oK ?!L,*^*,*

» *»"»* '»*«"^•nd conduct appear pi^tt^^aiSfn.^*^""* <^^««» «*»«^rthu «,u«») might be indZ^TSSLT°**^* *^<*«»«» «
And, gentlemen, you SSl om,.M?^!l ***** »•"»•

•pppehenaion in BrfiooJ m lX~ ' ''^^ ''^•'•»«- wch an

ft;™ Bwkrti™ to D^.y'S -'^ «« rrtimS^
«»U«d to him in - /.JjiiT "* *«" TOO that mv I™5

«g«t to have any, aid « ^y ^oTlS^"*'^ T^*' "o*- e^^"
with me for keeping this Tw^fr, r -^f?^"** " very angry

nad before sworn positi^v i^.TiT^^' "»« •*«« witness
attempted to havef^Sat^J Sfcv^ TJI *^-^** ^« °^^

z
oeiieves m hia conscience that my
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lovd did BO* RupMt 1m had—utj erimiiukl conuntw vtth
Ladj Altiuutt; uid that 1117 laid 011I7 mad* om ti hia m a
oolour and prttaoM for pumng away his lady.

Mow, MotlMnan, you will obatrTo that opon this twtinony,
•T«D of th* dalMidant'a witoaaa (who^ indaad, is a vaiy matanal
witnaas for tha dsfendant in some othar parta of his afidsnoa,

if yoo giTo oredit to him), Lord Altham waa a man OMiahla of

putting away his lawful wife, to whom ha had lata^ bean
reoonuled—upon a mere pretence and for no othar real oause
than that he might not <usoblige Lord Ang^eeea. If he
so, you will then consider whether it be at all an unnatural
and strained supposition that he was capable of abandodng
and bastardising his lawful son in order to oblige some other
person or persons.

This supposition, gentlemen, will, I think, appear still less

unnatural when you recdlect how Miss Gregory's behaviour
to the hov stands up<Hi the testimony of anther witness for

the defendant—^I mean Herd (who, in bis account of the b<^'s
treatment by my lord before they came to Dublin, differs

totally, as my Lord CSiief Baron hath already obsenred, from
all tlw sentlemen of that part of the country who have been
produced before you).

Herd tells you that when my lord lived in Frapper'a Lane
sreat complaints were made to my lord against tiM child by
Hiss Gregory of bis thieving^-that he cannot tell whether the
boy was really guilty or not, but that he confessed himself

so—and that up<« this my lord (whom the witness had never
once seen strike the child up<m any occasion in the country)
corrected him more severely than evor he had seen any child

corrected in his life.

When the witness was asked by my Lord Chief Baron what
those things were, with the thieving of which this boy (who
is admitted on all hands to be the son of my lord, though
his legitimacy is disputed) was charged by this lady, wad for

which he was so cruelly corrected by his father, he tdls you
they were " a jockey belt and a pai^ of pigeons."

These are oiroumstances which, I must own, strike my under-

standing strongly. Tou, gcntlemten, are the judges, and you
will wul oonaider what weight they carry when connected

with the rest of the evidence, and wliat light may be collected

from them to guide your judgnKints on this occasitm.

I forgot to mention to you one thing which I think is vwy
remarkable upon Heath's evidence, and that is, that she

accompanies some of the plaintiff's witnesses in all the pre-

paratory steps, and separates from them only when they come
to the critical and material facte themselves.

She reooUeota distinctly, wit^ MaoCormiok, Vice's servant,

"lliat my lord came home late one night disordered with
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fSSiihd^i*ir^*W »«yi«» th. ohdr; that b.

M» Witt oUId li. would tara hL mT^J^i^iif "^ "•

with the other witMu • hii<: .. *T^ irT^ *gfM§ m th«m

n»y lady wm tSkSi^^J!^ **"»"??* *<> **ble. But that

that die kept W dSbef toTL^tif ^f' ^^ miMarried

to what ha. iKnTr^ by ^.U*""-; "? ?^ oontr«iioti<i
will be extremely mXiiS^fS^'!' ."^^^ ^"^ gw»tl«neii, it

««t to the timJarSh cL^^JZ T^^ *^'^*' P'^
Peoed, and my ladyW W «>.!lt? *^, ""«»rri««e hap.
.piH^r, from tiTlvaSl o^ tTdSeS.^' ^"^P^^' ^*
Aaron Lambert) that Sutton ^ .u^„'°'\ '"*"*" (M'-
brou^t over with him from EnriLdT? ^JV"* J^^

^«^
lua houM on account of some mi.}-*.'-

h«d turned out of
guilty of in the family wS^i^J^^^T '^<'*» te had been
twice nrfu«ri to go/CrSe? i'S.V"°""?« '

^^^
out of the family; tluS&iff^* J ^ ^^^ **«» turned
loni'. chariot coiiifor& rti?f »^ time. «.d my
«« my l«ly atSSiT^ to th« »:-"*

contmued attend-

rem^branci. for a foSht m.^^^ **' ^^^ '^*°-'-
m order to discredit BroS. tJ,« •

•idenoe was produced

«^ ^«°~").^ucST';he JaS'tf ^^^^° 1" ^my opinion, «,fficiently discnStSTh^^ ^^^' ''^°' ^
"der gentlemen, whelL- h^oeTnoT^; T**"-

''^ ~»-
of the testimony of MrT Sj«^ ^J^V*'^^^ "» '"PPOrt
of Heath, with Ve^ard^' ^m^nTh ™**'f

*° "*^ ^^"^
the defendant's ooSn^l -m^ t

° observation was made by
bear from thaJ S^ '^^StL'-'Sr^^f'^ '^^'^ ^
Peoobar excellency of ourlaw eJ^jeci^ l;^^ °'*^** *»' *^
by jury, on whi<4 oocaaion, thTSL "* '^'^. ^ *'^
^; that from oSSSg^^^i^T TT* '^
otber, and oarefullv i>h«»rJ4«!?*v • ^^ ''^** contradict eush
in wWch ti.^^Je^°^t^*PP««^«« ^d the maSS

7 K « uMir tertunony, some light it to be

»«
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ooUMitd, ud tlM Court nd jury may, in mim mMMira, to

«MkbUd to form « Jodgmont upoo » doubtAil ou».

Tbo oboorrotioa, gMttlemcn, is ondoabtodly just, bat what I

Uttio «sptotid to Uvo heard (rom that quartor. For. gwitlo-

wmk, whan 70Q raoeUset and oomparo toMtbtr tho oatragaoos

bahaTiour and Tooifaroua aaaararationa of Baath, with tha oabn,

•adata, and modaat damaaaonr of Oola, 70a will oonaid«r

whathir all tha weight which can ba laid vpon an obaerratkn

d that aort doe* not lie antirelj on tho other eido.

Another point whioh hath been etrongly, and, indeed, rwj
tperiy, insisted upflo by the defsndiuat's oooned ia this:

say it is esiremely improbable, if this panon ware

really the son of Lady ftham. that mr lady, who is proved

to hava lived two yean after the death of her lord, ehonld

mak« no inqniry about him.
But, gvntlsmm, if you will compare the time of Lord

Altham'a daatii with the time of kidnapping the boy y«n will

iind, I think, that there is very little, if any, weight in this

observation.

Lord Altham died in NoTcmber, 17S7. Tha letter which

Mrs. MaoMullen swears she sent to Mrs. Heath, notifying my
lord's death (and which Heath awears she oommunioatad to

my lady), beara date the 18th of that month. That letter

must be some days at least going to England. On the S6th

of the March following the boy appears from tha " Tholsal

"

book to be indentured to Thomas Eeadr^ by tiie name of

Jamea Hennealey, and on the SOth of April, the next month,

it appears from Stevensim's book that he passed over the bar

of Dublin; so that taking that to be the truth (which, I

think, ia liable to strong objeotiona of improbabibl^, that

MacMuUen sent that letter), there will be very little more

than five months between Lord Altham's death and the trans-

portation of the boy.

When Alice Bates appears and gives you an account of her

joking with Lady Altham about her being with child, you

are told by the defendant's counsel that this is highly improb-

able, that Lady Altham was a verr haughty woman, that it

is incredible she should condescend to such familiarity with

a Tpemm so much her inferior.

Will it not appear to you equally improbable at least that

this haii^ty lady should condescend to receive visHt once

a week, as Mrs. MacMuUen tolls you she did, frran her—the

daughter of an ale-house keeper t

It must be allowed that my lady'a living with Alderman

King for thirteen or fourteen months, conversing with him

about her family affairs, and yet never mentioning to him her

son, does, prima facte, carry with it a great improbability

of her having at that time a lawful eon.
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n«M, gentlemen, are ciKumatuiaM .si«k {- _

a» olrauutuiiM bo£ JhZ^' ••5*J«S7
"I yon tdd to it

•n oonndered that Stm mv Jfi?. i fy,'*"* ' *"»' *>>•* *^«y

toM, that inTif tte^tiL ^TIk'**?' ^if
y*»" ^"^^ «'«'

that upon the death3 tJ..^ iuv J^^^' ' **y' ^^^ you
fc^oeSTuJSriS after^ tL?'°l/*f ."^ *'*'• ''•*«' °»*»
ooSd leairnrr«i««f Irl.- ^' ?•** '*"• •«"• tiae they

that he was eo th*n ^« .v*™* * general reputation

might haCnSe !lSa^ no??t thJ^H.^'^
or not and'd«

^ s]rt^^^sa% --ri'
^^^^^

hav'?^ C'f::!i/i:idTfor^^^L;'i.^ &b'"^
You, 8«tle»en, mil oondder what rtree, yoa ^n Uy upon

341

4\

'4

'I

i



The Annetley Case.

«fa» obMrralioM I havt throws o«k to yvm mA «1wI Ufhl

"%«« WW* imna o«te thiaci, iwtlMMO, wUab I dMigBMl

to kav* BWtkmMl to 7M, iMt ttM fetim whkfa «• h»f« aU

vndMfOM hath bMS w my grMt, ud th* tim* I hvf lad

tar nooDwUm w fwr Aort, thai my thooghta ara too moeh

diMipatod to praoaad, and indMd I hav* alrMidy tranMwaad

too mooh vpon joat patknot, ocaridaring tha graat attwtka

which 70a hava all akoff givwi a&d tha oaraftd notaa 70a

hav« tdun of tha oridaDoa. I ahaU. tharafora, mom ooadoda

with that whioh I at flni Mt out, tha kidnapping and

tho proaaotttion. If tha oaaa ba donhtfol npon tha othar

parta of tha aridanoa (whathar it ba or not Ton ara tha

propar Jndgoa), I nraat than laava it to jcme oonaidaration

whathar tha aridanoa of thaaa two astraoidinary faoto may
no* ba anfloiwt to detarmina 70a what vardiot to gi^ra i^on

thia oooaaion>

Mn. Baww DAWW»H-Qantkman of tha jury, mj Lord Chiaf
' Baron and my brothar Mountanay hara rammad tm tha

evidianoa, and obannrad upon it in ao Judioiooa and oUar a

maanar aa makaa any farthar obaarrationa from ma imnaeaa<

aary. Z ahall tharafora only raqnira your patianoa for a law

minotaa to ahow you how I would oon^dar thiir oaaa if I waa
upon tha jury, and my raaaooa for ao doin|^' Thara ara looh

oontTMUoUona on bou aidaa of tha quaation that ft woold

not ba hard to ahow that aararal witnaaaaa on aaoh aida ara not

antirely to ba oreditad. SaTwal of tha witnaaaaa on each lida

not only oontradkt tha witnaaaaa on tha othar aida, but alao,

in soma inatanoea, thamaalTaa, and tharafora, indapandant

of othar thinga propar to ba oonaidarad, ona oouM not taQ

whara to aattla. If I waa upon tha juiy, and to detormina

thia quaation, I thould lay bcrfora me and consider the atory

aa told on each dde. I ahoold oonaidar how far tha atory,

on ona hand, independent of the witnaaaaa, exceeded the other

in point of probabflity. If on either hand the atory told

appeared extremely improbable, I should then require from

that side the strongest proof imaginable, And that beoauae

probability oug^t to weigh except it be contradicted by testi-

mony not to 1^ doubted of; and, therefore, if on either side

the story ahould be extremely improbable, and probable on
the other side, I should give my opinion on the aide of

probability. How far an^hing of tlus kind appaara in this

oaaa will come under your consideration.

This is the longest trial OTer known at the bar. This is

the fifteenth day since ib» trial bemn. Triala at bar are

usually detarminad in ona day, and tha policy of the law
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Baron Dawson's Summing-Up.
lu^tukM «w that « pwMB thotdd tpMk to th« JwvUm

T«i will t*k« &to W'oiiid^;X«"*i!r "^ ''.*^ '

ooBtriMiiotion to 4h«. IM«^!?!!^^ ''^ <! «-t

tho OtlMT Mrt of thttoSjK iSi^J^^ ^ '"^ ' t-^

hoiMM •#«« _ni nV*"* ***** iuted COMiA/ltly - I'.fil

TWtiag ^t kn^ of it Si-^'m^^PS^ ^'^ *»>* : •^ '^^-

ot WoonJSTo. 'thS; m^Lo^AlSfJl »tJ" t
^ '"''^

«>• family not l^oStuTS it t£I?i.'"* J*™*" ''«'''"?7

of her tot «hfldt feLrJl^US.^ """"^l "P^i^J

343

i'l

:.(

3*

1

w

tell

i



The Annesley Case.

trath, it viU be of weight in tU quMtion wlietlMr
there wm » ohUd or not. For, admitting Coknel Pellieer
end the other wifeeiee to be there four timet e jmr, joa
ere the jodgee whether it ii probable that tbei« waa a child
there and unknown to them. The Mparation ia agreed on all

handa to have been in the year 1716, and eome litOe time
after that the obild waa bronc^t home to mj Lord Ahham't
hooae. Dyer ewaan the ehild waa not brought to Dunmaine
in hie time, but the witaaaaee for the plautifl aay either
from the aeparation or aoon after, and that the child ecu*
tinued in the honae with Lord Altham till about the year
17S4. Tou are to obeerre that my Imd left Dunmaine about
iommer, 1717, the aeparation waa in February, 1716-17, and
Lord Altham came up to Parliament and after that went to
Kinnea. The Parliament aat down the 27th of Auguat,
1717. Then you will ooniider what haa been awom to of
my lord'i behaviour to thia child all that time. During tiiia

period of time at Kinnea, Carriokduil, Croat Lane, and Wrapper
Lane, there are many witnettet on both sidea that give
a mott contrary teatimony to one another; there are
witneaaee on jboth aidea that I cannot aay who to
diabeUeve. There are many of them that I oannot
diabdiere who awear to hia being treated aa a legitimate aon.
There are many of them, whom I abo cannot ditbelieve,
who give a contrary teatimony and My that he waa treated
aa an illegitimate aon; and Colonel Barman, Dr. Me^oott,
and^ Colimel Wall gave an account of my lord'a manner of
calling him hia baatard aon. And in my uprehenaion, if

the witneaaea detMre credit, my Lord Altham did during that
time treat him to aome peracHia aa hia lawful aoo, and to
othera^ aa hia illegitimate aon. Tou will cooaider the temper
and dispoaition of Lord Altham and the ciroumatancea he waa
in. He waa a man not of prudence either aa to the manase-
nieat of hia fortune or family. You wiU pleaae to cooaider
in what nanner to account for thia behaviour of hia, whether
there may or may not be any reaaon tor treating an illegitimate
aon in aome oompaniea aa a legitimate aon, and whether there
majr be at any time any reeson for treating a legitimate eon aa
an illegitimate one. A man comet into the country where
he waa not known before, and haa a child that he had not by
hia wife; perhapa he may have reason for treating him aa a
legitiinate ton. A man may carry an illegitimate child abroad,
and viait with him in the neighbourhood, and paaa him twr hia
legitimate child, for perhaps be might be glad that that perton
whom he visited should not know him to be a bastard ; but a
man can have no reaaon in my apprehention for treating a law-
ful ton aa an unlawful one. Then you will consider the
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Baron Dawson's Summing-Up.

••ytrU Mhoda the ohiki wa. put to by Lo«i Altham. You

W^ ^S*!?*
OUOUlMtollO*., to put hw Uwful WD tO.

unhjpRj child WM thrown .b«doned to^ world at not^
11^ cf • ^- y**" **" ooMider whethw a treataMot d that

tefirC!?' ^> ^ ^ legitimate or ille^to SJ?
W.^J^'*^*^** «' •'«*»y »y Lofdlltham ,S
JSILi^i '^^^T •"'^^ ** ^*^« oon\ide«d what a c5I-y*^tSS.

^« '["^i"? P«Wioly. On the other haSd.

wdl hTo.^^ *^ ^.* "^"^^^ ^ MiM Gregory might

^iJ^'S Ji^f^^ ^-^ K"" ™P~P«- '<»»«• In the next

SSLrS.?^ oon«der the .ituation and behaviour of themother, that i. the tender eex. and their tendemoM to thSrchddren la hardly to be got the better ot atTfSS. lX
ti^TI^ three y«eri in Rom, and there i. bufone tertimS
m.i K?**"?

hm then, and that i. the man that rJeaS K
S^^i^**; J'^'^

thi. die oome. to DuwS.^TuveJ
rKtS'^JS'^tJL*^ *^J?^ child i. with him. •

It JZ
hJiSK « k u ."l* 5?*1® ?** »**««»?* to have thi. ohikJbrei^to her but by Catherine CNeSl, and I submit iTto

wiiliid^S^l!^*^^^** glad to L 'tbe chad,Tt^
SS «7^ i^ M that be put in competition with the teodSnew of a mother tor a child! That,^nttemen UTfoT^roonaideratoon. Why, then, gentlemei, my^^io^ JJS
fo*^ tiT"u^^»' "^ "^^ thS^fors^*t;
SSrvTSS' "^^ ^:^^^7 .Me to him of wSiity
l£^ ^ *^*'' °»«?*»°M rf»« had a chUd. It eeemaw•trange. A woman, where .he fancie. herwlf injured^TmiS

ImJii? JJtl; iJ^^fj" "***. *°y P~*»' «* 1»"- I'a^ing made anyinquiry after the child; it ii true my lady miffht have m«d«

&?. «
hu being transported so eoon after; but of thi.there u no evidence. But how comes it she did not makA

W K^' *'Pf'"/ J^~ »*' «^ interei was to JSSe
Is ?niS2i^*'?'^L if?/^ *'"'' » the foroe of the nSe?
SdvA^^*T* **«?*»'*''.»<» they woA nothing on m;?I^y Altham. You wiU consider that the estate of thfs famity,
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00 fkihm ol iam, beiog to 00 to Arthar, late Lord AiudeMa.

Sn'«J!il*1?/?^ tut bo luMi a tetter of attorkey frS
iS^^SS^^^ po«««ioii of tho Bom •rtaSST^Hi by
!!?* **'S!l "^* »™»b« o* n>ii>«tot to wend tenanSMd BO objwtkp lie 0T«r heaid mado that Loid Althua^
Til"^ ^J^^^^!"^' •*"» • "**^ extraoidinaiT.

Oo defendant gare to Ifr. Oiflard for the proMoutkm of him
after hu retam into England. You wfll connder. ai to the
Jj«qK»Jation, whethjr the defendant wa. the occasion of it^W far Z^ ^T^ ** of opinion he wa. you wiU oontider

Sf^il , ^\ ^^ ¥^* "» «**** "Pon y«u. He claimed to

SfJ^i!?? ''"i^L^^ Altham; you wiU oooaider whether
ttat mi^t haw been an inducement. If you ehouM be of

Mobability thu of the tnnuportetion should, m my appro-

^T^L^\^ ^^^ to the ca«» of the plaint. If,on the other h^d, you •houW not think t;«n equaUy probable,
ypa wm connder bow far the tranaportotion wiU make wu
jfiv© oredit to a fact you ahould otherwiae think improbable,rae aame may be aaid in reqwot of the attempt in Eneland in
Jjitaon to the proeecution of him there. I have ^^ntioned

•!rl^i '•'S!!?
"^ *^ witneaaea on both aide* cannot be

I!XI!l?{S^. 1^, and therefore I think the probabiUty
orkaF<*»bllity of the thmg may be of gwat w«ght in deter-auMBg the fMeaent queetion.
n»enlfr^CUdwelI^ attorney for the plaintiff, deliyerad to

SL'^J^'^.T'"?^*^''*^****^- Afterwaid. the
JBiy withdiw mto the jury-room, and in about two hours' time
ttey l»>a«|^t m their verdict.

ChflK or nn PtiAa—CMer, make proclamation.
CsiaB—Bear ye, hear ye, Ac.

, ^?f?? *•™ PiJAs—Gentlemen, which do you find, for the
^ainlall or the defendantf .

*«r ««

Sm Tboxab Tatlob, foreman—We find for the plaintiff with
ed. damagea and 6d. coate.

»J5rT*I[!" ™ Ii*»«n^My lorda, I pray judgment on
behalf ef the plamtiff, on readmg thia verdict, and that itmay be leoorded.

Clerk of the Pleaa reads the veidiot.

i^'i:-^' *' oounael for the defendant—My lorda, I hope your
lordahips wiU not now give judgment, for I humbly conceive
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The Verdict.

tU pUintifl'a deolantion m Iwd, and that he c«»'t hare judg-
ment [and he offered aome matter in law in amat of the
jwagmentj.

Oc»u»-fl«ntlenien, «• wiU adjourn to nine o'dook to-morroir
morning.

The CWmt aoooidin(^7 adjooma thr Oburt.

Saturday, adth Norember, 1743.

CoOTML WB raa ft.inrai»—My lorda, we pray jadenMnt 00
behalf of the plaintifl on thia veidiot.

*^^
CboBT—Take jodgment.

be^SSd.'^"
" °""^*'*-' P»y thia writ ol error may

Ooow—Allow the writ of error.

I '}
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APPENDIX.

Tbiai. or Mb& Mai'.t Hb&tb.

The eridenoe of certain witnMses in the Trial of Mrs. Mny
Heath for peijiixy, at the Bar of the Conit of King's Bench in
Irekod, on Friday, 8th February, 1744.

Lnd

Mr. Traua Hiaanm», mtoom.

Mr. Sauaaam-Ux. HiggiiwaB, pnv dM jma know the
and Lady AhhwnT—Ta^^ ^
Do yoo remamber to have m«i either of them, aod iHmb, in

year 1714 or 1716?—I aaw Lord Althaa veiy often; I had the —
to NoaiTe frm the year 1710 Arthnr Lord Altham'i rente for part
ofUewtate.
Yon saw my Lord Attham very oAenl—I hw him T«y often.
Do TOO remamh« to have aaen either of them abont the middle of

Afurfl, 1716r—Yea, the middle of April, 1716, I called at Dnnmaina.
How came yoa to oaU there?—I wk f.0aiknt to Arthnr Lord Altham,

and Arthnr late Eari of rtnglawa
Go on, and give an aocoont of what yoa know of thia family7—My

1*^7 1 <nw when I called at Dnnmaine, my >nd waa not at home.
Do yon know anythmg of her being with child?—That time I aaw

her I took her to be big with chOd.
CoUBT—What time waa that?—Li the middle of April, 1716.
Mr. SouoxTOB—What time in April do yon aay?—The middle, in

Baatar week, 1716.
i» J J « miooie, m

Where did yoa aee her than?-At Dnnmanie.
Inform the Conrt and jury what lotik or appearance ahe had of being

with child?—She appeared to be big with child to dm, and towaida the
laat month of her time.

Tell na wheiefoie it ia that yon have made yonraelf eon it wee then?
—I had a pocket-book in which I kept my memorandnma ; I waa reoeiT-
ing rente for the Earl of Anglaeea, and I eent my eon to leceiTe the
renU of the Nanny-water eaUte for Lord Altham ; I knew he woold
be at Y>aa» with the money, and I called there for Lord Altham to
aend <Hie to Enniacorthy witii me for the money.
[The witneea'a yoice being weak, Mr. Smith, an officer of the Ooort

ie directed to repeat what he ehonld aay.]
'

Mr. Smith-TeU what yon aay, aentence by aentenoe, and I wiU
repeat it.
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_..*, . -_?*?**"• ** ^*^ AWMm WW at hooM. to Mod om
littk • to moMarUty, to got mm mow. Jar UaMlf.«d yoa •MagrMrorajliMlattlM tteaT—Ify kdy oofy.^wr OM yoa fco |iiiii im wmMmfag th* tiiM of your boing at

i?^?r^V"l""" "• *r" *^ I woiiwd Lard Ang^ww'a Nota

^?T!?."."?? P-fc^book. ud I goTo tho book to the PHmolUMoat tk* kottnaL
Mtt tiM OMtflite of tbat boikr-^Md *nilnn'i nodnta

Jf« -rL-lar AMkua lookad lik. . wo-MiliTSh SCfiha

Cf

thaio

—SoTaml

™f^^ iTwadayT—I wm than on Thonday and Tticadav
Waao you thara oa Eartar TnaedayT—I waa.

ItJT**
^^ ""* *''~®^ "' ''**• ~ *^~*« TuMl^, in tha yaar

Wharo waw yon M tha Monday befow?-I baliara I waa at Mr.2^ l^JSy*:*
^^'^''''' ' >->- ^- - that naighboorhood

Upon yoBT oath, air, where wen you on Eaater Mondav?—I haliara
t waa at Mr. Thomaa Honght<m'B on Eaatw M<aday.
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How BMr ! tha tD OoaauiMr-I UUm fev or tv* ailM.
Wby ON jmi ao oMteiB ol boing «» DnaawiM Md it Booi^toB's oo

iMtar Moodagr and TnKfaqrt—Thow ««• tho d«yt I fwdvod aMmy.
•ad thtf WM* oBtand la ay book) thM k Um immob of mj owtiiiBty.
Do yoB know • plMo otlbd Pof^wd't GmUoT—I do know it
How iw fron DonnMino is Pq^Md'o OMUot—WU«h way wooM

yon h»To mo go?
Hm oonmoa nwd. How mtaj nilM dirtwt ia i»T—I bdiara 16

Wltara won yoa apon laatar SondayT—I baUtro at COoaiinaa.
How naar ia that to Donauinar—row or Ato nilaai I do not know

weU.

How far ia Olominaa fcom Ptppaid'a Oaatia!—I baliara aa far aa
DoBinaina it oannot ba lais than 16 milM.
Look at that p^par and aaa it it ba yoor handwriting. Ia that yow

namar—I baliwra it ia.

Whan yon gava fooaipta did yon data tham on tha daya tha ^^f«\§
paid yon tha mon^r—floma I did and aoma I did not
Explain yoniaalfr—Whan I w^ go abroad I would laavo raoaipU

drawn aoootrding to tha daya tha tananta promiaad to pay thair ronta,
aoma with my wiia, and aoma with my aoo, and aoma with Timothy
Mar[Ay that racairad for ma.

Ia that all yoor handwritingT—I baliera it ia

Hr. Id HxTRxa—I daaiio that paper m^ ba raad against himsalf
&«»« or «n (^w»—" BwMivad from Mr. William Whita now

and fbroMrly tha aom ti twanty-fiTo poonda atar., in fnll Ua laat
Miohaafanaa rant, du oat of Poppard'a CasUa, ftc., to tha right
honoorsbla Arthnr Bail of Anglasaa, raoaivad by hia kma ordar thia
18th April, 1716. £26. Tha Higginson."
Ooimv—That ia Eaatar Mondi^ that year?
Hzoonnoii—I will tall yoor lordahip how that waa. I waa to pay

Major Bogais monay for timbar for my Lord Angtaaaa, and I k (t
my aon tha reoaipt to gat tha mooay, who waa to maat ma thara with itu tha data your own handT—Taa, I baliov* it ia.

And did yoa date rooaipta bafota yoo raoeiYad tha monayT—Taa, vary

Mr. Li Hmm—What tima did yoa antar this reoaipt in your bookr—
When I came home again.

Whan was thatf—I entered it m Wednaeday, when he bioaght ma
tha mooqy to Enniacorthy.

What monay did he bring?—He broogfat me aizty odd ponnds; I
gave him eight leceipta to call apoo tha people with thun, and I got
the money on Wedneaday.
When did yoa enter thoee reeeipta in your book!—I believe I entered

them befive I want from home.
How aor—Because they proinised aw the payment
Did yoa draw this receipt at the Ume tiiat it beaia data?—I gave

thk receipt to Tim Marphy or my ace before I went away, and they
told me thqr woaU be there that day with the mon^.
Sea if this ba y««r bonk and handwriting?—It is.
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>«r. Maw wSrii'SS;;^:^:^-' «-» bi.—pr^
<»arto»JSS!SrSn#uid*5!.!!?i »»Pt^-Wh« Joha Wibon

Sr^ZL^*
''

- -« ^IhS^ 'SJ^,
"«» o* April. JW

yo« •nUrjd Moript, of that dl^iSk^bJ^lLj'^ ^' '«" •>«*

"coUtct that it WM Tw^tt^flT!; ^."^ *'"'•' «i«™»tMS!

^
Cou»T--^«,d get u dnZI^ fj?.!.

*•*•
"X,"' P«*«t.book.

b~k «d thi. book oStT^X^-f^^ ^ y°" P«*et-
«U«te«it thing, from tu/book.

*^8tr-Ili« poek«t-book u ol

J«.
r^v^'^'^-^i- ^::,Z^£'\^

tj. Exche,^, that
to Dnnnuin.?-! bdiew w.

"°"»''**» ""* <>»y b-tow you went
WUt d»7 did yoa noeiTa that monM?—T k-u— «

moroing. mon^yr—i baJiar* it wm ca Monday^n- -^sst--z s?y'ssoj--

b.f^ri?s.S'r.rs'd.?^''Lt!i.^"**«:,^ *^- -*7
Afl^. «d they «.t it afS S » iSSJ''

"' '"*«' '"^^
Did yon sweu or did you not that yon rM«i4] Sntton'. «Monday?-I wanted about forty OdmZ ^iJ^' "S'^""or TneMiay following

"""mga, ma 1 got that on Mmiday

fo^hOUn^ behind/an/H^^t raite" L^i'S^d^Sr
""' '-

I bSjie
^^ ^'"'

'~"'" ^ """•' *^ ^'- Giff«i?i)n Monday.

the'^tt^C^^LT*" *"' ""•" '"=• ^- «"**- '«^-» - 'or
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hndwiMagt—Tk* appwLook al tbM book aow. b
port iat thM is mj haadwritinf.

I ia te otlMrr-Thot k aqr aaa'o. I toU CooMdo* FoH
•I Woxfofd.

Drttar Tiwlfeolk(MWallk

AflMM

(mi «wa wfllii^ 1714 JOM ink

(» Mufk wtMig) 17U April Hk

IfOf<MBb.n

(tal

PwHlcgtaMo^Aoooni
Da
Do.
Mr.atflofd

(Hboiniwritiiil)

M u 14M no 00
H 00 00
W 00 00

•M 14 ii*

Ware yoo ^OMnt «t tho Urn* it WM •ntcndT—No, he wm at Rom,
and Joo ^Thito, tha nMrehant, gaTo him a bill for £30, and I aHowad
thia aa oaah. Tha tanaato aU rooaiTod it aa oaah; they had a ahaio
in it, and I allowed it aa oaah.

Why did aot 70a make your entriaa in your hook at that period of
timer—I had not that book with me. I had loot it to John Wilaoo.
Waa the money paid by tha^ tanaata at tha time aet down in the

bookr—That waa the bill that every one of them had a ahare in.

Waa the £30 reeeived on the 6th AprilT—The bill wm.
Did not yon awear yon reoeived the £30 on Moodayr—It waa good

£30 to me, and ao I bwom I receiyed it on Monday.
Where ia yuor poeket-bookT—I hara it not now.
Did not yon awear upon yom fcmner azaminatioa ia the Sioheqnar

that yon wan agaot to my Lotd Anslaaoa from the year 1711 to the
year 1717!—No, not till the year 1717. No, if it be 1717 It ii wiaag
printed.

Upon year oath, were not yon Lord Angleaea'a agent in the year
1717t—I was not diaoharged till 1718 or 1719 for that matter, bat Mr.
Wibon came ia before that.

Did yon oontiana agent A* my Lord Anglaaea after Um year 1717?—
No, not that year, but t noaivad for him In 1716.

7?a reoeived in the year 1716?—I did then ia aeveral pUcea.
Upon yoor oath, did yon in 1717?—I oaanot charge my memoty;

I am anfe t did in 1716.

Look at thia bond and aae if it be yoor handwriting?—I did aee it:
it la.

Mr. La Rtmrt—My lord, thia bond ia to ahow that he waa dia-

ehargad long before thia time, and we dee^ it may be read.
Mr. Mabk Wbtti reads part of ttie bond, which bean data the

26th 'iay of December, 1716.

Mr. La HoMTa—Did yoo m aettle any socooat aabaeqoent to the
aeconnt in thia book?—Tea, I did, aix montha a^ter.

Mr. SoLicrroa—Would you be nnderatood that that waa the book
yon carried about wiUi yoa?—No, thia waa the book that waa left at

What book did yon take with yoa commonly?—I carried a little

pocket-book about me.

Mr. BacoRDaB—When yon came home to that bocdc, did yoa make
eotriee diffateat from your podtet-book?—Soma I did.
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Appendix.

How Mf TImb 70a bad ao oateia gold* for ktqiiiig joat Moooaur—Whaomr I wm pvo^Md uy momy I MtM«d it down is tbM book
tbo daj I «s|Metid to nedvo it. Mid loft loooipto witb a^ wifo or mb.
for 1 WM rmj maeb obnod.
How omM yoB OBtar tbo iaj bofort 70B kanr ym wo«ld bo poidr—

TUjr wodd kon> tbo foooipu tiO tb^ got tbo wtmn.
SorjMat Mammmmu^Mj krd, I dwiio tbo wbola ooaditiou aad oU

tbo boad auqr bo iMd. Mr. WbyU nmI oe^ • port of it, aad I aiHt
iaaiit opoa tbo wbolo boiag riad, to abow tbat bo aUdbt bavo loooivad
tbo NBta for a yoar aftor tbo data tboroof.
Mr. Bowsn rMdo tbo bwd aa foUowa:—

» u?^*°."^ ^ ***" PMMbU, tbat 1, Tboaiaa Higgiaioa of
BaUagnxria, la tbo oooaty of Woxford, gent., am bald aad finaly
boond oato tbo Bigbt Hoaoorablo Artbnr Earl of jtagltaaa, ia tbo
ram oi BJm itorliag. lawful moaagr of Orwkt Britain, to bo paid to
tbo laid Artbu Bad of Aaglaaaa. or bia ovtaia attom^, oiocoton,
or admiaiatraton, to tbo wbiob payant woU and tnly to bo nado
I do biad myaolf, my UHeatara aad admiaiatraton, firmly by tbaao
praaaata, aoalad witb my aoal, aad datad tbia a6tb day of Oooombw.
Anno Dom. 1716."

"Wboraaa, tbo abovo aamod Arthnr Earl of ftnglnaa did oob-
atitnto aad appoint tba aboTo booad Tbomaa Higgivoa to bo ooUaotor
aad roooi^ of bia ronU, arraara (rf rmta, rorannaa, dotiaa and proOta
<a bia lordabip'a aatato ia tba ooonigr of Waxford for aomo tima paat.
And idMraaa tbo aaid Artbor Earl of Anglaaaa did, oa tbo lint day
of May laat ananl aad make void the aaid power} now, tba eonditioB
of tba abora written obligation ia anob tbat if tbo aaid Tbomaa
Higginara, bia axeonton, or adminiatraton, do and aball, oa or before
tbo lot day of May next anaoing tba date of thaae praaanto, deliver
np to tbo aaid Artbnr Earl of Anglcaea, bia bain or amigna, a laatud tmo aooonat of aU aoob raata, dntiea, aman of lento. finee,
iaanaa, gooda, obattab, profita and porquiaitea aa be tbo aaid Tbomaa
Hig^aoo batb at any time bontoforo levied or reodTod for tboMa of tbo aaid earl, m bia ooUector or reoeiTor, and do aad aball
™"» W <» cwM* to be paid onto tbe aaid Artbor Earl of AaglMaa,
bia bain or aaaigna, all aneb aom and aoma of mooey m ffiiwll tben
an>ear to be and remain doe to tbe aaid earl, bia bain or aangna, on
balanoing of racb accoonta; aad alao do and aball at any time wban
demanded, weU and tmly aeooont for, and p^ onto bim tbo aaid
Artbnr Earl of Anglaaea, bia bain or aaaigna, any aom or ^nn^ ofmoo^ that aball or may at any time <w timea bereafter, within the
•paoe of one year from tba date above mentioned, appear to have been
received by him, the aaid Thonua Higgioaon, for the oae or on accoont

^ tbe aaid earl, and not acconnted for with him by the aaid Thonua
Higginaon on or bef<»e the aaid lat day of May next enaoins (if
any anch there be), that thu the above obligation ahan bevoid
or ebe it abaQ atand in fall foioe and virtue.

«a-.i^ ^ j« ^ .
"Tho. HiooiHaoii, 1715.

Sealed and dehveied m pr usance of aa,

"Dan. BaiBH.
"JoHH WaaoH, ionicr."
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The Annesley Case.

MtjMM llAuiuKt-B* ka4 • liikl, ii ijniw. to
wiMM «ka» wm dM lav • yMTi k« hM ft TMv albwtd
Ihwi is.

odlMl an tiM

bin togftlhw

Mr. -Thft koii4 H9t, if it bftO wilbia lb*

IhM it M poMT gifi. Ida to NMir; ^' "^

Mr. La Bmns—W«n aoi
hiM't Mtator—No4 ft» aILr—No* ftt ftO.

DM Bot 7M hold ft

to pftrt ol Arthw Latd Ah.

fRn bia te Boar-^

Who oftao iato oILord AlthftB'i
—I do not know. I wm bo» anplograd than.

pan hii dMthT

Who yen nethm to Lotd Ahhaa tiU hio dwtbr—Nei till tho
jrwr 1717 «r 1718.

How te it BftllTdftbogr tam DuaftiMr—I eiBBOt toD.
How awr it it to Pqtpafd'i OftMloT—I UUtn witUn ft ai!*.b thftt yoor handwritiaffr—T«, I mm it hofon.

How TOO to tBtor it tbnr—Thw* wm ft ftir to bo on tho
19th, Mid thftt waa tha rtaaoo.

MIyaabOf,*«. I Uw : MM«to liDaMr. TaarMarth
•dDu
ITU

April U

Cloatm|to|Okadr,r 1 !• •

(Tba hood ia givoB to tha Joy.)
HarJaftBt MAaasAxx—Tea will— _, gantlMnaB, than art

elftONi in tha hood} tha iiat that ha ahall aoooont for ftD bvm
SMMivad, and tha nait that ha ahaD ftooooBt for aU aoaa ha ahoold
raoatva.

Oou^Not at aU; ha waa rapanadad. H yon maaa to pradoea
othar aridanoa to tha aaaa thing, I ahaU atop 70a. Wa hava baan
naar twalra boon in Coort, and oaonot ~

Mr. Kniom) MAbom-And thoy aaid, my lord, thoy would not
taka op aight bom in tan, if tha trial ahoold hold no hnunr.longar.

Bav. Mr. WnuK HnTxr, tMwrn.

Mr. Miuma—Do yon remambor t'rs tima the Preteadar'a man wer«
tried at tha aarisea of Wexford V—1 remember when Mr. Walah and
Maatertoa were tried for enliating men for foreign aerrioe.
Were yon at that aaaisear—I waa there and heard the trial.
Pray, air, can yoa fix the year whni they were tried T-They were tried

in Lent aarizea, 1716.

Waa it Spring aaaiseaT-It waa Lent aadiea ; bnt 1 beUere it happened
in Eaatar that year.

ri~-~

Were yon_ in oonrt at the trial of Walah and Maaterton?—I waa hi
oonrt.

Who were the jndgeaT-My Lord Chief Jnatioe Footer, my partlonlar
patron and friend ; hia Iwother wu my tntor when I waa in tha oollega.
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Appendix.
'.'i !

>h«r Magr oUmt Judfa. b«l I
WkovM llMollMr )Mf>t-I do Ml It

kMirlM«M|lMM
Wan jTM la oowt At Um trtal }—I waa.»• I Mk jroo. rir, wWttMT or ao yon »w« Lord AIUmb

«d fc«l 4iM0«M wUk hi. i. both plIST-d ilm Tw

blMMO

wvanlJJ^tojn Ujr UdiM in court .t that MiMr-Thw.

JadT*3 Us 1^ '"'^ « jMu la th. oomtiy thmT-1 mw .

-fcl tL^ '^ •PP-mnoo tbooch hooMly fMiom, and I aakodwho aha waa, and I waa tuld
» •" » •mmmM

v^^^ M*»«AUr-yo« ara not to aay ainrthing yon wara told.

Mr. HBTBx-Thay aaid it waa Lady Altham.

JiJ^^Sir^IS^^ tl»t lady yo« aaw to ba Lady AlthMat—1 Mn Borally aatniad it waa bar.

JS^^^}^. thara aa waU aa thla ladyT-I did.Did yoa know thamr-I took notioa ol nooa bat Mia. Giflard, for
^J^.'^r '•'^on by nuiriaga; and I had anothar raaawwhr I

Waa Mra. Oiffard in ooopany with that atranga ladyf-Sha waa.

mMnbJTir
'•««»>« tt Tory wall, and hava raaaon to

fitajjaant Tinuu^My brd. 1 do not aaa to what thia axuninatior.

Mr. Mamms—It ia in ordar to fix tha tiaa partioalarlr
Oor»»—Oo on, air.

Ifr. Hanirn-^took • King'a rridanoa to Waxlord, oaa Sindaraiha had roo to IW with aarand othan, «>d wh«i ha camlThSa
»• waa afraid I wonld rofnaaont him to tha Jnatioa of paaca and bnyahim imaaontad. to awid which ha aaid h. would oomnTMid mSka

I^^T^^ ^ would grt him paidonad. I aaid I would, and aftar

wi?-?" \SiT^ "" •?*"• "' porte-ntaau and ulok^iTS
Waxford. Whila ha waa thara aoma aarranU ol my Lord Altham
laQ upon him and boat him for baing an informar, ud whila thayjm b~ti»g Wm I oatehad tham, and thay had almoat murdarS^ A^ *^ *? ^^"^^ ««' ^8^. «d wa want to iS
i^tw^ •'**^*' "^ '^•^ *^ ">• "»«»y «»«««««
that thia fallow waa m.
How did you Imow whaia my kwd lodged T-I waa informad thatmy lord and lady lodgad at Mr. Swaany'a.
Go ra, airt—Wa want thara to ahow my Lord Altham tha traat-

mant hu aarranta had givan thia man, and my lord aaid ha waaMhamad <rf thair bohaTiour; tlv»t they ahouU ba puniahad for it
and aaid thay ohould coma into Court.

^--uMiaa wr »,
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The Annesley Case.

And did thqr oobm iato OoortT—Thare cmm boi tuo into Gout;
the nat mada thair aacspa.

Waia thajr pniiiabad for thia uaanltT—My Lord Chiaf Jwtica
Fontar waa Tery tagry, bat finad tbam only £6.
Mr. BwoamBr—My lord, thna ha aacartaina that Lord AUham

iodgod at Mr. Swaany'a.

Mr. MALOm—Yon aay that yon aaw Mn. Oiflard in tha Court-
honaa, and that aha ia yonr rdatiooT—Yaa, bar brother and I took
two aiiteri in maniage.
Did aha ait nazt to my Lady Altham that day?—I do not know

whether aha waa next to her, but she waa very near her.

Now, I aak yon whether that lady had any aigna (A pregnancy or
not np«m her!—I took particular notice ot her. She waa, to tha beat
ot my remembrance, dreiaed in black, waa a full-cheated woman, and
had a fine alender waiat.

Did aba appear to yon aa a wraum with child!—She might be very
young with child for aught I know, but there waa no visibla appear-
ance of her being with child. '

Mr. Habwasd—Thia evidence ia founded opon a anppoaitioo that
the lady he aaw at Wexford waa the Lady Altham; he aaya ha waa
coly tM it waa ahe, and cannot aay it waa at bia own knowledge.
Mr. HaBvax—I am pretty certain the lady I aaw waa Lady Alt-

ham. I am told, air, that you are CSounaellor Harward. Am not I
to balieve yon are! I am told that gentleman ia ConnaaQor Daly. I

am morally aiaured of it, and I believe it.

(Oroaa-eraminatioo.)

Serjeant MiBaRAix—Pray, air, did you aee that lady go into tha
Coart-bonae that yon were ao particular in your obaarvatioiia aboat!
Mr. HaBTiT-I cannot aay I did, but I aaw her in Court.
Do you know Mr. Caaar Coldoogh!—Tea, I do veiy walL
Did not he ait by that lady a great part of the time!—I eannot

charge my memory. Aa I told you before, I took no notiea at any
but Mra. Gillard.

I aak yoa, air, whether Mr. Coldoogh waa there or not!—Ha might
be there ; and I cannot aay whether he waa or not.

Who were the persona tried!—Jack Walah and Mr. Maaterton.
They were tried tha* day!—They were, air.

Are yon aura they were tried at that aaaiiea!—I heard them both
trieu, and, I believe, at that aaaiiea. Walah waa tried firat.

Are you poaitive that they wen both tried!—Indeed I have no
reaaon to doubt but they were ; they were there, and speared there
at the bar both of them.

Were they convicted or acquitted!—^Acquitted. Mr. Walah made a
very good defence.

Whereaboata were you in the Court!-I waa vary near the jadge.
Did yon or did you not aee Mr. Cololoagh tbeia!—I oannot aay I

aw Mr. ColdoBgh.
Did yon aee Ctdmel Loftna there!—I canaot aay I aaw <VnBfj

liOflBa.
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Appendix.

Do 70a nooIlMt any gnUanaD of th* ooaaUj that yon nw tbon?
—Why, do yon balimrv that I waa not tbaN?

It it no matter what I balitra, bat can yon name any one gentleman
that waa than?—Lawrence Snnond of Ballynaatraw waa there.
And yon remember that Mn. Oilfard waa there very paeitiTeWT—

I do, iir.

Now, I aak you, waa not Mr. Haaterton tried the aommer aeaiaee?—
Indeed I do not know ; I know he waa in the dock then.
Did not you aay yon were aure he waa tried that Mrisea?—I do not

know whether he waa tried then or no, but he waa in the dock.
Did you see thia lady anywhere eke but in the Gourt-houaeT—I aaw

her nowhere elae but there, neither before nor eince.
Did the ait or atand during the time yon aaw her?—I aaw her both

aitting and atanding.

Whereabonter—Almoat oppcaite the aherifr'a box.
Did yon talk to Mra. Oiilard at that time?—I did not apeak to

either of them.

Did yon apeak to her at Uiat aaaiieaT—I do not remember I did;
but if yon pleaae I'll give the reaaon why I toc^ notice of her more
than another.

Give your reaaon?—She waa a near neighbour of Lord Altham, and
waa the moat convetiant there of any othera at the neighbourhood

;

and my lady not bearing the fairest character in the w<»ld, I heard
Mra. Oilfard blamed for having anoh an intimacy there; and tiiere-
fore when I waa told thia lady, that made a very good figun by her
dreM, waa my Lady Altham, I took notice of Mra. Oilfard being ia
her company

; and whether Mra. Oiffard knew it or not I cannot tall,
but I have heard her censored for being in it. And if they bad lived
within 3 milea of me, aa th^ did of her, I would not have bad
oonvuse with either of them.

Mra. SuuH Swam, tvom.

Mr. La Hums—Where do yon live, madam?
Mrs. SwaiMi—^I live at Wexford.
What is your Christian name?—Sarah.
How long have yon lived there?—These four or five-and-thirty yeara
Pray, do you know Mr. John Maaterton?—I do.
Did yon know Mr. Walah?—I.did.
Do you remember that they were charged with any crime at We«-

ford?—I do.

When?—In the year 1716.

Did yon know the late Lord or Lady Altham?—I did. I knew
them both, but my lord much better than my lady.
Waa it usual for yon to set lodgings?—It waa.
C3an yon recoQect whether they lodged at any time, and whan, ia

your houae?—They k>dged with me in the year 1716, in April
Do you know upon what occasion, or what was »^k>ing in Wax-

lord at tb.-'*. time?—The assisaa waa at that time.
Pray, madam, can you reooDect how long they lodged with yon,
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The Annesley Case.

T^ **'^ OMM-whrthtr Mon or after tb* aadsMT-Tbtr

hddj fmir niglito or «w, I ownot teU whioh.Ou yon teU ma whothv uy gntlewonum chdo with UAy Alttuun
to the Mdiwr—Tm, thm did oomo Mn. Oiflard, and Mn. Mur
Boo, and tharo cam* Mrs. Haath.
^M Mn. Hoath a aorraat to ai^ of tha ladiaa, or whomr-Sha waa

Bar ladjnhip'a wanan.
Wbera did aha lodgef—At mj booaa, air.

Can yon be certain that it waa in the apring awiaa, 1716, that
thqr were then?—I am Toty aura of it.

Pray, can you give any reaaoo tat that certain^?—I can give
aeveral reaaona if there waa an oecaaion.

Pleaae to inform the Conrt and the jury what yonr reaaona are?—It
waa in the year 1714 that I came to that house I now live in. Iwan to it in July, just befwe the Queen died, and in 1714 Mr.
Sweeny waa ill (rf a fever, and waa just recovered oat of it m her
ladydiip came to my honae; he waa recovered the March befwe aha

When ahe waa there did yon frequently aae hert—I did aae her
very often, air.

IVhere did ahe generally diet in Weifordf—She dined and aupped
at my houae.

Did ahe dine and anp at your table?—I dined wiUi her at the table,
and with my lord, when he dined there.
Had ahe any signa of breeding or being with child?—I did not

perceive any, neither do I believe ahe was with child.
Could she have been with child then and you not know it?—If aha

had been with child I ahonld have beard it.

(Croaa-ezaminatioB.)

Mr. FiTX<a«iu)_Ton aay, I think, that my lady came to lodge aft
yonr house in April, 1715?—Yea.
What particular reaacm have you for fixing it in April?—I teU yon,

in July, before the Queen died, I «)ame to the honae, and the April
fulowmg ahe came to lodge there.
Where did you live before?—At Kenny's HaU. a Uttie ont of Wex-

ford.

^.^J"^,^'^ ^^ "'• there?-From the latter end <rf the year
1713 till we left it.

'

What particular time did you leave that haU?-In July, 1714. joat
befwe the Queen died.

*

Was that house, where you received Loid and Lady Altham. repaired
when you took it?—We repaired it before we came there.
After yon took the lease, what time did yon take to repair it»—

Not very Imig; I cannot toll how long.
Did the repairs take up three months?—I bdieve it midit take

up three months; but I was sick at that t&ne, and do not know how
long it was.
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jZ'mt^
w« it ,00 took th. 1««T-W, took th. :.M. in th.

«••• « yoo liftya A nuncl to Ma it
^jrou know a man oalkd Niuholaa DnlTeT—I do
Wbat u he?—Ha wm maator of a vaual for my hwbaad.^d ha liTe with 70a thanT-Ha did not liva with na than.Waa not ha maatar of the ihip at that timaf-Ha qnitt«l that

Did ha Uva in your honaa in April, 1715?-No, ha did notDid ha hva with you whan yoa took the hoiua and yon wara aick?-

2 tw t-
'~"'

i."*'
**" I wa. iU of tha favar. and h. cama homa•t that tuna m tha yaar 1714. and waa not amp^yad aft^Tfor Shuaband part«l with tha ahip.

' ^

wiS^mT'
*" *" ~* ^ ^^' ^^^' " ^°" booaaT-Not to liy.

.fcr*"
"?*'"*''"» ««*« o' your hnaband'a ahipT-Ha waa not inthat ampkyjr; we were boilding a ahip then

" "oun

kn^^TbuTia'Lght^'
*""" '^ ''"''"•^ " *'• ^-^ ^^^-' «>«» »«*

Do you know Captain MaxweUT—I do, vety weU

oTd^SL^T i!!.r"'^~' t .,' "• '"y *•" acqu^nted with her.

I A ^J^ !"* "*° " ^P^' mSl-l cannot taU in what year

How long did he live with youT-Eeally, I eannot teU.What did you think of that man; what ia hia characUrT-Why

What ia Mra. Boa'a name now!—Mw. Gmmptoo.
Did yon declare to any peraon of your acquaintaaoe in Waiford

not know whether I did ao or no; to be aura at tha beginning I couldnot rjcoUect it, but after, when I con«der«i about itliS it^tDid aha never lodge with you but onceT-Never but once.

YaH tS'^T" ^, ^ *^' '"*«-<»ri>»king •eaKaT-She nerer waa.And that tmie aha lodg«l with you waa at tha aauMaT-It wj^
Mr. aara-Thia 1^7 Hm mentioned that her aiater, who ia nowMra^ Ommpton, came to Wtrford at that time in compi^ny with Lady

ifT;/*^ "^
^f"

called Roe. my tort. W. ah^now prodmlher to the aama point.
i«vMur«

di^tef*
""^ 3^ «^ y«» »»~ Vov^ it aliMdy witboot pro-
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Mr. Dalt—I wonld prodoM Mn. Oiffard and no
I awn it

Ck>DB*-C«Il Mn. Oiflaid.

more to tlwt fael,

Jom TmoK, Biq., mmmi.

Mr. BnxMo—Pnj, rix, inform the Conrt «ad the iury whether you
had may knowledge of Mn. Pigoft of Tjntnal
Mr. Tnica—I had, sir.

Ton did know herT—I knew her, air.

Wai any frirad of yoon oonoemed for her in her affain?—My
father receiTed her rente im above thirty yean.
Who waa concerned in the management of her ailain and reoeipt

of her renU in the year 1716?—My father waa.
Can yon give the Conrt and the juy an account where Mn. Pigot

waa in the mcmth of NoTember, 1714, and from thence down to the latter
end of the year 1716?—From my own knowledge I do not know
where ahe was, bat from letten I can tdl yoa.
Have yoa any reaaoo to enable yon to form a Judgment when Mr.

Tench waa in—
GouBT-Where waa Mn. Pigot ia November, 1714?—Of mj ^>wn

knowledge I cannot teU wbtn ahe waa.
Mr. Bpinro—Are your father'a •eooonta and papen and Irtteri come

to yoor i^tnda?—I haTo them, lir.

HaTe you any aecounta relating to Mn. Pigot'e alfain in the yearj
1714, 1715, or 1716 in hia handwriting?—I ha<*e, in the year 1715.
Couai^It ia proper to aik him if he baa aoeh; but what thw?

That won't proTe where Mn. Pigot waa.
Mr. SPBnro—My lord, my next qneation ia whether he haa any

ktten of Mre. Pigot to hia father?

CoDBT—That will not do. If ahe waa produced here aa a witneu,
yoa might prodnce her letten to ooofront her. We are not now
upon the proof of aimilitude of handa.
Mr. SnuHo—Wen you at Tyntem in the year 1714?—I cannot

tell when I waa in 1714.

Wen yon then in the year 1715?—I waa there in 1715.
Wen yon in May, 1715?—Indeed, air, I cannot tell.

Jamw Walbb, mmt*.

Mr. BDmrm MALon—We produce thia wituMa, my lord, to ahow
that Mn. Pigot waa in another oouctry, at MooQiit place, ^t^^Hirg
her huaband, who broke hia leg, at the time they pntend ahe wai god-
mother to this child.

Mr. BninniD Maiaio—Are yoa a married man?
JAHaa WaUr—Yee, air.

In what family did your wife live when you married her?—In the
family at Mn. Pigot.

What Mn. Pigct, air?—Mrs. Pigot of Tyntem.
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Did yoD know Ooaaadlor Picotr—I did, lir, rny wM.
I uk yoa. thtn, if jm noollMt •( uy tim* wlwn any ud what

aoeidoit or hart happoMd to himr—I do, lir.T^ itT—Mm. Pigot wMit to Dublin in 1714, «bont November or
D«ombOT, I am not rara in what numtb, and aoma tima after Chrirt-
maa Mr. Pigot want to London, and be came back again.
Waa it in Jannary, 1714-1716, that he went to London?—I believe

theraabont

WeU, go on?—He came back, I beUeve. abont March, or thereabonU,
and ha went to hia eeUto ia the oonnty of Limerick, and happened
to brwkk hu leg or thigh in the year, 1715.
What tima in the year 1715?-April, 1 beUeva. or March, or there-

aoonta.

At what place did he break hia leg?-They teU me, air, at Glen,
gode} I waa not with him there.
How do yon know he bnAe hia Ieg?-I knew, beoaoee Mre. Pigot

went from Dublin to him.
What time did aha go to him?—8he went about April, 1716.

^^,'2?,l"'" *** *® to?-Either to the county of Tipperary or
oonnty of Kilkenny, I cannot teU which.

ki^ / w

T^?T."?' •**" '" ^•"* **> "^ «»n"*y °f Limerick did iha leaveDuUrn?-! cannot tell euoUy how eoon aha left Dublin, but eha•Uyed there tiU aha brought Mr. Pigot home.
To what place?-T6 her houae npoa Arran'a Quay.
What time waa that?-I cannot aacUy tell the tima, I believe itwaa in the year 1716.

How long might aha have etoyed away with him?-I cannot teU

««Jg.
I beheve it wu nior. than a month. I believe it was two

mootna. I do not exactly know.

-iUl!?^ "^ ^^^^^ how long did tbay continue in Dublin
wrthoot eoii« mto the country again?-Th^ aUyed in DuUia till
abe bnnad Mr. Pigot, ia 1717.

^^
Are yon poritivo that aba ramaiaed aU that time ia Dublin without

ffamg ^here to the oouaty of Wexfcrd?-Te., «,. I i Z
k*t?^ul^'* that eha went home ia the year 1717, and aent me

sTpiSlS^Chi,*.
"^ * "O""™"* 'or Mr. Pigot at th. outaide of

iSlnt! S? mt '^"" *" ""•'"" '- '* *^ "• *«»^-«-

y^l^f^'"' ""*J^ ^ Pir»t waa not at l^ntara ia theyear 1716?—Sba waa not, upon my oath
Nor in the county of Wexford ?-Indeed ehe waa aot, my k»dHow maay yeaia did yon live with her ia aU?—I cannot teUhow many yean, but I Uved with her from hi. death to her death.And yon we ioxa aha waa not ia the county of Wexford fnm

the tune abe came to Dublin tiU aha buried him?-I am aoi* ahawaa aot.

(Craaa-axaauaatioa.)

* ^i- HA«WAiu>-Pray, air, where were you ia Chriatoaa. 1714?-
la Dublia, air.

'
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^Wh«, w«.yoo in th. b.gianing «f SSh. 1714!-! w« i. I>,wi.
^^^Imn in Dublinf—In l«i«{H«. ^

^joatmywt wwT-I wm indMd airW.«. in mid.«nun«. imT-InnSSin.

1714.16 A. wri^Tub^' ^"*' " **^' l^^-lfi^-In M«ch.

blir^T.tnSS'st^^t^^^-'---**-^.'^'--. I

^^l^^£: «""'' ^ '^"P^-y •* th, tin.. S Uh g^»

but what yon SSi E^v^'kl- i"*"
^v"

*"«^* *° ^ «>*«»i»«

bi. tbigh ^ "' '**•'• ""^ '"" wbew Mr. Pigot bnA.
Wh« wt. U»t?-In tb. county. I bdieve, of Tipp«rr

BJ^SLt^wTwrn:?- '^ "^ ^ tb,'county^7^.x,„H,_

.0^. m^'^" " '•°^' *""' ^ °"''«"^-i —
.
p-t of th.

^ yon M. b«r with bim?-No. I did not

.uTS J:^'

''"" •^~' """ *• ''" ^*^ hi»r-Wby. b«»n* I ^
k^\T i°" "T.v"'

^"-^^ *«" m. .be w« going to bin. IbMw tbtt Bbe went there, and we aU knew that Bbe%^l iL^T'Have you any other r«uon. for being S^paSi^e^lTS!' .«lett«. from under her band, gi^g „ accSunT thS^ w^SSreWhat lettaM?-To her aguit. Captain T«.oh
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700 kanw iIm wm
P>y, BO|W Uttu, fa aot ihftt the

Ji^lSl *^ i""!?)-!*. wiUl«M «y. h. MW Mr.. Pigot go <kmBto h« hMbwd, ud Mw thtm ntnra togitbar.

. c«Uia tun., thU d« Mid .h. WM going to bw hutwnd. and thU

Mr.. PanLon HAi.pnr, Mwm.
Mr. Las-What wm yonr maidra oMmml
Mn. HALmi—Hunt, dr.

nJ?n,i*1**^ •? youT-Daughtor to John Hnnt of Olangool..near KiUwaul., in the oonnty of Tippnary
"-ugoow,

thJ^J*!/"
*" "^' " **" y"" ^"*' *^' "•* 1716f-H. UtmI

^ yon r«n«nb« the eoIipM of the .unT—I do.
Where were you at that UmeT-I wm at n>y father'. houM. then.W«e you «qn«nted with CouuMllor Pigot and hi. wif.?-I wm.

brokrVir?K^i!
''~*^"' of your being acquainted with themT-H.

St^ !Sd.
""" "' **'"'• '"'""' ""• «*"• "* ••' «>"•

^'V3*"~'° the year that the edipM happened.Wm Mr.. Pigot therer-She wm there at thTtime 51he edipMHow long did .h. rtay after the edipM?_I cannot teU indeeTHow long WM dM there before?—I cannot tell indeed.

Who came there firrt, he or ehe?—He came fin,i.
How long WM he there before .he cameT-He wm a few darebefon .he came. ^
Who came with herf—Mn. Wallace.

^^^wh«t etate of health wm he?-He wm in hi. bed with that

u °**7Jv°*
*"** ^' """P ^ •^•-' «»°°»* t^ how long he kept

llj whether a month or .iz week. I cannot tell
r

OotmT--How long did hi. wife .Uy with him?-I believe more thana nontn.

B^^iJ^tr^*"
*'»«y ^*«i •>y Mybody while they rtayed there?-

Ctt you reeoUect any one that viaited them?-Mr. GMar Coklonghwu tbere, whether to pay him a viait ornot I cannot tdl, but I nwhim there.
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i51Lf~°^ •*" hwwiwiifc
"^•"•T-Tfc.y dU, to Ik* b«|

(OKMMnmliiktiM.)

^ TM ran tlM wMf-I trntanOfwu.^- «V pwon with to rt tha ti«,.r-ito,. WlUc «, ri„^
H«T« jrra any pwtieakr nmod for b«iaB m a.rt^.f _ ,

J^ Ion, lU, th. ^p^ ay ^ p.^ ^,_^ ^^^ ^
Haw loag did A. o«n. Wor. itr-Norhow long Wor. A. «»•.

C«M» OoMLoroB, a,,., «,«^

th.'^m *17S'°'^'"" ^ •**»>• 1»in« «-«. d Wrford i.

Cmab CoLaunroi-^ wat tir.

^
Wd^yoo -. L«ly Altlum or M». 0««i tlHr.T-1 did not lh.»

__Wjrji^3ro« in th. Coort-hoo- wh« th. ftoUndor'. »« w«. trW

r

BM yon .It by (h«n .t thoM trW.?_I did not. dr.
"»y, •Jr. did you hud nther of tham into Court?—I h^A^

^Wd yoo .tt«Hl tha whota trilT-I did. «d%M th.« ba,o« «d
Jon vara Mqoaintod with BIr. Hgot. I praroinaT—Wb.* «»«»
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Did 3w>a go te Um -tmatj of Tippmry to m* hia* > w». I.

w^J^ft joiatan npoa that MUt«, aod wnto to om tU' i ^huH
Mr. OAr,v-.I mvl objMl (o (hit •ridMM* Ur. OoieloMii k mIik

Jl^jjnho.. !.««. dr. that ^ ,«^^ h«. iSTKt -TS
n«jr. •*». what ehataotw do« ha haarf b ha a man ta^ »irfit^

Pray, ^ do yoa kaow whan Ooanaallor Pi|ot diadf—I baliara intba yaar 1719. or tharaabonU. Ha wa. bn^ad to St PanfrChScS

« mr. .KL'^ri
*• « "^ *-»> thai* I ballait wS^lSior 1719, or thanabouta. I am not eartain

C«»»-poyoq know whathar Mrs. Pigot ^t to har hnaband whao

^J^ hia la,r-aha did, and atoySl with btm tffl hT^i to

Do yon romambw what yaar H waaT-It waa in tha yoar 1716. aa• * flan raooUact.

(Oroaa-wamtnatioa.)

Mr. BK«iD«.-Can you awear that Lady Altham waa not at the

SSTta th?*^.
'""'-' ""• - •^•'"'^ « I o«i awaar any.

in tti Srt*^*
*" "^ ""* ** **"• '*^^-' can. that iha waa not

Can yon awaar that aha waa not in tha town?—I cannot taka nnooma to awaar that aha waa not in tha town.

.J?f r" "^^ *•** ^'- ^8«>* «>«* «* «>»^ hia lag in tha war
1716T—I can. to the baet of my memory.

« 7~
Bat nn yoa poaHivaly awear that ha did not biaak hia lag in tha

yaar 1715?—I can awear that it waa not in tha aiding of 1715. booaoaa
I waa at the Wexford aaaiiaa, and my ooadn wroto to ma to coma
to bar.

Where waa aha?—She waa at Olangoole.
At whoae houae there?—At one Hnnt'a; it waa a thatched honae
Do yon remember Penelope Hunt, a danghter thwa?—I cannot

un. I might aee women there, bnt did not taka anch notice aa toremambw them.

Do not you believe that Mr. Hnnt'a family knew whan Mr. Pigol
broke hia leg? Waa not it broke near them?—Upon my word air
I do not beUeve they knew better than I, becauaa I waa directed by
my oouain to come down, and I did; and I 'onnd her there, and
anrgeooa aetting hia leg, and I am aura it waa tha yaar 1716.
Where waa Mi». Pigot in the year 171S?—She waa in iha winter,
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Sis t^i'21 Sf^'ri"' ** «* ut. with w iw
wife

Jomi-WM Lord AHIimb •» Um ..^^ Tw-S-jj- lifi. , ^

JJJ^i-oUk*. Ic«noi«yIdld»o»»,hl««Uiaidid.«poo,5

Jo«« GLon, liq , nrem.

Jfe^B,A»m«-My M, lU. i. th. .Tid-o. tbi I U^ab^
What ii baeoBM of yow fathtrf
Oufva—DMd.
What pMfwiaa wm ht olf-A bwy« ai Um Iwr.

Whm wwjjroq rt th.ttiiii.r-I b«lim I wm *t tho ooOm..

Did 70« <^ attml tho tma ngohrij at thrt «»• or aotf-IMijT, h. did, bat I ounot UAo opon ».' to -TtSt I^^b«
bit hoquiic t«M ngularly. I bdioro b. did.

"^ "" ' wo«b«
Mr. BBAiwxmnT-It appMis to joat latiMp Oiat Mr. CMe wm •
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vST'to'lrjilllii' •^ *--«-«-» 70. h.^ 0th,,

j«-^« IM •mm Gowto thu hi. f»th« m«U motioM ia at U»t
Ifc. MMB(A]ira-|fy lord, I only grt up to «•«• if, B»d.tr«L

^^^>-I think it a«t appN, who th. oooiimI ii that ni.k« th.

St^rtiL:::? ::f.iL'"Sr-' ?—^ .i~ ..n!^
•won at • cortaia ^^nit

d^iy.

to faUiy a witawi, to •how that . ,.
to b« in on* plaea waa than at aaothvt
Mr. Dait—The indtntnn ol a fina ia raad agaiiwt
Mr. SouoRon—By Act o( PariiaatBt ~
Ifr. Dalt—It is not nada aridanoa
OoDB*—Pot tha oaM di^t^ot^y.

d^thi. gantkmw hi. j^har appwring to ba a lawya, at th» b«.

Mae godfatha, to a child at Donmaina at ««* . tin,., I off., thS

hy Aet o< FtolianMnt.

nlM ^ hi. on motion to diow that ha wM not at Donmain. at that
' OAM of BqrnolJa and

tima, but in thaaa Ooorta, and I inatanead tha
^UBdjt for a praoodant.
Mr. Bomia—An thay litigatad motiona!



The Annesley Case.

Mr. Tmmu Banm, mmhi.

J£;«?*S!T?^'^*** h tW in your lundT

A» th«jr dl out of thU OoortT-lliw an. d,Aw thv tTM oopi,.f_Th,y „•.
'

«poa W. oc^ not to pat tbTim. rfiK w« toX"«».5 «-f •**

JK' «^^^ '^P*^*^ it no aort of eridrao. at alL

w^ ^^^^^'^^^'^ ' •pprth««| i, thi.. that tl2 U .Tid-io.

DMMd S^l^. T!^^ "^v **" "^ litigated, that hav* not
Sr™.'Jr *TrV •*"* ' •' "^ '"^^ litigi*«i. ao that it ito to h.

T!^ ii~'^ '" •* Dunmaina at that time, indi Jnch I hL?ii food proof, and aqMdaUy ainoe he i. dead.
•™' *«*'» '»^.

thS'^Sri?^. **
"»V

»- "«» to contradict a witne« ; and I know3^ J^Se^tlirt t*"".*^' P^**«* *• *» tlTtJiin

the deputy.
r-gw* m anaweiable, thoq^ oonmittad by

OoTOT-I think it may be Nad in contradiotioo to the witn^...

Ifc W^ T £T°* ^^' "^ P"*'"^ *" widenoe.^^Mr. WiuH—I beg leave to oonaider thia—

-

OOP**—Bead the notea and ordora.
Mr. Wnna (raada)—Thia ia the tth of May, 1715.

"Powtt V. Ooodwin Ex. of Ooodvm

S;2dii"*oftLS^'
lor int..., and I r.^^J^uS;

"Cd».—Take a decree for the m<mey reported, and intanrt f«> fc-

iSTssr^be't-ttS^^
the r«it that fen dn. the 26th of m£STS?J ««» take a decree for

Sr*^^;fll?S!i
"^ Pr«>»^y » Court at that motioB.Mr. Wmn-Tha next ia the 6th of May, 1716.

^^
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"Mr mm.
"'®^"**«» Mal.T.Lord ShObHm*.

61 tfcffeS? r!«S\.'T* on the iMt notM for putting off th« liTiacof tiM Jodgmant of tbo Court on •fflcUvit"
*^^

Tin n«Et ia the 9th of May, 1716.

Tb« n«t k the nth ol May, 1716.

'"• *''"• P~y» • day to apwik to thia mattar "
Tha nazt ia the 12th (rf May, 1716.

" Anhtr T. Bogtn,

The next ia tha l^h of May, 1716.

^
"WatUon r. Butler.

Mr. CUHa pro D. movea for to dJaaoWe the fajnaotlon."
The nart ia the 14th of May, 1716.

" ^^**» t* «». . Cfale tt at.
"Mr. Cailfe pro Q. movea on the notea upon the hearing "
The next ia the Slat <rf May, 1716.

..X. «.- "^**~" ^^^ • ^a»** i)im6«WT.
Mr. Clilfe opena the defendant'a anawer."

Tfce next ia the lat of June, 1716.

" Arehtr v. llogtr$.

Re next ia the 18th June, 1716.

..m» mm " *«'^*V*«« . Lord Shtibum*.
Mr. Chffe ^o Q. movea on the onkr for liharty to read tha kill«nd «wrer inthe caua. of Stewart agmnat the lS aJK™?^

^
The next ia ttie 23rf <rf June, 1716.

"King v. Oora tt al.
"Mr. Cliffe pro D. movea on affidavit for a commiaaion to exaadne."
Tha next ia the 26th of June, 1716.

—«—

.

.. „ " *"^*'V*a«» tt al. T. Lord ShObunu.
llr. Cliffe p,o C. SUviart tt al. have a decree againrt Lord SIM-

Stewart and other, and the Lord Shelburne'a annrer waa offered to bo««!, but the Court haa not yet read that biU and anawer; jSalhSbiU and anawer may be read, before the biU ia diamiaaed "

369



The Annesley Case.

wm •* tht bw iD
Kr. BsAORmn*—How maay of yon

«lw yew 1716?

Ife Cu»»»-I know of no powm of that nuM bat n» ftthv
Did you •yn attoid th« OonrtaT—I did not, dr.

^^
Did you know Mr. Anthony Ciolchwgh, drf—Tw.
Of what religion was he?—Ha waa r«pnt«l a Papiku ho aUva or diadr—I hava hoard that ha if daad.
Did not ha dia a PapiatT—Ha waa roputad a Papiat during hia m».

(CroM-axaminatioB.)

Ifr. MAoMAMua-Did you attend the tarma in tha year 1716 (» 1716t—I did not attend in 1716 or 1716.

1 ^,'*J!°°'
'*.*''" ***• '^y P«^" 0* *•»• "•=«• that profeaaed thelawT-There nught bo another, but I new heard of any

Mr. WAL8H—It haa not been taken notioe of in what tarma then
motiona h»w been made. Hera ia a ohaam of about a fortnight
between the first and last motion, and then ia ao between thalSro
tarma. The fint rule ia on the 6th of May, the laat the 26th of June,
ao that It must be in two terma that they were made
ConiT-fio it waa.
Mr. WAL8H-WeU, then there wae a short vaeaUon. whan ha ndghk

have been in the country, and stood godfather to the child.
^^

Cora^-But yon wiU consider one of the witnesses said tha ehristen-

f?* Z^!?u " " *'• "•*•' *°^ •nother three or four weeks after
toe birth.

Mr. John Mastibtoii, sworn.

ine?^*"*
^'^^"^^^•" y*" •* »•»• •^«» «« W«rford in apiing,

Jomr Masxibtom—I was, sir.

Pray, sir, were you arraigned there?—I was.
Can you say whether there waa any lady at tha Court-housa thaday you were amigned?-There were aome genUewoman there, batI know of no lady.

'

Did yon take notioe of any of them?-There weia two aunU of mina.and a sister of mine, and two oonaina-gennan
Who are they? Name them?-My aunt Swords, my aunt Talbot,my auter Coldough, and my aunt Talbot'a two diughtara^
CouBT-Did yon know Lady Altham then?—I did.
Did you see her in the Court-house that day?—I take it noon m.

to the best of my knowledge, to ^j that I di^Jot ie h«. ^ '

Do yon know Mia. Anne Gilfard?-! did k«m her fonnerly. buthave not seen her since the last time I saw her at Wexford

nof'tii!"
"• *"' ^ Court?-To the best of my knowledge she wm^ she in Wexford at that assises?-If she was she was not in

How do yon know?—Baoanse I did not sea har
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^rfght not -h. b. |h«, tor ^ U»tr-«,. might b. ia ai,gui„.

Would you know W »aw tf you «w h«T-I do not btlkr. 1

8«j«nt TBDALL-Md yon know Udy AUlmm Mom tbM .MiiMT

uJ.i'Sl.r;
•«»-'-- B-. t CH>Uin Bntl.,'.. «.y"Sr.

Wwt yon Mqoaintwl wiUi h«r facer—I waa.
I»d yon or did yon not Me bar in the Court at the Maisear—I ilUnot aae her to the beat of my knowledge

-rtB-T-I did

Mr. DALT-Wae Lord Altham there?-He waa.
Swjeant Tie>Ati^Waa Cwar Coldongh there?-He waa.

.blSrS^
waa b. in the Court-houaeT-I do not r«namb.r wheia.

(X)imT-Thi« ia improper; it k not regnlar. Mr. Serjeant. It i.

^^jeant TteDAti^My lord, it ia . new fact ariaen npon their teati-

Did you aee Lady Altham there at any other aaaiaear-I didAt what otW aenae.T-I amnot tdl which aaaSbnt tt wm .ft.,

An you anie it waa not the Mais^ 171S?-It waa not

J^l^arthlJSt.-^^-' -- '"^^'^^^
^:]Z:Z1 2S Jay!'-

-^ *^'^-=- -- - tHad b. the

S^'l^J™
both at th. amne time in Conrtr-W, were, «r.ato. BwjoKDn—I aak you, air, were you under ao Uttl. fl»fl».

a. that you reckoned aO the l»li.a in the CourS^
^^

crSi'^rhr'"^
kirn aa . witneaa properly produced if yon

Serjeant ^AL^-We beg leave to produce Mr. Coldougr^Jtot (to Mr. M.aterton)-What waa the day you wen tii*i «.f

L?^lT,-' "^ "^ "^l^t^ ' ""« *"«»' *«» ^« b-tTJ^me^o^and I believe it waa the 20th of ApriL
""nioiy,

darb^Sl^m'e'^
'" '^- """^ *^"*^-^'- ^'^'^ *- t^-l the

th^'^o'^T
^"'* •\*'»«' 'J-y •'tw yo" were tried?-l did not mindthat, for I was drinking with my friends and minding other bMi~rand did not mind that. I believe the judge. db«harwd thl Z^'

Were you in Court wh«» Walah waa triS-.rww'^
*^

m




